
 

 
 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee Meeting 
August 28, 2018 - Office of Circuit Public Defenders 

 
Table of Contents 

 

Contents 
Agenda ......................................................................................................................................3 
Meeting Minutes ......................................................................................................................5 
Study Timeline ..........................................................................................................................9 

Figure 1. Key dates in the study process. ................................................................................................................................... 9 
Agency Snapshot .................................................................................................................... 10 

Figure 2. Snapshot of the agency’s major organizational units, fiscal year 2017-18 resources (employees and funding), 
successes, and challenges. ...................................................................................................................................................... 10 

S.C. Judicial Circuits ................................................................................................................ 11 
Figure 3. Map of S.C. judicial circuits with counties and list of circuit solicitors and public defenders as of August 2018. .. 11 

Agency Overview ................................................................................................................... 12 
Legal Directives ........................................................................................................................................... 12 

Table 1.  Legal directives for the Commission compared to directives for the Office of Indigent Defense .......................... 13 
Mission and Vision ...................................................................................................................................... 16 

Office of Circuit Public Defenders ......................................................................................... 17 
Overview of the Office of Circuit Public Defenders ................................................................................... 18 

Table 2.  Steps for election of selection panel members and steps for how selection panels elect a circuit public defender.
 ................................................................................................................................................................................................. 21 

Organizational Chart related to the Office of Circuit Public Defenders .................................................... 22 
Figure 4.  SCCID Organizational chart as of March 2018. ....................................................................................................... 22 

Products, Services, and Customers related to the Office of Circuit Public Defenders .............................. 23 
Table 3.  List of the Office of Circuit Public Defenders’ deliverables. ..................................................................................... 23 
Table 4.  Additional details about the Office of Circuit Public Defenders’ deliverable. ......................................................... 25 
Figure 5.  Flow chart summarizing steps in a death penalty case. ......................................................................................... 29 

Employee, and Contract Attorney, Information related to the Office of Circuit Public Defenders .......... 30 
Table 5.  Office of Circuit Public Defenders:  Employee Information. .................................................................................... 30 
Rule 608 Contract Attorneys ................................................................................................................................................... 30 
Figure 6.  Flow chart summarizing steps in the process related to contract attorneys. ........................................................ 31 

Revenue and Funding Sources of the Office of Circuit Public Defenders .................................................. 32 
Revenue/Funding Received or Generated by the Office of Circuit Public Defenders ............................................................ 32 
Table 6. Funding generated by the Office of Circuit Public Defenders. ................................................................................. 32 
Revenue/Funding Utilized by the Office of Circuit Public Defenders ..................................................................................... 33 
Table 7.  Agency revenue sources utilized by the Office of Circuit Public Defenders to achieve the agency’s comprehensive 
strategic plan in FY 2016-17 and 2017-18. ............................................................................................................................. 33 

Agency strategic plan and performance related to the Office of Circuit Public Defenders ...................... 35 
Funds Spent/Transferred not toward the agency’s comprehensive strategic plan ................................................................ 35 
Funds Spent toward the agency’s comprehensive strategic plan ........................................................................................... 35 

Strategic Plan associated with the Office of Circuit Public Defenders ...................................................... 36 
Table 8.1. Part of agency’s strategic plan related to the Office of Circuit Public Defenders, Strategy 1.1:   Enhance the 
circuit public defender system. ............................................................................................................................................... 36 
Table 8.2. Part of agency’s strategic plan related to the Office of Circuit Public Defenders and the Administration unit, 
Strategy 2.1:   Provide mandatory training program for all new public defenders and contract attorneys. ........................ 37 

Page 1 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Table 8.3. Part of agency’s strategic plan related to the Office of Circuit Public Defenders and the Administration unit, 
Strategy 2.2:   Enhance mentoring programs in circuit public defender offices. ................................................................... 38 

Performance measures associated with the Office of Circuit Public Defenders ....................................... 39 
Table 8.4.  Performance measure associated with the Office of Circuit Public Defenders. .................................................. 40 

N.C. Systems Evaluation Project (NCSEP) .............................................................................. 41 
Overview ..................................................................................................................................................... 42 
Materials Available ...................................................................................................................................... 43 

Appendices ............................................................................................................................. 45 
Appendix A. Guidelines for Selection of Circuit Public Defender Selection Panels ................................... 46 
Appendix B. Guidelines for Nomination of a Circuit Public Defender by a Selection Panel ...................... 59 
Appendix C. Sample Contract for Criminal Representation (Rule 608 Contract Attorney) ....................... 64 
Appendix D. Sample Contract for Family Court Representation (Rule 608 Contract Attorney) ............... 74 
Appendix E. Performance Standards for Public Defenders and Assigned Counsel (Non-Capital) ............ 84 
Appendix F. Performance Standards for Indigent Defense in Juvenile Cases ..........................................104 
Appendix G. North Carolina Systems Evaluation Project Final Grant Report ...........................................111 

Committee Contact Information ..........................................................................................314 

Page 2 of 320
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

 

AGENDA 

Page 3 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

South Carolina 
House of Representatives  

 

 
 

Legislative Oversight Committee 
 
 

LAW ENFORCEMENT AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE SUBCOMMITTEE 
Chairman Edward R. Tallon Sr. 

The Honorable Katherine E. (Katie) Arrington 
The Honorable William M. (Bill) Hixon 
The Honorable Jeffrey E. (Jeff) Johnson 

 
Tuesday, August 28, 2018  

11:00am 
Room 110 - Blatt Building 

Pursuant to Committee Rule 6.8, S.C. ETV shall be allowed access for internet 
streaming whenever technologically feasible. 

 
AMENDED AGENDA  

 
I. Approval of Meeting Minutes 

 
II. Discussion of the study of the Commission on Indigent Defense 

 
III. Adjournment 

Page 4 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

Page 5 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 Chair Wm. Weston J. Newton  
First Vice-Chair: 
Laurie Slade Funderburk   

Legislative Oversight Committee 
Katherine E. (Katie) Arrington 
William K. (Bill) Bowers 
Neal A. Collins 
MaryGail K. Douglas 
William M. (Bill) Hixon 
Jeffrey E. (Jeff) Johnson 
Robert L. Ridgeway, III 
Bill Taylor 
John Taliaferro (Jay) West, IV 
 

 

Bruce W. Bannister 
Gary E. Clary 
Chandra E. Dillard 
Phyllis J. Henderson 
Joseph H. Jefferson, Jr. 
Mandy Powers Norrell 
Tommy M. Stringer 
Edward R. Tallon, Sr. 
Robert Q. Williams 
 

South Carolina House of Representatives 
Jennifer L. Dobson 
Research Director 
 

 
Post Office Box 11867 

Columbia, South Carolina 29211 

Telephone: (803) 212-6810 • Fax: (803) 212-6811 
 

Room 228 Blatt Building 

Charles L. Appleby IV 
Legal Counsel 

Cathy A. Greer 
Administration Coordinator 

Carmen J. McCutcheon Simon 
Research Analyst/Auditor 
 

 Kendra H. Wilkerson 
Fiscal/Research Analyst 

   
 

 
 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee 
Monday, August 20, 2018 

11:00 am 
Blatt Room 110 

 
 
Archived Video Available 

I. Pursuant to House Legislative Oversight Committee Rule 6.8, South Carolina 
ETV was allowed access for streaming the meeting. You may access an 
archived video of this meeting by visiting the South Carolina General 
Assembly’s website (http://www.scstatehouse.gov) and clicking on 
Committee Postings and Reports, then under House Standing Committees click on 
Legislative Oversight. Then, click on Video Archives for a listing of archived 
videos for the Committee. 
 

Attendance 

I. The Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee meeting was 
called to order by Chairman Edward R. Tallon, Sr., on  Monday, August 20, 
2018, in Room 110 of the Blatt Building. All members of the Subcommittee, 
except Representative Katie Arrington, were present for either all or a 
portion of the meeting. 
 

 

Page 6 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Minutes 
I. House Rule 4.5 requires standing committees to prepare and make available 

to the public the minutes of committee meetings, but the minutes do not 
have to be verbatim accounts of meetings. It is the practice of the Legislative 
Oversight Committee to provide minutes for its subcommittee meetings. 

II. Representative Hixon makes a motion to approve the meeting minutes from 
the prior Subcommittee meetings.  

Rep. Hixon’s motion to approve the 
minutes from the August 14, 2018, 
meeting: 

Yea Nay Not Voting 
(Absent) 

Rep. Arrington    

Rep. Hixon     

Rep. Johnson     

Rep. Tallon    

 

Discussion of the Commission on Prosecution Coordination 

I. Subcommittee Chairman Tallon explains the purpose of the meeting today is 
for a representative from the Office of the Attorney General to testify about 
the Office’s interpretation of its authority and supervision of solicitors which 
is outlined in the state constitution and statutes; representatives from the 
Law Enforcement Training Council, Sheriff’s Association, Police Chief’s 
Association, Association of Counties, and Municipal Association to provide 
comments on warrant approval process, county grand juries having 
investigative authority, and cloud based evidence databases; and the agency 
to present information not finished in previous meetings. 
 
Subcommittee Chairman Tallon notes representatives from the Law 
Enforcement Training Council and Police Chief’s Association are unable to 
attend, but they plan to provide written comments. 
 

II. Subcommittee Chairman Tallon swears in the following agency personnel: 
a. Ms. Lisa Catalanotto, Executive Director of the S.C. Commission on 

Prosecution Coordination; 
b. Mr. Tiger Wells, Government Affairs Liaison, Municipal Association 

of South Carolina; 
c. Mr. James Knox, Staff Attorney, S.C. Association of Counties; 
d. Mr. Bob Cook, Solicitor Attorney General, Office of the Attorney 

General; 
e. Mr. Jeff Young, Chief Deputy General, Office of the Attorney General; 

and 
f. Mr. Matthew Gates, Deputy General of Governmental Affairs, Office 

of the Attorney General. 

Page 7 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

 
III. Mr. Young testifies about the Office of Attorney General’s interpretation of 

its authority and supervision of solicitors which is outlined in the state 
constitution and statutes.  Members ask questions, which Mr. Young and 
Mr. Cook answer. 

IV. Fifth Circuit Solicitor Isaac McDuffie Stone, Chair of the S.C. Commission 
on Prosecution Coordination, provides a brief summary of the following 
topics: (1) warrant approval process; (2) county grand juries having 
investigative authority; and (3) cloud based evidence databases.  After the 
summary of each, representatives from the S.C. Sheriff’s Association, S.C. 
Association of Counties, and Municipal Association of S.C., provide 
comments on the topics.  Additional members ask questions, which Solicitor 
Stone and applicable association representatives answer. 

V. Members tour the S.C. Commission on Prosecution Coordination offices on 
the state house grounds, which lasts approximately forty five minutes. 

VI. Representative Hixon makes a motion which includes three 
recommendations for the Subcommittee’s study of the agency.  A roll call 
vote is held for the motion, and, among the members present, the motion 
passes unanimously. 
 

Rep. Hixon’s motion that the Subcommittee Study include the 
following recommendations: (1) General Assembly add prerequisites 
to circuit solicitor offices receiving state funding, including, but not 
limited to, proof of policies in place regarding spending, such as those 
recommended in the audit of the fifth circuit solicitors office, and 
assurances those with access to funds have undergone and passed 
appropriate background checks; (2) when the Prosecution 
Commission’s finance task force finishes its review, it provide a 
written report, which is available to the general public, that outlines 
the questions the task force was seeking to answer, information 
reviewed, recommendations, and basis for the recommendations; and 
(3)  the Committee follow up with the agency on the information in 
the tasks forces report, as well as about any other information and 
inquiries.  

Yea Nay 
Not 

Voting 
(Absent) 

Rep. Arrington    

Rep. Hixon     

Rep. Johnson     

Rep. Tallon    

 

VII. There being no further business, the meeting is adjourned. 

Page 8 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

STUDY TIMELINE 
 
The House Legislative Oversight Committee’s (Committee) process for studying the Commission on 
Indigent Defense (agency, Commission, or SCCID) includes actions by the full Committee; Law 
Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee (Subcommittee); the agency; and the public.  Key dates 
and actions are listed below. 

• December 19, 2017 - Prioritizes the agency for study 
• January 22, 2018 - Provides the agency notice about the oversight process  
• January 23 - March 1, 2018 - Solicits input about the agency in the form of an online public survey 
• April 26, 2018 - Meeting #2 to obtain public input about the agency 

• April 24, 2018 - Holds Meeting #1 to discuss the agency's history, legal directives, mission, vision, 
general information about employees and finances, details about the agency’s administration 
unit, and agency recommendations for internal and law changes 

• May 1, 2018 - Holds Meeting #3 to discuss questions from information presented by the agency 
during the previous meeting 

• August 14, 2018 - Holds Meeting #4 to discuss the process from the time an indigent defendant is 
arrested to case resolution, indigency screening, death penalty trial division, and division of 
appellate defense. 

• August 28, 2018 - (TODAY) Holds Meeting #5 to discuss the performance measures that may be 
utilized in indigent defense, and the Office of the Circuit Public Defenders.  
  

• March 9, 2015 - Submits its Annual Restructuring and Seven-Year Plan Report 
• January 20, 2016 - Submits its 2016 Annual Restructuring Report 
• September 2016 - Submits its 2015-16 Accountability Report 
• September 2017 - Submits its 2016-17 Accountability Report 
• March 16, 2018 - Submits its Program Evaluation Report  

 

• January 23 - March 1, 2018 - Provides input about the agency via an online public survey 
• Ongoing - Submits written comments on the Committee's webpage on the General Assembly's 

website (www.scstatehouse.gov)\ 
 

Figure 1. Key dates in the study process. 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee Actions 

Commission on Indigent Defense Actions 

Public’s Actions 

Legislative Oversight Committee Actions 

Page 9 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

http://www.scstatehouse.gov)/


 

 
 

AGENCY SNAPSHOT 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Figure 2. Snapshot of the agency’s major organizational units, fiscal year 2017-18 resources (employees and funding), successes, and challenges.1 
 

Page 10 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

S.C. JUDICIAL CIRCUITS 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Figure 3. Map of S.C. judicial circuits with counties and list of circuit solicitors and public defenders as of August 2018.2 

Circuit and Solicitor 
1 - David M. Pascoe, Jr. 
2 - J. Strom Thurmond, Jr. 
3 - Ernest A. Finney, III 
4 - William B. Rogers, Jr. 
5 - Daniel E. Johnson 
6 - Randy E. Newman, Jr. 
7 - Barry J. Barnette 
8 - David M. Stumbo 
9 - Scarlett A. Wilson 
10 - David R. Wagner 
11 - S.R. Hubbard, III 
12 - E.L. Clements, III 
13 - William W. Wilkins, III 
14 - Isaac McDuffie Stone, III 
15 - Jimmy A. Richardson 
16 - Kevin S. Brackett 
 

Circuit and Public Defender 
1 - Mark Leiendecker 
2 - De Grant Gibbons 
3 - Jack D. Howle, Jr.  
4 - Matt Rivers 
5 - Fielding Pringle 
6 - Mike Lifsey 
7 - Clay T. Allen 
8 - Janna A. Nelson 
9 - D. Ashley Pennington 
10 - Jennifer L. Johnson 
11 - Robert M. Madsen 
12 - Scott Floyd 
13 - Christopher D. Scalzo 
14 - Stephanie Smart-Gittings 
15 - Orrie E. West 
16 - Harry A. Dest 
 

Page 11 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

AGENCY OVERVIEW 
 
 
Legal Directives 
 
The importance of guaranteeing a citizen the right to trial and providing equal protection under the law 
are outlined in the following sections of the United States Constitution: 
 

Amendment VI 
 
In all criminal prosecutions, the accused shall enjoy the right to a speedy and public trial, 
by an impartial jury of the state and district wherein the crime shall have been committed, 
which district shall have been previously ascertained by law, and to be informed of the 
nature and cause of the accusation; to be confronted with the witnesses against him; to 
have compulsory process for obtaining witnesses in his favor, and to have the assistance 
of counsel for his defense. 
 
Amendment XIV 
Section 1. 
 
All persons born or naturalized in the United States, and subject to the jurisdiction 
thereof, are citizens of the United States and of the state wherein they reside. No state 
shall make or enforce any law which shall abridge the privileges or immunities of citizens 
of the United States; nor shall any state deprive any person of life, liberty, or property, 
without due process of law; nor deny to any person within its jurisdiction the equal 
protection of the laws. 
 

The South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense, through S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-310, exists to develop 
rules, policies, procedures, regulations, and standards it considers necessary to comply with state law, 
regulations, and the rules of the Supreme Court, as it relates to the nature and scope of services, clientele 
to be served, and the establishment of criteria to be used in the determination of indigency and 
qualifications for services for indigent legal representation.  Table 1 provides a comparison of the duties 
of the Commission, which is the governing body of the agency, and the Office of Indigent Defense, which 
operates under the jurisdiction of the Commission. 
 
 
 
  

Page 12 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Table 1.  Legal directives for the Commission compared to directives for the Office of Indigent Defense 
 

Legal directives for the… 
Commission on Indigent Defense 

Applicable statutes: S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-3103 and 17-3-3404 
Office of Indigent Defense (OID) 

Applicable statutes: S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-3305 and 17-3-3606 
 

Operations 
 

Commission shall… 
In General 
• Establish divisions within the office to administer necessary 

services and programs.7 
• Act in the best interest of indigent defendants who are 

receiving legal representation.8 
 
Meetings/Officers 
• Meet at least quarterly and at other times and places as it 

deems necessary or convenient for the performance of its 
duties.9 

• Elect such officers, other than the chairperson, from the 
members of the commission as it deems necessary.10 

• Adopt rules for the transaction of its business as it 
desires. 11 

 
Clients and Services 
• Develop rules, policies, procedures, regulations, and 

standards necessary to comply with state law or regulations 
and the rules of the Supreme Court including: (1) nature 
and scope of services to be provided;  
(2) clientele to be served; (3) establishment of criteria to be 
used in the determination of indigency; and  
(4) qualifications for services for indigent legal 
representation.12 

• Approve and implement programs, services, rules, policies, 
procedures, regulations, and standards for determining 
indigence and for assessing and collecting the costs of legal 
representation and related services.13 

 

OID shall… 
Office Operations 
• Administer and coordinate the operations of the 

office and all divisions within the office.14  
• Maintain proper records of all financial transactions 

related to the operation of the office.15 
 
Commission Operations 
• Coordinate in the development and implementation 

of rules, policies, procedures, regulations, and 
standards adopted by the commission to carry out the 
provisions of this chapter and comply with all 
applicable laws and standards.16 

• Executive Director will attend all commission 
meetings, except those meetings or portions of the 
meetings that address the question of appointment or 
removal of the director.17 

• Maintain proper records of all financial transactions 
related to the operation of the commission.18 

• Ensure the expenditures of the commission are not 
greater than the amounts budgeted or available from 
other revenue sources.19 

 
Statewide Indigent Defense Services 
• Prepare and submit annually to the commission a 

proposed budget for the provision of statewide 
indigent defense services; and prepare and submit an 
annual report containing pertinent data on the 
operations, costs, and needs of the state's indigent 
defense system and other information as the 
commission may require.20 

• Distribute all funds appropriated by the General 
Assembly for the defense of indigents.21 

• Apply for and accept on behalf of the commission 
funds that may become available from any source, 
including government, nonprofit, or private grants, 
gifts, or bequests.22 

 
Implement and perform other duties the commission may 
direct or assign.23 

Page 13 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Legal directives for the… 
Commission on Indigent Defense 

Applicable statutes: S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-3103 and 17-3-3404 
Office of Indigent Defense (OID) 

Applicable statutes: S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-3305 and 17-3-3606 
 

Circuit Public Defender Division 
(operates under jurisdiction of the Commission) 

 
Commission shall… 
• Approve and implement programs, services, rules, policies, 

procedures, regulations, and standards for maintaining and 
operating circuit public defender offices.24 

• Establish and administer the rules and procedures for 
selection of members to serve on the Circuit Public 
Defender Selection Panels.25 

• Establish the rules and procedures under which the 
selection panels shall operate.26 

• Approve and implement programs, services, rules, policies, 
procedures, regulations, and standards for the 
qualifications, employment, and compensation of public 
defenders and other circuit public defender office 
personnel.27 

• Assist the public defenders throughout the state in their 
efforts to provide adequate legal defense to the indigent.28 

• Negotiate and enter into contracts(not required to, but 
may), as appropriate, with independent counsel for the 
provision of indigent defense services in cases in which a 
conflict of interest exists in a public defender office and in 
other cases in which indigent representation by 
independent counsel is necessary or advisable.29 

 

OID shall… 
• Supervise compliance among the circuit defender 

offices with rules, procedures, regulations, and 
standards adopted by the commission.30 

• Provide for the training of attorneys and other staff 
involved in the legal representation of persons subject 
to the provisions of this chapter.31 

 
 

 

Contract/Appointed Counsel and Conflicts of Interest 
 

Commission shall… 
• Approve and implement programs, services, rules, policies, 

procedures, regulations, and standards for compensation 
of attorneys appointed to represent indigent persons 
pursuant to this chapter.32 

• Approve and implement programs, services, rules, policies, 
procedures, regulations, and standards for accepting 
contractual indigent defense representation.33 

• Approve and implement programs, services, rules, policies, 
procedures, regulations, and standards for prescribing 
minimum experience, training, and other qualifications for 
appointed counsel where a conflict of interest arises 
between the public defender and an indigent person.34 
 
 

OID shall… 
• Provide for the training of attorneys and other staff 

involved in the legal representation of persons subject 
to the provisions of this chapter.35 

 

Page 14 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Legal directives for the… 
Commission on Indigent Defense 

Applicable statutes: S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-3103 and 17-3-3404 
Office of Indigent Defense (OID) 

Applicable statutes: S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-3305 and 17-3-3606 
 

Specialty Work 
 

Commission shall… 
Experts and Investigators 
• Approve and implement programs, services, rules, policies, 

procedures, regulations, and standards for providing and 
compensating experts, investigators, and other persons who 
provide services necessary for the effective representation 
of indigent persons.36 

 
Juveniles 
• Approve the development and improvement of programs 

which provide legal representation to indigent persons and 
juveniles accused of violations of criminal law.37 

OID shall… 
Appeals 
• Provide defense to indigents who desire to appeal a 

conviction in a trial court, or decision of a proceeding 
in civil commitment or other voluntary placement in a 
state, county, or municipal facility.38 

 
Death Penalty 
• Provide defense to indigents in death penalty cases.39 

 

Statistics/Performance 
 

Commission shall… 
• Cooperate and consult with state agencies, professional 

associations, and other groups concerning40 
o Causes of criminal conduct,  
o Rehabilitation and correction of persons charged 

with and convicted of crimes,  
o Administration of criminal justice, and  
o Improvement and expansion of defender services. 

• Collect, maintain, review, and publish records and statistics 
for the purpose of evaluating the delivery of indigent 
defense representation in the State.41  

• Approve and implement programs, services, rules, policies, 
procedures, regulations, and standards for delivery of 
indigent services. This includes, but is not limited to, 
standards for: 

o public defender and appointed counsel caseloads, 
including a uniform definition of a “case” for 
purposes of determining caseload statistics; 

o performance of public defenders and appointed 
counsel representing indigent persons; 

o procedures for prescribing qualifications and 
performance of independent counsel representing 
indigent persons in both trial and appellate courts, 
whether by contract or court appointment; and 

o removing a circuit public defender for cause.42 
 

OID shall… 
• Coordinate the services of the office with any federal, 

county, private, or other programs established to 
provide assistance to indigent persons entitled to 
representation pursuant to the provisions of this 
chapter and consult with professional organizations 
concerning the implementation and improvement of 
programs for providing indigent services.43 

• Serve as a resource for the compilation of accurate 
statistical data covering the indigent defense system 
in this state.44 

o Note:  This directive only requires the agency 
to serve as a resource for others who may be 
compiling information; it does not require the 
agency to compile information.45  Currently, 
the only law requiring the agency to compile 
information is a proviso which requires the 
agency to compile information on revenue 
streams and expenditures by circuit.46 

• Report annually to the General Assembly on the 
indigent defense system.47 

 

Page 15 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Mission and Vision 
 
The agency provides Act 164 of 1993 and S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-310, et. seq., as the basis for its mission 
and vision.   
 
SCCID's mission is as follows: 
 

The Commission on Indigent Defense, through the Office of Indigent Defense and its divisions, 
and in cooperation and consultation with other state agencies, professional associations and 
other groups interested in the administration of criminal justice and the improvement and 
expansion of defender services, establishes and monitors programs and services for legal 
representation to indigent defendants charged with criminal offenses in the courts of the state. The 
agency also manages the Rule 608 Contract program, contracting with attorneys across the state to 
provide representation in criminal and specific family court cases.  (emphasis added) 

 
SCCID's vision is to  
 

Ensure that individuals, determined to be indigent, are provided the highest quality legal defense 
representation. 
   

 

Page 16 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

 
 
 

OFFICE OF CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDERS 
  

Page 17 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Overview of the Office of Circuit Public Defenders 
 
Office of Circuit Public Defenders is one of the agency’s organizational units.  This unit provides a 
statewide public defender system with standards and accountability for the delivery of legal 
representation to indigent defendants in state courts.   
 
Circuit public defenders are elected by a selection panel.  The selection panel is composed of attorneys 
from the counties within the circuit.  Below is a brief summary of the term, qualifications, and 
responsibilities of selection panel members and circuit public defenders.   
 
 
Selection Panel Members 

 
• Rules and procedures for…  

o selection of members: Set by the S.C. Indigent Defense Commission48  
o how panel operates: Set by the S.C. Indigent Defense Commission49  

• Minimum qualifications: 
o Active licensed attorney;50 
o Reside in the judicial circuit in which they serve;51  
o Cannot have directly or indirectly offered their pledge to an applicant or potential applicant 

for circuit public defender;52 and 
o Cannot be a solicitor, assistant solicitor, employee of a solicitor's office, employee of the 

South Carolina Prosecution Coordination Commission, member of the judiciary or a member 
of the Commission on Indigent Defense.53 

• Term: 5 years54 
• Term limits: None stated in statute 
• Removal: No reasons for removal stated in statute 
• Responsibilities: 

o Nominate a person to serve as the circuit public defender;55 and 
o Nominate a replacement circuit public defender within three months of the occurrence of a 

vacancy.56 
• Number of members: 

o Circuits with three or less counties = 5 members;57 
o Circuits with four counties = 7 members;58 and 
o Circuits with five counties = 9 members.59 

• Numbers of members from each county: 
o Each county in the judicial circuit has at least one member;60 and 
o Remaining members determined by equal weighting of county population AND most recent 

annual county appropriations to public defender operations according to the following 
formula:61 
 % of distribution of population PLUS % of distribution of appropriations for public 

defender operations DIVIDED BY two and rounded to the nearest whole number; 
 weighted values of each county MULTIPLIED BY the number of remaining members in 

each Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel determines the number of additional 
members each county must have on the panel. 

 
  

Page 18 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

CIRCUIT Public Defender 
 

• Minimum qualifications:62 
o 25 years old or older; 
o Admitted and licensed to practice law in all courts of S.C. for at least five years; 
o Member in good standing of the South Carolina Bar, at all times; 
o Competent to counsel and defend a person charged with a capital felony and be certified at 

all times to defend capital cases in the State; and 
o Cannot engage in the private practice of law or another full-time business for profit while 

serving in the position. 
• Term: Four years63 
• Term limits: None64 
• Removal: May be removed for cause by a majority vote of the Commission65 
• Responsibilities:66 

o Day-to-day operations of their respective offices,67 including establishment of…  
 Administrative management procedures for circuit and county offices;68 
 Training and performance evaluation program for attorneys and non-attorney staff 

and contractors;69 and 
 Processes to ensure public defenders, office personnel, contract and appointed 

attorneys and clients are aware of avenues available for bringing a complaint.70 
o Keeping and maintaining appropriate records, which includes:71 

 Number of persons represented by assistant public defenders; 
 Number of cases assigned to other attorneys because of conflicts of interest; 
 Offenses charged and outcome of each case; 
 Expenditures made in carrying out their duties; and 
 Other information and data as the commission may from time to time require. 

o Preparing and submitting the following information: 
 Annual budget to the executive director of SCCID;72 
 Annual report with data on the operation, costs, and needs of the circuit defender 

office;73  
 Circuit plan for the delivery of criminal indigent defense services, for commission 

approval;74 and  
 Other information as the commission or executive director may require.75 

o Establishing processes and procedures consistent with commission standards for the 
following: 
 Conflicts of interest, including ensuring contract personnel use caseload 

management systems so that detailed expenditure and caseload data is accurately 
collected, recorded, and reported;76 

 Managing caseloads and assigning cases;77 
 Assigning counsel for indigent persons in capital cases;78 and 
 Handling complaints involving indigent defense performance.79 

o Establishing juvenile offender division within the circuit to specialize in the criminal defense 
of juveniles.80 

o Actively participating in the representation of clients throughout the judicial circuit.81 
o Assisting the commission in establishing standards, policies, and procedures including the 

nature and scope of services to be provided, the clientele to be served, and the 
establishment of criteria to be used in the determination of indigency and qualifications for 
services for indigent legal representation.82 

Page 19 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Chief COUNTY Public Defender 
 

• Required: No, but each circuit public defender may employ or assign one.83 
• Responsibilities:84 

o Managing, supervising, and providing public defender services within the assigned county or 
counties; 

o Performing other duties as assigned by the circuit public defender, including duties that may 
be assigned throughout the circuit; and 

o Keeping a record of public defender and associated services and expenses in the assigned 
county or counties and submitting the records to the circuit public defender as requested. 

 
 
Table 2 includes the steps for election of selection panel members and steps for how selection panels 
elect a circuit public defender. 
  
Appendix A includes additional details regarding for how attorneys are elected to serve on the selection 
panels.  Appendix B includes additional details regarding how the selection panel nominates an individual 
to serve as a circuit public defender, including an explanation of the complaint procedures. 
 
 
  

Page 20 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Table 2.  Steps for election of selection panel members and steps for how selection panels elect a circuit public defender. 

Election of Selection Panel Members 
Election conducted by president of county’s bar association.  If county has no bar president or the president is unwilling 

to conduct the election, SCCID will choose an attorney to conduct the election.   
Election occurs in one of two ways, individual conducting election chooses which method. 

Meeting Mail-In 

Notice, written or electronic, provided to all active 
licensed attorneys in the county, seven to thirty days 
before the meeting 

Notice provided to all active licensed attorneys in the 
county with instructions for how to submit nominations 
for the selection panel 

Meeting convenes 
Floor opened for nominations 
Floor closed and all nominees certify they meet eligibility 
requirements 

Attorneys mail in nomination forms 
-Must be submitted within 10 days of attorneys receiving 
initial notice.  

Secret ballot, no proxy, vote on nominees 
-May vote for as many candidates as there are seats 
available for the county 

Nominees are listed on a ballot which is sent U.S. Mail to 
all attorneys in the county eligible to vote.  Attorneys have 
ten to twenty days to return the completed ballot.  May 
vote for as many candidates as there are seats available 
for the county. 

Nominees with the most votes are elected to the available 
seats on the selection panel 

Nominees with the most votes are elected to the available 
seats on the selection panel 

Election of Circuit Public Defender 

Selection Panel holds its first meeting 
-Elect a chair and secretary 

-Occurs within ten days of selection panel elections 

SCCID advertises circuit public defender position and posts the job opening on www.scjobs.com 
-applications are accepted for twenty or more days 

SCCID reviews all applicants to ensure they meet minimum qualifications 

SCCID forwards materials for qualified applicants to the Chair of the Selection Panel 

Selection Panel does the following within thirty days of receiving the application materials 
-interviews all applicants 

-seeks references and any other information desired 
-selects, by majority vote, nominee for circuit public defender and forwards to SCCID 

Indigent Defense Commission, by majority vote, accepts or rejects the nominee 
-Commission may interview the nominee and consider any materials used in the selection process 

-Commission notifies nominee and selection panel 

If nominee accepted, 
Commission oversees an oath taking ceremony 

If nominee rejected, 
SCCID posts job opening again, and process starts over 

 

Page 21 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

http://www.scjobs.com/


 

 
 

Organizational Chart related to the Office of Circuit Public Defenders 
Figure 4 includes an organizational chart, current as of March, 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Figure 4.  SCCID Organizational chart as of March 2018.85 

NOTE:  Each Circuit Public Defender may hire 
additional assistant public defenders and 
other staff, but that personnel would be 
considered county employees. 

Page 22 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Products, Services, and Customers related to the Office of Circuit Public Defenders 
 
In the Program Evaluation Report, the Committee asks an agency to provide a list of its deliverables (i.e., products and services) as well as additional 
information related to laws, customers, costs, and potential negatives impacts.   
 
Table 3 includes an overview of the deliverable provided by the Office of Circuit Public Defenders and Table 4 includes additional information 
about the deliverable.  Figure 5 provides a flow chart which summarizes steps in a criminal case, which includes murder cases.  Figure 6 provides a 
flow chart which summarizes steps in the process related to contract attorneys. 
 
 
Table 3.  List of the Office of Circuit Public Defenders’ deliverables. 
 

 Customers Costs 

 Does the agency…  

Item 
#1 

Deliverable Does law 
require, 
allow, or 
not address 
it? 

Evaluate the outcome 
obtained by customers / 
individuals who receive 
the service or product?  

Know the 
annual 
number of 
potential 
customers? 

Know the 
annual  
number of 
customers 
served? 

Evaluate 
customer 
satisfaction? 

Know the cost it 
incurs, per unit, to 
provide the product or 
service? 

Does the law 
allow the agency 
to charge for it to 
cover the 
agency’s costs? 

1A Legal representation of indigent 
S.C. citizens in capital murder 
cases^  
 
*See Note A for examples of 
services provided as part of "legal 
representation." 
 

Require       

1B Legal representation of indigent 
S.C. citizens in criminal cases* 
 

Require       

1C Legal representation of indigent 
S.C. citizens in murder cases* 
 

Require       

                                                 
1 Item numbers are the ones utilized in agency’s program evaluation report. 

Page 23 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

 Customers Costs 

 Does the agency…  

Item 
#1 

Deliverable Does law 
require, 
allow, or 
not address 
it? 

Evaluate the outcome 
obtained by customers / 
individuals who receive 
the service or product?  

Know the 
annual 
number of 
potential 
customers? 

Know the 
annual  
number of 
customers 
served? 

Evaluate 
customer 
satisfaction? 

Know the cost it 
incurs, per unit, to 
provide the product or 
service? 

Does the law 
allow the agency 
to charge for it to 
cover the 
agency’s costs? 

3 Collection of court costs and 
expenses from indigent S.C. 
citizens* 
 

Require       

 
Table Note:  An asterisk (*) indicates the Administration organizational unit is also associated with the deliverable. An ^ indicates the Death Penalty Trial Division 
is also associated with the deliverable.   
 
Note A:  Services provided as part of "legal representation," include, but are not limited to:   
(1) work directly with clients to establish trusting, professional relationships which includes (a) maintaining regular contact through correspondence, phone calls, 
and in-person meetings; (b) visiting incarcerated clients at correctional facilities on a steady basis to discuss case strategies, fact developments, and trial 
preparation; (c) ensuring all communications with clients remain private; and (d) upholding ethical duties of loyalty and confidentiality to clients throughout all 
legal representation;  
(2) representing the accused during criminal investigative proceedings, such as (a) attending police line-ups; (b) monitoring physical examinations, such as finger-
nail scraping and blood, urine, and DNA testing; (c) being present at the time an accused person is arrested; and (d) arranging for the setting of bail and posting of 
bond, which allows their clients to be conditionally released pending trial.;  
(3) researching the facts and laws involved in the criminal case, through pre-trial discovery, interviewing key witnesses, and conducting legal research to prepare 
for court appearances. 
(4) assisting the accused during critical pre-trial phases, such as pretrial conferences with judges and prosecutors, and suppression motions. 
(5) engaging in plea negotiations with the prosecutor, to obtain a reduced sentence or to have the charges dropped;  
(6) actively defending the accused in court during trial by participating in jury selections, raising defenses that may be available and advantageous for the 
defendant (such as self-defense, defense of property, etc.); making opening statements, examining witnesses on the witness stand, presenting evidence to judges 
and juries, and making closing arguments at the conclusion of trials.  
(7) attending post-trial sentencing hearings for clients who negotiate plea bargains, or are found guilty at trial. A public defender also may file an appeal if errors 
in court proceedings prejudiced his client's rights to a fair trial. Appeal work includes tasks such as ordering trial transcripts and filing appellate briefs and motions. 
A public defender may request oral arguments before appellate judges, which she must prepare for and attend if her request is granted.

Page 24 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

 Table 4.  Additional details about the Office of Circuit Public Defenders’ deliverable. 

Deliverable #1A86 Legal representation of indigent S.C. citizens  
 
Product/Service Component:  Legal services in capital murder cases and criminal sexual conduct cases 
 
 
Does law require, allow, or not address it?  Require 
 
Applicable law:  S.C. Code Ann. 16-3-26, 16-3-655, and 17-3-90 
 
 
 
Greatest potential harm to the public if deliverable is not provided:   

• The indigent citizens of S.C. would be denied their constitutional rights under the sixth amendment, the right to counsel; and fourteenth 
amendment, the right to equal protection under the law. 

 
1-3 recommendations to the General Assembly, other than $, for how the General Assembly can help avoid the greatest potential harm 

• Ensure only those citizens who are indigent, receive appointed counsel. 
• Ensure indigency screening and appointment of counsel occurs as early as possible.       

    
 
 
Other state agencies whose mission the deliverable may fit within:  None 
 

Does agency evaluate 
the outcome obtained by 
individuals who receive 
the service or product?  

Does agency know 
the annual number of 
potential customers? 

Does agency know 
the annual number 
of customers 
served? 

Does the agency 
evaluate customer 
satisfaction? 

Does the agency know the 
cost it incurs, per unit, to 
provide the product or 
service? 

Does the law allow the 
agency to charge for it to 
cover the agency’s costs? 

      
 
  

Page 25 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

  
Deliverable #1B87 Legal representation of indigent S.C. citizens  

 
Product/Service Component:  Legal services in criminal cases. 
 
 
 
Does law require, allow, or not address it?  Require 
 
Applicable law:  S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-10, -80, -90; and S.C. Code Ann. 63-19-830, -1040 
 
 
 
Greatest potential harm to the public if deliverable is not provided:   

• The indigent citizens of S.C. would be denied their constitutional rights under the sixth amendment, the right to counsel; and fourteenth 
amendment, the right to equal protection under the law. 

 
1-3 recommendations to the General Assembly, other than $, for how the General Assembly can help avoid the greatest potential harm 

• Ensure only those citizens who are indigent, receive appointed counsel. 
• Ensure indigency screening and appointment of counsel occurs as early as possible.       

    
 
 
Other state agencies whose mission the deliverable may fit within:  None 
 
 
 

Does agency evaluate 
the outcome obtained by 
individuals who receive 
the service or product?  

Does agency know 
the annual number of 
potential customers? 

Does agency know 
the annual number 
of customers 
served? 

Does the agency 
evaluate customer 
satisfaction? 

Does the agency know the 
cost it incurs, per unit, to 
provide the product or 
service? 

Does the law allow the 
agency to charge for it to 
cover the agency’s costs? 

      
 

Page 26 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Deliverable #1C88 Legal representation of indigent S.C. citizens  
 
Product/Service Component:  Legal services in murder cases. 
 
 
 
Does law require, allow, or not address it?  Require 
 
Applicable law:  S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-20, -80, -90 
 
 
 
Greatest potential harm to the public if deliverable is not provided:   

• The indigent citizens of S.C. would be denied their constitutional rights under the sixth amendment, the right to counsel; and fourteenth 
amendment, the right to equal protection under the law. 

 
1-3 recommendations to the General Assembly, other than $, for how the General Assembly can help avoid the greatest potential harm 

• Ensure only those citizens who are indigent, receive appointed counsel. 
• Ensure indigency screening and appointment of counsel occurs as early as possible.       

    
 
 
Other state agencies whose mission the deliverable may fit within:  None 
 
 

Does agency evaluate 
the outcome obtained by 
individuals who receive 
the service or product?  

Does agency know 
the annual number of 
potential customers? 

Does agency know 
the annual number 
of customers 
served? 

Does the agency 
evaluate customer 
satisfaction? 

Does the agency know the 
cost it incurs, per unit, to 
provide the product or 
service? 

Does the law allow the 
agency to charge for it to 
cover the agency’s costs? 

      
  

Page 27 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

 
Deliverable #389 Court costs and expenses from indigent S.C. citizens 

 
Product/Service Component:  No additional components 
 
 
 
Does law require, allow, or not address it?  Require 
 
Applicable law:  S.C. Code Ann. 17-27-60. 
 
 
 
Greatest potential harm to the public if deliverable is not provided:   

• The indigent citizens of S.C. would be denied their right to counsel and access to resources to provide a proper defense as established in 
S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-50. 

 
1-3 recommendations to the General Assembly, other than $, for how the General Assembly can help avoid the greatest potential harm 

• Require the Judiciary Branch to follow the existing standards established in S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-50. 
 
    
 
Other state agencies whose mission the deliverable may fit within:  None 
 
 
 

Does agency evaluate 
the outcome obtained by 
individuals who receive 
the service or product?  

Does agency know 
the annual number of 
potential customers? 

Does agency know 
the annual number 
of customers 
served? 

Does the agency 
evaluate customer 
satisfaction? 

Does the agency know the 
cost it incurs, per unit, to 
provide the product or 
service? 

Does the law allow the 
agency to charge for it to 
cover the agency’s costs? 

      
  

Page 28 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Figure 5.  Flow chart summarizing steps in a death penalty case.90 

Page 29 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Employee, and Contract Attorney, Information related to the Office of 
Circuit Public Defenders 
In the Program Evaluation Report, the Committee asks the agency to provide information about the 
employees in each of the agency’s organizational units.  The Office’s state employees include sixteen 
Circuit Public Defenders and sixteen administrative assistants, one for each judicial circuit.  Each Circuit 
Public Defender may hire additional assistant public defenders and other staff, but these are county 
employees.91 
 
Table 5 includes additional employee information related to the division. 
 
Table 5.  Office of Circuit Public Defenders:  Employee Information. 
 

Details 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

What is the turnover rate? 0.06% 21.88% 28.13% 

Is employee satisfaction evaluated?    

Is anonymous employee feedback allowed?    

Do any positions require a certification (e.g., teaching, medical, 
accounting, etc.)    

Did the agency pay for, or provide classes/instruction needed 
to maintain all, some, or none of required certifications? 

None None None 

 
 
Rule 608 Contract Attorneys 
 
Figure 6 provides a flow chart which summarizes steps in the process related to contract attorneys.  
Appendix C includes a sample contract for representation in criminal matters.  Appendix D includes a 
sample contract for representation in family court matters. 
 
 
 

Page 30 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Figure 6.  Flow chart summarizing steps in the process related to contract attorneys.92 

Page 31 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

 
Revenue and Funding Sources of the Office of Circuit Public Defenders 
 
Revenue/Funding Received or Generated by the Office of Circuit Public Defenders 
In the Program Evaluation Report, the Committee asks the agency to provide information about its 
revenue sources.  The agency provides the information below. 
 
The office receives funds through the following source93: 
• General Fund Appropriations 1 - Recurring  

 
 
The Office of Circuit Public Defenders generates funds from the following sources94: 
• Court Fine 12 
• Court Fine 23 

• Public Defender Application Fee 
• Conviction Surcharge 24 

 
 
Table 6 includes the total amount generated by the division.   
 
Table 6. Funding generated by the Office of Circuit Public Defenders.95 

 
Revenue Source Recurring 

or one-
time?  

State, 
Federal, or 
Other? 

Does revenue 
remain with the 
agency or go to 
General Fund? 

Total revenue 
received in  
2015-16  

Total revenue 
estimated to 
receive in  
2016-17 

Court Fine 1 Recurring Other Agency $630,093 $637,303 
Court Fine 25 Recurring Other Agency $7,351,747 $7,175,473 
Public Defender Application Fee6 Recurring Other Agency $611,751 $620,300 
Conviction Surcharge 27 Recurring Other Agency $1,627519 $1,375,560 

   TOTAL $10,221,110 $9,808,636 
 

                                                 
2 This revenue source includes the $50 fee on civil action filings of which 14.56% goes to SCCID (See S.C. Code Ann. 
14-1-204(B)(1)(b).  Fines are collected by the Clerk of Courts Office and submitted to the State Treasurer's Office 
on a monthly bases for disbursement to our agency. 
3 This revenue source Includes:  (1)Fee for filing complaints or petitions in civil actions described in 8-21-310(11)(a) 
(See, Section 14-1-204(A)(4)), which is legal aid collection that flows through to SC Legal Services; (2) Court Fine 
Assessment for those who are convicted of, plead guilty or nolo contendrer to, or forfeits bond for a criminal 
offense in General Sessions, Magistrate, and Municipal Courts (see Sections 14-1-206(C)(4), 14-1-207(C)(6) and 14-
1-208(C)(6) and Section 14-1-218(4)); (3) Application fee for public defender services in General Sessions, 
Magistrate, and Municipal Courts (See, Section 17-3-30(B).  Fines are collected by the Clerk of Courts Office and 
submitted to the State Treasurer's Office on a monthly bases for disbursement to our agency. 
4 This revenue source includes the $500 probation fee collected by the Clerks of Court and remitted to SCCID.  Fees 
are collected by the Clerk of Courts Office and submitted to SCCID on a monthly basis. 
5 This revenue source is associated with all agency organizational units. 
6 The following organizational units are also associated with this revenue source:  (1) Administration and (2) Death 
Penalty Trial Division. 
7 The following organizational units are also associated with this revenue source:  (1) Administration and (2) Death 
Penalty Trial Division. 

Page 32 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Revenue/Funding Utilized by the Office of Circuit Public Defenders 
Table 7 includes information on revenue sources utilized by the Office of Circuit Public Defenders to 
achieve the agency’s comprehensive strategic play in fiscal years 2016-17 and 2017-18. 
 
Table 7.  Agency revenue sources utilized by the Office of Circuit Public Defenders to achieve the agency’s 
comprehensive strategic plan in FY 2016-17 and 2017-18.96 
 

Revenue Sources 
utilized 

Recurring 
or one-
time?  

State, 
Federal, 

or 
Other? 

Organizational Units 
utilizing the funds 

Spent to 
achieve plan 
in 2016-17 

Percent 
of total 
spent 

Budgeted to 
achieve plan 
in 2017-18 

Percen
t of 
total 
spent 

General Fund 
Appropriations 1 

Recurring State 

Administration, Division 
of Appellate Defense, 
Office of Circuit Public 
Defenders, Death 
Penalty Trial Division 

$28,974,752 74.53% $30,845,217 68.45% 

General Fund 
Appropriations 2 

One-
Time 

State 

Administration, Division 
of Appellate Defense, 
Office of Circuit Public 
Defenders, Death 
Penalty Trial Division 

$0 0.00% $100,000 0.22% 

Capital Reserve 
Fund 

One-
Time 

Other 

Administration, Division 
of Appellate Defense, 
Office of Circuit Public 
Defenders, Death 
Penalty Trial Division 

$73,087 0.19% $64,819 0.14% 

Court Fine 1 Recurring Other 
Administration, Office 
of Circuit Public 
Defenders 

$637,303 1.64% $900,000 2.00% 

Traffic Education 
Program Fee 
(Magistrate Court) 

Recurring Other 
Administration, Office 
of Circuit Public 
Defenders 

$2,2488 0.01% $220,000 0.49% 
Traffic Education 
Program Fee 
(Municipal Court) 

Recurring Other 

Civil Action 
Application Fee 

Recurring Other Administration, Office 
of Circuit Public 
Defenders 

$09 0.00% $32,000 0.07% 
Investment 
Earnings 1 

One-
Time 

Other 

                                                 
8 These amounts are grouped together because that is how they appear in the S.C. Enterprise Information System. 
9 These amounts are grouped together because that is how they appear in the S.C. Enterprise Information System. 

Page 33 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Revenue Sources 
utilized 

Recurring 
or one-
time?  

State, 
Federal, 

or 
Other? 

Organizational Units 
utilizing the funds 

Spent to 
achieve plan 
in 2016-17 

Percent 
of total 
spent 

Budgeted to 
achieve plan 
in 2017-18 

Percen
t of 
total 
spent 

Public Defender 
Application Fee 

Recurring Other 
Administration, Division 
of Appellate Defense, 
Office of Circuit Public 
Defenders, Death 
Penalty Trial Division 

$7,483,42410 19.25% $10,717,272 23.78% 
Court Fine 2 Recurring Other 

Conviction 
Surcharge 2 

Recurring Other 

Investment 
Earnings 2 

One-
Time 

Other 

Federal Grant Recurring Federal 
Administration, Office 
of Circuit Public 
Defenders 

$130,446 0.34% $129,829 0.29% 

   TOTAL $37,301,260 95.94% $43,009,137 95.44% 
 
 
  

                                                 
10 These amounts are grouped together because that is how they appear in the S.C. Enterprise Information System. 

Page 34 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Agency strategic plan and performance related to the Office of Circuit 
Public Defenders 
 
In the Program Evaluation Report, the Committee asks an agency how it allocates its human and financial 
resources to accomplish its goals (i.e., broad expression of a long-term priority) and objectives (i.e., 
specific, measurable and achievable description of an effort the agency is implementing to achieve a goal) 
in the agency’s strategic plan.97  The Committee also asks the agency to list any funds the agency spent or 
transferred not toward the agency’s comprehensive strategic plan. 
 
 
Funds Spent/Transferred not toward the agency’s comprehensive strategic plan 
 
In regards to revenue sources associated with the administration unit, the agency indicated $1,317,793 
spent in 2016-17, and $1,700,000 authorized in 2017-18, were spent or transferred not directly toward 
the agency’s strategic plan.98  These funds came from the Public Defender Application fees.  These 
amounts were transferred to the S.C. Legal Services non-profit organization.  S.C. Legal Services provides 
free legal assistance in a wide variety of civil (non-criminal) legal matters to eligible low income residents 
of South Carolina.99  Since the agency does not have control over how the organization utilizes the funds, 
the amounts were not included in amounts the agency spends toward accomplishment of its strategic 
plan. 
 
 
 
Funds Spent toward the agency’s comprehensive strategic plan 
 
Table 8.1-8.3 includes an overview of how the agency allocated its resources to Strategy 1.1, 2.1, and 2.2, 
the strategies with which the Office of Circuit Public Defenders is associated.  Table 8.4 includes detailed 
information regarding the related performance measures. 

Page 35 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Strategic Plan associated with the Office of Circuit Public Defenders 
 
Table 8.1. Part of agency’s strategic plan related to the Office of Circuit Public Defenders, Strategy 1.1:   Enhance the circuit public defender system. 
 

GOAL 1 Ensure the effective legal representation of S.C. citizens eligible for indigent defense services  
 
 

Strategy 1.1 Enhance the circuit public defender system 
 
 

Objective 1.1.1 Provide effective administration for the circuit public defender offices and for the appointment of counsel 
for all qualified indigent defendants in S.C. trial courts and family court 

Objective 1.1.2 Increase the number of public defenders in each circuit to reduce the number of cases handled by each 
public defender to ensure efficient representation of indigent defendants in all S.C. trial courts 

Objective 1.1.3 Increase the number of investigators in each circuit 
Objective 1.1.4 Monitor the Rule 608 contract system to provide effective representation for parents and other parties in 

family court matters and to control fees and expenses 
Objective 1.1.5 Begin analysis of the interface of the circuit public defender offices into the Judicial Department's Case 

Management System (CMS) 
 

Responsible Employee(s): Mr. Hugh Ryan (responsible for less than three years) 
Employee have input in budget? Yes, Mr. Ryan has input into the budget for Strategy 1.1 

 
External Partner(s):   State and local government 

 
 # of FTE 

equivalents 
utilized  

 Amount Spent  
(including employee 

salaries/wages and benefits)  

% of 
Total 

Available 
to Spend 

Associated Performance Measures 

2016-17 37.4  $34,524,212  78.01% 
• Increase the number of full-time public 

defenders in all 16 judicial circuits 
• Decrease the number of cases handled by 

each individual public defender 2017-18 37.4  $39,551,247  87.77% 

  

Page 36 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Table 8.2. Part of agency’s strategic plan related to the Office of Circuit Public Defenders and the Administration unit, Strategy 2.1:   Provide mandatory training 
program for all new public defenders and contract attorneys. 
 

GOAL 2 Enhance training and professional development of S.C. public defenders and staff 
 
 

Strategy 2.1 Provide mandatory training program for all new public defenders and contract attorneys 
 
 

Objective 2.1.1 Increase accessibility to PD 101, PD 102 and PD 103 training classes 
Objective 2.1.2 Conduct topic specific training to all public defenders and contract attorneys 
Objective 2.1.3 Implement online training for all public defenders in the indigent defense system 

 
 

Responsible Employee(s): Mr. Lawrence Brown (responsible for less than three years) 
Employee have input in budget? Yes, Mr. Brown has input into the budget for Strategy 1.1 

 
 

External Partner(s):   Local governments and individuals 
 

 # of FTE 
equivalents 

utilized  

 Amount Spent  
(including employee 

salaries/wages and benefits)  

% of Total 
Available 
to Spend 

Associated Performance Measures 

2016-17 0.55  $     104,414  0.24% 
• Increase attendance in the public 

defender training sessions: PD 101, PD 
102 and PD 103 

• Increase the number of continuing 
education hours provided to public 
defenders (CLE) 

2017-18 0.55  $     378,635  0.84% 

 
  

Page 37 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Table 8.3. Part of agency’s strategic plan related to the Office of Circuit Public Defenders and the Administration unit, Strategy 2.2:   Enhance mentoring programs 
in circuit public defender offices. 
 

GOAL 2 Enhance training and professional development of S.C. public defenders and staff 
 
 

Strategy 2.2 Enhance mentoring programs in circuit public defender offices 
 
 

Objective 2.2.1 Expand  mentoring programs to all 16 public defender circuits  
Objective 2.2.2 Provide mentoring opportunities to newly hired public defenders in family and summary courts 

 
 

Responsible Employee(s): Mr. Lawrence Brown (responsible for less than three years) 
Employee have input in budget? Yes, Mr. Brown has input into the budget for Strategy 1.1 

 
 

External Partner(s):   Local governments 
 

 # of FTE 
equivalents 

utilized  

 Amount Spent  
(including employee salaries / 

wages and benefits)  

% of Total 
Available to 

Spend 

Associated Performance Measures 

2016-17 0.05  $        2,685  0.01% • Increase the number of judicial 
circuits that have mentoring 
programs for new public defenders in 
family and summary courts 

2017-18 0.05  $        2,685  0.01% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 38 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

 
Performance measures associated with the Office of Circuit Public Defenders 
 
The agency provided its performance measures in its Program Evaluation Report (PER).  The agency was asked to categorize each measure 
based on the definitions below:100 
 

Types of Performance Measures:  
Outcome Measure - A quantifiable indicator of the public and customer benefits from an agency's actions.  Outcome measures are used to 
assess an agency's effectiveness in serving its key customers and in achieving its mission, goals and objectives.  They are also used to direct 
resources to strategies with the greatest effect on the most valued outcomes.  Outcome measures should be the first priority.  Example - 
% of licensees with no violations. 
 
Efficiency Measure - A quantifiable indicator of productivity expressed in unit costs, units of time, or other ratio-based units.  Efficiency 
measures are used to assess the cost-efficiency, productivity, and timeliness of agency operations.  Efficiency measures measure the 
efficient use of available resources and should be the second priority.  Example - cost per inspection 
 
Output Measure - A quantifiable indicator of the number of goods or services an agency produces.  Output measures are used to assess 
workload and the agency's efforts to address demands.  Output measures measure workload and efforts and should be the third priority.  
Example - # of business license applications processed. 
 
Input/Activity Measure - Resources that contribute to the production and delivery of a service.  Inputs are "what we use to do the work."  
They measure the factors or requests received that explain performance (i.e. explanatory).  These measures should be the last priority.  
Example - # of license applications received. 

 
Table 8.4 includes details about the performance measures associated with the Office of Circuit Public Defenders. 
 
Appendix E includes performance standards for public defenders and assigned counsel (non-capital) that were formally adopted by the S.C. 
Commission on Indigent Defense on June 7, 2013, effective July 1, 2013. Appendix F includes performance standards for public defenders and 
assigned counsel in juvenile cases that were formally adopted by the S.C. Commission on Indigent Defense on June 7, 2013, effective July 1, 2013.     

Page 39 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Table 8.4.  Performance measure associated with the Office of Circuit Public Defenders. 
  

Performance Measure Type of 
Measure 

 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

Increase the number of Full-Time  Public Defenders (PD) in 
all 16 Judicial Circuits 
 
Required by: Agency selected (not required by state or 
federal government) 
 

Output 

Target:   
 

DNE DNE 291.50 291.50 291.50 

Actual:  DNE DNE 236.50 272.50 
Trend Line 

Not applicable, because only two 
data points are available. 

Decrease the number of cases (Warrants) handled by each 
individual Public Defender 
 
Required by: Agency selected (not required by state or 
federal government) 
 

Output 

Target:   
 

DNE DNE 376 376 376 

Actual:  DNE DNE 464 426 
Trend Line 

Not applicable, because only two 
data points are available. 

Increase attendance in the  Public Defender Training 
Sessions; PD 101, PD 102 and PD 103  
 
Required by: Agency selected (not required by state or 
federal government) 
 

Output 

Target:   
 

DNE DNE 165 165 165 

Actual:  DNE DNE 79 182 
Trend Line 

Not applicable, because only two 
data points are available. 

Increase the number of Continuing Education Hours 
provided to PD's  (Continuing Legal Education) 
 
Required by: Agency selected (not required by state or 
federal government) 

Output 

Target:   
 

DNE DNE 60 60 60 

Actual:  DNE DNE 48.50 59 
Trend Line 

Not applicable, because only two 
data points are available. 

Increase number of Judicial Circuits the have mentoring 
programs for new PD's in the Family and Summary Courts 
 
Required by: Agency selected (not required by state or 
federal government) 
 

Output 

Target:   
 DNE DNE 16 16 16 

Actual:  DNE DNE 2 7 
Trend Line 

Not applicable, because only two 
data points are available. 

*Table Note:  “DNE” means did not exist.

Page 40 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

 

N.C. SYSTEMS EVALUATION PROJECT (NCSEP) 
 
  

Page 41 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Overview 
 
The following explanation is an excerpt from the North Carolina Office of Indigent Defense Services 
(NCIDS) website.101 
 
Across the country, indigent defense programs lack effective data collection and program evaluation, which 
hampers our ability to improve our systems and advocate for fair criminal justice policies. We need what 
other large scale systems have: the ability to collect and analyze indicators that measure system 
performance.  What are our outcomes?  How well do we meet the needs of our clients?  If an agency 
initiates a new practice or policy, was the policy successful?  These are questions every indigent defense 
agency should have the tools to answer.  In a world where big data is everywhere, empirical evidence is 
one of the most valuable tools available to advocates of indigent defense. 
 

 
 
The NCIDS created the North Carolina Systems Evaluation Project (NCSEP) to develop performance 
measures that would evaluate system outcomes and enable defense agencies to assess, with empirical 
data, how well the indigent defense system meets the needs of our clients, the criminal justice system, and 
the community.  With empirical data NCIDS will be able to improve the quality of legal representation for 
the poor, increase system efficiency, and quantify the social and economic benefits that quality indigent 
defense services generate. 
 
NCSEP's task has proven to be an extremely challenging undertaking because, until now, no indigent 
defense system in the country has measured system outcomes objectively. Now NCSEP is poised to 
accomplish what has not been done before and develop uniform Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) for the 
defense community. For the first time, the goals and objectives of a high-quality indigent defense system 
have been defined and KPIs that measure system outcomes have been operationalized to work across 
indigent defense jurisdictions. Using these metrics, agencies can track their performance over time; 

Page 42 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

evaluate the impact of policy changes; compare results across defense delivery methods, including retained 
attorneys, public defenders, assigned counsel, and contract counsel, as well as pro se clients of attorney; 
and so much more.   
 
Finally, NCSEP will help NCIDS fulfill its statutory obligation, under N.C. Gen. Stat. §§ 7A-498.1(4) and 7A-
498.5(a), to evaluate the services we provide and to identify ways to improve the quality of indigent defense 
services, increase efficiency, and reduce costs to taxpayers. 
 
 
Materials Available 
 
Below are some materials on the NCIDS website to help indigent defense agencies build their capacity to 
perform evidence-based evaluations.  Appendix G includes the North Carolina Systems Evaluation Project 
final grant report.   
 
• Final Report 

 
o NCSEP Open Society Foundations Final Grant Report (October 2014) 

 
• Evaluating Indigent Defense 

 
o NCSEP Performance Measures Guide: The North Carolina Systems Evaluation Project 

Performance Measures Guide presents a blueprint for evaluating indigent defense system 
performance. The Guide delineates the goals, objectives, and potential indicators for 
measuring indigent defense system performance. 
 

o NCSEP Performance Measures Guide Companion Video: NCSEP has prepared a companion 
video that provides an overview of NCSEP and the methodology to be used in evaluating 
indigent defense systems. 
 

• Indigent Defense Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) 
 

o NCSEP Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) Table 
 

o Case Outcome Data and KPI Toolkit: The NCSEP Pilot Project has created this toolkit to assist 
jurisdictions in developing comparable case outcome data and KPIs. The KPIs measure the 
outcomes received by defendants, including dismissals, reductions from a felony to a 
misdemeanor charge, alternatives to incarceration, and sentence severity. Using these 
metrics, indigent defense agencies can track their performance over time, evaluate the 
impact of policy changes, and compare results across defense delivery methods, including 
retained attorneys, public defenders, assigned counsel, and contract counsel, as well as pro 
se clients. 
 

o Access to Attorney Data and KPI Toolkit: The NCSEP Pilot Project has created this toolkit to 
assist jurisdictions in developing comparable access to attorney data and KPIs. The KPIs 
measure how well an indigent defense system protects the right to counsel and ensures that 
access to counsel is timely enough to preserve constitutional rights. 

Page 43 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

http://www.ncids.org/Systems%20Evaluation%20Project/News_Updates_Products/Final.OSF.GrantReport.pdf
http://www.ncids.org/Systems%20Evaluation%20Project/PerformanceMeasures/PM_Guide.pdf
http://www.ncids.org/Systems%20Evaluation%20Project/PerformanceMeasures/Videos.html
http://www.ncids.org/Systems%20Evaluation%20Project/PerformanceMeasures/KPIs_Table.pdf
http://www.ncids.org/Systems%20Evaluation%20Project/CaseOutcome/TOC.html
http://www.ncids.org/Systems%20Evaluation%20Project/Access/TOC.html


 

 
 

 
 

• Building Data Infrastructure 
 

o Building In-House Research Capacity Toolkit: This toolkit, developed by the NLADA and NCSEP, 
provides defenders with the tools to advocate for and to set up in-house research positions. 
 

o Building a Data Warehouse Toolkit: This toolkit provides information to build a data 
depository to enable defense agencies to house, access, and analyze large quantities of data. 
In addition, the actual NCSEP data warehouse program is available upon request for non-
commercial use. 
 

o North Carolina Systems Evaluation Project (NCSEP) Pilot Site Project: The NCSEP Pilot Site 
Project is a multi-state project dedicated to developing uniform data and key performance 
indicators (KPIs) from the NCSEP Performance Measures Guide. The pilot sites include the 
Connecticut Division of Public Defender Services, the Knox County Public Defender's 
Community Law Office (TN), and the Travis County Court Administration (TX). 
 

o Justice Standards, Evaluation and Research Initiative (JSERI) and the National Research & Data 
Analysis (RDA) Committee: The National Legal Aid & Defender Association (NLADA) 
established a new initiative, JSERI, to help expand the research capacity of the indigent 
defense community. As part of JSERI, the NLADA has established the RDA Committee to 
facilitate and inform the work of this initiative. The RDA consists of defenders, researchers, 
policy experts and others who support the creation of a strong foundation for indigent 
defense research. 

 
 
 
 
  

Page 44 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

http://www.ncids.org/Systems%20Evaluation%20Project/CaseOutcome/EquipStaff/NLADA.pdf
http://www.ncids.org/Systems%20Evaluation%20Project/DataWarehouse/TOC.html
http://www.ncids.org/Systems%20Evaluation%20Project/Projects/PilotSite.pdf
http://www.ncids.org/Systems%20Evaluation%20Project/CaseOutcome/Intro/AboutJSERI.pdf
http://www.ncids.org/Systems%20Evaluation%20Project/CaseOutcome/Intro/AboutJSERI.pdf


 

 
 

APPENDICES 
  

Page 45 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Appendix A. Guidelines for Selection of Circuit Public Defender Selection 
Panels  
 
  

Page 46 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Uniform Guidelines for the Selection of  
Circuit Public Defender Selection Panels 

(Revised and Republished 4-25-2008) 
 

Section 17-3-510, of the 2007 Indigent Defense Act provides that each county must elect 
its representative(s) from the active licensed attorneys who reside within each county to 
serve on its Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel, for a term of five years and Section 
17-3-310(G)(7) provides, “The commission shall establish and administer the rules and 
procedures for selection of members to serve on the Circuit Public Defender Selection 
Panels, and shall establish the rules and procedures under which the selection panels shall 
operate.” In order to assure a fair, impartial and objective process for the selection of 
each circuit public defender, the following procedures have been adopted by the 
Commission on Indigent Defense for the Election of the Circuit Public Defender 
Selection Panels and the Nomination of Circuit Public Defenders.  
 

Who Conducts the Election 
 
The  election will be conducted by the President of the county’s Bar Association, who 
must be an active licensed attorney residing in the county. If a county does not have a bar 
president, or if the bar president is unable or unwilling to conduct an election, then the 
election shall be conducted by an active licensed attorney residing in the county 
designated for such a purpose by the Executive Director of the Commission.  
 

Methods for Conducting Election 
 

Elections shall  be conducted in one of two ways, at the discretion of the individual 
authorized to conduct the election. The two ways are either the “Meeting” method or the 
“Mail-In” method. Each method, with required certifications, is detailed below. 
 

Pledging Prohibitions 
 
No applicant or potential applicant for circuit public defender may seek directly or 
indirectly the pledge of a member or potential member of a Circuit Public Defender 
Selection Panel or directly or indirectly contact a Commissioner of the South Carolina 
Commission on Indigent Defense regarding his or her candidacy for circuit public 
defender.   
 
No member of the  Bar may offer directly or indirectly his or her pledge to an applicant 
or potential applicant at any time. 
 
 No member of a selection panel or the Commission may pledge his or her commitment 
to an applicant or potential applicant at anytime. 
 
The prohibitions stated above  do not prevent Bar members or the general public from 
communicating with panel members or the Commission in support of or opposition to an 
applicant once the panel has been selected and has commenced its consideration of 
applicants.   
 

 1
Page 47 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



For purposes of these guidelines indirectly seeking a pledge means the applicant or 
potential applicant or someone acting on his or her behalf and/or at the request of the 
applicant or potential applicant; and indirectly offering a pledge means anyone acting in 
his or her own behalf and/or at the request of another person or persons.  
 
 If an applicant or potential applicant or any other person becomes aware of any 
solicitation or offering of pledges such person has an affirmative duty to inform the 
Commission on Indigent Defense of that activity, following the Complaint Procedures set 
forth in these guidelines.  
 
Violations of these policies shall be reported immediately to the General Counsel for 
SCCID, following the Complaint procedures outlined below. The Commission will 
address any violations and/or complaints regarding the selection process in accordance 
with the complaint procedures therein outlined. 
 
 

Complaint Procedures concerning Circuit Public Defender Selection Panels  
 
1. Complaints regarding alleged improper acts or omissions in the election of members to 
a Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel and in the selection of a nominee Circuit Public 
Defender by a selection panel must be made in writing and provided to the General 
Counsel for the Commission on Indigent Defense within 10 days of discovery of any 
alleged improper activity.  Complaints will remain confidential between complainant, 
SCCID General Counsel and the SCCID Executive Director pending presentment to the 
Commission.  
 
2. The  complaint shall list specific facts supporting each and every claim of impropriety. 
 
3. The complaint shall list the name, address and telephone number of each and every 
witness complainant is aware of that has information concerning the facts of the matter. 
 
4. The Commission has the authority to request that the general counsel interview all 
material witnesses. Witnesses may be asked to appear before the Commission; however 
witnesses who are not also the complainant cannot be compelled to appear.  
 
5. The Commission will take such action as it deems appropriate or take no further action  
after review of complaint. 
 
6. If requested, complainant (this includes any witness acting as complainant)  will  
appear before the Commission and be prepared to answer questions concerning any 
allegations. 
 
7. The complainant will not address or have any third party address the issues with 
individual members of the Commission.  Any correspondence, communication, etc,. shall 
be to the General Counsel of the agency, Hugh Ryan. (P.O. Box 11433, Columbia, SC 
29211)  (803)734-1338.   hryan@sccid.sc.gov 
 
 

 2
Page 48 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Election Methods 
 

1. Meeting. If the individual authorized to conduct the election decides to hold a 
meeting, the meeting must be held at a reasonable time and place. Written or 
electronic notice, reasonably calculated to reach all the active licensed 
attorneys residing within the county, must be made at least seven (7) days and 
no more thirty (30) days prior to the meeting. The individual authorized to 
conduct the election has the responsibility to ensure adequate notice to all 
attorneys entitled to vote and the discretion to choose the method of notice 
that is most appropriate. At the appointed time and place, the floor shall be 
opened for nominations and all those qualified to vote shall have an 
opportunity to nominate candidates. Upon the close of the nomination period, 
a secret ballot shall be conducted. No proxies shall be allowed; voters must be 
present to cast a ballot. All nominees, nominators and voters must certify in 
writing that he or she meets the eligibility requirements: (1) actually residing 
in the county, and (2) being an active licensed attorney in South Carolina and 
that they understand and have complied with the procedures concerning 
pledges as established in the selection guidelines. See www.sccid.sc.gov, 
Uniform Guidelines for the Selection of Circuit Public Defender Selection 
Panels. All nominees must further certify that they are not a solicitor, assistant 
solicitor, an employee of a solicitor’s office, an employee of the South 
Carolina Prosecution Coordination Commission, a member of the judiciary or 
a member of the Commission on Indigent Defense. The certification form 
(attached) shall be exchanged for a secret ballot (attached). Each voter shall be 
entitled to vote for as many candidates as there are seats available to that 
county. Those candidates receiving the most votes shall be elected to the 
available seats on the selection panel. In the event of a tie, a run-off shall be 
immediately conducted in the same manner, but only between those nominees 
receiving the most votes (plurality), in a number twice that of the remaining 
seats available. All ballots shall be counted in an open and public procedure, 
and the result shall be certified, on the attached form, by the individual 
authorized to conduct the election and forwarded to the executive director of 
SCCID, P.O. Box 11433 Columbia, SC 29211 within five (5) days after the 
election has been completed. At all times the designee shall conduct the 
meeting in accordance with Robert’s Rules of Order. 

 

 3
Page 49 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

http://www.sccid.sc.gov/


Notice of Meeting to Nominate and Elect  
Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel Members 

 
The South Carolina Legislature has passed South Carolina Code § 17-3-5 which creates a 
statewide Circuit Public Defender system.  The Circuit Public Defender will be selected 
by a Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel, composed of attorneys residing in the 
county in the circuit.  Our county bar must nominate and elect    members for 
that panel.  The South Carolina Bar and the South Carolina Commission on Indigent 
Defense have notified me that you are an attorney residing in    County and 
therefore eligible to vote for and nominate members to the Circuit Public Defender 
Selection Panel. 
 
All nominees, nominators and voters must certify in writing that they meet all eligibility 
requirements including: actually residing in the county, being an active licensed attorney 
in South Carolina and that they have complied with the prohibitions concerning pledges.  
See www.sccid.sc.gov, Uniform Guidelines for the Selection of Circuit Public 
Defender Selection Panels.All nominees must further certify that they are not a solicitor, 
assistant solicitor, an employee of a solicitor’s office, an employee of the South Carolina 
Prosecution Coordination Commission, a member of the judiciary or a member of the 
Commission on Indigent Defense. Each voter shall be entitled to vote for as many 
candidates as there are seats available to that county. 
 
Nominations and elections will take place on    , 20   at  
    at   , M.  Election will be by secret ballot and 
the counting of the ballots will occur immediately after election. 
 
 
_________________________    
Signature, County Bar President       
or SCCID Designee 
 
 

 4
Page 50 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

http://www.sccid.sc.gov/


 
Certification of Eligibility to Vote and/ or be Nominated for the 

Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel Members 
(to be exchanged for a secret ballot) 

 
I,  _________________________, hereby swear and affirm that, I am an active licensed 
attorney residing in _____________ County and am eligible to vote for my county’s  
Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel Members. I understand that if I am a solicitor, 
assistant solicitor, an employee of a solicitor’s office, an employee of the South Carolina 
Prosecution Coordination Commission, a member of the judiciary or a member of the 
Commission on Indigent Defense I am not eligible for nomination to the Circuit Public 
Defender Selection Panel. I understand and have complied with the prohibitions 
concerning pledges as established in the selection guidelines. 
 
 
 
_________________________   _____________________ 
Signature      Bar Number 
 
 
SWORN TO BEFORE me this        day of                               , 2008. 
 
 
                                                              
       
Notary Public for South Carolina 
My commission expires:                                                          
 

 5
Page 51 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Secret Ballot for Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel Members 
 
The South Carolina Legislature has passed South Carolina Code § 17-3-5 which creates a 
statewide Circuit Public Defender system.  The Circuit Public Defender will be selected 
by a Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel, composed of members of the county bars in 
the circuit.   
 
All nominees, nominators and voters must certify in writing that they meet all eligibility 
requirements including: actually residing in the county, and being an active licensed 
attorney in South Carolina and that they understand and have complied with the 
procedures concerning pledges as established in the selection guidelines. All nominees 
must further certify that they are not a solicitor, assistant solicitor, an employee of a 
solicitor’s office, an employee of the South Carolina Prosecution Coordination 
Commission, a member of the judiciary or a member of the Commission on Indigent 
Defense. Each voter shall be entitled to vote for as many candidates as there are seats 
available to that county. 
 
The nominees will be announced by the individual authorized to conduct the election at 
the close of nominations and prior to the receipt of these ballots.  You may vote for ___ 
individuals, which is the number of members our county will have on the panel.  Please 
write the name(s) of your choice(s): 
 
 
       
 
       
 
       
 
     
 
 

 6
Page 52 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 
Certification of Proper Election of Circuit Public Defender 

Selection Panel Members 
 
I,  _________________________, hereby swear and affirm that the election of panel 
members for ___________________ County’s seats on the _______ Circuit’s Public 
Defender Selection Panel were conducted in accordance with the Uniform Guidelines for 
the Selection of Circuit Public Defenders. I further swear and affirm that all votes were 
counted in an open and public process and that those elected to the panel had the 
proscribed plurality of votes, and that all voters and nominees were in fact eligible to vote 
and had certified in writing their eligibility 
 
_________________________   _____________________ 
Signature of the Individual     Bar Number 
Authorized to Conduct the Election       
 
 
 
SWORN TO BEFORE me this        day of                               , 2008. 
 
 
                                                              
       
Notary Public for South Carolina 
My commission expires:                                                          
 
 

 7
Page 53 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



- or - 
 

2. Mail-in. If the individual authorized to conduct the election decides to 
conduct a mail-in election, written notice, reasonably calculated to reach all 
the active licensed attorneys residing within the county, must be sent by U.S. 
mail at least seven (7) days and no more thirty (30) days prior to the close of 
nominations. It shall be the responsibility of the individual authorized to 
conduct the election to determine the list of attorneys who should receive the 
notice. Nominations shall be received according to a procedure described in 
the attached notice. Nominators must certify in writing that he or she meets 
the eligibility requirements: (1) actually residing in the county, and (2) being 
an active licensed attorney in South Carolina and that they understand and 
have complied with the procedures concerning pledges as established in the 
selection guidelines. See www.sccid.sc.gov, Uniform Guidelines for the 
Selection of Circuit Public Defender Selection Panels In order for a 
nominee to be placed on the ballot, the nominee must certify in writing that he 
or she meets all eligibility requirements and must further certify that he or she 
is not a solicitor, assistant solicitor, an employee of a solicitor’s office, an 
employee of the South Carolina Prosecution Coordination Commission, a 
member of the judiciary or a member of the Commission on Indigent Defense. 
All nominees shall be listed on a ballot and the attached ballot shall be sent by 
U.S. Mail to all attorneys eligible to vote and shall state the directions and 
timeframe not to be shorter than ten (10) days or longer than twenty (20) days 
for return. Each voter shall be entitled to vote for as many candidates as there 
are seats available to that county. Those candidates receiving the most votes 
(plurality) shall be elected to the available seats on the selection panel. In the 
event of a tie a run-off shall be conducted in the same manner, but the run-off 
ballot shall only list those nominees receiving the most votes, in a number 
twice that of the remaining seats available. All ballots shall contain a 
certification of eligibility that all voters must sign. All ballots shall be counted 
in a transparent procedure and the result certified, on the attached form, by the 
individual authorized to conduct the election and forwarded to the Executive 
Director of SCCID, P.O. Box 11433 Columbia, SC 29211 within five (5) days 
after the election has been completed.  

 

 8
Page 54 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

http://www.sccid.sc.gov/


Nomination of Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel Members 
 
This nomination form may be returned by U.S. Mail to the address shown below or faxed 
to the telephone number shown below. 
 
The South Carolina Legislature has passed South Carolina Code § 17-3-5 which creates a 
statewide Circuit Public Defender system.  The Circuit Public Defender will be selected 
by a Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel, composed of members of the county bars in 
the circuit.  Our county bar must nominate and elect   members for that panel.  The 
South Carolina Bar and the South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense have 
notified me that you are an attorney residing in ______________ County and therefore 
eligible to nominate and vote for members to the Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel 
for this county. 
 
All nominees, nominators and voters must certify in writing that they meet the eligibility 
requirements which are: (1) actually residing in the county and (2) being an active 
licensed attorney in South Carolina and that they understand and have complied with the 
procedures concerning pledges as established in the selection guidelines. See 
www.sccid.sc.gov, Uniform Guidelines for the Selection of Circuit Public Defender 
Selection Panels . All nominees must further certify that they are not a solicitor, assistant 
solicitor, an employee of a solicitor’s office, an employee of the South Carolina 
Prosecution Coordination Commission, a member of the judiciary or a member of the 
Commission on Indigent Defense. All nominees shall be listed on a ballot and after the 
nomination period has closed the ballot will be sent to all those eligible to vote. Each 
voter shall be entitled to vote for as many candidates as there are seats available to this 
county. 
 
In order to nominate individuals for election, please return this form to me, as shown 
below, with the name of the individual/s you wish to nominate, not to exceed the number 
of members that this county can elect to the Panel, within ten (10) days of receiving this 
form. The nomination period will close and the nominations will be opened on   
  , 20__at      at   , M.  Anyone 
eligible to vote can view the opening of the nominations, I  and at least one other attorney 
who is eligible to vote will be present to record the nominations. 
 
I nominate: ________________________________________ 
  ________________________________________ 
  ________________________________________ 
  ________________________________________ 
I certify that I am eligible to nominate the above individual(s) based on the requirements 
above. 
_________________________   _____________________ 
Signature      Bar Number 
 
If you wish to return this nomination form  
by U.S. Mail, please address it as follows:  by fax, send it to the following: 
_____________________    ___________________ 
_____________________    ___________________ 

 9
Page 55 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

http://www.sccid.sc.gov/


Certification of Eligibility to be Nominated to the Circuit  
Public Defender Selection Panel 

 
 
I,  _________________________, hereby swear and affirm that, I am an active licensed 
attorney residing in _____________ County and that I am eligible to be nominated for 
my county’s  Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel. I further swear and affirm that I 
am not a solicitor, assistant solicitor, an employee of a solicitor’s office, an employee of 
the South Carolina Prosecution Coordination Commission, a member of the judiciary or a 
member of the Commission on Indigent Defense. . I understand and have complied with 
the prohibitions concerning pledges as established in the selection guidelines. 
 
  
 
 
_________________________   _____________________ 
Signature      Bar Number 
 
 
 
 
SWORN TO BEFORE me this        day of                               , 2008. 
 
 
                                                              
       
Notary Public for South Carolina 
My commission expires:                                                          

 10
Page 56 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Mail-In Ballot for Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel Members 
 
The South Carolina Legislature has passed South Carolina Code § 17-3-5 which creates a 
statewide Circuit Public Defender system.  The Circuit Public Defender will be selected 
by a Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel, composed of members of the county bars in 
the circuit.  The South Carolina Bar and the South Carolina Commission on Indigent 
Defense have notified me that you are an attorney residing in this county and therefore 
are eligible to vote for members to the Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel. 
 
All nominees, nominators and voters must certify in writing that they meet all eligibility 
requirements including: actually residing in the county, and being an active licensed 
attorney in South Carolina and that they understand and have complied with the 
procedures concerning pledges as established in the selection guidelines. All nominees 
must further certify that they are not a solicitor, assistant solicitor, an employee of a 
solicitor’s office, an employee of the South Carolina Prosecution Coordination 
Commission, or a member of the judiciary or a member of the Commission on Indigent 
Defense. Each voter shall be entitled to vote for as many candidates as there are seats 
available to that county. 
 
The following individuals have been nominated to serve as members on the Circuit 
Public Defender Selection Panel.  You may vote for ___ individuals, which is the number 
of members our county will have on the panel.  Please circle the name(s) of your 
choice(s): 
 
 [Insert the names of all nominees here.] 
 
 
 

Certification of Eligibility to Vote 
 
I,  _________________________, hereby swear and affirm that, I am an active licensed 
attorney residing in _____________ County and am eligible to vote for my county’s  
Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel Members. I further swear and affirm that if I am 
nominee, I am not a solicitor, assistant solicitor, an employee of a solicitor’s office, an 
employee of the South Carolina Prosecution Coordination Commission, a member of the 
judiciary or a member of the Commission on Indigent Defense. I understand and have 
complied with the prohibitions concerning pledges as established in the selection 
guidelines. 
 
_________________________   _____________________ 
Signature      Bar Number 
 
SWORN TO BEFORE me this        day of                               , 2008.                                                              
       
Notary Public for South Carolina 
My commission expires:                                                          

 11
Page 57 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 12

Certification of Proper Election of Circuit Public Defender 
Selection Panel Members 

 
I,  _________________________, hereby swear and affirm that the election of panel 
members for ___________________ County’s seats on the _______ Circuit’s Public 
Defender Selection Panel were conducted in accordance with the Uniform Guidelines for 
the Selection of Circuit Public Defenders. I further swear and affirm that all votes were 
counted in an open and public process and that those elected to the panel had the 
proscribed plurality of votes, and that all voters and nominees were in fact eligible to vote 
and had certified in writing their eligibility. 
 
 
 
_________________________   _____________________ 
Signature of the Individual     Bar Number 
Authorized to Conduct the Election       
 
 
 
SWORN TO BEFORE me this        day of                               , 2008. 
 
 
                                                              
       
Notary Public for South Carolina 
My commission expires:                                                          
 
 
 
 

Page 58 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Appendix B. Guidelines for Nomination of a Circuit Public Defender by a 
Selection Panel 
 
  

Page 59 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Uniform Guidelines for Nomination of a Circuit Public Defender by a Selection 
Panel 

(Revised and republished 4-25-2008) 
 

I. Responsibilities of the Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel 
 
Pursuant to SC Code Section 17-3-510, each Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel is 
responsible for nominating a person to serve as the Circuit Public Defender for their 
circuit.  Each selection panel shall: 
 

1. Convene the first meeting at a convenient time and place, designated by the 
executive director of SCCID in consultation with all panel members, within ten 
(10) days of all panel members being elected. 

 
2. Each member of a Selection Panel, before assuming his or her duties thereon, 

shall execute the following Oath and immediately return it by regular mail to 
SCCID to the attention of Hugh Ryan, General Counsel (P.O. Box 11433, 
Columbia, SC 29211): 

 
As a member of the        Judicial Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel, I 
acknowledge that I am not pledged to vote for any applicant or potential 
applicant, and that I will not do so throughout my term as a panel member; that I 
will comply with the Uniform Guidelines and Procedures for nominating a Circuit 
Public Defender; and that in all deliberations I will execute my duties fairly, 
impartially and objectively to insure the nomination of the most qualified 
applicant.  
 
(Form of this Oath for members to sign is included in these Guidelines) 

 
3. Elect a chairman and a secretary of the Selection Panel and transmit by regular 

mail or fax these names along with mailing and email addresses to SCCID 
General Counsel. 

 
4. Follow Robert’s Rules of Order in conducting all meetings and in the selection of 

the panel’s nominee. 
 

5. Upon receipt of the applications from SCCID the Panel shall interview all 
applicants.  The Panel may also seek references and take such steps as they feel 
are necessary to insure the most qualified candidate is elected to the position of 
Circuit Public Defender. 

 
6.  The Panel shall make the selection of Circuit Public Defender within 30 days of  

receiving the applications from SCCID. Any extension of time may be granted 
only by the Executive Director of SCCID for good cause. 

 

Page 60 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



7. By a majority vote of its membership, select and forward to SCCID the circuit 
nominee for Circuit Public Defender.  The Selection Panel shall also forward to 
the Commission all relevant materials used in the selection and a certification 
signed by all members of the panel (see attached form) that the nomination 
process was properly conducted in a fair, impartial and objective manner. 

 
 
II. Responsibilities of the Office of the South Carolina Commission on Indigent 

Defense 
 
1. SCCID will draft a standardized job description to be used in all advertisements 

for the Circuit Public Defender position. 
 

2. SCCID will post the position through the Office of Human Resources 
(www.scjobs.com) and will advertise the position in  a manner reasonably 
calculated to alert interested candidates, as soon as practical after the first 
(organizational) meeting of the Selection Panel. 

 
3. Notify the SC Employment Security Commission and the State Career Center of 

the Office of Human Resources of the available position and comply with all 
relevant laws and regulations including  SC Code section 8-11-120, 8-11-230 and 
State HR Regulations 19-703. 

 
4. Provide in the position advertisement that applications may be submitted online or 

mailed to the Office of SCCID on the standard state application form (available 
online or through SCCID) along with any additional information the applicant 
wishes to provide. 

 
5. Provide that the time period for receiving applications will not be less than twenty 

(20) days from the date of the initial posting on the state’s human resources site. 
 

6. SCCID will review the applications to insure all applicants meet the statutory 
qualifications for the position and provide to the Selection Panel a SLED criminal 
background check for each applicant. 

 
7. Upon completion of the review process all applications and supporting material 

will be forwarded by SCCID to the Chairman of the Selection panel.  
 

8. If a nominee is rejected by the Commission, SCCID will repost and advertise the 
position as outlined above. 

 
 
III. Responsibilities of the Commission on Indigent Defense 
 
1. At the next scheduled commission meeting after receipt of a nomination or at a 

time established by the Chairman, the Commission shall by majority vote accept 

Page 61 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



or reject the nomination but may not substitute the name of another person.(17-3-
510(C)) The Commission may interview any nominee and consider any materials 
used in the selection process by the Selection Panel, in its discretion. 

 
2. The Commission shall notify the nominee and the chairman of the Selection Panel 

of the Commission’s vote on the nomination. 
 

3. If the nominee is accepted the Commission shall oversee an oath taking ceremony 
for each Public Defender, to be held at a convenient time, at a courthouse in the 
nominee’s circuit. 

 
 
IV. Complaint procedures concerning Circuit Public Defender elections. 
 

1.  Complaints regarding alleged improper acts or omissions in the election of 
members to a Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel and in the selection of a 
nominee Circuit Public Defender by a selection panel must be made in writing 
and provided to the General Counsel for the Commission on Indigent Defense 
within 10 days of discovery of any alleged improper activity.  Complaints will 
remain confidential between complainant, SCCID General Counsel and the 
SCCID Executive Director pending presentment to the Commission.  
 

2. The complaint shall list specific facts supporting each and every claim of 
impropriety. 

 
3. The complaint shall list the name, address and telephone number of each and 

every witness complainant is aware of that has information concerning the facts of 
the matter. 

 
4.  The Commission has the authority to request that the general counsel interview all 

material witnesses. Witnesses may be asked to appear before the Commission 
however witnesses who are not also the complainant cannot be compelled to 
appear.  

 
  5.  The Commission will take such action as it deems appropriate or take no further 

action after review of complaint. 
 

  6.  If requested complainant (this includes any witness acting as complainant) will 
appear before the Commission and be prepared to answer questions concerning 
any allegations. 

 
  7.  The complainant will not address or have any third party address the issues with 

individual members of the Commission.  Any correspondence, communication, 
etc., shall be to the General Counsel of the agency, Hugh Ryan. (P.O. Box 11433, 
Columbia, SC 29211)  (803)734-1338.   hryan@sccid.sc.gov 

 

Page 62 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Oath of Public Defender Selection Panel Members 
 

 
 As a member of the        Judicial Circuit Public Defender Selection Panel, 
I acknowledge that I am not pledged to vote for any applicant or potential 
applicant, and that I will not do so throughout my term as a panel member; that I 
will comply with the Uniform Guidelines and Procedures for nominating a Circuit 
Public Defender; and that in all deliberations I will execute my duties fairly, 
impartially and objectively to insure the nomination of the most qualified 
applicant.  
 
 
 
      

_________________________   _____________________ 
Signature      Bar Number 
 
 
SWORN TO BEFORE me this        day of                               , 2008. 
 
 
                                                              
       
Notary Public for South Carolina 
My commission expires:                                                                                            

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
Each member of a Selection Panel, before assuming his or her duties thereon, 
shall execute the above Oath and immediately return it by regular mail to 
SCCID to the attention of Hugh Ryan, General Counsel (P.O. Box 11433, 
Columbia, SC 29211) 

 

Page 63 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

 
Appendix C. Sample Contract for Criminal Representation (Rule 608 
Contract Attorney) 
 
  

Page 64 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 65 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 66 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 67 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 68 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 69 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 70 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 71 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 72 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 73 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Appendix D. Sample Contract for Family Court Representation (Rule 608 
Contract Attorney) 
  

Page 74 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 75 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 76 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 77 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 78 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 79 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 80 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 81 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 82 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



SCCID provided to Oversight Committee as part of 
their Program Evaluation Report (March 2018)

Page 83 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Appendix E. Performance Standards for Public Defenders and Assigned 
Counsel (Non‐Capital) 
 
Appendix E includes performance standards for public defenders and assigned counsel (non‐capital) that 
were formally adopted by the S.C. Commission on Indigent Defense on June 7, 2013, effective July 1, 
2013.  
   

Page 84 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



1 

 

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense 
Performance Standards for Public Defenders and Assigned Counsel 

(Non-Capital) 
Effective Date July 1, 2013 

 
The following Performance Standards for Public Defenders and Assigned Counsel (non-
Capital) were formally adopted by the SC Commission on Indigent Defense on June 7, 
2013, effective July 1, 2013.  An additional set of Performance Standards for Indigent 
Defense in Juvenile Cases was adopted by the Commission on June 7, 2013, effective July 1, 
2013, which are intended to supplement the within standards. 
 
These performance standards are not intended to provide a new basis for a claim of 
ineffective assistance of counsel.  They are benchmarks taken from existing national 
standards, and do not and cannot redefine the existing precedents that set forth the basis 
for determining when reversible error has occurred. 
 

 
Guideline 1.1 Role of Defense Counsel 

   (a) The paramount obligation of criminal defense counsel is to provide zealous and 
quality representation to their clients at all stages of the criminal process. Attorneys also have an 
obligation to abide by ethical norms and act in accordance with the rules of the court.  Once 
representation has been undertaken, the functions and duties of defense counsel are the same 
whether defense counsel is assigned, privately retained, or serving in a legal aid or defender 
program. 

(b) Counsel for the accused is an essential component of the administration of criminal 
justice. A court properly constituted to hear a criminal case must be viewed as a tripartite entity 
consisting of the judge (and jury, where appropriate), counsel for the prosecution, and counsel 
for the accused. 

(c) Defense counsel should seek to reform and improve the administration of criminal 
justice. When inadequacies or injustices in the substantive or procedural law come to defense 
counsel's attention, he or she should stimulate efforts for remedial action.   

Comment  

The lawyer should be familiar with the Rule 402, SCACR.   

Guideline 1.2 Education, Training and Experience of Defense Counsel 
 
      (a) To provide quality representation, counsel must be familiar with the substantive criminal 
law and the law of criminal procedure, including but not limited to Federal Constitutional Law, 
South Carolina Constitutional Law, the South Carolina Rules of Criminal Procedure, the South 
Carolina Rules of Evidence, Administrative Orders of the Supreme Court, and the 

Page 85 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



2 

 

Administrative Case Management Order applicable in the jurisdiction where the case is pending. 
Counsel has a continuing obligation to stay abreast of changes and developments in the law, 
attend trial advocacy training, and participate in bar sponsored and office mentoring programs. 
Where appropriate, counsel should also be informed of the practices of the specific judge before 
whom a case is pending.  
 
      (b) Prior to handling a criminal matter, counsel should have sufficient experience or training 
to provide quality representation.  
 
 (c) Counsel should be familiar with rules of error preservation for purposes of perfecting the 
record for effective appellate review.   
 

Comment 
 

This obligation is consistent with Rule 402, Rule 1.1, RPC (Competence).   
 
 
Guideline 1.3 General Duties of Defense Counsel 
 
      (a) Before agreeing to act as counsel or accepting appointment by a court, counsel has an 
obligation to make sure that counsel has available sufficient time, resources, knowledge and 
experience to offer quality representation to a defendant in a particular matter. Defense counsel 
should not carry a workload that, by reason of its excessive size, interferes with the rendering of 
quality representation, endangers the client's interest in the speedy disposition of charges, or may 
lead to the breach of professional obligations.  
 
       (b) Counsel has an affirmative duty to seek out and identify all potential and actual 
conflicts of interest that would impair counsel’s ability to represent a client. Where appropriate, 
counsel is obliged to seek resolution on any potential conflicts.  

  (c) Defense counsel should act with reasonable diligence and promptness in representing 
a client. 

   (d) Defense counsel should avoid unnecessary delay in the disposition of cases. Defense 
counsel should be punctual in attendance in court and in the submission of all motions, briefs, 
and other papers. Defense counsel should emphasize to the client and all witnesses the 
importance of punctuality in attendance in court. 

    (e) Defense counsel should not intentionally misrepresent facts or otherwise mislead the 
court. 

   (f) Defense counsel should not intentionally use procedural devices for delay for which 
there is no legitimate basis. 

       (g) Counsel has the obligation to keep the client informed of the progress of the case.  

Page 86 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



3 

 

 
Comment 

 
Paragraph (a) concerns the lawyer’s workload.  Comment 2 to Rule 402, Rule 1.3 (diligence) 
provides, “A lawyer's work load must be controlled so that each matter can be handled 
competently.”  A lawyer is not relieved of this obligation by virtue of his/her status as a public 
defender.  McKnight v. State 378 S.C. 33, 661 S.E.2d 354 (2008) (held ineffective assistance of 
counsel when public defender’s excessive caseload prevented counsel from retaining necessary 
expert); and In re Sturkey 376 S.C. 286, 657 S.E.2d 465 (2008) (public defender’s excessive 
caseload does not relieve counsel of the obligations of representation).  See S.C. Bar Ethics 
Advisory Opinion 2004-12 (interpreting Rule 407, SCACR, Rules 1.1, 1.3, 1.4, 1.13(b), 1.16, 
and 5.1, SCRPC).   
 
Guideline 2.1 General Obligations of Counsel Regarding Pretrial Release 
 
      The attorney has an obligation to attempt to secure the pretrial release of the client under 
the conditions most favorable and acceptable to the client.  

Guideline 2.2 Client Interview(s) 

       (a) Preparation:  Prior to conducting the initial interview the attorney, should, where 
possible: 
            (1) be familiar with the elements of the offense and the potential punishment, where the 
charges against the client are already known;  
            (2) obtain copies of any relevant documents which are available, including copies of any 
charging documents, bail issues concerning pretrial release, and law enforcement reports that 
might be available;  
            (3) be familiar with the legal criteria for determining pretrial release and the procedures 
that will be followed in setting those conditions;  
            (4) be familiar with the different types of pretrial release conditions the court may set and 
whether private or public agencies are available to act as a custodian for the client’s release;  
            (5) be familiar with any procedures available for reviewing the trial judge’s setting of 
bail.  
      (b) The Interview: 
            (1) The purpose of the client interview is both to acquire information from the client 
concerning pretrial release and also to provide the client with information concerning the case. 
Counsel should ensure at this and all successive interviews and proceedings that barriers to 
communication, such as differences in language or literacy, be overcome.  
            (2) Information that should be acquired includes, but is not limited to:  
                  (A) the client’s ties to the community, including the length of time he or she has lived 
at the current and former addresses, family relationships, immigration status (if applicable), 
employment record and history;  
                  (B) the client’s physical and mental health, educational and armed services records;  
                  (C) the client’s immediate medical needs;  
                  (D) the client’s past criminal record, if any, including arrests and convictions for adult 

Page 87 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



4 

 

and juvenile offenses and prior record of court appearances or failure to appear in court; counsel 
should also determine whether the client has any pending charges and also whether he or she is 
on probation or parole and the client’s past or present performance under supervision;  
                  (E) the ability of the client to meet any financial conditions of release;  
                  (F) the names of individuals or other sources that counsel can contact to verify the 
information provided by the client.  
            (3) Information to be provided the client includes, but is not limited to:  
                  (A) an explanation of the procedures and conditions of pretrial release;  
                  (B) an explanation of the attorney-client privilege and instructions not to talk to 
anyone about the facts of the case without first consulting with the attorney; client should be 
informed of the dangers of conversing with cellmates, family, friends, jail personnel or any other 
third person, as well as telephone conversations, written correspondence, and the use of 
electronic communications;  
                  (C) the charges and the potential penalties;  
                  (D) a general procedural overview of the progression of the case, where possible;  
      (c) Supplemental Information: 
Whenever possible, counsel should use the client interview to gather additional information 
relevant to preparation of the defense. Such information may include, but is not limited to:  
            (1) the facts surrounding the charges against the client;  
            (2) any evidence of improper police investigative practices or prosecutorial conduct 
which affects the client’s rights;  
            (3) any possible witnesses who should be located;  
            (4) any evidence that should be preserved;  
            (5) where appropriate, evidence of the client’s competence to stand trial and/or mental 
state at the time of the offense;  
 (6) potential direct and collateral consequences of the charges. 

Guideline 2.3 Pretrial Release Proceedings 

      (a) Counsel should be prepared to present to the appropriate judicial officer a statement of the 
factual circumstances and the legal criteria supporting release and, where appropriate, to make a 
proposal concerning conditions of release.  
      (b) Where the client is not able to obtain release under the conditions set by the court, 
counsel should consider pursuing modification of the conditions of release under the procedures 
available.  
      (c) If the court sets conditions of release which require the posting of a monetary bond or the 
posting of real property as collateral for release, counsel should make sure the client understands 
the available options and the procedures that must be followed in posting such assets. Where 
appropriate, counsel should advise the client and others acting in his or her behalf how to 
properly post such assets.       

Guideline 3.1 Presentment and Arraignment (Space Reserved) 

Guideline 3.2 Preliminary Hearing  
      (a) Where the client is entitled to a preliminary hearing, the attorney should take steps to see 

Page 88 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



5 

 

that the hearing is timely requested and conducted unless there are strategic reasons for not doing 
so.  
      (b) In preparing for the preliminary hearing, the attorney should become familiar with:  
            (1) the elements of each of the offenses alleged;  
            (2) legal standards for establishing probable cause;  
            (3) factual information which is available concerning probable cause.  

Guideline 3.3 Prosecution Requests for Non-Testimonial Evidence  

     The attorney should be familiar with the law governing the prosecution’s power to 
require a defendant to provide non-testimonial evidence (such as handwriting exemplars and 
physical specimens), the circumstances in which a defendant may refuse to do so, the extent to 
which counsel may participate in the proceedings, and the record of the proceedings required to 
be maintained.  

 

 

Comment 

 Counsel should be familiar with relevant legal precedent, including but not limited to 
Schmerber v. California, 384 U.S. 757 (1966); State v. Baccus, 367 S.C. 41, 625 S.E.2d 216 
(2006); and S.C. Code Ann. §17-13-140.   

Guideline 4.1 Investigation 
      (a) Counsel has a duty to conduct an independent investigation regardless of the accused’s 
admissions or statements to the lawyer of facts constituting guilt. The investigation should be 
conducted as promptly as possible.  
      (b) Sources of investigative information may include the following:  
            (1) Charging documents 
Copies of all charging documents in the case should be obtained and examined to determine the 
specific charges that have been brought against the accused. The relevant statutes and precedents 
should be examined to identify: 
                  (A) the elements of the offense(s) with which the accused is charged;  
                  (B) the defenses, ordinary and affirmative, that may be available;  
                  (C) any defects in the charging documents, constitutional or otherwise.  
            (2) the accused 
      An in-depth interview of the client should be conducted as soon as possible and appropriate. 
The interview with the client should be used to:  
                  (A) seek information concerning the incident or events giving rise to the charge(s) 
and improper police investigative practices or prosecutorial conduct which affect the client’s 
rights;                   

      (B) explore the existence of other potential sources of information relating to the 
offense;  

Page 89 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



6 

 

                  (C) collect information relevant to sentencing.  
            (3) potential witnesses 
           Counsel should consider the interview of potential witnesses, including any complaining 
witnesses and others adverse to the accused. If the attorney conducts such interviews of potential 
witnesses, he or she should attempt to do so in the presence of a third person who will be 
available, if necessary, to testify as a defense witness at trial. Alternatively, counsel should have 
an investigator conduct such interviews.  

(4) evidence favorable to the client 
Counsel should obtain and secure all evidence favorable to the client, whether it pertains 

to innocence, reduction in charges, or mitigation for sentencing.   
            (5) the police and prosecution 
           Counsel should make efforts to secure information in the possession of the prosecution or 
law enforcement authorities, including police reports. Where necessary, counsel should pursue 
such efforts through formal and informal discovery unless a sound tactical reason exists for not 
doing so.  
            (6) physical evidence 
           Where appropriate, counsel should make a prompt request to the police or investigative 
agency for access to physical evidence or expert reports relevant to the offense or sentencing.  
             

(7) the scene 
            Where appropriate, counsel should attempt to view the scene of the alleged offense. This 
should be done under circumstances as similar as possible to those existing at the time of the 
alleged incident (e.g., weather, time of day, and lighting conditions).  
            (8) expert and investigative assistance 
            Counsel should secure the assistance of experts and investigators where it is necessary or 
appropriate to:  
                  (A) the preparation of the defense;  
                  (B) adequate understanding of the prosecution’s case;  
                  (C) rebut the prosecution’s case.  

Guideline 4.2 Formal and Informal Discovery 
      Counsel has a duty to pursue as soon as practicable discovery procedures provided by The 
South Carolina Rules of Criminal Procedure, Brady v. Maryland, and the Administrative Case 
Management Order of the jurisdiction where the charge is pending and to pursue such informal 
discovery methods as may be available to supplement the factual investigation of the case. In 
considering discovery requests, counsel should take into account that such requests will trigger 
reciprocal discovery obligations.  

Guideline 4.3 Theory of the Case 
      During investigation and trial preparation, counsel should develop and continually reassess a 
theory of the case.  

Guideline 5.1 The Decision to File Pretrial Motions 
      (a) Counsel should consider filing an appropriate motion whenever there exists a good-faith 
reason to believe that the applicable law may entitle the defendant to relief.  The decision to file 

Page 90 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



7 

 

pretrial motions should be made after thorough investigation, and after considering the 
applicable law in light of the circumstances of each case. Among the issues that counsel should 
consider addressing in a pretrial motion are:  
            (1) the pretrial custody of the accused;  
            (2) the constitutionality of the implicated statute or statutes;  
            (3) the potential defects in the charging process;  
            (4) the sufficiency of the charging document;  
            (5) the propriety and prejudice of any joinder of charges or defendants in the charging 
document;  
            (6) the discovery obligations of the prosecution and the reciprocal discovery obligations 
of the defense;  
            (7) the suppression of evidence gathered as the result of violations of the Fourth, Fifth or 
Sixth Amendments to the United States Constitution, or corresponding or additional state 
constitutional provisions, including;  
                  (A) the fruits of illegal searches or seizures;  
                  (B) involuntary statements or confessions;  
                  (C) statements or confessions obtained in violation of the accused’s right to counsel, 
or privilege against self-incrimination;  
                  (D) unreliable identification evidence which would give rise to a substantial 
likelihood of irreparable misidentification.  
            (8) suppression of evidence gathered in violation of any right, duty or privilege arising 
out of state or local law;  
            (9) access to resources which or experts who may be denied to an accused because of his 
or her indigence;  
            (10) the defendant’s right to a speedy trial;  
            (11) the defendant’s right to a continuance in order to adequately prepare his or her case;  
            (12) matters of trial evidence which may be appropriately litigated by means of a pretrial 
motion in limine; 
            (13) matters of trial or courtroom procedure.  
      (b) Counsel should withdraw or decide not to file a motion only after careful consideration, 
and only after determining whether the filing of a motion may be necessary to protect the 
defendant’s rights against later claims of waiver or procedural default. In making this decision, 
counsel should remember that a motion may have many objectives in addition to the ultimate 
relief requested by the motion. Counsel thus should consider whether:  
            (1) the time deadline for filing pretrial motions warrants filing a motion to preserve the 
client’s rights, pending the results of further investigation;  
            (2) changes in the governing law might occur after the filing deadline which could 
enhance the likelihood that relief ought to be granted;  
            (3) later changes in the strategic and tactical posture of the defense case may occur which 
affect the significance of potential pretrial motions.  

Guideline 5.2 Filing and Arguing Pretrial Motions 
      (a) Motions should be filed in a timely manner, should comport with the formal requirements 
of the court rules and should succinctly inform the court of the authority relied upon. In filing a 
pretrial motion, counsel should be aware of the effect it might have upon the defendant’s speedy 

Page 91 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



8 

 

trial rights.  
      (b) When a hearing on a motion requires the taking of evidence, counsel’s preparation for the 
evidentiary hearing should include:  
            (1) investigation, discovery and research relevant to the claim advanced;  
            (2) the subpoenaing of all helpful evidence and the subpoenaing and preparation of all 
helpful witnesses;  
            (3) full understanding of the burdens of proof, evidentiary principles and trial court 
procedures applying to the hearing, including the benefits and costs of having the client testify.  
      (c) Counsel should be prepared to raise during the subsequent proceedings any issue which is 
appropriately raised pretrial, but could not have been so raised because the facts supporting the 
motion were unknown or not reasonably available. Further, counsel should be prepared to renew 
a pretrial motion if new supporting information is disclosed in later proceedings.  

Guideline 6.1 The Plea Negotiation Process and the Duties of Counsel 
      (a) Counsel should explore with the client the possibility and desirability of reaching a 
negotiated disposition of the charges rather than proceeding to a trial and in doing so should fully 
explain the rights that would be waived by a decision to enter a plea and not to proceed to trial.  
      (b) Counsel should keep the client fully informed of any continued plea discussion and 
negotiations and convey to the accused any offers made by the prosecution for a negotiated 
settlement.  
      (c) Counsel should not accept any plea agreement without the client’s express authorization.  
      (d) The existence of ongoing tentative plea negotiations with the prosecution should not 
prevent counsel from taking steps necessary to prepare and preserve a defense.  

Guideline 6.2 The Contents of the Negotiations 
      (a) During the plea negotiation process, counsel should be fully aware, and make sure the 
client is fully aware of:   
           (1) the maximum term of imprisonment and fine or restitution that may be ordered, and 
any mandatory punishment or sentencing guideline system;  
            (2) the possibility of forfeiture of assets;  
            (3) other consequences of conviction such as deportation, and civil disabilities;  
            (4) any possible and likely sentence enhancements or parole consequences;  
            (5) the possible and likely place and manner of confinement;  
            (6) the effect of South Carolina Department of Corrections policies and procedures, 
relevant statutes governing sentencing calculation on the potential sentence of the client, and the 
general range of sentences for similar offenses committed by defendants with similar 
backgrounds.  
      (b) In developing a negotiation strategy, counsel should be completely familiar with:  
            (1) concessions that the client might offer the prosecution as part of a negotiated 
settlement, including, but not limited to:  
                  (A) not to proceed to trial on the merits of the charges;  
                  (B) to decline from asserting or litigating any particular pretrial motions;  
                  (C) an agreement to fulfill specified restitution conditions and/or participation in 
community work or service programs, or in rehabilitation or other programs.  
                  (D) providing the prosecution with assistance in prosecuting or investigating the 

Page 92 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



9 

 

present case or other alleged criminal activity.  
            (2) benefits the client might obtain from a negotiated settlement, including, but not 
limited to an agreement:  
                  (A) that the prosecution will not oppose the client’s release on bail pending 
sentencing or appeal;  
                  (B) to dismiss or reduce one or more of the charged offenses either immediately, or 
upon completion of a deferred prosecution agreement;  
                  (C) that the defendant will not be subject to further investigation or prosecution for 
uncharged alleged criminal conduct;  
                  (D) that the defendant will receive, with the agreement of the court, a specified 
sentence or sanction or a sentence or sanction within a specified range;  
                  (E) that the prosecution will take, or refrain from taking, at the time of sentencing 
and/or in communications with the preparer of any official presentence report, a specified 
position with respect to the sanction to be imposed on the client by the court.  
                  (F) that the prosecution will not present, at the time of sentencing and/or in 
communications with the preparer of any official presentence report, certain information.  
                  (G) that the defendant will receive, or the prosecution will recommend, specific 
benefits concerning the accused’s place and/or manner of confinement and/or release on parole 
and the information concerning the accused’s offense and alleged behavior that may be 
considered in determining the accused’s date of release from incarceration.  
      (c) In conducting plea negotiations, counsel should be familiar with:  
            (1) the various types of pleas that may be agreed to, including a plea of guilty, a plea of 
nolo contendere and a plea in which the defendant is not required to personally acknowledge his 
or her guilt (Alford plea);  
            (2) the advantages and disadvantages of each available plea according to the 
circumstances of the case;  
            (3) whether the plea agreement is binding on the court, prison and parole authorities.   
      (d) In conducting plea negotiations, counsel should attempt to become familiar with the 
practices and policies of the particular jurisdiction, judge and prosecuting authority which may 
affect the content and likely results of negotiated plea bargains.  

Guideline 6.3 The Decision to Enter a Plea of Guilty 
      (a) Counsel should inform the client of any tentative negotiated agreement reached with the 
prosecution, and explain to the client the full content of the agreement, and the advantages and 
disadvantages and the potential consequences of the agreement.  
      (b) The decision to enter a plea of guilty rests solely with the client, and counsel should not 
attempt to unduly influence that decision.  

Guideline 6.4 Entry of the Plea before the Court 
      (a) Prior to the entry of the plea, counsel should:  
            (1) make certain that the client understands the rights he or she will waive by entering the 
plea and that the client’s decision to waive those rights is knowing, voluntary and intelligent;  
            (2) make certain that the client fully and completely understands the conditions and limits 
of the plea agreement and the maximum punishment, sanctions and other consequences the 
accused will be exposed to by entering a plea;  

Page 93 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



10 

 

            (3) explain to the client the nature of the plea hearing and prepare the client for the role 
he or she will play in the hearing, including answering questions of the judge and providing a 
statement concerning the offense.  
      (b) When entering the plea, counsel should make sure that the full content and conditions of 
the plea agreement are placed on the record before the court.  
      (c) After entry of the plea, counsel should be prepared to address the issue of release pending 
sentencing. Where the client has been released pretrial, counsel should be prepared to argue and 
persuade the court that the client’s continued release is warranted and appropriate. Where the 
client is in custody prior to the entry of the plea, counsel should, where practicable, advocate for 
and present to the court all reasons warranting the client’s release on bail pending sentencing.  

Guideline 7.1 General Trial Preparation 
      (a) The decision to proceed to trial with or without a jury rests solely with the client. Counsel 
should discuss the relevant strategic considerations of this decision with the client.  
      (b) Where appropriate, counsel should have the following materials available at the time of 
trial:  
            (1) copies of all relevant documents filed in the case;  
            (2) relevant documents prepared by investigators;  
            (3) voir dire questions;  
            (4) outline or draft of opening statement;  
            (5) cross-examination plans for all possible prosecution witnesses;  
            (6) direct examination plans for all prospective defense witnesses;  
            (7) copies of defense subpoenas;  
            (8) prior statements of all prosecution witnesses (e.g., transcripts, police reports);  
            (9) prior statements of all defense witnesses;  
            (10) reports from defense experts;  
            (11) a list of all defense exhibits, and the witnesses through whom they will be 
introduced;  
            (12) originals and copies of all documentary exhibits;  
            (13) proposed jury instructions with supporting case citations;  
            (14) copies of all relevant statutes and cases;  
            (15) outline or draft of closing argument.  
      (c) Counsel should be fully informed as to the rules of evidence, and the law relating to all 
stages of the trial process, and should be familiar with legal and evidentiary issues that can 
reasonably be anticipated to arise in the trial.  
      (d) Counsel should decide if it is beneficial to secure an advance ruling on issues likely to 
arise at trial (e.g., use of prior convictions to impeach the defendant) and, where appropriate, 
counsel should prepare motions and memoranda for such advance rulings.  
      (e) Throughout the trial process counsel should endeavor to establish a proper record for 
appellate review. As part of this effort, counsel should request, whenever necessary, that all trial 
proceedings be recorded.  
      (f) Where appropriate, counsel should advise the client as to suitable courtroom dress and 
demeanor. If the client is incarcerated, counsel should be alert to the possible prejudicial effects 
of the client appearing before the jury in jail or other inappropriate clothing.  
      (g) Counsel should plan with the client the most convenient system for conferring throughout 

Page 94 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



11 

 

the trial. Where necessary, counsel should seek a court order to have the client available for 
conferences.  
      (h) Throughout preparation and trial, counsel should consider the potential effects that 
particular actions may have upon sentencing if there is a finding of guilt.  

Guideline 7.2 Voir Dire and Jury Selection 
      (a) Preparation 
            (1) Counsel should be familiar with the procedures by which a jury venire is selected in 
the particular jurisdiction and should be alert to any potential legal challenges to the composition 
or selection of the venire.  
            (2) Counsel should be familiar with the local practices and the individual trial judge’s 
procedures for selecting a jury from a panel of the venire, and should be alert to any potential 
legal challenges to these procedures.  
            (3) Prior to jury selection, counsel should seek to obtain a prospective juror list.  
            (4) Where appropriate, counsel should develop voir dire questions in advance of trial. 
Counsel should tailor voir dire questions to the specific case. Among the purposes voir dire 
questions should be designed to serve are the following:  
                  (A) to elicit information about the attitudes of individual jurors, which will inform 
about peremptory strikes and challenges for cause;  
                  (B) to convey to the panel certain legal principles which are critical to the defense 
case;  
                  (C) to preview the case for the jurors so as to lessen the impact of damaging 
information which is likely to come to their attention during the trial;  
                  (D) to present the client and the defense case in a favorable light, without prematurely 
disclosing information about the defense case to the prosecutor.  
                  (E) to establish a relationship with the jury, when the voir dire is conducted by an 
attorney.  
            (5) Counsel should be familiar with the law concerning mandatory and discretionary voir 
dire inquiries so as to be able to defend any request to ask particular questions of prospective 
jurors.  
            (6) Counsel should be familiar with the law concerning challenges for cause and 
peremptory strikes. Counsel should also be aware of  rules concerning whether peremptory 
challenges need to be exhausted in order to preserve for appeal any challenges for cause which 
have been denied.  
            (7) Where appropriate, counsel should consider whether to seek expert assistance in the 
jury selection process.  
      (b) Examining the Prospective Jurors 
            (1) Counsel should consider seeking permission to personally voir dire the panel. If the 
court conducts voir dire, counsel should consider submitting proposed questions to be 
incorporated into the court’s voir dire.  
            (2) Counsel should take all steps necessary to protect the voir dire record for appeal, 
including, where appropriate, making a copy of the proposed voir dire questions a court exhibit 
or reading proposed questions into the record.  
            (3) If the voir dire questions may elicit sensitive answers, counsel should consider 
requesting that questioning be conducted outside the presence of the remaining jurors and that 

Page 95 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



12 

 

the court, rather than counsel, conduct the voir dire as to those sensitive questions.  
            (4) In a group voir dire, counsel should avoid asking questions which may elicit 
responses which are likely to prejudice other prospective jurors.  
      (c) Challenges 
            (1) Counsel should consider challenging for cause all persons about whom a legitimate 
argument can be made for actual prejudice or bias relevant to the case when it is likely to benefit 
the client.  
 (2) Counsel should be familiar with legal authorities as to the proper exercise of 
preemptory challenges.   
 
Guideline 7.3 Opening Statement 
      (a) Prior to delivering an opening statement, counsel should ask for sequestration of 
witnesses, unless a strategic reason exists for not doing so.  
      (b) Counsel should be familiar with the law of the jurisdiction and the individual trial judge’s 
rules regarding the permissible content of an opening statement.  
      (c) Counsel should consider the strategic advantages and disadvantages of disclosure of 
particular information during opening statement and of deferring the opening statement until the 
beginning of the defense case.  
      (d) Counsel’s objective in making an opening statement may include the following:  
            (1) to provide an overview of the defense case;  
            (2) to identify the weaknesses of the prosecution’s case;  
            (3) to emphasize the prosecution’s burden of proof;  
           (4) to summarize the testimony of witnesses, and the role of each in relationship to the 
entire case;  
           (5) to describe the exhibits which will be introduced and the role of each in relationship to 
the entire case;  
           (6) to clarify the jurors’ responsibilities;  
           (7) to state the ultimate inferences which counsel wishes the jury to draw.  
      (e) Counsel should consider incorporating the promises of proof the prosecutor makes to the 
jury during opening statement in the defense summation.  
      (f) Whenever the prosecutor oversteps the bounds of a proper opening statement, counsel 
should consider objecting, requesting a mistrial, or seeking cautionary instructions, unless 
tactical considerations weigh against any such objections or requests. Such tactical 
considerations may include, but are not limited to:  
            (1) the significance of the prosecutor’s error;  
            (2) the possibility that an objection might enhance the significance of the information in 
the jury’s mind;  
            (3) the contemporaneous objection requirement.    
Guideline 7.4 Confronting the Prosecution’s Case 
      (a) Counsel should attempt to anticipate weaknesses in the prosecution’s proof and consider 
researching and preparing corresponding motions.  
      (b) Counsel should consider the advantages and disadvantages of entering into stipulations 
concerning the prosecution’s case.  
      (c) In preparing for cross-examination, counsel should be familiar with the applicable law 
and procedures concerning cross-examinations and impeachment of witnesses. In order to 

Page 96 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



13 

 

develop material for impeachment or to discover documents subject to disclosure, counsel should 
be prepared to question witnesses as to the existence of prior statements which they may have 
made or adopted.  
      (d) In preparing for cross-examination, counsel should include but not be limited to:  
            (1) consider the need to integrate cross-examination, the theory of the defense and closing 
argument;  
            (2) consider whether cross-examination of each individual witness is likely to generate 
helpful information;  
            (3) anticipate those witnesses the prosecution might call in its case-in-chief or in rebuttal;  
            (4) consider a cross-examination plan for each of the anticipated witnesses;  
            (5) be alert to inconsistencies in a witness’ testimony;  
            (6) be alert to possible variations in witnesses’ testimony;  
            (7) review all prior statements of the witnesses and any prior relevant testimony of the 
prospective witnesses;  
            (8) where appropriate, review relevant statutes and local police regulations for possible 
use in cross-examining police witnesses;  
            (9) be alert to issues relating to witness credibility, including bias and motive for 
testifying.  
      (e) Counsel should consider conducting a voir dire examination of potential prosecution 
witnesses who may not be competent to give particular testimony, including expert witnesses 
whom the prosecutor may call. Counsel should be aware of the applicable law of the jurisdiction 
concerning competency of witnesses in general and admission of expert testimony in particular 
in order to be able to raise appropriate objections.  
      (f) Before beginning cross-examination, counsel should ascertain whether the prosecutor has 
provided copies of all prior statements of the witnesses as required by applicable law. If counsel 
does not receive prior statements of prosecution witnesses until they have completed direct 
examination, counsel should request adequate time to review these documents before 
commencing cross-examination.  
      (g) Where appropriate, at the close of the prosecution’s case and out of the presence of the 
jury, counsel should move for directed verdict on each count charged. Counsel should request, 
when necessary, that the court immediately rule on the motion, in order that counsel may make 
an informed decision about whether to present a defense case.  
 (h) Counsel should be familiar with the rules of error preservation and make the necessary 
objections to perfect the record for effective appellate review.   
 
Guideline 7.5 Presenting the Defense Case 
      (a) Counsel should develop, in consultation with the client, an overall defense strategy. In 
deciding on defense strategy, counsel should consider whether the client’s interests are best 
served by not putting on a defense case, and instead relying on the prosecution’s failure to meet 
its constitutional burden of proving each element beyond a reasonable doubt.  
      (b) Counsel should discuss with the client all of the considerations relevant to the client’s 
decision to testify.  
      (c) Counsel should be aware of the elements of any affirmative defense and know whether, 
under the applicable law of the jurisdiction, the client bears a burden of persuasion or a burden of 
production.  

Page 97 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



14 

 

      (d) In preparing for presentation of a defense case, counsel should, where appropriate:  
            (1) develop a plan for direct examination of each potential defense witness;  
            (2) determine the implications that the order of witnesses may have on the defense case;  
            (3) consider the possible use of character witnesses;  
            (4) consider the need for expert witnesses.  
      (e) In developing and presenting the defense case, counsel should consider the implications it 
may have for a rebuttal by the prosecutor.  
      (f) Counsel should prepare all witnesses for direct and possible cross-examination. Where 
appropriate, counsel should also advise witnesses of suitable courtroom dress and demeanor.  
      (g) Counsel should conduct redirect examination as appropriate.  
      (h) At the close of the defense case, counsel must renew the motion for directed verdict on 
each charged count.  

Guideline 7.6 Closing Argument 
      (a) Counsel should be familiar with the substantive limits on both prosecution and defense 
summation.  
      (b) Counsel should be familiar with the local rules and the individual judge’s practice 
concerning time limits and objections during closing argument, and provisions for rebuttal 
argument by the prosecution.  
      (c) In developing closing argument, counsel should review the proceedings to determine 
what aspects can be used in support of defense summation and, where appropriate, should 
consider:  
            (1) highlighting weaknesses in the prosecution’s case;  
            (2) describing favorable inferences to be drawn from the evidence;  
            (3) incorporating into the argument:  
                  (A) helpful testimony from direct and cross-examinations;  
                  (B) verbatim instructions drawn from the jury charge;  
                  (C) responses to anticipated prosecution arguments;  
            (4) the effects of the defense argument on the prosecutor’s rebuttal argument.  
      (d) Whenever the prosecutor exceeds the scope of permissible argument, counsel should 
consider objecting, requesting a mistrial, or seeking cautionary instructions unless tactical 
considerations suggest otherwise. Such tactical considerations may include, but are not limited 
to:  
            (1) whether counsel believes that the case will result in a favorable verdict for the client;  
            (2) the need to preserve the objection;  
            (3) the possibility that an objection might enhance the significance of the information in 
the jury’s mind.  

Guideline 7.7 Jury Instructions 
      (a) Counsel should be familiar with the rules and the individual judges’s practices concerning 
ruling on proposed instructions, charging the jury, use of standard charges and preserving 
objections to the instructions.  
      (b) Where appropriate, counsel should submit modifications of the standard jury instructions 
in light of the particular circumstances of the case, including the desirability of seeking a verdict 
on a lesser included offense. Where possible, counsel should provide caselaw in support of the 

Page 98 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



15 

 

proposed instructions.  
      (c) Where appropriate, counsel should object to and argue against improper instructions 
proposed by the prosecution.  
      (d) If the court refuses to adopt instructions requested by counsel, or gives instructions over 
counsel’s objection, counsel should take all steps necessary to preserve the record, including, 
where appropriate, making a copy of proposed instructions a court exhibit or reading proposed 
instructions into the record.  
      (e) During delivery of the charge, counsel should be alert to any deviations from the judge’s 
planned instructions, object to deviations unfavorable to the client, and, if necessary, request 
additional or curative instructions.  
      (f) If the court proposes giving supplemental instructions to the jury, either upon request of 
the jurors or upon their failure to reach a verdict, counsel should request that the judge state the 
proposed charge to counsel before it is delivered to the jury and to make appropriate motions and 
objections on the record.   

Guideline 8.1 Obligations of Counsel in Sentencing 
      (a) Among counsel’s obligations in the sentencing process are:  
            (1) where a defendant chooses not to proceed to trial, to ensure that a plea agreement is 
negotiated with consideration of the sentencing, correctional, and financial implications;  
            (2) to ensure the client is not harmed by inaccurate information or information that is not 
properly before the court in determining the sentence to be imposed;  
            (3) to ensure all reasonably available mitigating and favorable information likely to 
benefit the client is presented to the court;  
            (4) to develop a plan which seeks to achieve the least restrictive and burdensome 
sentencing alternative that is most acceptable to the client, and which can reasonably be obtained 
based on the facts and circumstances of the offense, the defendant’s background, the applicable 
sentencing provisions, and other information pertinent to the sentencing decision;  
            (5) to ensure all information presented to the court which may harm the client and which 
is not shown to be accurate and truthful or is otherwise improper is stricken from the text of any  
presentence investigation report before distribution of the report.  
            (6) to consider the need for and availability of sentencing specialists, and to seek the 
assistance of such specialists whenever possible and warranted.  

Guideline 8.2 Sentencing Options, Consequences and Procedures 
      (a) Counsel should be familiar with the sentencing provisions and options applicable to the 
case, including:  
            (1) any sentencing guideline structure;  
            (2) deferred sentence and diversionary programs;  
            (3) expungement and sealing of records;  
            (4) probation or suspension of sentence and permissible conditions of probation;  
            (5) restitution;  
            (6) fines;  
            (7) court costs;  
            (8) imprisonment including any mandatory minimum requirements;  
            (9) confinement in mental institution;  

Page 99 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



16 

 

            (10) forfeiture.  
      (b) Counsel should be familiar with direct and collateral consequences of the sentence and 
judgment, including:  
            (1) credit for pre-trial detention;  
            (2) parole eligibility and applicable parole release ranges;  
            (3) effect of good-time credits on the client’s release date and how those credits are 
earned and calculated;  
            (4) place of confinement and level of security and classification;  
            (5) self-surrender to place of custody;  
            (6) any status consequence, including but not limited to sex offender status;  
            (7) available drug rehabilitation programs, psychiatric treatment, and health care; 
            (8) deportation;  
            (9) use of the conviction for sentence enhancement in future proceedings;  
            (10) loss of civil rights;  
            (11) impact of a fine or restitution and any resulting civil liability;  
            (12) restrictions on or loss of license.  
      (c) Counsel should be familiar with the sentencing procedures, including:  
            (1) the effect that plea negotiations may have upon the sentencing discretion of the court;  
            (2) the procedural operation of any relevant sentencing guideline system;  
          
            (3) the practices of the officials who prepare any presentence report and the defendant’s 
rights in that process;  
            (4) the access to any presentence report by counsel and the defendant;  
            (5) the prosecution’s practice in preparing a memorandum on punishment;  
            (6) the use of a sentencing memorandum by the defense;  
            (7) the opportunity to challenge information presented to the court for sentencing 
purposes;  
            (8) the availability of an evidentiary hearing to challenge information and the applicable 
rules of evidence and burdens of proof at such a hearing;  
            (9) the participation that victims and prosecution or defense witnesses may have in the 
sentencing proceedings.  

Guideline 8.3 Preparation for Sentencing 
      (a) In preparing for sentencing, counsel should consider the need to:  
            (1) inform the client of the applicable sentencing requirements, options, and alternatives, 
and the likely and possible consequences of the sentencing alternatives;  
            (2) maintain regular contact with the client prior to the sentencing hearing, and inform the 
client of the steps being taken in preparation for sentencing;  
            (3) obtain from the client relevant information concerning such subjects as his or her 
background and personal history, prior criminal record, employment history and skills, 
education, medical history and condition, and financial status, and obtain from the client sources 
through which the information provided can be corroborated;  
            (4) ensure the client has adequate time to examine any presentence report;  
            (5) inform the client of his or her right to speak at the sentencing proceeding and assist 
the client in preparing the statement, if any, to be made to the court, considering the possible 

Page 100 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



17 

 

consequences that any admission of guilt may have upon an appeal, subsequent retrial or trial on 
other offenses;  
            (6) prepare the client to be interviewed by the official preparing any presentence report;  
            (7) inform the client of the effects that admissions and other statements may have upon 
an appeal, retrial, parole proceedings, treatment programs of probation or parole, or other judicial 
proceedings, such as forfeiture or restitution proceedings;  
            (8) inform the client of the sentence or range of sentences counsel will ask the court to 
consider; if the client and counsel disagree as to the sentence or sentences to be urged upon the 
court, counsel shall inform the client of his or her right to speak personally for a particular 
sentence or sentences;  
            (9) collect documents and affidavits to support the defense position and, where relevant, 
prepare witnesses to testify at the sentencing hearing; where necessary, counsel should 
specifically request the opportunity to present tangible and testimonial evidence.  

Guideline 8.4 The Official Presentence Report (Space Reserved) 

Guideline 8.5 The Prosecution’s Sentencing Position 
      (a) Counsel should attempt to determine, unless there is a sound tactical reason for not doing 
so, whether the prosecution will advocate that a particular type or length of sentence be imposed.  
      (b) If a written sentencing memorandum is submitted by the prosecution, counsel should 
request to see the memorandum and verify that the information presented is accurate; if the 
memorandum contains erroneous or misleading information, counsel should take appropriate 
steps to correct the information unless there is a sound strategic reason for not doing so.       

Guideline 8.6 The Defense Sentencing Presentation  
      (a) Counsel should prepare and present to the court a defense sentencing presentation where 
there is a strategic reason for doing so. Among the topics counsel may wish to include in the 
memorandum are:  
            (1) challenges to incorrect or incomplete information in the official presentence report 
and any prosecution sentencing memorandum;  
            (2) challenges to improperly drawn inferences and inappropriate characterizations in the 
official presentence report and any prosecution sentencing memorandum;  
            (3) information contrary to that before the court which is supported by affidavits, letters, 
and public records;  
            (4) information favorable to the defendant concerning such matters as the offense, 
mitigating factors and relative culpability, prior offenses, personal background, employment 
record and opportunities, education background, and family and financial status;  
            (5) information which would support a sentencing disposition other than incarceration, 
such as the potential for rehabilitation or the nonviolent nature of the crime;  
            (6) information concerning the availability of treatment programs, community treatment 
facilities, and community service work opportunities;  
            (7) presentation of a sentencing proposal; 
 (8) presentation of a written defense sentencing memorandum when appropriate.  

Page 101 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



18 

 

Guideline 8.7 The Sentencing Process 
      (a) Counsel should be prepared at the sentencing proceeding to take the steps necessary to 
advocate fully for the requested sentence and to protect the client’s interest.  
      (b) Counsel should be familiar with the procedures available for obtaining an evidentiary 
hearing before the court in connection with the imposition of sentence.  
      (c) In the event there will be disputed facts before the court at sentencing, counsel should 
consider requesting an evidentiary hearing. Where a sentencing hearing will be held, counsel 
should ascertain who has the burden of proving a fact unfavorable to the defendant, be prepared 
to object if the burden is placed on the defense, and be prepared to present evidence, including 
testimony of witnesses, to contradict erroneous or misleading information unfavorable to the 
defendant.  
      (d) Where information favorable to the defendant will be disputed or challenged, counsel 
should be prepared to present supporting evidence, including testimony of witnesses, to establish 
the facts favorable to the defendant.  
      (e) Where the court has the authority to do so, counsel should request specific orders or 
recommendations from the court concerning parole eligibility, psychiatric treatment or drug 
rehabilitation, and permission for the client to surrender directly to the place of confinement..  
      (f) Where appropriate, counsel should prepare the client to personally address the court.  

Guideline 9.1 Motion for a New Trial 
      (a) Counsel should be familiar with the procedures available to request a new trial including 
the time period for filing such a motion, the effect it has upon the time to file a notice of appeal, 
and the grounds that can be raised.  
      (b) When a judgment of guilty has been entered against the defendant after trial, counsel 
should consider whether it is appropriate to file a motion for a new trial with the trial court. In 
deciding whether to file such a motion, the factors counsel should consider include:  
            (1) The likelihood of success of the motion, given the nature of the error or errors that can 
be raised;  
            (2) the effect that such a motion might have upon the defendant’s appellate rights, 
including whether the filing of such a motion is necessary to, or will assist in, preserving the 
defendant’s right to raise on appeal the issues that might be raised in the new trial motion.  

Guideline 9.2 Right to Appeal 
      (a) Counsel should inform the defendant of his or her right to appeal the judgment of the 
court and the action that must be taken to perfect an appeal. In circumstances where the 
defendant wants to file an appeal, the attorney should file the notice in accordance with the rules 
of the court and take such other steps as are necessary to preserve the defendant’s right to appeal, 
such as ordering transcripts of the trial proceedings.  
      (b) Counsel’s advice to the defendant should include an explanation of the right to appeal the 
judgment of guilty and the sentence imposed by the court.  
      (c) Where the defendant takes an appeal, trial counsel should cooperate in providing 
information to appellate counsel concerning the proceedings in the trial court.  

Guideline 9.3 Bail Pending Appeal 
      (a) Where a client indicates a desire to appeal the judgment and/or sentence of the court, 

Page 102 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



19 

 

counsel should inform the client of any right that may exist to be released on bail pending the 
disposition of the appeal.  
      (b) Where an appeal is taken and the client requests bail pending appeal, trial counsel should 
cooperate with appellate counsel in providing information to pursue the request for bail.  

Guideline 9.4 Self-Surrender 
      Where a custodial sentence has been imposed, counsel should consider requesting a stay of 
execution of the judgment to permit the client to report directly to the place of confinement.  

Guideline 9.5 Sentence Reduction 
      Counsel should be aware of procedures to seek a reduction of sentence imposed by the trial 
court including any time limitations that apply to such a request.  

Guideline 9.6 Expungement or Sealing of Record 
      Counsel should inform the client of any procedures available for requesting that the record of 
conviction be expunged or sealed.  

End of Document 

Page 103 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Appendix F. Performance Standards for Indigent Defense in Juvenile Cases 
 
Appendix F includes performance standards for public defenders and assigned counsel in juvenile cases 
that were formally adopted by the S.C. Commission on Indigent Defense on June 7, 2013, effective July 1, 
2013.      

Page 104 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense 
 

Performance Standards for Indigent Defense in Juvenile Cases 
Effective July 1, 2013 

 
The following Performance Standards for Indigent Defense (Public Defenders and Assigned 
Counsel) were formally adopted by the SC Commission on Indigent Defense on June 7, 2013, 
effective July 1, 2013. Counsel in juvenile cases should also refer to the general Performance 
Standards for Public Defenders and Assigned Counsel as adopted by the Commission on June 
7, 2013, effective July 1, 2013. 

 
These performance standards are not intended to provide a new basis for a claim of 
ineffective assistance of counsel. They are benchmarks taken from existing national 
standards, and do not and cannot redefine the existing precedents that set forth the basis for 
determining when reversible error has occurred. 

 
 
 

Section 1. Purpose of Standards 
 

Juvenile delinquency proceedings in the South Carolina Family Court are 
fundamentally different than adult criminal cases. Judges are charged by the South 
Carolina Code of Laws with acting in the “best interests of the child,” this emphasis 
on the rehabilitation of the child contrasts with the more punitive model used by the 
adult criminal justice system. These standards aim to provide guidance to 
appointed counsel in juvenile matters with particular emphasis on the distinctive 
requirements of the South Carolina juvenile justice system. 

 
Section 2. Attorney Role 

 
Guideline 2.1 Function of Defense Counsel. The participation of counsel for juveniles 
subject to delinquency proceedings in Family Court is essential to the 
administration of justice and  to the  fair  and accurate  resolution  of  issues  at all 
stages of these proceedings. 

 
Guideline 2.2 Role of Counsel. Counsel’s role is to insure that the interests and rights 
of the juvenile client are fully protected and to insure that the juvenile is afforded 
due process. Additionally, counsel in juvenile cases should be familiar with 
dispositional alternatives and services, should investigate the client’s social, 
educational, and psychological history, and should advocate a plan approved by the 
client generally proposing the least restrictive alternative. 

 
Guideline 2.3 Attorney Qualification and Training. 

a. In order to provide competent representation, counsel should know the 
South Carolina Code of Laws, the South Carolina Rules of Evidence, the South 
Carolina Rules of Family Court, and the South Carolina Rules of Criminal Procedure. 

b. Counsel should be cognizant of the roles of the Department of Juvenile 
Justice (DJJ), the Department of Social Services (DSS), the Department of Disabilities 

1  

Page 105 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



and Special Needs (DDSN), and the Department of Mental Health (DMH). Counsel 
should be aware of the various service delivery systems and placement processes 
for these agencies. 

c. Counsel should be encouraged to attend continuing legal education 
seminars devoted specifically to the function and procedures of representing 
juveniles subject to Family Court proceedings. 

d. Counsel should review and follow the Performance Standards for non‐ 
capital representation as they apply to qualification and training. 

 
Guideline 2.4 Independence of Counsel. It is essential that the professional 
independence of counsel and  the  integrity  of  the  attorney‐client  relationship  be 
maintained at all times. 

 
Section 3. Attorney Responsibilities 

 
Guideline 3.1 Acting Diligently and Promptly. Counsel is bound by Rule 1.3 of the 
Rules of Professional Conduct to act with reasonable diligence and promptness in 
representing the client. Counsel should be prompt in all dealings with the court, 
including attendance, submissions of motions briefs and proposed orders, and in 
dealing with clients and other interested parties. 

 
Guideline 3.2 Acting Ethically. Counsel in a juvenile case must know and follow the 
standards of professional conduct set forth in the Rules of Professional Conduct and 
decisions of the South Carolina Supreme Court. 

 
Section 4 Lawyer‐Client Relationship 

 
Guideline 4.1 Client Meetings. A lawyer should meet with the client as soon as 
practicable and as often as necessary to ascertain all relevant facts and matters 
related to the defense known to the client. 

 
Guideline 4.2 Keeping Client Informed. The lawyer has a duty to keep the client 
informed on all developments in the case and of the lawyer’s efforts and progress 
with respect to all phases of the representation. This duty may extend also to a 
parent or guardian whose interests are not adverse to the juvenile, subject to the 
confidentiality requirements of the South Carolina Rules of Professional Conduct 

 
Guideline 4. Confidentiality. Counsel should seek to establish a relationship of trust 
and confidence with the client. The lawyer should explain to the client that full 
disclosure to counsel of all facts known to the client is necessary for effective 
representation and, at the same time, explain that the lawyer’s obligation of 
confidentiality makes the client’s disclosures to counsel privileged. 

 
Guideline 4.4 Client Duty and Responsibility. A lawyer has a duty to his 
juvenile client to protect confidentiality and to consult with his client just as 
in an adult case.  This duty to determine how to best approach the case and 

2  

Page 106 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



any plea negotiations must be undertaken with the client being fully 
informed.  In juvenile cases this must be done with the client’s best possible 
legal resolution of the case in mind and not the best interest of the parent or 
guardian, which may at times conflict with the client’s interest. 

Guideline 4.5 Resolving Conflicts of Interest. The lawyer’s principal duty is always 
first and foremost the representation of the client’s legitimate interest and not 
personal or professional advantage or convenience. Conflicts of Interest rules 
should always be followed. The potential for conflict of interest between a juvenile 
and his or her parents should be clearly recognized and acknowledged. All parties 
should be informed that counsel represents the juvenile and that in the event of a 
disagreement between a parent or guardian and the juvenile, the attorney is 
required to serve the interests of the juvenile. 

 
Guideline 4.6 Advice to Give Client. A lawyer should advise the juvenile client with 
complete candor concerning all aspects of the case. This includes a frank estimate of 
the probable outcome. 

 
Guideline 4.7 Testimony by Juvenile. It is the duty of the attorney to protect the 
juvenile defendant’s privilege against self‐incrimination. If the client elects not to 
testify then the attorney should insist on the recognition of this right. 

 
Guideline 4.8 Decision Making. Certain decisions related to the conduct of the case 
are to be made by the lawyer and others by the client. The client is ordinarily 
responsible, after being fully advised and consulting with Counsel for determining: 

 
i. The plea to be entered at adjudication; 
ii. Whether to cooperate in diversion program; 
iii. Whether to be tried as a juvenile or an adult, where the client has the 
choice; 
iv. Whether to testify on his or her own behalf. 

 
Decisions concerning what witnesses to call, whether and how to conduct cross‐ 
examination, what motions should be made, and similar strategic and tactical 
decisions are the exclusive province of the lawyer after full consultation with the 
client. 

 
Section 5 Attorneys’ Initial Duties 

 
Guideline 5.1 Early Release. Whenever the nature and circumstances of the case 
permit, counsel should explore the possibility of diversion from the formal juvenile 
court process. 

 
If the client is detained, the lawyer should immediately consider all steps that may 
in good faith be taken to secure the child’s release from custody. At detention 
hearings the lawyer should be present and prepared, where circumstances warrant, 
to  present  facts  and  arguments  relating  to  the  jurisdictional  sufficiency  of  the 

3  

Page 107 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



allegations, the appropriateness of the place and criteria used for detention, and any 
non‐compliance with procedures for referral to court or for detention. The attorney 
should also be prepared to present evidence with regard to the necessity for 
detention and a plan for pretrial release of the juvenile. Counsel must be familiar 
with and able to use the DJJ guidelines for release in preparation for and 
presentation at detention hearings. 

 
Guideline 5.2 Visiting Detention Facility. Whenever the juvenile is detained, the 
attorney should regularly and periodically visit the juvenile. The attorney should 
keep records of these visits. 

 
 

Section 6  Pretrial Duties 
 

Counsel should be held to the same standards set forth in the non‐capital 
representation regarding Pretrial Duties. 

 
Section 7 Transfer Hearings 

 
Counsel is responsible for being familiar with the provisions of SC Code of Laws 
Section 63‐19‐1210 and its application to the client. Counsel should be ready to 
argue for or against transfer of jurisdiction to or from the Family Court based on the 
best interests of the client. Counsel must prepare for Transfer Hearings and 
consider the need for expert witnesses or other witnesses necessary to support the 
position of the client regarding the transfer of jurisdiction. 

 
Section 8  Plea Negotiations 

 
Guideline 8.1 The client should be made aware of any plea negotiations. Clients 
should be aware of any plea negotiations as soon as practical to inform them. 
Counsel is responsible for explaining and making sure the juvenile understands the 
concept of plea bargaining in general as well as the details of any specific plea offer 
made to the client. Counsel must advise the client on all possible consequences of 
an adjudication, including collateral consequences. Where it appears that  the 
client’s participation in a psychiatric, medical, social, or other diagnostic or 
treatment regime would be significant in obtaining a desired result, the lawyer 
should so advise the client and seek the client’s consent to participation in such a 
program. 

 
 

Section 9 Trial/Adjudication 
 

Guideline 9.1 Trial/Adjudication Standards. The trial of a case in Juvenile Court 
requires much if not all the same skills and preparation as required in any non‐ 
capital trial handled by an attorney.  Therefore, close attention should be paid to the 

4  

Page 108 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



provisions for handling a trial set forth in these Performance Standards for non‐ 
capital cases by indigent defense attorneys. 

 
Guideline 9.2 Disposition without Trial. Counsel must be aware of any alternative 
programs, along with inquiring if the minor would qualify for such diversion 
program, which may be available and allow the case to be disposed of without 
trial. This would include, but not be limited to, negotiated guilty pleas, 
alternative dispositions, deferrals and diversion programs. As noted above, this 
requires counsel to be informed about all these possible resolutions and to have 
fully investigated them in the context of the client’s case. 

 
The client must also be fully informed regarding the alternatives to trial and 

the advantages and possible disadvantages of a trial versus a negotiated plea or 
diversion program or other disposition. 

 
If the client elects to enter into any plea or any of the other dispositions 

available to him or her it is the attorney’s responsibility to be sure the client is 
properly informed and prepared for the Court hearing that will impose this 
resolution short of trial, including the Court procedures and format, his or her 
expected conduct and the possible outcomes/sentences. 

 
Guideline 9.3 Trial of the case. Counsel must prepare for the trial just as described in 
the Performance Standards for non‐capital cases except for matters relating to 
juries since a jury is not available in juvenile adjudications. 

 
 

Section 10 Disposition/Sentencing 
 

Guideline 10.1 Counsel’s Role at Disposition Hearings. The active participation of 
counsel at disposition is often essential to the protection of clients’ rights and to 
furtherance of their legitimate interest. Counsel must know and be ready to address 
the DJJ Guidelines for disposition as they relate to the client’s case. Counsel must 
prepare for the disposition just as described in the sentencing provisions of the 
Performance Standards for non‐capital cases while being aware of all the various 
options available for disposition in the juvenile’s case. This can be the most valuable 
service to a client by an attorney. 

 
Guideline 10.2 Duty to Investigate. Counsel should promptly investigate all sources 
of evidence including any reports or other information that will be brought to the 
court’s attention, including all witnesses who are material to the disposition 
decision. Whether or not social and other dispositional reports are readily available, 
the lawyer has a duty independently to investigate the client’s circumstances, 
including such factors as previous history, family relations, economic condition and 
any other information relevant to disposition. The lawyer should look to secure the 
assistance of expert personnel needed for purposes of evaluation, consultation, or 
testimony with respect to formation of a dispositional plan. 

5  

Page 109 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

Guideline 10.3 Client Counseling. Prior to disposition counsel should explain to the 
client the nature of the disposition hearing, the issues involved, and the alternatives 
open to the court. When psychological or psychiatric evaluations are ordered by the 
State or used by defense counsel, Counsel should fully discuss and explain the 
process of these procedures to the client. 

 
Guideline 10.4 Hearing Duties. It is Counsel’s duty to insist that proper procedure be 
followed throughout the disposition stage and that orders entered be based on 
adequate reliable evidence. Counsel may seek to compel the presence of witnesses 
whose statements of fact or opinion are before the court or the production of other 
evidence on which conclusions of fact presented at disposition are based. 

 
Guideline 10.5 Counseling After Disposition. At disposition counsel should urge the 
Court to apply dispositional requirements that fit the client and avoid placing a 
counterproductive burden on the client and his or her parent or guardian. Counsel 
has a duty to obtain the Court’s Final Order and review it carefully. Counsel should 
file objections to any errors or irregularities in the order and seek a hearing. If the 
Court refuses to correct its order after the hearing, Counsel should consider filing an 
appeal on behalf of the client seeking appropriate relief. When a dispositional 
decision has been reached, it is Counsel’s duty to explain the nature, obligations 
and consequences of the disposition to the client and his or her parent or 
guardian and to urge upon the client the need for accepting and cooperating with 
the dispositional order. If appeal from either the adjudicative or dispositional 
decree is contemplated, the client should be advised of that possibility, but the 
attorney must counsel compliance with the court’s decision during the interim. 

 
Guideline 10.6 Continuing Duty to Client. The lawyer’s responsibility to the client 
does not necessarily end with dismissal of the charges or entry of a final 
dispositional order. The attorney should be prepared to counsel and render 
assistance to the juvenile in securing appropriate legal services for the client in 
matters arising from the original proceeding. No matter the outcome, if Counsel 
feels that counseling services are necessary for the juvenile and/or the parent or 
guardian, Counsel should do everything in his/her power to assist them in receiving 
this assistance. Counsel should embrace a holistic approach to the client that not 
only addresses the immediate legal needs of the client but also seeks to place the 
client in the best position possible to succeed after the Court matters are resolved. 

 
 

Section 11  Post‐Dispositional Hearing Duties 
 

Guideline 11.1 Post‐Trial Matters. Counsel must be informed about and be able to 
handle contempt proceedings and probation violation matters. The Performance 
Standards for non‐capital representation apply to Counsel in these matters as well. 

 
End of Document 

6  

Page 110 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

Appendix G. North Carolina Systems Evaluation Project Final Grant Report 
 
  

Page 111 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



� � � � � � � � � �
�

������	
����������������������	���������������������������	
����������������������	���������������������

����
������� ��!"#�$�"%�&���"'��(�)*���'�+,-�.�'%�/0�"�(%)��%1�(2�%��344�&2)5061�78�,994+�:+:;-<3;9,44�===�"��#'� )$�

>?@AB�CD@?EFGD�HIJAKLJ�MNDEODAF?G�P@?QKRA�S>CHMPT��UVKG�H?RFKAI�W?OGXDAF?GJ�WFGDE�Y@DGA�ZKV?@A�[\]̂_̀a�bcde

>fCf�UggFRK�?g�hGXFiKGA�jKgKGJK�HK@NFRKJ

Page 112 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	
������������������������
������������������

�

Page 113 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

1�3�456-��

789:;�<=98>?@=�ABC:DEC�FG=>H=:?8@�I98JDK:�L7<AFIM���NOD@�A8K?D:B�P8H@Q=:?8@C�P?@=>�R9=@:�SDO89:�T;D�7DDQ�U89�ID9U89E=@KD�VD=CH9DC�W+X�X-YY�Z+�X-�Z-[-\Z�*]+̂-�X_*]+̀*�*]-�.-̂+̀.)-̂�*+�Z-[-\Z�*]-â-Yb-̂c�d).+̂ �̂*]-�)+̀\*.ef�_\Z_6-\*�Z-[-\̂-�g.+6.5â�Y5)h�-[[-)*_b-�Z5*5�)+YY-)*_+\�5\Z�g.+6.5a�-b5Ỳ5*_+\f�X]_)]�]5ag-.̂�+̀.�5,_Y_*e�*+�_ag.+b-�Z-[-\̂-�̂ê*-â�5\Z�5Zb+)5*-�[+.�[5_.�)._a_\5Y�ì̂*_)-�g+Y_)_-̂j�k-�\--Z�X]5*�+*]-.�Y5.6-�̂)5Y-�ê̂*-â�]5b-l�*]-�5,_Y_*e�*+�)+YY-)*�5\Z�5\5Yem-�_\Z_)5*+.̂�*]5*�a-5̂ .̀-�̂ê*-a�g-.[+.a5\)-j�k]5*�5.-�+̀.�+̀*)+a-̂c�W+X�X-YY�Z+�X-�a--*�*]-�\--Ẑ�+[�+̀.�)Y_-\*̂c�n[�5\�56-\)e�_\_*_5*-̂�5�\-X�g.5)*_)-�+.�g+Y_)ef�X5̂�*]-�g+Y_)e�̂̀ ))-̂ [̂̀Yc�o]-̂-�5.-�p̀-̂*_+\̂�-b-.e�_\Z_6-\*�Z-[-\̂-�56-\)e�̂]+̀YZ�]5b-�*]-�*++Ŷ�*+�5\̂X-.j�n\�5�X+.YZ�X]-.-�,_6�Z5*5�_̂�-b-.eX]-.-f�-ag_._)5Y�-b_Z-\)-�_̂�+\-�+[�*]-�a+̂*�b5Ỳ5,Y-�*++Ŷ�5b5_Y5,Y-�*+�5Zb+)5*-̂�+[�_\Z_6-\*�Z-[-\̂-j�qrst4�_̂�Z-Z_)5*-Z�*+�Z-b-Y+g_\6�*]_̂�-ag_._)5Y�Z5*5j�u@:98QHK:?8@�n\�v5e�/01/f�*]-�q5*_+\5Y�w-65Y�d_Z�5\Z�x-[-\Z-.�d̂ +̂)_5*_+\�yqwdxdz�5\Z�*]-�q+.*]�r5.+Y_\5�([[_)-�+[�n\Z_6-\*�x-[-\̂-�s-.b_)-̂�yqrnxsz�.-)-_b-Z�5�{|/}f000�6.5\*�[.+a�*]-�(g-\�s+)_-*e�~+̀\Z5*_+\̂�y(s~z�*+�-�g5\Z�*]-�.-̂-5.)]�)5g5)_*e�+[�*]-�_\Z_6-\*�Z-[-\̂-�)+aà \_*ej�d̂�g5.*�+[�*]_̂�6.5\*f�qrnxs�X5̂�5X5.Z-Z�{//}f000�*+�̂̀gg+.*�*]-�X+.h�+[�qrst4�*+l�1z�Z-b-Y+g�_\Z_6-\*�Z-[-\̂-�̂ê*-a�g-.[+.a5\)-�a-5̂ .̀-̂f�5\Z�/z�5̂ _̂̂*�qwdxd�_\�-[[+.*̂�*+�-�g5\Z�_\Z_6-\*�Z-[-\̂-�.-̂-5.)]�)5g5)_*e�\5*_+\5YYej�d*�*]-�)+\)Ỳ̂_+\�+[�*]-�6.5\*f�qrst4�X5\*-Z�*+�5))+agY_̂]�*]-�[+YY+X_\6l�1j�������������������������l��-).̀_*�_\Z_6-\*�Z-[-\̂-�56-\)_-̂�[.+a�+*]-.�̂*5*-̂�*+�X+.h�+\�5�à Y*_�*̂5*-�g.+i-)*�5\Z�Z-b-Y+g�\5*_+\5Y�̂ê*-a�g-.[+.a5\)-�_\Z_)5*+.̂�_\�*].--�5.-5̂l�)5̂-�+̀*)+a-̂f�5))-̂ �̂*+�5**+.\-êf�5\Z�g.-*._5Y�.-Y-5̂-j�/j������������������l�x-b-Y+g�*++Yh_*̂�*]5*�X_YY�g.+b_Z-�_\[+.a5*_+\�5\Z�_\̂*.̀)*_+\̂�*+�]-Yg�_\Z_6-\*�Z-[-\̂-�56-\)_-̂�.-gY_)5*-�qrst4�.-̂-5.)]�5\Z�g.+Z̀)*̂j���j���������������l��̀_YZ�*]-�*-)]\+Y+6_)5Y�_\[.5̂*.̀)*̀.-�*+�]+̀ -̂f�_\*-6.5*-f�5\Z�[5)_Y_*5*-�Z5*5�a_\_\6�+[�a+.-�*]5\�1}�a_YY_+\�Z5*5�.-)+.Ẑf�X_*]�5\�5\\̀5Y�6.+X*]�+[�a+.-�*]5\�/�a_YY_+\�.-)+.Ẑf�*+�̂̀ *̂5_\�qrst4�̂�g.+6.5a�-b5Ỳ5*_+\�X+.h�_\*+�*]-�[̀*̀.-j���2j��������������������������������� ¡��������¢¢�����l��~5)_Y_*5*-�*]-�X+.h�+[�qwdxd�̂�-[[+.*̂�*+�-�g5\Z�*]-�.-̂-5.)]�)5g5)_*e�+[�*]-�Z-[-\̂-�)+aà \_*ef�_\)ỲZ_\6�̂-.b_\6�+\�*]-�qwdxd��-̂-5.)]�£�x5*5�d\5Yê_̂�dZb_̂+.e�r+aa_**--�y�xdz�5\Z�5̂ _̂̂*_\6�qwdxd�_\�Z-b-Y+g_\6�*.5_\_\6�g.+6.5â�+\�_\Z_6-\*�Z-[-\̂-�.-̂-5.)]j�qrnxs�_̂�6.5*-[̀Y�*+�*]-�(g-\�s+)_-*e�~+̀\Z5*_+\̂�[+.�*]-_.�̂̀ gg+.*j�o]-�[+YY+X_\6�_̂�5�.-g+.*�+[�*]-�5))+agY_̂]a-\*̂�*]_̂�6.5\*�[̀\Z-Zj�
Page 114 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

/�3�456-��

789:;�;<=>?�9<?@�;A>B@C?�DE*F�*F-�5GGEG*5H)-�+I�*F-�JKL�M+NNE**--O�PMQR4�.-).SE*-T�*F.--�EHTE6-H*�T-I-HG-�56-H)E-G�I.+N�+*F-.�G*5*-G�5HT�-G*5,UEGF-T�*F-�PMQR4�4EU+*�QE*-�4.+V-)*W�X+6-*F-.O�*F-�Y.+V-)*ZG�NEGGE+H�[5G�*+�T-\-U+Y�]-̂�4-.I+.N5H)-�_HTE)5*+.G�̀]4_Ga�*+�N-5GS.-�EHTE6-H*�T-I-HG-�ĜG*-N�Y-.I+.N5H)-�EH�*F.--�5.-5Gb�)5G-�+S*)+N-GO�5))-GG�*+�5**+.H-̂GO�5HT�Y.-*.E5U�.-U-5G-W�XF-�Y.+V-)*�G+S6F*�*+b�c�defeghi�jklfemnog�peqrhshghtub�K-\-U+Y�SHE\-.G5U�N-*F+T+U+6̂�*F5*�,.ET6-G�TEII-.-H)-G�5).+GG�).ENEH5U�VSG*E)-�ĜG*-NGW�c�defeghi�vhwiomoxge�doqob�K-\-U+Y�G*5HT5.TEy-T�T5*5�Y.+*+)+UG�5HT�+Y-.5*E+H5U�T-IEHE*E+HG�G+�*F5*�EHTE6-H*�T-I-HG-�+S*)+N-G�)5H�,-�)+NY5.-T�5).+GG�VS.EGTE)*E+HGW�c�zknqlq{qlhkogl|e�}eneom~r�voio~lqub�LGGEG*�*F-�EHTE6-H*�T-I-HG-�)+NNSHE*̂�EH�*.5HGE*E+HEH6�5[5̂�I.+N�*F-�YS.)F5G-�+I�+H-�*EN-�)+HGSU*5H*�G-.\E)-G�*+[5.T�,SEUTEH6�Y-.N5H-H*O�EHG*E*S*E+H5UEy-T�EH�F+SG-�.-G-5.)F�)5Y5)E*̂W�c��oqlhkog�}eigl~oqlhkb�K-\-U+Y�*F-�*++UG�*F5*�[+SUT�5UU+[�+*F-.�EHTE6-H*�T-I-HG-�56-H)E-G�5).+GG�*F-�)+SH*.̂�*+�.-YUE)5*-�PMQR4�YEU+*�Y.+V-)*�-II+.*G�5HT�*F-.-,̂�,-6EH�*+�,SEUT�5�H5*E+H5U�T-Y+GE*+.̂�+I�EHTE6-H*�T-I-HG-�.-G-5.)FO�[E*F+S*�F5\EH6�*+�.-EH\-H*�*F-�[F--U�565EH�5HT�565EHW�XF-�PMQR4�YEU+*�GE*-G�EH)UST-Tb���M+HH-)*E)S*�KE\EGE+H�+I�4S,UE)�K-I-HT-.�Q-.\E)-GO�MX�̀G*5*-[ET-�56-H)̂a���]H+��M+SH*̂�4S,UE)�K-I-HT-.�G�M+NNSHE*̂��5[�(IIE)-O�XP�̀)+SH*̂�4K�(IIE)-a���P+.*F�M5.+UEH5�(IIE)-�+I�_HTE6-H*�K-I-HG-�Q-.\E)-G�̀G*5*-[ET-�56-H)̂a���X.5\EG�M+SH*̂�M+S.*�LTNEHEG*.5*E+HO�X-�5G�̀)+SH*̂�+\-.GE6F*�56-H)̂a��+.�5�UEG*�+I�PMQR4�4EU+*�QE*-�4.+V-)*�Y5.*E)EY5H*G�G--�LYY-HTE��LW��@��;@A�>A���C@����<C�?>A����;����XF-�PMQR4�YEU+*�GE*-G�T-\-U+Y-T�-E6F*--H�]4_G�*F5*�*.5)��ĜG*-N�Y-.I+.N5H)-�EH�)UE-H*�)5G-�+S*)+N-G�5HT�5))-GG�*+�)+SHG-U�5HT�5.-�)S..-H*Û�[+.�EH6�*+�T-\-U+Y�]4_G�I+.�Y.-*.E5U�.-U-5G-W�XF-�5TSU*�).ENEH5U�ĜG*-N�]4_G��S5H*EÎ�F+[�+I*-H�*F-�ĜG*-N�Y.+TS)-G�*F-��,-G*�)UE-H*�+S*)+N-G��5HT�F+[�+I*-H�E*�Y.+TS)-G�*F-��[+.G*�)UE-H*�+S*)+N-GW��LI*-.�5�Y+UE)̂�)F5H6-O�+.�+\-.�*EN-O�EI�*F-�HSN,-.�+I��,-G*�)UE-H*�+S*)+N-G��6+-G�SY�5HT�*F-�HSN,-.�+I��[+.G*�)UE-H*�+S*)+N-G��6+-G�T+[HO�*F-�]4_G�EHTE)5*-�*F-�ĜG*-N�EG�Y-.I+.NEH6�,-**-.�,-)5SG-�E*�F5G�ENY.+\-T�)UE-H*�)5G-�+S*)+N-GW��XF-�-E6F*--H�]4_G�5HT�*F-�.5*E+H5U-�I+.�-5)F�5.-�Y.-G-H*-T�EH�*F-�I+UU+[EH6�*5,U-W�
Page 115 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	
���
����	��

�

����������	���������
���
����������������

��
� ������ ��

��� �!�"�
�

#$%&'($)�*(+($,(�-(.�/(
0+1023$4(�#$%&43)10,�5-/

#,6�
70(3�89)412(�

-(.�#$%&43)10�
:3)&1$3;(�

<;&($)�<3,(�89)412(,�=>?@�AB�CD>�
E>FG>H@�IJ�GK?>?�@DK@�>HL

>L�MH�HIHN
GIHOMG@MIHP�LM?KQQF>QK@>L

�RS�LM?TM??KU�
VM@DIW@�U>KO>P�HIHNGFMTMH

KU�F>?EIH?MRU>P�
KHL�L>J>FF>L�EFI?>GW@MIH

�X>K?WF>?�DIV�IJ@>H�@D>�
R>?@�IW@GIT>�IGGWF?Y� Z�[I�GIHOMG@MIH�IH�KHS
�GDKFQ>�MH�@D>�GK?>�

Z�[I�GFMTMHKU�F>GIFL�I
F�K�GDKHG>�JIF�HI�GFMTMHK

U�F>GIFL�
[IHNGIHOMG@MIH?�KF>�LM?

KQQF>QK@>L�RS�@SE>�IJ
�HIHNGIHOMG@MIH�@I�MHGF

>K?>�@D>�MHLMGK@IF\?�
JWHG@MIHKUM@SB�

=>?@�AAB�CD>�
E>FG>H@�IJ�GIHOMG@MIH?�@D

K@�>HL>L�MH�
KH�KU@>FHK@MO>�@I�MHGKFG>F

K@MIH]]�X>
K?WF>?�DIV�IJ@>H�MHLMQ>H

@�L>J>H?>�M?�KRU>�@I�KGDM>
O>�KOIMLMHQ�K�̂KMU�IF�EFM?I

H�?>H@>HG>P�VDMGD�
M?�K�DMQDUS�L>?MFKRU>�IW@G

IT>�@I�K�L>J>HLKH@�KHL�
DM?�IF�D>F�JKTMUSB�=>H>JM@

?�TKS�KU?I�MHGUWL>�HI@�
UI?MHQ�K�̂IRP�F>@KMH>L�KRMUM

@S�@I�GKF>�JIF�GDMULF>H�KHL
�L>E>HL>H@?P�KHLP�MH�@D>�G

ITTWH M@S\?�MH@>F>?@P�
J>V>F�?IGMKU�?>FOMG>?P�?WG

D�K?�JI?@>F�GKF>P�JIIL�?@K
TE?P�>@GB�R>MHQ�@FMQQ>F>L

�K@�@D>�UI??�IJ�K�TK̂IF�
?IWFG>�IJ�JKTMUS�MHGIT>B�

�
=>?@�AAAB�CD>�

E>FG>H@�IJ�J>UIHS�GK?>?�@D
K@�>HL>L�MH�K�

GIHOMG@MIH�VD>F>�@D>�GIH
OMG@MIH�VK?�K�HIHN

J>UIHS]�
X>K?WF>?�DIV�IJ@>H�MHL

MQ>H@�L>J>H?>�VK?�KRU>�@
I�?WGG>??JWUUS�F>LWG>�K�J

>UIHS�@I�K�HIHNJ>UIHSP�
VDMGD�MHLMGK@>?�K�?>FMIW?

�F>LWG@MIH�MH�E>HKU@M>?�KH
L�J>V>F�GIUUK@>FKU�GIH?>_

W>HG>?B��
=>?@�ÀB�CD>�

KO>FKQ>�E>FG>H@�IJ�?>H@>
HG>�KOIML>L�

JIF�GK?>?�@DK@�>HL>L�MH�K�
GIHOMG@MIH�KHL�

@D>�KO>FKQ>�̂KMU�IF�EFM?IH
�?>H@>HG>�

F>G>MO>L�aTIH@D?b]�
X>K?WF>?�@D>�F>UK@MIHKU�L

MJJ>F>HG>�R>@V>>H�@D>�TK
cMTWT�?>H@>HG>�JKG>L�RS

�@D>�L>J>HLKH@�KHL�@D>�
?>H@>HG>�F>G>MO>L�RS�@D>

�L>J>HLKH@B�CD>�TKcMTW
T�?>H@>HG>�JKG>L�GIFF>?

EIHL?�@I�@DK@�IJ�@D>�
U>HQ@DM> ?@�EI??MRU>�?>H@>H

G>�IJ�KHS�IH>�GDKFQ>�MH�@D
>�GK?>P�F>QKFLU>??�IJ�KLLM

@MIHKU�G DKFQ>?B�dK?>?�
@DK@�>HL>L�MH�HIHNGIHOMG@

MIH�KF>�effg�?>H@>HG>�KOI
ML>LB�dK?>?�VM@D�GIHOMG@MI

H?�IJ�TWU@MEU>�GDKFQ>?�
VD>F>�?>H@>HG>?�KF>�GIH?

>GW@MO>�VIWUL�F>G>MO>�K�H
>QK@MO>�E>FG>H@�?>H@>HG>�

KOIML>LB�hIF�>cKTEU>P�
K�L>J>HLKH@�VDI�JKG>L�@D

F>>�GDKFQ>?P�VD>F>�@D>�DM
QD>?@�GDKFQ>�GKFFM>L�K�@V

INS>KF�?>H@> HG>P�VDI�
M?�GIHOMG@>L�IJ�@VI�GDKF

Q>?�@I�R>�?>FO>L�GIH?>G
W@MO>US�JIF�K�@I@KU�IJ�iBj

�S>KF?P�@D>�E>FG>H@�IJ�
?>H@>HG>�KOIML>L�VIWUL�R

>�NijgB�kHKUS?M?�IJ�EMUI@�?M@
>�LK@K�F>O>KU>L�@DK@�@D>�I

O>FVD>UTMHQ�TK̂IFM@S�
IJ�GK?>?�F>?WU@>L�MH�GIHGW

FF>H@�?>H@>HG>?P�?I�@D>�IG
GWFF>HG>�IJ�GIH?>GW@MO>�?

>H@>HG>?�M?�MTEI F@KH@�
@I�GKE@WF>B�CD>�lmA�GK@>Q

IFS�QFIWE�M?�>cGUWL>L�JFIT
�@DM?�MHLMGK@IF�R>GKW?>�lm

A�GK?>�IW@GIT>?�KF>�
HI@�GITEKFKRU>�KGFI??�̂W

FM?LMG@MIH?B�kLLM@MIHKUUSP�@
D>�hMF?@�l>QF>>�XWFL>F�G

K@>QIFS�QFIWE�KU?I�M?�
>cGUWL>L�R>GKW?>�nl>K@D

o�KHL�npmqro�?>H@>HG>?�
VIWUL�R>�GIH@FIO>F?MKU�@I

�_WKH@MJSB�
Page 116 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	
���
����	��

�

����������	���������
���
����������������

��
� ������ ��

��� �!�"�
�#$%&�'()*+,%�

-%.�/012*&)+$�
3&)2+0&4%�

542%0)�5&6%�'()*+,%6�789:;� <=�>?@�
A@9B@C;�8D�BE:@:�F@D@CFE

C;�G:�
B8CHGB;@F�8D�;?@�?GI?@:;�B

?E9I@�ECF�EJJ�
B?E9I@:�ECF�B8CHGB;@F�8D

�;?@�?GI?@:;�
B?E9I@�ECF�:8K@L�MN;�C8

;�EJJL�B?E9I@:O�P@E:N9@:�?8Q�8D;@C�;?@
�Q89:;�8N;B8K@�8BBN9:=�

�7?@C�F@D@CFEC;:�E9@�B
8CHGB;@F�8D�KNJ;GAJ@�

B?E9I@:L�;?@�HE:;�KER89G
;S�8D�;?@�;GK@�;?@�:@C;@

CB@:�E9@�B8CBN99@C;�:@C
;@CB@:=�T8C:@UN@C;JSL�

M@GCI�B8CHGB;@F�8D�;?@�?
GI?@:;�B?E9I@�?E:�:@9G8N

:�B8C:@UN@CB@:�D89�F@D@
CFEC;:L�9@IE9FJ@::�8D�

Q?@;?@9�;?@�F@D@CFEC;�G:
�B8CHGB;@F�8D�EJJ�B?E9I@:�8

9�8CJS�:8K@�B?E9I@:=�
789:;� <V=�>?@�

A@9B@C;�8D�EJ;@9CE;GH@�;8�
GCBE9B@9E;G8C�

WXYZ[W\[XY]�;?E;�@CF@F�GC
�:NA@9HG:@F�

A98ME;G8COO�
P@E:N9@:�?8Q�8D;@C�:@C

;@CB@:�;?E;�F8�C8;�@CF�GC
�GCBE9B@9E;G8C�9@:NJ;�GC�:@

C;@CB@:�8D�A98ME;G8C�
Q?@9@�;?@�F@D@CFEC;�G:

�;8�M@�:NA@9HG:@F�MS�E
�A98ME;G8C�8DDGB@9=�̂NA@

9HG:@F�A98ME;G8C�G:�
:GICGDGBEC;JS�K89@�8C@98

N:L�B8:;JSL�ECF�FG:9NA;GH
@�;8�E�F@D@ CFEC;_:�JGD@

�;?EC� NC:NA@9HG:@F�
A98ME;G8C=�P89@8H@9L�:;N

FG@:�B8CDG9K�;?E;�F@D@CF
EC;:�E9@�K89@�JG̀@JS�;8�HG

8JE;@�A98ME;G8C�Q?@C�
G;�G:�:NA@9HG:@F=�

789:;� <VV=�>?@�
A@9B@C;�8D�B8CHGB;G8C:�EC

F�REGJ�
:@C;@CB@:�;?E;�Q@9@�;GK@

�:@9H@FO�P@
E:N9@:�?8Q�8D;@C�F@D@C

FEC;:�E9@�:@C;@CB@F�K@
9@JS�;8�;?@�;GK@�;?@S�:A

@C;�GC�REGJ�A9G89�;8�
:@C;@CBGCI=�a@GCI�B8CHGB

;@F�8D�E�B9GKGCEJ�8DD@C:@
�:?8NJF�;9GII@9�ANCG:?K@

C;L�C8;�@CF�G;=�>GK@b
:@9H@F�:@C;@CB@:�GCFGBE;@

�;?@�F@D@CFEC;�QE:�C8;�@
C8NI?�8D�E�ANMJGB�;?9@E;�;

?E;�;?@�B8N9;�:S:;@K�
QEC;@F�;8�GKA8:@�E�REGJ

�:@C;@CB@�NA8C�B8CHGB;G
8CL�Q?GB?�9EG:@:�;?@�UN@

:;G8C�8D�Q?@;?@9�;?@�
F@D@CFEC;�:?8NJF�?EH@�M@

@C�GCBE9B@9E;@F�A9@;9GEJ�E
CF�QE:�A@9?EA:�GCBE9B@9E

;@F�8CJS�M@BEN:@�;?@�
F@D@CFEC;�QE:�;88�A889�

;8�KÈ@�MEGJ=�
a8;?� <VVV=�cH@9

EI@�BE:@�B8:;�� dA@9bBE:@�E;;89C@S�D@@:�8
CJSe�P@

E:N9@:�;?@�B8:;�8D�F@D@CF
GCI�EC�EFNJ;�B9GKGCEJ�BE:@

=�fC@�BECC8;�@HEJNE;@�A@
9D89KECB@�QG;?8N;�

C̀8QGCI�B8:;=�c�:S:;@K�;?
E;�I@C@9E;@:�8N;B8K@:�E;

�ghii�A@9�BE:@�Q8NJF�M@�
@HEJNE;@F�FGDD@9@C;JS�

D98K�8C@�;?E;�8A@9E;@F�
E;�gjLiii�A@9�BE:@=�kUNE

JJSL�E�jil�GKA98H@K@C;�
GC�8N;B8K@:�E;�E�jil�

GCB9@E :@�GC�B8:;�Q8NJF�M@�H
G@Q@F�FGDD@9@C;JS�D98K�E�j

il�GKA98H@K@C;�GC�8N;B8
K@:�E;�E �hil�GCB9@E:@�

GC�B8:;=��>?@�GCFGBE;89�K@
E:N9@:�RN:;�E;;89C@S�B8:;:

�M@BEN:@�E;;89C@S�B8:;:�E
9@�NC@UNGH8BEJ�EB98::�

EJJ�:;E;@:�ECF�RN9G:FGB;G8
C:=�>?@�EK8NC;�8D�EHEG

JEMJ@�9@:8N9B@:�D89�GCH@
:;GIE;89:�ECF�@mA@9;:�

GC;98FNB@:�E�B8 KAJ@mG;S�8
D�DEB;89:�;?E;�Q8NJF�KÈ@

�FE;E�9@:NJ;:�NCGCD89KE;GH
@=�

a8;?� Vn=�cH@9
EI@�B8:;�8D�B8N9;�D@@:�ECF

�DGC@:�
d@mBJNF@:�9@:;G;N;G8CL�E;;8

9C@S�D@@:e�P@E
:N9@:�;?@�B8:;�;8�F@D@CFE

C;:�8D�9@:8JHGCI�;?@G9�BE:
@:=�fC@�I8EJ�8D�E�98MN:;�

GCFGI@C;�F@D@C:@�
:S:;@K�G:�;8�FG:@C;ECIJ@�B

JG@C;:�D98K�;?@�B9GKGCEJ�RN
:;GB@�:S:;@KL�MN;�:GICGDGBE

C;�B8N9;�F@M;�:GICGDG@:�
;?E;�BJG@C;:�9@KEGC�@C;EC

IJ@F=�P89@8H@9L�:;NFG@:�:
?8Q�;?E;�NCAEGF�B8N9;�D@

@:�ECF�DGC@:�BEC�8D;@C�
9@:NJ;�GC�9@bE99@:;L�@H@C�;

?8NI?�F@D@CFEC;:�?EH@�C
8;�B8KKG;;@F�C@Q�B9GKGC

EJ�EB;:=��

Page 117 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	
���
����	��

�

����������	���������
���
����������������

��
� ������ ��

��� �!�"�
�#$%&�'()*+,%�

-%.�/012*&)+$�
3&)2+0&4%�

#**%55�)+�#))+$0%.�6789� :;�<=7�
>7?@7A9�BC�DEE�@D878�=DAF

E7F�GH�9=7�
IAFIJ7A9�F7C7A87�8H897K�

L7D8M?78�9=7�>7?@7A9DJ
7�BC�@D878�=DAFE7F�GH�9=

7�IAFIJ7A9�F7C7A87�8H897
K;�NO7? H�PM?I8FI@9IBA�

8=BMEF�G7�@D>DGE7�BC�?7>B
?9IAJ�9=7�>7?@7A9�BC�DFME9

�@?IKIADE�@BM?9�@D878�9=D9
�Q7?7�=DAFE7F�GH�9=7�

IAFIJ7A9�F7C7A87�8H897K
;�RA�IADGIEI9H�9B�FB�8B�I

AFI@D 978�9=7�IAFIJ7A9�F7
C7A87�8H 897K�@DAAB9�

DF7SMD97EH�D88788�Q=79=
7?�9=7�?IJ=9�9B�D@@788�9B�

@BMA87E�I8�G7IAJ�>?B97@97
F�IA�9=7I?�PM?I8FI@9IBA;�

TA�DFFI9IBAU�9=I8�VWT�>?BOI
F78�@BA97X9�CB?�9=7�B9=7?

�R@@788�9B�R99B?A7H�VWT8;�
6789� :T;�<=7�

>7?@7A9�BC�@D878�Q=7?7�9=
7�AMKG7?�BC�

FDH8�G79Q77A�D??789�DAF
�D>>BIA9K7A9�BC�

@BMA87E�B@@M??7F�QI9=IA�9
=?77�FDH8�L7D8M?78�=BQ�BC97A�F7

C7AFDA98�Q7?7�>?BOIF7F
�QI9=�D>>BIA97F�@BMA87E

�QI9=IA�9=?77�FDH8�BC�
D??789;�YDOIAJ�9IK7EH�D@@7

88�9B�@BMA87E�I8�DA�IK>B?9
DA9�>?B97@9IBA�G7@DM87�F

7C7AFDA98�Q=B�=DO7�
@BMA87E�D?7�>?B97@97F�C?B

K�SM789IBAIAJ�QI9=BM9�9=
7�>?787A@7�BC�9=7I?�D99B?A

7H;��
6789� :TT;�<=7�

>7?@7A9�BC�@D878�Q=7?7�9=
7�F7C7AFDA9�

QD8�IA@D?@7?D97F�>?79?IDE
�DAF�K79�QI9=�D�

K7KG7?�BC�9=7�F7C7A87�9
7DK�QI9=IA�87O7A�

FDH8�BC�D??789�
L7D8M?78�=BQ�BC97A�D>

>BIA97F�@BMA87E�K79�QI
9=�IA@D?@7?D97F�@EI7A98�IA

�D�9IK7C ?DK7�9=D9�I8�
@BA8IF7?7F�SMDEI9H�?7>?7

87A9D9IBA;�Z=7A�F7C7AFD
A98�D?7�IA@D?@7?D97F�>?79

?IDEU�@BMA87E�=DO7�DA�
BGEIJD9IBA�9B�K779�QI9=�9

= 7I?�@EI7A98�D8�SMI@[EH�D8�>
B88IGE7;��

6789� :TTT;�NAOI
?BAK7A9DE�8@DA�BC�9=7�>?

B>B?9IBA�BC�
IAI9IDE�GDIE�F797?KIAD9IBA

8�Q=7?7�9=7�
IAFIJ7A9�F7C7A87�8H897K�

>?BOIF7F�D@@788�
9B�@BMA87E�IA�DFME9�@?IKIA

DE�@D878�L7D8M?78�=BQ�BC97A�F7C
7AFDA98�=DO7�D@@788�9B�E

7JDE�@BMA87E�D9�GDIE�F797
?KIAD9IBA8;�\787D?@=�

8=BQ8�@EI7A9�BM9@BK78�D
?7�8IJAICI@DA9EH�G7997?�Q=

7A�F7C7AFDA98�=DO7�D@@7
88�9B�DA�D99B?A7H�D9�

7O7?H�@?I9I@DE�89DJ7�BC�9=7
�>?B@788U�IA@EMFIAJ�GDIE�DA

F�CI?89�D>>7D?DA@7;�<=7�G
DIE�8799IAJ�I8�9=7�>BIA9�

D9�Q=I@=�9=7�89D97�I8�IA�B
A7�87A87�D9�I98�KB89�>BQ

7?CME�IA�9=D9�I9�@DA�IA@D?@
7?D97�IAFIOIFMDE8�7O7A�

G7CB?7�9=7H�=DO7�G77A�@B
AOI@97F�BC�DAH�Q?BAJ]FBI

AJ;�TA�9=I8�89DJ7�I9�I8�KB89
�EI[7EH�9=D9�IAFIOIFMDE8�

QIEE�=DO7�AB�D@@788�9B�@B
MA87Ê�E7DOIAJ�9=7K�D9�9=

7�K7?@H�BC�D�@BM?9�8H897
K�D@9B?�Q=B�KDH�G7�

8IK>EH�CBEEBQIAJ�D�@BM?9�C
B?KMED�9B�F797?KIA7�DKB

MA9�DAF�9H>7�BC�GBAF;�<=7
�F7C7AFDA9�KDH�=DO7�

EI99E7�[ABQE7FJ7�BC�Q=
D9�IACB?KD9IBA�=7_8=7�

@BMEF�>?BOIF7�9=7�@BM
?9�9B�IACEM7A@7�9=I8�

F797?KIAD9IBAU�AB?�9=7�9I
K7�B?�?78BM?@78�9B�@BEE7@

9�9=7�IACB?KD9IBA;�
6789� :T̀;�NAOI

?BAK7A9DE�8@DA�BC�9=7�>?
B>B?9IBA�BC�

CI?89�D>>7D?DA@7�@BM?9�87
88IBA8�G7CB?7�D�

PMFJ7�Q=7?7�9=7�IAFIJ7A9
�F7C7A87�8H897K�

>?BOIF7F�D@@788�9B�@BMA8
7E�9B�SMDEICI7F�

F7C7AFDA98�IA�DFME9�@?IKI
ADE�@D878�L7D8M?78�=BQ�BC97A�F7C

7AFDA98�=DO7�D@@788�9B�E
7JDE�@BMA87E�D9�9=7I?�CI?89

�D>>7D?DA@7�G7CB?7�D�
PMFJ7̂�9=7�89DJ7�IA�D�@D87

�Q=7?7�D99B?A7 H�D>>BIA9K
7A98�D?7�KB89�EI[7EH�9B�B@

@M?�CB?�KB89�IAFIJ7A9�
F7C7A87�8H897K8;�

Page 118 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	
���
����	��

�

����������	���������
���
����������������

��
� ������ ��

��� �!�"
�#$%&�'()*+,%�

-%.�/012*&)+$�
3&)2+0&4%�

#**%55�)+�#))+$0%.5�6789:� ;<=�>?@�
A@8B@C:�7D�BE9@9�:?E:�@CF

@F�GC�
B7CHGB:G7C�78�F@D@88EI�J?

@8@�:?@�
F@D@CFEC:�JEGH@F�B7KC9@

I�ECF�AI@F�LKGI:M�N@E9K8@9�?7J�7D:@C�:?@
�J789:�7K:B7O@�D78�E�F

@D@CFEC:P�E�B7CHGB:G7C�7
8�:?@�A799GQGIG:M�7D�E�

B7CHGB:G7CP�7BBK88@F�ECF
�:?@�F@D@CFEC:�?EF�C7�B7

KC9@I=�RKEIG:M�GCFGL@C:�F@
D@C9@�9M9:@O9�@C9K8@�

F@D@CFEC:9�?EH@�EBB@99�:
7�EC�E::78C@M�:7�E99G9:�JG

:?�:?@G8�F@D@C9@�ECF�:?E:
�:?@�B7C9@SK@CB@9�7D�

E�B8GOGCEI�B7CHGB:G7CP�Q7:
?�GC�:?@�9?78:�:@8O�ECF�:?

@�I7CL�:@8OP�E8@�DKIIM�KCF
@89:77F=�

6789:� ;<T=�>?@�
A@8B@C:�7D�BE9@9�:?E:�@CF

@F�GC�:GO@�
9@8H@F�J?@8@�:?@�F@D@CF

EC:�JEGH@F�
B7KC9@I��

N@E9K8@9�?7J�7D:@C�F@D@
CFEC:9�J?7�A7:@C:GEIIM�A

I@F�LKGI:M�GC�78F@8�:7�Q@�8
@I@E9@F�D87O�A8@:8GEI�

GCBE8B@8E:G7C�?EF�C7�I@LE
I�B7KC9@I�Q@D78@�F7GCL�97

=�UKGI:M�AI@E9�OEF@�JG:?7
K:�I@LEI�B7KC9@I�O@EC�

:?@�GCFGL@C:�F@D@C9@�9M9:
@O�BECC7:�Q@�9K 8@�:?E:�:?

@�F@D@CFEC:�:8KIM�KCF@89:
77F�:?@�9@8G7K9�9?78:�

ECF�I7CL�:@8O�B7C9@SK@C
B@9�7D�E�B8GOGCEI�B7CHGB:G7

C=�
6789:� ;<TT=�>?@�

A@8B@C:�7D�BE9@9�J?@8@�:?
@�F@D@CFEC:�

JE9�GCBE8B@8E:@F�A8@:8GEI
�ECF�O@:�JG:?�E�

O@OQ@8�7D�:?@�F@D@C9@�:
@EO�D78�:?@�DG89:�

:GO@�O78@�:?EC�VW�FEM9�E
D:@8�E88@9:�6?@C�F@D@CFEC:9�E8@�GCB

E8B@8E:@F�A8@:8GEIP�B7KC9
@I�?E9�EC�7QIGLE:G7C�:7�O

@@:�JG:?�:?@G8�BIG@C:9�
E9�SKGBXIM�E9�A799GQI@=�>?@

�YZT�O@E9K8@9�?7J�7D:@C�
EAA7GC:@F�B7KC9@I�G9�@L8@

LG7K9�GC�C7:�O@@:GCL�
:?G9�7QIGLE:G7C=�

6789:� ;<TTT=�>?@�
A@8B@C:�7D�BE9@9�:?E:�@CF

@F�GC�
B7CHGB:G7C�78�F@D@88EI�J?

@8@�E:[IE8L@�
F@D@CFEC:9�O@:�D78�:?@�DG

89:�:GO@�7C�:?@�
FEM�7D�FG9A79G:G7C�JG:?�:?

@�E::78C@M�J?7�
FG9A79@F�:?@�BE9@�

N@E9K8@9�?7J�7D:@C�E:[IE
8L@�BIG@C:9�FGF�C7:�O@@:�J

G:?�EAA7GC:@F�B7KC9@I�GC�E
�:GO@IM �OECC@8=�>?@�

B8G:GBEI�G99K@�D78�E:[IE8L@�
F@D@ CFEC:9�G9�:?E:�:?@M�?

EH@�:?@�7AA78:KCG:M�:7�O
@@:�JG:? �:?@�E::78C@M�

8@9A7C9GQI@�D78�FG9A79GCL
�:?@�BE9@�E:�I@E9:�7C@�FE

M�Q@D78@�:?@�FG9A79G:G7C�
7D�:?@�BE9@=�\�SKEIG:M�

GCFGL@C:�F@D@C9@�9M9:@O
�9?7KIF�EII7J�BIG@C:9�:GO

@�:7�B7C9GF@8�:?@G8�9G:KE:
G7C�ECF�E::78C@M9�:?@�

:GO@�:7�B7C9GF@8�ECF�GCH@
9:GLE:@�:?@�DE B:9�7D�:?@�BE

9@P�Q7:?�7D�J?GB?�C@B@99G
:E:@�:?E:�BIG@C:9�O@@:�

JG:?�:?@G8�E::78C@M9�E:�I@
E9:�7C@�FEM�A8G78�:7�:?@�F

G9A79G:G7C�7D�:?@�BE9@=��
� ]̂__̀abac

dè�fadghij�>?@�A@8B@C:�7
D�BE9@9�

J?@8@�:?@�F@D@CFEC:k9�8@
SK@9:�D78�EAA7GC:@F�

B7KC9@I�JE9�F@CG@F�
N@E9K8@9�?7J�7D:@C�F@D@

CFEC:9�J?7�8@SK@9:�EAA7
GC:@F�B7KC9@I�J@8@�F@CG@

F�EAA7GC:@F�B7KC9@I=�
TD�:?@�\BB@99�:7�\::78C@M

�YZT9�GCFGBE:@�F@D@CFEC:9
�IEBX�EBB@99�:7�B7KC9@IP�G:

�J7KIF�Q@�GOA78:EC:�
:7�XC7J�?7J�OECM�8@SK@

9:9�D78�B7KC9@I�J@8@�F@CG
@F=�

l�mncohidhncp�hcì̂qar�s̀e
d�thbau]dgehvwd�]acdacia

x�]_̀hd�]acdaciax�thba�]ag
oaqx�ynczm̂pdnqhè�]acda

ciax�shcecihè�ecqung�mhoh̀
�{acèdhap�|c̀}x�ecq�~q�̂

qhiedhncu�̂qvbacd��hdww
àq��

ll�~̀dagcedhoa�dn�hciegiag
edhnc�incohidhncp�hcì̂qar

�ynczm̂pdnqhè�]acdaciax
�shcecihè�ecqung�mhoh̀�{ac

èdhap�|c̀}x�ecq�~q�̂qhied
hncu�̂qvbacd��hdwwàq��

Page 119 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

3�4�567-��

89:;<=>?@�ABCD�EF=9DD�GH=>DI>FJ>9?D�KL-�MNOP5�5QR+*�OQ*-S�6RS+�).-6*-T�6�UQSV6R�W.6X-Y+.Z�W+.�)+X[6.Q\7�]5̂S�6).+SS�_V.QSTQ)*Q+\S̀�KL-�7.6[LQ)6R�W.6X-Y+.Z�Y6S�T-SQ7\-T�*+�)+X[6.-�6TVR*�).QXQ\6R�SaS*-X�]5̂�+V*)+X-S�6).+SS�_V.QSTQ)*Q+\S�6*�6�7R6\)-b�*+�R-\T�Q\SQ7L*�Q\*+�Z-a�*.-\TSb�6\T�*+�LQ7LRQ7L*�6\a�QX[+.*6\*�TQWW-.-\)-S̀�cV.QSTQ)*Q+\S�)+X[6.-�SaS*-X�[-.W+.X6\)-�Q\�WQU-�Y6aS̀��defgh�ijk�lm�nopqrjok�sjtjouj�ivukjw�xywgfequyom�KL-�WQ.S*�S-*�+W�7.6[LS�)+X[6.-S�*L-�]5̂�+V*)+X-S�W+.�-6)L�Q\TQ7-\*�T-W-\S-�SaS*-X̀�KL-�7.6[LS�6RS+�TQS[R6a�*L-�6U-.67-�)+S*�[-.�)6S-�*+�SL+Y�*L-�R-U-R�+W�WV\TQ\7�-6)L�Q\TQ7-\*�T-W-\S-�SaS*-X�L6Tb�*L-.-,a�[.+UQTQ\7�\--T-T�)+\*-z*�W+.�.-UQ-YQ\7�*L-�]5̂�.-SVR*S̀��defgh�ijk�{m�xywgfeqor�ivukjwu�|v�khj�}fk~ej�yt�khj��ttjoujm�KL-�S-)+\T�S-*�+W�7.6[LS�[.-S-\*S�]5̂�+V*)+X-S�,a�*L-�\6*V.-�+W�*L-�+WW-\S-b�SV)L�6S�[-.S+\b�T.V7Sb�+.���b̂�*+�)+X[6.-�SaS*-X�[-.W+.X6\)-�W+.�S[-)QWQ)�7.+V[S�+W�).QX-S�6\T�*+�T-*-.XQ\-�QW�+V*)+X-S�TQWW-.�SQ7\QWQ)6\*Ra�6).+SS�*a[-S�+W�).QX-Sb�6S�Y-RR�6S�6).+SS�_V.QSTQ)*Q+\S̀��defgh�ijk��m�xywgfeqor�ivukjwu�|v�khj�}fk~ej�yt�khj��ttjouj��qkh��jkfqojp�xfuju�fu�fo��ppjp��jeugj�kq�jm�KL-�*LQ.T�S-*�+W�7.6[LS�VS-S�*L-�S*.V)*V.-�T-S).Q,-T�6,+U-�6\T�6TTS�*+�Q*�.-*6Q\-T�6**+.\-a�]5̂�+V*)+X-S�W+.�-6)L�_V.QSTQ)*Q+\̀�N+X[6.Q\7�.-*6Q\-T�6\T�Q\TQ7-\*�T-W-\S-�+V*)+X-S�)6\�6TT�-z*.6�Q\SQ7L*�Q\*+�[-.W+.X6\)-�TQWW-.-\)-S̀��+.�-z6X[R-b�QW�cV.QSTQ)*Q+\���L6S�6�LQ7L-.�TQSXQSS6R�.6*-�*L6\�cV.QSTQ)*Q+\��b�Q*�SV77-S*S�*L6*�6**+.\-aS�Q\�cV.QSTQ)*Q+\���X6a�,-�T+Q\7�,-**-.�W+.�*L-Q.�)RQ-\*S�*L6\�6**+.\-aS�Q\�cV.QSTQ)*Q+\��̀��+Y-U-.b�*L-�LQ7L-.�TQSXQSS6R�.6*-�)+VRT�,-�*L-�.-SVR*�+W�6�TQWW-.-\*�[.+S-)V*+.Q6R�+.�_VTQ)Q6R�[.6)*Q)-�Q\�cV.QSTQ)*Q+\��b�.6*L-.�*L6\�TQWW-.-\)-S�Q\�6**+.\-a�[-.W+.X6\)-b�-̀7̀b�*L-�)+V.*�SaS*-X�Q\�cV.QSTQ)*Q+\���.+V*Q\-Ra�TQSXQSS-S�)6S-S�6*�6�LQ7L-.�.6*-�*L6\�cV.QSTQ)*Q+\��̀�̂W�,+*L�.-*6Q\-T�6\T�Q\TQ7-\*�)6S-�+V*)+X-S�L6U-�LQ7L-.�TQSXQSS6R�.6*-S�Q\�cV.QSTQ)*Q+\���*L6\�cV.QSTQ)*Q+\��b�Q*�Y+VRT�SV77-S*�*L-�TQWW-.-\)-�QS�TV-�*+�[.+S-)V*+.Q6R�_VTQ)Q6R�[.6)*Q)-̀��-UQ-YQ\7�]5̂�+V*)+X-S�+W�.-*6Q\-T�)6S-S�6\T�)+X[6.Q\7�*L-X�*+�Q\TQ7-\*�)6S-�+V*)+X-S�[.+UQT-S�6�X+.-�)+X[R-*-�[Q)*V.-̀�KL-�T6*6�[.-S-\*�*L-�pqttjejo�ju�Q\�)RQ-\*�+V*)+X-S�,-*Y--\�.-*6Q\-T�6**+.\-aS�6\T�Q\TQ7-\*�T-W-\S-�6**+.\-aS̀��L6*�T.QU-S�*L+S-�TQWW-.-\)-S��YL-*L-.�Q*�QS�,-)6VS-�Q\TQ7-\*�)RQ-\*S�6.-�[++.-.�+.�L6U-�X+.-�SQ7\QWQ)6\*�).QXQ\6R�LQS*+.Q-S�+.�,-)6VS-�Q\TQ7-\*�T-W-\S-�6**+.\-aS�L6U-�*++�R6.7-�6�)6S-R+6T�6\T�T+�\+*�L6U-�*L-�*QX-�*+�6)LQ-U-�*L-�S6X-��V6RQ*ab�QS�V\Z\+Y\�6\T�WV.*L-.�.-S-6.)L�Y+VRT�\--T�*+�,-�T+\-�*+�6\SY-.�*LQS��V-S*Q+\̀�defgh�ijk��m�nopqrjok�sjtjouj�ivukjw��ejop�sfkfm�KL-�W+V.*L�S-*�+W�7.6[LS�[.-S-\*S�*.-\T�T6*6�W+.�-6)L�Q\TQ7-\*�T-W-\S-�SaS*-X̀��a�+,S-.UQ\7�*L-�]5̂S�+U-.�*QX-b�6�_V.QSTQ)*Q+\�)6\�QT-\*QWa�YL-*L-.�Q\TQ7-\*�T-W-\S-�+V*)+X-S�6.-�QX[.+UQ\7̀�KLQS�*a[-�+W�6\6RaSQS�QS�[6.*Q)VR6.Ra�VS-WVR�YL-\�6SS-SSQ\7�*L-�-WW-)*S�+W�[.+7.6XX6*Q)�+.�[+RQ)a�)L6\7-S�YQ*LQ\�6�_V.QSTQ)*Q+\̀��defgh�ijk��m��pp��y~e��~equpq�kqyo�ky�fo�nokjef�kq�j��yy��xywgfeqor�ivukjwu�|v���n�qo�f�ijeqju�yt�i�fkkje���ykum�KL-�[QR+*�SQ*-S�).-6*-T�6\�Q\*-.6)*QU-�*++R�*+�6RR+Y�_V.QSTQ)*Q+\S�*+�6TT�T6*6�W.+X�*L-Q.�S*6*-�*+�[QR+*�SQ*-�T6*6̀�KL-�7.6[LS�+\�*L-�\-z*�[67-S�SL+Y�6�S-R-)*Q+\�+W�*L-�).+SS�_V.QSTQ)*Q+\6R�)+X[6.QS+\S�,-*Y--\�M+.*L�N6.+RQ\6�6\T�K.6UQS�N+V\*ab�K-z6S�Q\TQ7-\*�T-W-\S-�SaS*-X�[-.W+.X6\)-b�6S�Y-RR�6S�6�S).--\�SL+*�+W�*L-�
Page 120 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 121 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 122 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 123 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�
�
�

Page 124 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

�

Page 125 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

13�4�567-��

8�9:;<=>?@<�:@�A@B:C<@>�D<E<@=<�F<=<GHIJ�(K-�+L�*M-�N+O*�PNQ+.*6K*�6)MP-R-N-K*O�+L�*M-�7.6K*�S+.T�*+�*M-�UVWX5�QPY+*�OP*-OZ�6K[�6K\�]̂.PO[P)*P+KO�SM+�L+YY+S�PK�+̂.�L++*O*-QOZ�PO�*M-�*.6KOL+.N6*P+K�-6)M�+L�+̂.�67-K)P-O�̂K[-.S-K*�6O�*M-�.-ÔY*�+L�*MPO�Q.+]-)*_�̀*�*M-�O*6.*�+L�*M-�Q.+]-)*Z�*M-�PK[P7-K*�[-L-KO-�)+NN̂ KP*\�M6[�6YS6\O�O*.̂77Y-[�SP*M�N-6Ô.PK7�*M-�â6YP*\�+L�*M-P.�PK[P7-K*�[-L-KO-�O\O*-NO_�b+O*�[-L-KO-�67-K)P-O�)+̂Y[�K+*�6KOS-.�-R-K�*M-�N+O*�,6OP)�â-O*P+KOZ�Ô)M�6O�SM6*�M6QQ-K-[�*+�*M-P.�)YP-K*Oc�d+S�N6K\�)6O-O�[P[�*M-\�M6K[Y-c�eM-.-�S6O�K+*�-R-K�6K�67.--N-K*�+R-.�*M-�[-LPKP*P+K�+L�6�)6O-Z�6K[�SP*M+̂*�Ô)M�6K�67.--N-K*�M+S�)+̂Y[�6K\+K-�)+NQ6.-�[6*6�6).+OO�]̂.PO[P)*P+KOc�eM-�Q.+]-)*�,.+̂7M*�*+7-*M-.�L+̂.�]̂.PO[P)*P+KO�L.+N�6).+OO�*M-�)+̂K*.\�SM+�[-R-Y+Q-[�6�̂KPL+.N�)6O-�[-LPKP*P+K�6K[�6�)+NQ.-M-KOPR-�O\O*-N�*+�)6*-7+.Pf-�)6O-O�6K[�)YP-K*�+̂*)+N-OZ�6K[�*M-�*++YO�*+�6K6Y\f-�*M-�.-ÔY*O_�g+.�*M-�LP.O*�*PN-Z�S-�TK+S�[-LPKP*PR-Y\�SM6*�M6QQ-K-[�*+�+̂.�)YP-K*O_�VM6K7-O�PK�Q+YP)\�6K[�Q.6)*P)-�)6K�,-�-h6NPK-[�*M.+̂7M�*MPO�Y-KO�6K[�S-�)6K�TK+S�PL�*M-�)M6K7-O�.-ÔY*-[�PK�.-6Y�PNQ.+R-N-K*OZ�-R-K�*+�*M-�6)*̂6Y�K̂N,-.�+L�PK[PRP[̂6Y�)YP-K*O�SM+�.-)-PR-[�[PLL-.-K*�)6O-�+̂*)+N-O_�eM-�Q.+]-)*�M6O�[-R-Y+Q-[�6�̂KPL+.N�[-LPKP*P+K�+L�6�)6O-�6K[�,̂PY*�*M-�)+.-�[6*6�.-âP.-[�L+.�6K\�-R6Ŷ6*P+K�+L�PK[P7-K*�[-L-KO-�O\O*-NOi)YP-K*�)6O-�+̂*)+N-OiSMP)M�)6K�,-�6[[-[�*+�+R-.�*PN-_�eM-�Q.+]-)*�M6O�6Y.-6[\�6[[-[�6))-OO�*+�)+̂KO-Y�[6*6Z�PO�)̂..-K*Y\�S+.TPK7�*+�6[[�Q.-*.P6Y�.-Y-6O-�[6*6Z�6K[�-hQ-)*O�*+�)+K*PK̂-�+K�*+�K-S�6.-6O�6L*-.�*M6*_�5-.M6QO�+K-�+L�*M-�N+O*�PNQ+.*6K*�*-O*6N-K*O�*+�*M-�Ô))-OO�+L�*M-�Q.+]-)*�PO�*M6*�*M-�QPY+*�OP*-O�S6K*�*+�)+K*PK̂-�*MPO�S+.T�Q6O*�*M-�YPL-�+L�*M-�7.6K*_�g+.�6�[-O).PQ*P+K�+L�M+S�*M-�QPY+*�OP*-O�[-LPK-[�6�)6O-�O--�Q̀Q-K[Ph�j_�XRP[-K)-k,6O-[�Q.6)*P)-O�6.-�*M-�7+Y[�O*6K[6.[�PK�[-R-Y+QPK7�).PNPK6Y�]̂O*P)-�Q+YP)\_�5.6)*P*P+K-.O�S6K*�*+�TK+S�SM6*�S+.TO_�l-7POY6*̂.-O�S6K*�)+O*k-LL-)*PR-�Q.+7.6NO_�eM-�Q̂,YP)�S6K*O�*+�TK+S�*M6*�P*O�*6h�[+YY6.O�6.-�,-PK7�̂O-[�-LLP)P-K*Y\_�mK�+.[-.�*+�Q.+R-�*M-�-LL-)*PR-K-OO�+L�Q+YP)P-OZ�S-�N̂ O*�,-�6,Y-�*+�N-6Ô.-�*M-�+̂*)+N-O�+L�Q+*-K*P6Y�Q.+7.6NO_�nKL+.*̂K6*-Y\Z�PK[P7-K*�[-L-KO-�M6O�Y677-[�,-MPK[�+*M-.�).PNPK6Y�]̂O*P)-�Q.+7.6NO�PK�PNQY-N-K*PK7�-NQP.P)6Y�*++YO�6K[�-RP[-K)-k,6O-[�O*̂[P-O_�ô*�6O�6�.-ÔY*�+L�*M-�UVWX5�5PY+*�WP*-�5.+]-)*�*M-�Y6K[O)6Q-�M6O�)M6K7-[_�eM-�Q.+]-)*�Ô))--[-[�PK�̂K[-.*6TPK7�*M-�-K+.N+̂O�*6OT�+L�[-R-Y+QPK7�-6O\k*+k̂O-�6K[�̂K[-.O*6K[6,Y-�[6*6�O*6K[6.[O�6K[�-NQP.P)6Y�N-6Ô.-O_�Xâ6YY\�PNQ+.*6K*Z�*M-�QPY+*�OP*-O�).-6*-[�*++YTP*O�L+.�̂O-�,\�PK[P7-K*�[-L-KO-�O\O*-NO�6).+OO�*M-�)+̂K*.\_�5.P+.�*+�UVWX5Z�Q+YP)\�.-O-6.)M-.O�6K[�PK[P7-K*�[-L-KO-�6[R+)6*-O�L+)̂O-[�+K�N-6Ô.PK7�PKQ̂*O�*+�)+NQ6.-�O\O*-NO_�ô*�K-P*M-.�*M-�O*6*̂*+.\�.-âP.-N-K*O�K+.�PKQ̂*k,6O-[�6K6Y\OPO�SPYY�6KOS-.�*M-�N+O*�PNQ+.*6K*�â-O*P+Kp�qM6*�6.-�*M-�,-O*�Q.6)*P)-O�L+.�Q.+RP[PK7�PK[P7-K*�[-L-KO-c�qP*M�*M-�[-R-Y+QN-K*�+L�+̂*)+N-�N-6Ô.-OZ�*M-�PK[P7-K*�[-L-KO-�)+NN̂ KP*\�K+S�M6O�*M-�*++YO�*+�,-7PK�)+NQ6.PK7�Q.+7.6NO�6K[�6)MP-R-N-K*O�PK�6�O\O*-N6*P)�S6\Z�Y-6[PK7�*+�.-L+.NO�*M6*�6.-�[.PR-K�,\�L6)*OZ�K+*�6K-)[+*-O_�q-�O6\�*M-�Y6K[O)6Q-�M6O�)M6K7-[Z�,-)6̂O-�M6RPK7�*MPO�[6*6�M-.6Y[O�*M-�,-7PKKPK7�+L�6�K-S�-.6_�qP*M�6))-OO�*+�*MPO�[6*6Z�PK[P7-K*�[-L-KO-�)6K�,-7PK�*MPKTPK7�O*.6*-7P)6YY\�PK�K-S�S6\O_�q-�)6K�,-7PK�*+�P[-K*PL\�6.-6O�+L�.-L+.N�*M6*�SPYY�M6R-�*M-�N+O*�PNQ6)*�+K�*M-�7.-6*-O*�K̂N,-.�+L�YPR-O_�q-�.-)+7KPf-�*M6*�S-�6.-�]̂O*�6*�*M-�,-7PKKPK7�+L�*MPO�K-S�-.6�6K[�P*�SPYY�*6T-�*PN-�*+�Q.+)-OO�*M-�[6*6�6K[�̂K[-.O*6K[�SM6*�P*�N-6KOZ�,̂*�L+.�*M-�LP.O*�*PN-Z�*M-�+QQ+.*̂KP*\�PO�*M-.-_�o-Y+S�PO�6�YPO*�+L�O+N-�+L�*M-�.-O-6.)M�*M6*�PO�K+S�SP*MPK�+̂.�7.6OQ_�
Page 126 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

12�3�456-��

17�899:;<=>�?>@=A�B+CD5.-�)EF-G*�+H*)+C-I�,J�*K-�L-EFM-.J�IJI*-C�+.�5**+.G-J�*JD-�NDH,EF)�L-O-GL-.P�D.FM5*-�5IIF6G-L�)+HGI-EP�)+G*.5)*�5**+.G-JQ7�(G�5M-.56-P�L+-I�+G-�IJI*-C�6-G-.5*-�,-**-.�)EF-G*�+H*)+C-I�*K5G�+*K-.IR��/7�ST@UV9�:W�X=YZ=[9�W:;�\;:@:[U][�̂X_\̀�a:<9;UV9�b>[9=T�:<�a]c=<9�dZ9V:T=[�̂eàA�B+CD5.-�)EF-G*�)5I-�+H*)+C-I�,-O+.-�5GL�5O*-.�fg4�)+G*.5)*I�h-.-�FGF*F5*-L7��i7�jG5EJk-�*K-�lCD5)*�+O�4+EF)J�BK5G6-Im�jG5EJk-�,-O+.-�5GL�5O*-.�+H*)+C-�L5*5�*+�C-5IH.-�*K-�FCD5)*�+O�D+EF)J�)K5G6-7��27�S<W:;TU9c:<�9:�bZ@@:;9�899:;<=>[A�lL-G*FOJ�h5JI�h-�)5G�D.+MFL-�5**+.G-JI�hF*K�)5I-�+H*)+C-�L5*5�*K5*�hFEE�K-ED�FGO+.C�*K-�D.5)*F)-�+O�FGLF6-G*�L-O-GI-7�nK5*�FGO+.C5*F+G�h+HEL�,-�C+I*�K-EDOHE�*+�G-h�5GL�-oD-.F-G)-L�5**+.G-JIR�p7�899:;<=>�q:Z;[�@=;�aU[=�8<U]>[c[A�jG5EJk-�)EF-G*�)5I-�+H*)+C-I�,J�K+H.I�D-.�)5I-�O+.�D.FM5*-�5IIF6G-L�)+HGI-E�N4jBQ7�nK5*�FCD5)*�L+-I�*K-�GHC,-.�+O�K+H.I�h+.r-L�+G�5�)5I-�K5M-�+G�)EF-G*�+H*)+C-IR��s7�a]c=<9�dZ9V:T=[�t>�?>@=�:W�aU[=A�nK-.-�FI�FGLF6-G*�L-O-GI-�K5MFG6�*K-�6.-5*-I*�FCD5)*R�j.-�*K-.-�*JD-I�+O�)5I-I�hK-.-�5�D5.*F)HE5.�*JD-�+O�5**+.G-J�+,*5FGI�,-**-.�)EF-G*�+H*)+C-IR�j.-�*K-.-�*JD-I�+O�)5I-I�hK-.-�h5FMFG6�)+HGI-E�FI�G+*P�+G�5M-.56-P�5�LFI5LM5G*56-R�u7�8<U]>v=�a]c=<9�dZ9V:T=[�t>�w=W=<xU<9�XUV=�U<x�y=<x=;A�z+�)EF-G*�+H*)+C-I�LFOO-.�IF6GFOF)5G*EJ�hK-G�h-�E++r�5*�L-O-GL5G*I{�.5)-�+.�6-GL-.R��|7�?cT=�9:�X=[:]}=�aU[=[A�~+h�L+-I�*FC-�*+�.-I+EM-�)5I-I�FCD5)*�)EF-G*�)5I-�+H*)+C-IR���7�ST@UV9�:W�S<}=[9c�U9:;[�:<�a]c=<9�dZ9V:T=[A�z+-I�K5MFG6�5G�FGM-I*F65*+.�+G�*K-�)5I-�FCD5)*�)EF-G*�+H*)+C-IP�-ID-)F5EEJ�O+.�CFIL-C-5G+.�)5I-IR��107�a]c=<9�aU[=�dZ9V:T=[�t>�a:Z<9>�U<x�wc[9;cV9A�jG5EJk-�+H*)+C-I�,J�)+HG*J�5GL�LFI*.F)*7�j.-�*K-.-�5.-5I�*K5*�G--L�5IIFI*5G)-�+.�5.-5I�*K5*�)5G�IK-L�EF6K*�+G�,-I*�D.5)*F)-IR�117��ZU<9cW>�899:;<=>�aU[=]:Ux[A�lGM-I*F65*-�*K-�FCD5)*�+O�)5I-E+5LI�+G�)EF-G*�+H*)+C-I7�nK5*�)5G�h-�E-5.G�5,+H*�+D*FCHC�)5I-E+5L�E-M-EIR�nK5*�FI�*K-�5M-.56-�)5I-�LFID+IF*F+G�.5*-�+O�5**+.G-JIR�nK5*�IK+HEL�F*�,-R��1/7��=;9cVU]�}=;[Z[�q:;cv:<9U]�X=@;=[=<9U9c:<A�z+-I�K5MFG6�+G-�5**+.G-J�*K.+H6K�5EE�DK5I-I�+O�5�)5I-�6-G-.5*-�,-**-.�)EF-G*�)5I-�+H*)+C-IR�1i7�899:;<=>�q:Z;]>�XU9=[A�jG5EJk-�)EF-G*�+H*)+C-I�,J�*K-�K+H.EJ�.5*-�D5FL7�z+�)K5G6-I�FG�K+H.EJ�.5*-I�FCD5)*�)EF-G*�+H*)+C-IR��127�X=V]U[[cWcVU9c:<�b9Zx>A�lL-G*FOJ�I*5*H*-I�*K5*�)+HEL�,-�.-)E5IIFOF-L�5I�FGO.5)*F+GI7�1p7��:9c:<[�\;UV9cV=A��M5EH5*-�*K-�-OO-)*FM-G-II�+O�C+*F+GI�D.5)*F)-�+G�)EF-G*�)5I-�+H*)+C-I7�1s7�eZTt=;�:W�a:<9c<ZU<V=[�@=;�aU[=A��M5EH5*-�*K-�FCD5)*�+O�)+G*FGH5G)-I�+G�)EF-G*�)5I-�+H*)+C-I7�1u7�899:;<=>���@=;c=<V=�U<x�b9UWW�?Z;<:}=;A�~+h�L+-I�5**+.G-J�-oD-.F-G)-�5GL�+.�I*5OO�*H.G+M-.�FCD5)*�)EF-G*�)5I-�+H*)+C-IR�1|7�_c;[9�a]c=<9�a:<9UV9A�z+-I�K+h��HF)rEJ�5**+.G-JI�C--*�hF*K�)EF-G*I�FCD5)*�)5I-�+H*)+C-IR�1�7�eZTt=;�:W�a�U;�=[�@=;�aU[=A�z+-I�*K-�GHC,-.�+O�)K5.6-I�FCD5)*�)EF-G*�+H*)+C-IR��
Page 127 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

13�4�567-��

899:;<=>�?+�@-AB�-CB6DE�*@-�.-F-6.)@�)6B6)G*H�+I�*@-�E-I-DF-�)+JJKDG*HL�6�F-.G-F�+I�*++AMG*F�N6F�).-6*-E�)+D*6GDGD7�*@-�GDI+.J6*G+DL�F*-BO,HOF*-B�GDF*.K)*G+DFL�6DE�*++AF�PFK)@�6F�B.+7.6JF�*@6*�)+E-�E6*6Q�*+�6AA+N�+*@-.�GDEG7-D*�E-I-DF-�67-D)G-F�*+�.-BAG)6*-�RSTU5�6DE�RSTU5�5GA+*�TG*-�N+.MV�?@-�RSTU5�N-,FG*-�GF�)K..-D*AH�,-GD7�)+JBA-*-AH�.-WGF-E�6DE�F@+KAE�,-�)+JBA-*-E�,H�*@-�-DE�+I�()*+,-.�/012V�X*�N@G)@�B+GD*L�*@-�*++AMG*F�)6D�,-�6))-FF-E�6*�NNNVD)GEFV+.7�,H�F-A-)*GD7�YZ[Z\]̂_�̀�YZab]c[�*@-D�de[cZf[�gh\ij\ckbl�m]bnẐcV�o	p�	�q�r������s�t����	
��u��pv	
w�X�*++AMG*�*@6*�B.+WGE-F�E-I-DE-.F�NG*@�*@-�*++AF�*+�6EW+)6*-�I+.�6DE�*+�F-*�KB�GDO@+KF-�.-F-6.)@�B+FG*G+DFV��@**BwxxNNNVDA6E6100H-6.FV+.7xFG*-FxE-I6KA*xIGA-FxRyXzX{/0?++AMG*{/0O{/0|-F-6.)@{/0S6B6)G*HVBEI�t�����
��}��~�
����������u��pv	
w��X�N-,O,6F-E�*++AMG*�*@6*�GDF*.K)*F��K.GFEG)*G+DF�@+N�*+�E-W-A+B�)+JB6.6,A-�)6F-�+K*)+J-�E6*6�6DE��5�F�KFGD7�KDGI+.J�E6*6�E-IGDG*G+DF�6DE�B.+*+)+AF�6DE�@+N�*+�)+JB6.-�FHF*-J�B-.I+.J6D)-�6).+FF��K.GFEG)*G+DFL�GD)AKEGD7�6D�GD*-.6)*GW-�*++A�N@-.-�*@-H�)6D�6EE�*@-G.�E6*6�*+�)+JB6.-�NG*@�BGA+*�FG*-�E6*6V�?@-��5�F�J-6FK.-�*@-�)+.-�+K*)+J-F�+I�6D�GDEG7-D*�E-I-DF-�FHF*-Jw�N@6*�@6BB-D-E�*+�*@-�)AG-D*�6*�*@-�)+D)AKFG+D�+I�*@-�)6F-V�XBB-DEGC�U�GD)AKE-F�F6JBA-�F).--D�F@+*F�+I�*@-�S6F-�(K*)+J-�?++AMG*�*+�GAAKF*.6*-�@+N�*@-�GD*-.6)*GW-�*++AMG*F�NGAA�N+.MV��������
���

������~�
����������u��pv	
w�X�N-,O,6F-E�*++AMG*�*@6*�GDF*.K)*F��K.GFEG)*G+DF�@+N�*+�E-W-A+B�)+JB6.6,A-�6))-FF�*+�6**+.D-H�E6*6�6DE��5�FV�?@-��5�F�J-6FK.-�@+N�N-AA�6D�GDEG7-D*�E-I-DF-�FHF*-J�B.+*-)*F�*@-�.G7@*�*+�)+KDF-A�6DE�-DFK.-F�*@6*�6))-FF�*+�)+KDF-A�GF�*GJ-AH�-D+K7@�*+�B.-F-.W-�)+DF*G*K*G+D6A�.G7@*FV����
�	�p�r�p�����~�
����������u��pv	
w�?@-�RSTU5�5GA+*�TG*-�5.+�-)*�GF�)K..-D*AH�N+.MGD7�*+�E-W-A+B�KDGI+.J�E6*6�6DE��5�F�*+�J-6FK.-�GDEG7-D*�E-I-DF-�FHF*-J�B-.I+.J6D)-�EK.GD7�*@-�B.-*.G6A�.-A-6F-�B@6F-V�UW-D�*@+K7@�*@-�7.6D*�@6F�-DE-EL�*@GF�N+.M�NGAA�)+D*GDK-V��t����~�
������s����u��pv	
w�X�N-,O,6F-E�*++AMG*�*@6*�GDF*.K)*F�+*@-.��K.GFEG)*G+DF�@+N�*+�,KGAE�6�E6*6�N6.-@+KF-�+.�E6*6�E-B+FG*+.H�*+�@+KF-L�GD*-7.6*-L�6DE�6D6AH�-�*@-�A6.7-�E6*6F-*F�+I*-D�6)).K-E�EK.GD7�FHF*-JF�-W6AK6*G+D�.-F-6.)@V�?@-�*++AMG*�GD)AKE-F�6�)+BH�+I�*@-�RSTU5�E6*6�N6.-@+KF-L�N@G)@�GF�6W6GA6,A-�I+.�D+DO)+JJ-.)G6A�KF-�KB+D�.-�K-F*V��t����������}��������������	���t�}���	����	���w�?@-�)@6AA-D7-�RSTU5�I6)-E�GD�.-).KG*GD7�BGA+*�FG*-F�I+.�*@-�RSTU5�5GA+*�TG*-�5.+�-)*�N6F�*@-�E-I-DF-�)+JJKDG*H�F�7-D-.6A�KDI6JGAG6.G*H�NG*@�6DE�AGJG*-E�MD+NA-E7-�6,+K*�B.+7.6J�-W6AK6*G+DFL�B-.I+.J6D)-�J-6FK.-J-D*L�6DE�@+N�*@-H�N+KAE�6BBAH�*+�GDEG7-D*�E-I-DF-�N+.MV�RSTU5�).-6*-E�6�F@+.*�WGE-+�B.-F-D*6*G+D�E-F).G,GD7�B-.I+.J6D)-�J-6FK.-J-D*�J-*@+E+A+7HL�G*F�6BBAG)6*G+D�*+�GDEG7-D*�E-I-DF-L�6DE�G*F�,-D-IG*FV��+*@�*@-��jk�Z�6DE�)+JB6DG+D�WGE-+�6.-�6W6GA6,A-�+D�*@-�THF*-JF�UW6AK6*G+D�5.+�-)*�N-,FG*-�E-F).G,-E�6,+W-V��t��������	
����H�R+W-J,-.�/012L�RS�zT�NGAA�@6W-�IGDGF@-E�*@-�RSTU5�N-,FG*-L�N@-.-�*@-�GDEG7-D*�E-I-DF-�)+JJKDG*H�)6D�E+NDA+6E�*@-�RSTU5�5-.I+.J6D)-��-6FK.-F��KGE-L�)+JB6DG+D�WGE-+L�*++AMG*FL�6DE�GDI+.J6*G+D�+D�*@-�RSTU5�5GA+*�TG*-�5.+�-)*�*+�B.+WGE-�GDF*6D*�6))-FF�I+.�+*@-.�GDEG7-D*�E-I-DF-�67-D)G-F�*+�*@GF�GJB+.*6D*L�+D7+GD7�N+.MV�
Page 128 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

13�4�567-��

8��	��9����	�
	:���
�
	�
	���;���<��	=��
�9�;�����>=���	��?�@ABC5�D-E-F+G-D�6�G.-H-I*6*J+IK�LMJ)M�L6H�7JE-I�*+�*M-�NOP�A+QQJ**--K�LMJ)M�JD-I*JRJ-D�*M-�,6HJ)�D-H).JG*JE-�H*6*JH*J)H�JIDJ7-I*�D-R-IH-�67-I)J-H�HM+SFD�G.+EJD-�+I�6I�6IIS6F�,6HJHT�UM-�@VPOP�).-6*-D�*M-�.-H+S.)-�7SJD-K�WXYZ[�\X]X�̂_̀ab�\̀c̀dèa�faghaXi�j̀ èY�]g�kaX[lK�LMJ)M�JH�G+H*-D�+I�J*H�L-,HJ*-T�mM**G?nnLLLTIF6D6100o-6.HT+.7nQ-Q,-.p.-H+S.)-HnD-R-ID-.p.-H+S.)-HnD-R-ID-.pF-76FpH-.EJ)-Hp0qT��rstuv�wxyx�zx{|}~��|�U+�+G-.6*J+I6FJ�-�*M-�G-.R+.Q6I)-�JIDJ)6*+.H�+S*FJI-D�JI�*M-�j��̂f�f̀acgaiXd[̀�� X̀Y�àY���ZèK�@ABC5�I--D-D�*+�,SJFD�*M-�*-)MI+F+7J)6F�JIR.6H*.S)*S.-�I-)-HH6.o�*+�M+SH-�6ID�JI*-7.6*-�D6*6�R.+Q�QSF*JGF-�H+S.)-HK��I+LI�6H�6�D6*6�L6.-M+SH-�+.�D6*6�D-G+HJ*+.oT�@+.*M�A6.+FJI6�G.+)-HH-H�Q+.-�*M6I�1�QJFFJ+I� 6DSF*� ).JQJI6F�)6H-H� 6� o-6.K� LMJ)M�*.6IHF6*-H�*+�*M-�)+S.*�HoH*-Q�7-I-.6*JI7�)F+H-�*+���QJFFJ+I�D6*6�.-)+.DH�+I�6I�6IIS6F�,6HJHT�UMJH�JH�6�F+*�+R�D6*6�6ID�+IFo�+I-�+R�*M-�D6*6�H+S.)-H�@ABC5�SH-DT�U+�H*+.-K�)F-6IK�)+IE-.*K�6ID�JI*-7.6*-�D6*6�SH-D�,o�@ABC5K�7.6I*�RSIDH�L-.-�SH-D� *+� MJ.-� 6I� �U�G.+7.6QQ-.�LM+�,SJF*�6�D6*6�L6.-M+SH-T�@ABC5�6FH+�).-6*-D�6�O6*6��6.-M+SH-�U++F�J*� *+� M-FG� +*M-.�JIDJ7-I*�D-R-IH-�67-I)J-H�,SJFD�6�D6*6�L6.-M+SH-�R+.�*M-QH-FE-H�6ID�*M-�D6*6�L6.-M+SH-� G.+7.6Q� JH�6E6JF6,F-�*+�+*M-.�JIDJ7-I*�D-R-IH-� 67-I)J-H� SG+I�.-�S-H*�R+.�I+Ip)+QQ-.)J6F�SH-T�r��w���|�|x{�}�x���wxyx���x������s~���yy||���w���UM-�@VPOP�-H*6,FJHM-D�*M-�I6*J+I6F�N-H-6.)M���O6*6�PI6FoHJH�A+QQJ**--�mNOPq�*+�R6)JFJ*6*-�6ID�JIR+.Q�*M-�L+.��+R�*M-��SH*J)-�B*6ID6.DHK�CE6FS6*J+I�6ID�N-H-6.)M��IJ*J6*JE-�m�BCN�qT�UM+Q6H��T��6M-.K�@A�OB�C�-)S*JE-�OJ.-)*+.K�6ID��6.76.-*�PT��.-HH-IHK�@A�OB�N-H-6.)M�OJ.-)*+.K�6.-�Q-Q,-.H�+R�*M-�NOP�A+QQJ**--�6ID�M6E-�6**-ID-D�6ID�G.-H-I*-D�6*�6FF�NOP�)+IR-.-I)-H�*+�D6*-T��+.-+E-.K�*M-�NOP�
Page 129 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

13�4�567-��

8+99:**--�;.+<:=-=�6>>:>*6?)-�6?=�@--=,6)A�*+�*B-�C8DE5�5:F+*�D:*-�5.+G-)*H�IB-�JKL�8+99:**--�6>>:>*-=�C8DE5�:?�.-).M:*:?7�C8DE5�;:F+*�>:*->�6?=�;.+<:=-=�6�@+.M9�*+�.-<:-N�6?=�=:>)M>>�*B-�N+.A�+@�*B-�C8DE5�5:F+*�D:*-�5.+G-)*O�:?)FM=:?7�;.+<:=:?7�@--=,6)A�+?�*B-�P5Q>�*B6*�N-.-�=-<-F+;-=H��I+�B-F;�6=<6?)-�;.+7.69�-<6FM6*:+?�N+.A�:?�*B-�=-@-?>-�)+99M?:*RO�C8DE5�=:>*.:,M*-=�*B-�STUVW�XYUTZ[\Y�]̂_V̀a_�bcYZdYV[T\�èUfTUaY\g̀�h Ỳ_dÙ_�id[j̀�6?=�)+9;6?:+?�<:=-+�*+�JKL�8+99:**--�9-9,-.>�6?=�C8DE5k>�F:>*>-.<O�NB:)B�)+?*6:?>�+<-.�l00�:?=:7-?*�=-@-?>-�;.6)*:*:+?-.>�6?=�.->-6.)B-.>�NB+�6>A-=�*+�,-�A-;*�:?@+.9-=�+@�C8DE5�;.+7.->>H�C8DE5�*.6)A-=�*B-�.->MF*>�+@�*B-�id[j̀m_�=:>*.:,M*:+?�6?=�+<-.�lln�+@�F:>*>-.<�.-):;:-?*>�+;-?-=�6?=�.-6=�*B-�96:F:?7O�9+.-�*B6?�B6F@�+@�NB+9�*B-?�;.+)--=-=�*+�=+N?F+6=�*B-�id[j̀H�D:?)-�*B-�?6*:+?6F�6<-.67-�.->;+?>-�+@�F:>*>-.<�.-):;:-?*>�*+�6�96:F:?7�:>�1onO�C8DE5p>�20n�.->;+?>-�.6*-�>:9;FR�)+?@:.9>�*B-�?6*:+?6F�:?*-.->*�,R�*B-�=-@-?>-�)+99M?:*R�:?�-<:=-?)-q,6>-=�.->-6.)BH�IB-�id[j̀�6?=�)+9;6?:+?�<:=-+�6.-�;-.96?-?*FR�6<6:F6,F-�+?�C8DE5p>�N-,>:*-�6*�NNNH?):=>H+.7�,R�>-F-)*:?7�r̀_̀YUgW�s�r̀tTUV_�6?=�*B-?�]̂_V̀a_�bcYZdYV[T\�eUTùgVv�L?�JKL�8+99:**--�9-9,-.O�L?=.-N�K6<:->O�K:.-)*+.�+@�8.:9:?6F�wM>*:)-�J->-6.)B�6*�*B-�C-N�x+.A�D*6*-�(@@:)-�+@�Q?=:7-?*�y-76F�D-.<:)->O�B6>�+.76?:z-=�6?�:?=:7-?*�=-@-?>-�.->-6.)B�)+?@-.-?)-�@+.�*B-�=-@-?>-�)+99M?:*R�*+�,-�B-F=�:?�C+<-9,-.�/012�6*�*B-�L9-.:)6?�D+):-*R�+@�8.:9:?+F+7R�8+?@-.-?)-H�IB-�C8DE5�5:F+*�D:*->�6.-�-{):*-=�*+�>B6.-�*B-:.�N+.A�N:*B�).:9:?6F�GM>*:)-�;.+@->>:+?6F>�@.+9�6.+M?=�*B-�?6*:+?H�|}~~��~�|}���}����}��}�}���~����������������}�����}���L�9MF*:q>*6*-�6;;.+6)B�N6>�+?-�+@�*B-�9+>*�:9;+.*6?*�A-R>�*+�*B-�;.+G-)*k>�>M))->>H�8+M.*�>R>*-9>�6.-�)+9;F-{�6?=�+@*-?�B6<-�*B-:.�+N?�*-.9:?+F+7R�6?=�F6?7M67-O�96A:?7�)+9;6.:>+?�6).+>>�GM.:>=:)*:+?>�=:@@:)MF*H��R�)+FF6,+.6*:?7�6).+>>�>*6*->O�*B-�;:F+*�>:*->�N-.-�6,F-�*+�=-<-F+;�M?:@+.9�)+=:?7O�)6*-7+.:z6*:+?O�6?=�=6*6�=-@:?:*:+?>�*B6*�96;;-=�F+)6F�:?=:<:=M6F�)+M.*�>R>*-9�+M*)+9->�*+�6�>*6?=6.=:z-=�>-*�+@�+M*)+9->�)+9;6.6,F-�*+�-6)B�+*B-.H�D*6?=6.=:z:?7�+M.�.->MF*>�6FF+N-=�?+*�+?FR�@+.�9-6?:?7@MF�)+9;6.:>+?>�6).+>>�GM.:>=:)*:+?>O�,M*�6F>+�F-=�*+�*B-�=-<-F+;9-?*�+@�6�)+99+?�F6?7M67-�*B6*�N6>�9+.-�*.6?>;6.-?*�6?=�-?7-?=-.-=�>B6.-=�M?=-.>*6?=:?7H�8+9;6.:?7�=6*6�6?=�=-<-F+;:?7�;.+*+)+F>�6).+>>�>*6*->�B-F;-=�:=-?*:@R�6?=�6<+:=�;+*-?*:6F�;:*@6FF>�*B6*�6.:>-�@.+9�=:@@-.-?)->�,-*N--?�>R>*-9>H�Q?�@6)*O�+?-�+@�9+>*�:9;+.*6?*�-F-9-?*>�+@�+M.�9-*B+=+F+7R�N6>�*B-�)F6>>:@:)6*:+?�+@�)6>->�,R�b�tT_dÙ��̀c̀ZH�E{;+>M.-�y-<-F�.-@-.>�*+�*B-�)F6>>:@:)6*:+?�+@�)6>->�6>�-:*B-.��1���:7B�E{;+>M.-�+.�)6>->�)+?*6:?:?7�+@@-?>->�*B6*�6.-�*R;:)6FFR�>-?*-?)-=�*+�:?)6.)-.6*:+?�M;+?�)+?<:)*:+?O�+.�/��y+N�E{;+>M.-�+.�)6>->�)+?*6:?:?7�+@@-?>->�*B6*�*R;:)6FFR�.->MF*�:?�=:>9:>>6F>�+.�@-->�6?=�@:?->�+?FRH�L?6FRz:?7�+M*)+9-�=6*6�@.+9�=:@@-.-?*�>*6*->�B:7BF:7B*-=�*B-�@6)*�*B6*�GM.:>=:)*:+?>�B6<-�=:@@-.:?7�;.+;+.*:+?>�+@�*B->-�*R;->�+@�)6>->H��:*B+M*�*B-�:?)FM>:+?�+@�b�tT_dÙ��̀c̀Z�:?�*B-�9-*B+=+F+7RO�)+9;6.:?7�=-@-?>-�>R>*-9�+M*)+9->�6).+>>�GM.:>=:)*:+?>�N+MF=�B6<-�,--?�B+;-F->>FR�9:>F-6=:?7O�,-)6M>-�>*6*->�N:*B�6�B:7B�;.+;+.*:+?�+@��T��b�tT_dÙ�)6>->�N+MF=�B6<-�B6=�>:7?:@:)6?*FR�,-**-.�)6>-�+M*)+9->�*B6*�B6=�?+*B:?7�*+�=+�N:*B��M6F:*R�+@�*B-�=-@-?>-�>R>*-9H�IB:>�).:*:)6F�=:@@-.-?)-�6).+>>�).:9:?6F�GM>*:)-�>R>*-9>�N+MF=�?+*�B6<-�,--?�=:>)+<-.-=�:@�6�>:?7F-�GM.:>=:)*:+?�B6=�
Page 130 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

13�4�567-��

89:-.*6;-9�*<=>�?.+@-)*A�B�)+C?D-*-�-E?D696*=+9�+F�-E?+>8.-�D-G-D�69:�=*>�=C?6)*�+9�).+>>H@8.=>:=)*=+9�)+C?6.=>+9>�=>�?.+G=:-:�=9�B??-9:=E�IA�J+.-+G-.K�)+C?6.=97�:6*6�6).+>>�C8D*=?D-�@8.=>:=)*=+9>�D-:�*+�=99+G6*=G-�>*.6*-7=->A�L<=D-�:-G-D+?=97�*<-�6))->>�*+�6**+.9-M�N5O>K�*<-�?=D+*�>=*->�-9)+89*-.-:�>-G-.-�:6*6�D=C=*6*=+9>A�I+.�*P+�=C?+.*69*�6.-6>�*<6*� P-� P69*-:� *+�C-6>8.-K�6))->>�*+�)+89>-D�6*�,6=D�:-*-.C=96*=+9>�69:�6*�F=.>*�6??-6.69)->�,-F+.-�6�@8:7-K�9+9-�+F�*<-�>=*->�<6:�6))->>�*+�*<=>�:6*6�+.�*<-�.->+8.)->�*+�)+DD-)*�=*�6*�6�)6>-�D-G-D�P=*<=9�*<-�F+.->--6,D-�F8*8.-A�Q<-�D6);�+F�:6*6K�<+P-G-.K�:=:�9+*�D->>-9�*<-�=C?+.*69)-�+F�,-=97�6,D-�*+�R869*=FM�69:�.-?+.*�P=*<�*.69>?6.-9)M�*<-�>*67->�=9�6�)6>-�P<-.-�:-F-9:69*>�6)*86DDM�<6G-�6))->>�*+�)+89>-DK�6>�=>�*<-=.�)+9>*=*8*=+96D� .=7<*A�S.6=9>*+.C=97�*+7-*<-.K�*<-�?=D+*�>=*->�P-.-�6,D-�*+�:-G=>-�*<-�>*.6*-7M�+F�)+DD-)*=97�*<=>�=9F+.C6*=+9�*<.+87<� -9G=.+9C-9*6D�>)69�N5O>A��T+DD-)*=97�*<=>�:6*6�+9�6�>*6*-H,MH>*6*-�,6>=>�6).+>>�*<-�)+89*.M�=>�6�F-6>=,D-�?.+@-)*A���U+*-V�B9�-9G=.+9C-9*6D�>)69�N5O�.-F-.>�*+�6�C-6>8.-�,6>-:�+9�69�+.769=W6*=+9X>�>8.G-M�+.�Y>)69Z�=*>�+.769=W6*=+96D�>*.8)*8.-� *+� =:-9*=FM�P<-*<-.K�69:�*<-�-E*-9*�*+�P<=)<K�6�>-.G=)-K�>8)<�6>�*<-�?.+G=>=+9�+F�)+89>-D�6*�=9=*=6D�,6=D�>-**=97>K�=>�?.+G=:-:A�

[\]̂ _�̀aabcc�de�̀ddefgbh�]bibadbj�kbh�_bflefmngab�ogjpandefc�qk_ocrst]t�]dndbc�̀dunuvingabw�̀aabcc�de�\exgcbi�nd�ogpdpni�ynpi�zbdbfmpgndpegc�{�|pfcd�̀}}bnfngabc�yblefb�n�~xj�b|���� �k_o��ooow���b�_fe}efdpeg�el�ogpdpni�ynpi�zbdbfmpgndpegc���bfb�d�b�ogjp�bgd�zblbgcb�]hcdbm�_fe�pjbj�̀aabcc�de�\exgcbi�pg�̀jxid�\fpmpgni�\ncbct�� �k_o��o�w���b�_fe}efdpeg�el�|pfcd�̀}}bnfngab�\exfd�]bccpegc�yblefb�n�~xj�b���bfb�d�b�ogjp�bgd�zblbgcb�]hcdbm�_fe�pjbj�̀aabcc�de�\exgcbi�de��xniplpbj�zblbgjngdc�pg�̀jxid�\fpmpgni�\ncbct�st]t�]dndbc ìi d̀��bncd���� �bcc�d�ng���� [egb ìi d̀��bncd���� �bcc�d�ng���� [egb���������������������������������������������������� ��¡ ¢���£���¢�� ��� �������¡����¤������¥���¦��§�£����̈�©��̈�������̈������̈£�ª�����ª�� ¡��«¬�¡������������«���������©¡��  ���©�¦�������� ��������®®�����¡���� ����̄�������̄°����̄£�§��®�©����̄£�±����«�̄£��²����̄£�³����̄� ©����������̄� ©�¢��� �©́���́��©����́�¦��µ����«�°����¶©����̈�����·�¡ ©���������·�¡ ©�¢��� ��̧�������ª��²���¡� «¹�̧¯�̧²���̧�°�����¡� «¹�̧º» �©¼����� ¼��¦����½��©��¦ ��½�� �¼��¦����½��������½«����¦¾�¿ÀÁÂÃÄÅÆ�ÇÀÈ�ÉÀÉÊÉÇÂ�ËÇÉÂ�ÄÅÊÅÌÍÉÀÇÊÉÎÀÆ�ÏÐÅÌÅ�ÊÐÅ�ÄÅÑÅÀÄÇÀÊ�ÐÇÄ�ÊÐÅ�ÎÒÒÎÌÊÃÀÉÊÈ�ÊÎ�ÁÎÀÆÃÂÊ�ÏÉÊÐ�ÇÀ�ÇÊÊÎÌÀÅÈÓ�ÌÅÔÇÌÄÂÅÆÆ�ÎÑ�ÏÐÅÊÐÅÌ�ÊÐÅ�ÄÅÑÅÀÄÇÀÊ�ÇÁÊÃÇÂÂÈ�ÊÎÎÕ�ÇÄÖÇÀÊÇÔÅ�ÎÑ�ÊÐÅ�ÎÒÒÎÌÊÃÀÉÊÈ×
Page 131 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

13�4�567-��

899:;;�<=�>:;:?@9A�BCDEE;�?FG�H?<?�I;�?�J?<D=F?E�I;;K:�L+�M6.*N)NM6*-�NO�*P-�QRST5�5NU+*�SN*-�5.+V-)*W�MNU+*�XN*-X�O--Y-Y�*+�Z--*�*P.--�M.-.-[\NXN*-X]�1̂�P6_-�6))-XX�*+�Y6*6�̀+.�+,*6NO�6))-XX�[\N)aUb̂W�/̂�P6_-�6*�U-6X*�1�cLT�.-X-6.)P�M+XN*N+O�*+�d+.a�+O�*P-�M.+V-)*�e+.�*d+�b-6.XW�6OY�f̂�P6_-�*P-�P6.Yd6.-�6OY�X+e*d6.-�O--Y-Y�*+�6O6Ubg-�*P-�Y6*6h�i\.NO7�*P-�.-).\N*Z-O*�MP6X-�+e�*P-�M.+V-)*W�N*�,-)6Z-�)U-6.�*P-X-�M.-.-[\NXN*-X�d-.-�NO�e6)*�\O+,*6NO6,U-�e+.�Z+X*�NOYN7-O*�Y-e-OX-�67-O)N-Xh�QRST5�.-)-N_-Y�-N7P*�X-.N+\X�NO[\N.N-X�e.+Z�NOYN7-O*�Y-e-OX-�67-O)N-X�d6O*NO7�*+�M6.*N)NM6*-�NO�*P-�M.+V-)*h�j+d-_-.W�*P-�U6)a�+e�6_6NU6,U-�.-X-6.)P�X*6ee�+.�e\OYNO7�e+.�.-X-6.)P�X*6ee�.-OY-.-Y�*P-Z�\O6,U-�*+�M6.*N)NM6*-h�c+.�+*P-.�Y-e-OX-�67-O)N-XW�*P-�U6)a�+e�6))-XX�*+�-kNX*NO7�Y6*6�M.-_-O*-Y�*P-N.�M6.*N)NM6*N+Oh�LP-X-�*dNO�P\.YU-X�6.-�+e�O6*N+O6U�)+O)-.Oh��lmnopnq�rst�uvwvxtyz�{swp|psnw�LP-.-�NX�6�)U-6.�O--Y�e+.�6*�U-6X*�X--Y�Z+O-b�*+�-X*6,UNXP�.-X-6.)P�M+XN*N+OX�dN*PNO�NOYN7-O*�Y-e-OX-�67-O)N-Xh�}O�*PNX�-.6�+e�\OY-.e\OY-Y�NOYN7-O*�Y-e-OX-�67-O)N-XW�YN_-.*NO7�e\OYX�*+�-X*6,UNXP�.-X-6.)P�M+XN*N+OX�NX�+e*-O�NZM+XXN,U-h�j+d-_-.�*P-�L.6_NX�R+\O*bW�L~�Z+Y-U�XP+dX�6�M+*-O*N6U�d6b�e+.d6.Yh�LP-�L.6_NX�R+\O*b�R+\.*��YZNONX*.6*N+O�67-O)b�̀L~̂W�dN*P�*P-�P-UM�+e��NZ��-*Pa-�+e�*P-�L-k6X�}OYN7-O*�i-e-OX-�R+ZZNXXN+OW�d6X�6,U-�*+�U-_-.67-�*P-�M.+V-)*�*+�+,*6NO�6�*d+�b-6.�7.6O*�e+.�6�e\UU�*NZ-�.-X-6.)P�M+XN*N+O�*+�d+.a�+O�*P-�M.+V-)*�6OY�Z--*�+*P-.�67-O)b�.-X-6.)P�O--YXh�i\-�*+�*P-�X\))-XX�+e�*P-�d+.aW�*P-�7.6O*�d6X�.-O-d-Y�6OY�*P-�67-O)b�P+M-X�*+�)+O_-.*�*P-�M+XN*N+O�NO*+�6�M-.Z6O-O*�M+XN*N+O�6X�N*X�_6U\-�NX�M.+_-O�6OY�X*6a-P+UY-.X�,-)+Z-�U+6*P-�*+�U+X-�6))-XX�*+�*P-�_6U\6,U-�NOe+.Z6*N+O�*P-�M+XN*N+O�7-O-.6*-Xh�LPNX�Z+Y-U�+e�+,*6NONO7�+\*XNY-�X--Y�Z+O-b�e+.�.-X-6.)P�M+XN*N+OX�*P6*�,-)+Z-�M-.Z6O-O*Ub�e\OY-Y�*P.+\7P�*P-�+.76ONg6*N+O�NX�_-.b�M.+ZNXNO7h��yyvww�|s��smt|���w|v���x|x�R+UU-)*NO7�Y6*6W�dPNU-�NZM-.6*N_-W�.-[\N.-X�NOe.6X*.\)*\.-�6OY�U6,+.h��6Ob�V\.NXYN)*N+OX�P6_-�)+\.*�XbX*-ZX�*P6*�)+UU-)*�Z\)P�+e�*P-�Y6*6�M.+7.6Z�-_6U\6*N+O�-ee+.*X�O--Yh�j+d-_-.W�+,*6NONO7�Y6*6�-k*.6)*X�e.+Z�*P-�)+\.*�XbX*-Z�)6O�,-�6�*NZ-�)+OX\ZNO7�)P6UU-O7-�e+.�Z6Ob�NOYN7-O*�Y-e-OX-�67-O)N-Xh�c+.�-k6ZMU-W�N*�d6X�6�*d+�b-6.�M.+)-XX�e+.�QRST5�*+�+,*6NO�Y6*6�-k*.6)*X�e.+Z�*P-�)+\.*�XbX*-Zh��OYW�+O-�+e�*P-�QRST5�MNU+*�XN*-XW�*P-�R+OO-)*N)\*�iN_NXN+O�+e�5\,UN)�i-e-OY-.�S-._N)-XW�NX�X*NUU�\OY-.7+NO7�*P-�M.+)-XX�+e�Y-_-U+MNO7�6��-Z+.6OY\Z�+e��OY-.X*6OYNO7�*+�+,*6NO�)+\.*�XbX*-Z�Y6*6�*d+�b-6.X�6e*-.�*P-b�d-.-�NON*N6UUb�6XX\.-Y�6�Y6*6�-k*.6)*�d+\UY�,-�M.+_NY-Y�dN*PNO�Z+O*PX�+e�X*6.*NO7�*P-�M.+V-)*h�}*�NX�NO�*P-�X*6*-X��NO*-.-X*X�e+.�*P-N.�67-O)N-X�*+�d+.a�-eeN)N-O*Ub�6OY�-ee-)*N_-Ubh��-*�6))-XX�*+�Y6*6�NX�6�)P6UU-O7-�e+.�Z+X*�NOYN7-O*�Y-e-OX-�67-O)N-XW�-_-O�dP-O�*P6*�Y6*6�NX�,-NO7�)+UU-)*-Y�,b�*P-�)+\.*�XbX*-Z�6OY�N*�d+\UY�,-�6�d6X*-�+e�*6kM6b-.�Y+UU6.X�*+�Y\MUN)6*-�*PNX�Y6*6�)+UU-)*N+Oh�LPNX�XN*\6*N+O�)+\UY�,-�M+*-O*N6UUb�6Z-UN+.6*-Y�,b�e-Y-.6U�NO*-._-O*N+Oh��YY.-XXNO7�6))-XX�*+�Y6*6�+O�6�O6*N+O6U�U-_-U�)+\UY�XN7ONeN)6O*Ub�-6X-�*P-�X*.\77U-�*+�+,*6NO�Y6*6�6*�6�V\.NXYN)*N+O6U�U-_-U�6OY�M-.P6MX�XN7ONeN)6O*Ub�XM--Y�\M�*P-�7.+d*P�+e�NOYN7-O*�Y-e-OX-�.-X-6.)Ph��e*-.�6UUW�*P-.-�)6O�,-�O+�.-X-6.)P�dN*P+\*�6))-XX�*+�Y6*6h��
Page 132 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

/0�3�456-��

789�:99;�<=>�?;9@ABC9�7DE9�FGHI4�.-5JKL-M�*N5*�O-�O-.-�+P-.JQ�5R,K*K+ST�KU�+S.�V.+W-)*�*KR-JKU-X�Y-P-J+VKU6�SUKZ+.R�M5*5�V.+*+)+JT[�5U5JQLKU6�).+TT\WS.KTMK)*K+U5J�M5*5[�5UM�KM-U*KZQKU6�*N-�).K*K)5J�]4̂T�*N5*�R-5TS.-�V-.Z+.R5U)-�O5T�R-*K)SJ+ST�O+._�5UM�*N-.-�O-.-�U+�TN+.*�)S*TX�̀+.-+P-.[�FGHI4�SUM-.-T*KR5*-M�*N-�5R+SU*�+Z�O+._�+S.�.+J-�5T�V.+W-)*�J-5M-.�O+SJM�.-aSK.-X�b-5PQ�5R+SU*T�+Z�M+)SR-U*5*K+U[�ONK)N�.-aSK.-M�5�J+*�+Z�T*5ZZ�J5,+.[�O-.-�U--M-M�*+�_--V�*N-�V.+W-)*�R+PKU6�Z+.O5.M[�ONK)N�O-�N5M�U+*�5U*K)KV5*-MX�cNKT�Z5)*�)+R,KU-M�OK*N�*N-�J+TT�+Z�*N-�̂c�V.+6.5RR-.�FGHI4�N5M�+.K6KU5JJQ�KM-U*KZK-M�*+�M-P-J+V�*N-�FGHI4�M5*5�O5.-N+ST-�5UM�*N-�5MMK*K+U5J�*KR-�5UM�J5,+.�U--M-M�*+�KM-U*KZQ�5UM�)+U*.5)*�OK*N�5�.-VJ5)-R-U*�̂c�V.+6.5RR-.[�)+T*�ST�*N-�5,KJK*Q�*+�6-*�-P-.Q*NKU6�M+U-�*N5*�O-�N5M�+.K6KU5JJQ�N+V-M�*+�)+RVJ-*-�5T�V5.*�+Z�*N-�6.5U*X�cN-�FGHI4�4KJ+*�HK*-�4.+W-)*�O5T�5,J-�*+�,-6KU�O+._KU6�+U�M-P-J+VKU6�V.-*.K5J�.-J-5T-�M5*5�5UM�]4̂T[�,S*�O5T�SU5,J-�*+�)+RVJ-*-�*NKT�O+._X�b+O-P-.[�*NKT�KT�U+*�5�V-.R5U-U*�J+TTX�cN-�VKJ+*�TK*-T�5.-�)+U*KUSKU6�*N-�V.+W-)*�5Z*-.�*N-�JKZ-�+Z�*N-�6.5U*�5UM�-dV-)*�*+�)+RVJ-*-�*NKT�*5T_X�̂U�5MMK*K+U[�FGHI4�N5M�N+V-M�*+�O+._�OK*N�FefYf�*+�VKJ+*�*-T*�5�.-T-5.)N�*.5KUKU6�)+UZ-.-U)-�MS.KU6�*N-�6.5U*�V-.K+MX�cN-�+.K6KU5J�6+5J�O5T�*+�KM-U*KZQ�5�.-T-5.)N�*+VK)�gTS)N�5T�M-P-J+VKU6�)5T-�+S*)+R-T�M5*5�+.�,5TK)�M-T).KV*KP-�T*5*KT*K)Th[�5UM�M-P-J+V�5UM�N+T*�5�*.5KUKU6�)+UZ-.-U)-�*+�O5J_�*N.+S6N�*N-�.-T-5.)N�T*-VT�OK*N�P5.K+ST�KUMK6-U*�M-Z-UT-�56-U)K-T�5).+TT�*N-�U5*K+UX�b+O-P-.[�O-�MKM�U+*�N5P-�*N-�*KR-�*+�)+RVJ-*-�*NKT�V.+W-)*X���Y-TVK*-�*N-T-�Z-O�TN+.*)+RKU6T[�*N-�5))+RVJKTNR-U*T�+Z�*N-�FGHI4�4KJ+*�HK*-�4.+W-)*�N5P-�,--U[�O-�,-JK-P-[�*.SJQ�.-R5._5,J-X�i-�5.-�KUM-,*-M�*+�*N-�(V-U�H+)K-*Q�j+SUM5*K+UT�Z+.�V.+PKMKU6�*N-�ZSUMKU6�U--M-M�*+�-T*5,JKTN�*NKT�V.+W-)*�5UM�N+V-�(Hj�KT�V.+SM�+Z�+S.�5))+RVJKTNR-U*TX�fJ*N+S6N�*N-�6.5U*�N5T�-UM-M[�*NKT�KRV+.*5U*�O+._�OKJJ�)5..Q�+U�5UM�(Hj�ZKU5U)K5J�TSVV+.*�R5M-�K*�5JJ�V+TTK,J-X�cN-�)+RRSUK)5*K+UTk)++.MKU5*K+U�Z.5R-O+._�FGHI4�T-*�SV�*+�O+._�.-R+*-JQ�OK*N�*N-�VKJ+*�TK*-T�.-R5KUT�T*.+U6X�c.5PKT�G+SU*Q[�cl�N5T�-R-.6-M�5T�5�J-5M-.�5UM�OKJJ�*5_-�*N-�V.+W-)*mT�N-JR�5T�*N-�VKJ+*�TK*-T�O+._�*N.+S6N�*N-�*+VK)�+Z�V.-*.K5J�.-J-5T-X�cN-�V.+W-)*mT�T*.S)*S.-�KT�T+JKM�5UM�O-�N+V-�*+�.-).SK*�5MMK*K+U5J�KUMK6-U*�M-Z-UT-�56-U)K-T�*+�W+KU�STX�c+�M5*-[�*N-�V.+W-)*�N5T�5�U-O�R-R,-.X�n5U-*�̀++.-[�fTTKT*5U*�4.+Z-TT+.�+Z�e5O�5*�*N-�oUKP-.TK*Q�+Z�GKU)KUU5*K�G+JJ-6-�+Z�e5O[�N5T�W+KU-M�+S.�.5U_T�5UM�N5T�5J.-5MQ�R5M-�P5JS5,J-�)+U*.K,S*K+UTX�:pqrs�sDt=C�qDC9�s>=u9vC�w9x=>Cy�fVV-UMK)-T�j[�z[�5UM�b�KU)JSM-�KUMKPKMS5J�V.+W-)*�.-V+.*T�Z.+R�-5)N�+Z�*N-�FGHI4�VKJ+*�TK*-TX�{D|B|vDBt�w9x=>C�HS,RK**-M�*+�FefYfX���
Page 133 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

/1�3�456-��

789:�;<�=>>?@A8B?9�CD�EFGH4�4IJ+*�GI*-�4.+K-)*�45.*I)IL5M*N�OD�F.+NNPQR.INSI)*I+M5J�T4U�F+VL5.IN+M�W.5LXN�FD�EFGH4�4IJ+*�GI*-�Y-ZIMI*I+M�+Z�5�F5N-�YD�[+\�H]L+NR.-�5MS�̂I6X�H]L+NR.-�F5N-N�HD�F5N-�(R*)+V-�_++J̀I*�G).--MNX+*N�aD�_b�.-L+.*�WD�F_�.-L+.*�D̂�_E�.-L+.*�UD�ORIJSIM6�c-N-5.)X�F5L5)I*d�_++J̀I*��

Page 134 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

��

34456789�3�:;<=>�>8?@A�<8A5�>B@C5DA�>EBA8D84E6AF�

Page 135 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	������������
���	���������	����	�	��	��	���	�����������������	�����	�� �

��� !�"#$%�&'()*+,�-.%�/.0*�&(%%$12*�13�.�4'.5,�6'(/�,#*�7&*5�8(+$*,3�9(:50.,$(5%;�"#.5<�3(:;� =.4*�>�?��

@ABC�DEFGHICB�JHHKLMFN�OPFQHREGFMHP�STUVW�XY�Z�UXY[�V\�[]T�̂T̂X_Z[T̂�̀aV\TYYXVbZUY�W]V�]ZcT�_VddX[[T̂�VcTa�[WV�eTZaY�V\�[]TXa�UXcTY�Vb�[]T�fVa[]�gZaVUXbZ�heY[TdY�icZUjZ[XVb�kXUV[�hX[T�kaVlT_[m�nTdoTaY�V\�[]T�paVj̀�ZaT�_VddX[[T̂�[V�̂TcTUV̀Xbp�Td̀ XaX_ZU�[VVUY�[]Z[�_Zb�oT�jYT̂�[V�cZUX̂Z[T�TcX̂Tb_T�oZYT̂�̀aZ_[X_TY�Zb̂�Xd̀ aVcT�Xb̂XpTb[�̂T\TbYTm�qHQFr�@AQHKMPA�DssMGC�Hs�OPRMtCPF�uCsCPBC�vCQwMGCB�xq@Ouvy�fVa[]�gZaVUXbZ�heY[TdY�icZUjZ[XVb�kaVlT_[�z{|�}TY[�nZXb�h[aTT[~�hjX[T������ja]Zd~�fg�{���z����������������������������������������������hjYZb�SaVV�Y�XY�[]T�kjoUX_��T\Tb̂Ta��̂dXbXY[aZ[Va�\Va�fg��hm�nYm�SaVV�Y�paẐjZ[T̂�YjddZ�_jd�UZĵT�\aVd�fVa[]�gZaVUXbZ�h[Z[T��bXcTaYX[e�Xb�z����WX[]�Z�Sm�m�Xb�ibpUXY]�Zb̂�Z�dXbVa�Xb�kVUX[X_ZU�h_XTb_Tm��̀Vb�paẐjZ[XVb�\aVd��ZacZâ� ZW�h_]VVU�Xb�z���~�nYm�SaVV�Y�lVXbT̂�[]T�¡\\X_T�V\�[]T�kjoUX_��T\Tb̂Ta�\Va�[]T��[]�¢ĵX_XZU�gXa_jX[�Xb�¢Z_�YVbcXUUT~�£UVaX̂Z~�W]TaT�Y]T�WVa�T̂�ZY�Zb�ZYYXY[Zb[�̀joUX_�T̂\Tb̂Ta�\Va�VcTa�YTcTb�eTZaYm�h]T�dVcT̂�oZ_��[V�fVa[]�gZaVUXbZ�Zb̂~�Z\[Ta�Z�oaXT\�Y[Xb[�Xb�̀aXcZ[T�_XcXU�̀aZ_[X_T~�oTpZb�WVa��ZY�[]T���h�gVb[aZ_[Y�Zb̂�hTb[Tb_Xbp�hTacX_TY��̂dXbXY[aZ[Va�Xb�{��|m��b�{�zz~�Y]T�dVcT̂�Xb[V�]Ta�_jaaTb[�̀VYX[XVb~�Xb�W]X_]�Y]T�WVa�Y�[V�ZYYjaT�[]Z[�̀joUX_�̂T\Tb̂Ta�V\\X_TY�Xb�[]T�Y[Z[T�]ZcT�[]T�aTYVja_TY~�[aZXbXbp~�Zb̂�Yj̀ V̀a[�[]Te�bTT̂�[V�oTY[�YTacT�[]TXa�_UXTb[Ym��¤��¥������¦�§���������̈���©������ª�����������nYm�«aTYYTbY�]ZY�YTacT̂�ZY�¬TYTZa_]��XaT_[Va�\Va�[]T�fVa[]�gZaVUXbZ�¡\\X_T�V\��b̂XpTb[��T\TbYT�hTacX_TY�YXb_T�[]T�V\\X_T�WZY�TY[ZoUXY]T̂�Xb�{��zm�h]T�XY�[]T�UTẐTa�V\�[]T�fghik�kXUV[�hX[T�kaVlT_[�Zb̂�]ZY�VcTa�{�eTZaY�V\�T®̀TaXTb_T�Xb�YV_XZU�aTYTZa_]�Zb̂�̀aVpaZd�TcZUjZ[XVbm�h]T�XY�[]T�Zj[]Va�V\�bjdTaVjY�Y[ĵXTY�TcZUjZ[Xbp�Xb̂XpTb[�̂T\TbYT�YeY[Td�̄jZUX[e�Zb̂�_VY[°T\\T_[XcTbTYY~�Xb_UĵXbp�[]T�±²�³��������������¤��������§����~�Z�oUjT°̀aXb[�\Va�̂TcTUV̀Xbp�Xb̂X_Z[VaY�[]Z[�dTZYjaT�Xb̂XpTb[�̂T\TbYT�YeY[Td�T̀a\VadZb_Tm�nYm�«aTYYTbY�YTacTY�Vb�[]T�fZ[XVbZU� TpZU��X̂�́��T\Tb̂Ta��YYV_XZ[XVb�µf ���¶�¬TYTZa_]�Zb̂��Z[Z��bZUeYXY�gVddX[[TT�Zb̂�Vb�[]T�¤������������·��������b̂T®��Z[Z�gVjb_XUm�nYm�«aTYYTbY�aT_TXcT̂�]Ta�S��\aVd�SaVWb��bXcTaYX[e�Xb�kaVcX̂Tb_T~�¬]V̂T��YUZb̂�Zb̂�Z�nk��\aVd�[]T��bXcTaYX[e�V\��UZY�Z�Xb��b_]VaZpT~��UZY�Zm�£aVd�z��̧�[V�{���~�nYm�«aTYYTbY�YTacT̂�ZY�Z��TZU[]�kUZbbTa�\Va�[]T�njbX_X̀ZUX[e�V\��b_]VaZpT�µn¡�¶��T̀Za[dTb[�V\��TZU[]�Zb̂��jdZb�hTacX_TY�µ���h¶~�W]TaT�Y]T�̂XaT_[T̂�Z�̀aVlT_[�[]Z[�dTZYjaT̂�[]T�]TZU[]�Zb̂�̄jZUX[e�V\�UX\T�V\��UZY�ZbYm�kaXVa�[V�n¡�����h~�Y]T�WZY�[]T��YYXY[Zb[��XaT_[Va�V\�[]T�¬TZU�hT_jaX[e�îj_Z[XVb�kaVlT_[�\Va�[]T��bY[X[j[T�\Va�kVUX_e�h[ĵXTY�Xb�}ZY]Xbp[Vb~��g~�W]TaT�Y]T�_V°̂TYXpbT̂�Z�aTYTZa_]�Zb̂�T̂j_Z[XVb�̀aVlT_[�Vb�[]T�Xd̀ Z_[�V\��mhm�\VaTXpb�̀VUX_e�Vb�[]T��mhm�Zb̂�[]T�Xb[TabZ[XVbZU�T_VbVdem�·�ª��¹¦�º��¥��̈���©������ª������������£VUUVWXbp�Z�z{°eTZa�_ZaTTa�Xb�bVb°̀aV\X[�̀aVpaZd�dZbZpTdTb[�Z[�[]T�g]Z̀TU��XUU°gZaaoVaV�»ng�~�nam�¼Xbp�aT_TXcT̂�]XY�nZY[Ta�V\�kjoUX_��̂dXbXY[aZ[XVb�̂TpaTT�\aVd�[]T��bXcTaYX[e�V\�fVa[]�gZaVUXbZ�Z[�g]Z̀TU��XUU�Xb�{��½m�nam�¼Xbp¾Y�̀aXdZae�aTYTZa_]�Xb[TaTY[Y�Xb_UĵT�̀Ta\VadZb_T�dTZYjaTdTb[�Zb̂�àVpaZd�TcZUjZ[XVbm�kaXVa�[V�lVXbXbp�[]T�fg��h�Xb�{�z�~�nam�¼Xbp�YTacT̂�ZY�¬TYTZa_]��YYXY[Zb[�\Va�[]T�fVa[]�gZaVUXbZ� V_ZU�«VcTabdTb[�kTa\VadZb_T�nTZYjaTdTb[�kaVlT_[�Zb̂�ZY�¬TYTZa_]��YYV_XZ[T�Zb̂�gV°Zj[]Va�V\�Zb�TcZUjZ[XVb�V\�[]T�«VÛTb� TZ\�£Vjb̂Z[XVb¾Y�_VUUTpT�Y_]VUZaY]X̀�̀aVpaZdm��b�Ẑ X̂[XVb�[V�[]XY�WVa�~�]T�]ZY�WaX[[Tb�Vb�[]T�T\\T_[Y�V\�̀Ta\VadZb_T�aT̀Va[Xbp�aT̄jXaTdTb[Y�Vb�Y[Z[T�Z̀ àV̀aXZ[XVbY�[V�̀joUX_�jbXcTaYX[XTYm�¿ª�����º¦�¤�ª����������������±���ª�²��������À���������̈���¥���������������Á������nZ]Ta�paẐjZ[T̂�\aVd�[]T��bXcTaYX[e�V\�fVa[]�gZaVUXbZ�h_]VVU�V\� ZW�Xb�z�½{~�Zb̂�ỲTb[�[WV�eTZaY�_UTa�Xbp�\Va�[]T��bX[T̂�h[Z[TY�gVja[�V\��̀ T̀ZUY�\Va�[]T�hTcTb[]�gXa_jX[m�£aVd�z�½��jb[XU�{��̧�nZ]Ta�WZY�TbpZpT̂�Xb�[]T�̀aXcZ[T�̀aZ_[X_T�V\�UZW~�\V_jYXbp�Vb�_aXdXbZU�̂T\TbYTm�nZ]Ta�aT̀aTYTb[T̂�_UXTb[Y�Z[�[aXZU~�Vb�Z̀ T̀ZU�Zb̂�Xb�̀VY[°_VbcX_[XVb�̀aV_TT̂XbpY~�oV[]�
Page 136 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	������������
���	���������	����	�	��	��	���	�����������������	�����	�� �

��� !�"#$%�&'()*+,�-.%�/.0*�&(%%$12*�13�.�4'.5,�6'(/�,#*�7&*5�8(+$*,3�9(:50.,$(5%;�"#.5<�3(:;� =.4*�>�?��

@AABCDEFG�@DG�HFE@CDFGI�CDJKLGCDM�J@ACE@K�EHC@KNI�@AAF@KN�@DG�ABNEOJBDPCJECBD�AHBJFFGCDMNQ�R@SFH�S@N�@AAF@HFG�BD�TFS@KU�BU�JKCFDEN�@E�FPFHV�KFPFK�BU�WBHES�X@HBKCD@YN�XBLHE�NVNEFZI�CDJKLGCDM�@HMLCDM�J@NFN�TFUBHF�ESF�WBHES�X@HBKCD@�[LAHFZF�XBLHEI�@N�\FKK�@N�@AAF@H@DJFN�CD�UFGFH@K�GCNEHCJE�JBLHEN�@DG�ESF�]DCEFG�[E@EFN�XBLHE�BU�̂AAF@KN�UBH�ESF�_BLHES�XCHJLCEQ�̀D�abbcI�R@SFH�TFJ@ZF�ESF�dCHFJEBH�UBH�ESF�XFDEFH�UBH�dF@ES�eFD@KEV�fCECM@ECBDI�@�DBDOAHBUCE�K@\�UCHZ�ES@E�HFAHFNFDEN�CDZ@EFN�BD�GF@ES�HB\I�@N�\FKK�@N�J@ACE@K�GFUFDG@DEN�@E�EHC@K�@DG�BD�@AAF@KI�@DG�\SCJS�AHBPCGFN�JBDNLKE@ECBD�EB�J@ACE@K�@EEBHDFVN�@DG�BESFH�GFUFDNF�EF@Z�ZFZTFHN�ESHBLMSBLE�ESF�NE@EFQ�̀D�abbg�R@SFH�TFJ@ZF�ESF�hiFJLECPF�dCHFJEBH�BU�ESF�jUUCJF�BU�̀DGCMFDE�dFUFDNF�[FHPCJFNI�ESF�@MFDJV�ES@E�CN�HFNABDNCTKF�UBH�ULDGCDM�@DG�BPFHNCMSE�BU�KBJ@K�@DG�NE@EFO\CGF�ALTKCJ�GFUFDGFHN�@DG�AHCP@EF�@NNCMDFG�JBLDNFK�CD�WBHES�X@HBKCD@Q�klmmnopqorp�sqtquqlm�lv�wrxyqo�snvnmzn{�|n{tqonu�}b�~HCDCEV�[EHFFEI��ES�_KBBH��@HEUBHGI�XBDDFJECJLE�bc�bc�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������RNQ�̂KTFHEI�@�KCJFDNFG�JKCDCJ@K�NBJC@K�\BH FHI�CN�JLHHFDEKV�@�GBJEBH@K�NELGFDE�@E�ESF�]DCPFHNCEV�BU�XBDDFJECJLE�[JSBBK�BU�[BJC@K�¡BH Q�[SF�@KNB�SBKGN�@�R@NEFHYN�dFMHFF�CD�[BJC@K�¡BH �UHBZ�ESF�N@ZF�CDNECELECBDQ��RNQ�̂KTFHEYN�AHCZ@HV�HFNF@HJS�CDEFHFNEN�CDJKLGF�ABKCJV�@DG�AHBMH@Z�FP@KL@ECBD�BU�CDGCMFDE�GFUFDNF�NVNEFZNI�NLHPFV�HFNF@HJS�@DG�UBHFDNCJ�NBJC@K�\BH Q��̀D�RNQ�̂KTFHEYN�UCUEFFD�VF@HN�\CES�ESF�X~�dCPCNCBD�BU�eLTKCJ�dFUFDGFH�[FHPCJFNI�NSF�S@N�SFKG�ESF�ABNCECBDN�BU�¢LGCJC@K�dCNEHCJE�[BJC@K�¡BH FH�@DG�RCECM@ECBD�[AFJC@KCNE�CD�ESF�X@ACE@K�dFUFDNF�@DG�~HC@K�[FHPCJFN�]DCEQ��̀D�@GGCECBDI�RNQ�̂KTFHE�EF@JSFN�@N�@D�@G£LDJE�CDNEHLJEBH�@E�TBES�ESF�]DCPFHNCEV�BU�XBDDFJECJLE�[JSBBK�BU�[BJC@K�¡BH �@DG�ESF�]DCPFHNCEV�BU�WF\�hDMK@DG�CD�ESF�@HF@N�BU�~H@LZ@I�¤FNF@HJS�RFESBGNI�[BJC@K�¡BH �@DG�ESF�f@\�@DG�¥HBLA\BH Q�¦ml§�klrmp̈�wrxyqo�snvnmzn{©u�klªªrmqp̈�«¬�®vvqon̄�°±���b��fCTFHEV�[EHFFE�²DBiPCKKFI�~W�}³g�g�����������́����������������������������µ��������¶��̀NN@J�RFH KF�S@N�TFFD�FZAKBVFG�TV�ESF�²DBiPCKKF�XBZZLDCEV�f@\�jUUCJF�NCDJF��ggcI�\SFHF�SF�CN�ESF�dCHFJEBH�BU�̀DUBHZ@ECBD�~FJSDBKBMVQ��CN�HFNABDNCTCKCECFN�CDJKLGF�ESF�NEH@EFMCJ�AK@DDCDMI�KFM@K�J@NF�Z@D@MFZFDE�G@E@�JBKKFJECBD�@DG�@D@KVNCNI�MH@ASCJ�@DG�\FT�GFNCMDI�@DG�CZAKFZFDE@ECBD�@DG�Z@CDEFD@DJF�BU�DFE\BH FG�JBZALEFH�NVNEFZN�@DG�NBUE\@HFQ��F�S@N�GFPFKBAFG�NFPFH@K�NBKLECBDN�EB�@CG�@EEBHDFVN�CD�JBKK@TBH@ECBDI�K@HMF�J@NF�AHFA@H@ECBDI�@DG�AHFNFDE@ECBDQ��F�S@N�AHFNFDEFG�SCN�\BH �EB�ESF�~FDDFNNFF�eLTKCJ�dFUFDGFHN�XBDUFHFDJFI�~FDDFNNFF�̂NNBJC@ECBD�UBH�XHCZCD@K�dFUFDNF�f@\VFHNI�@DG�ESF�jUUCJF�BU�¢LNECJF�eHBMH@ZNQ��F�KF@GN�·Z@G�NJCFDJF·�\BH NSBAN�@N�A@HE�BU�ESF�Xfj̧N�·~SF�¹BDF·�AHBMH@Z�UBH�@EOHCN �VBLESQ��F�AHBPCGFN�EFJSDCJ@K�@NNCNE@DJF�@DG�GCHFJECBD�EB�ESF�W@ECBD@K�̂NNBJC@ECBD�UBH�eLTKCJ�dFUFDNF�ºŴed»�@DG�CN�@�ZFZTFH�BU�ESFCH�̀~�@DG�[BJC@K�RFGC@�XBZZCEEFFNQ��F�JLHHFDEKV�NFHPFN�@N�ESF�XHF@ECPF�dCHFJEBH�BU�²DBi�R@ FHNI�@�S@J FHNA@JF�CD�j@ �¤CGMFI�~FDDFNNFFQ�°{¬tqu�klrmp̈�klr{p�¼zªqmqup{¬pqlm̄�°n§¬u�ej�½Bi��³�¾�L̂NECDI�~¿�³¾³c³����́�À�Á�����������µ��������¶����������RHQ�R@H �hH\CD�CN�ESF�~FJSDBKBMV�R@D@MFH�UBH�ESF�~H@PCN�XBLDEV�XBLHE�[VNEFZQ�R@H �FD£BVN�GFPFKBACDM�BHM@DCÂ@ECBD@K�Z@ELHCEV�ESHBLMS�EFJSDCJ@K�CDDBP@ECBDQ��F�CN�JLHHFDEKV�JBZZCEEFG�EB�LNCDM�SCN�N CKKN�EB�CZAHBPF�JHCZCD@K�£LNECJF�@DG�PCF\N�ESF�WX[he�eCKBE�[CEF�eHB£FJE�@N�@D�BAABHELDCEV�EB�CDNACHF�BESFHN�EB�LNF�TFEEFH�EFJSDBKBMVQ�R@H YN�AHCBH�FiAFHCFDJF�S@N�TFFD�CD�@D@KVECJNI�SF@KESJ@HFI�Z@H FECDMI�NBJC@K�ZFGC@�
Page 137 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	������������
���	���������	����	�	��	��	���	�����������������	�����	�� �

��� !�"#$%�&'()*+,�-.%�/.0*�&(%%$12*�13�.�4'.5,�6'(/�,#*�7&*5�8(+$*,3�9(:50.,$(5%;�"#.5<�3(:;� =.4*�>�?��

@AB�ACADEFCGHIJ�K@FL�MF@BN@IOB�GFCP�IQO�RAHSOFTHIU�CG�VOW@T�@I�XNTIHAY�HT�HASCZSOB�HA�@�S@FHOIU�CG�ZC[@Z�[CPPNAHIU�CFM@AH\@IHCAT�@AB�ZHSOT�HA�XNTIHA�]HIQ�QHT�E@FIAOF�CG�̂_�UO@FTJ�`abcabde�fdghabgi�jklmndll�onaphle�qqqr�KOM�sOBU@FB�tCHAOB�IQO�VF@SHT�uCNAIU�vVOW@Tw�uFHPHA@Z�uCNFIT�HA�x@AN@FU�CG�yẑ{�@T�@�ECZH[U�@A@ZUTI�IC�E@FIH[HE@IO�HA�IQO�|u}~���HZCI�}HIO��FCtO[IJ�KOM�Q@T�@��Q��HA�O[CACPH[T�GFCP�IQO�RAHSOFTHIU�CG�KHAAOTCI@Y�@AB�HT�E@TTHCA@IO�@�CNI�NTHAM�B@I@�IC�HAGCFP�EN�ZH[�ECZH[UJ��FHCF�IC�tCHAHAM�VF@SHT�uCNAIUY�KOM�]CFLOB�@T�@�sO[INFOF�HA�~[CACPH[T�@I�VQO�RAHSOFTHIU�CG�VOW@T�@I�XNTIHAJ��OF�FOTO@F[Q�Q@T�GC[NTOB�Z@FMOZU�CA�NTHAM�B@I@�@AB�IQOCFU�ICMOIQOF�IC��OIIOF�NABOFTI@AB�EN�ZH[�T[QCCZTJ�KOM�Q@T�@A�NABOFMF@BN@IO�BOMFOO�GFCP��@FS@FB�@AB�OAtCUT�LOOEHAM�XNTIHA�]OHFBJ����nha��ael�ni��bm�mnap���kbel��b�cba��̀anacdbr�VCAU@��@ITCA��OM@A�QOF�[@FOOF�HA�IQO�[FHPHA@Z�tNTIH[O�TUTIOP�y{�UO@FT�@MC�NECA�MF@BN@IHAM�GFCP�IQO�RAHSOFTHIU�CG�VOW@T�@I�XNTIHAJ�VCAU@�T�GHFTI�FCZO�HA�VF@SHT�uCNAIUY�VOW@T�]@T�@T�@�EFC�@IHCA�CGGH[OF�TNEOFSHTHAM�@�Z@FMO�[@TOZC@B�CG�CGGOABOFTJ�}HA[O�IQOAY�VCAU@�Q@T�]CFLOB�HA�TOSOF@Z�G@[OIT�CG�IQO�[FHPHA@Z�tNTIH[O�TUTIOP�HA[ZNBHAM�]FHIHAM��FOD}OAIOA[O��ASOTIHM@IHCA�v�}�w�FOECFIT�GCF�IQO�[FHPHA@Z�[CNFITY�P@A@MHAM�IQO�[CNFI�TOFSH[OT�EFC�@IHCA�NAHIY�TOFSHAM�@T�IQO�EFCMF@P�P@A@MOF�GCF�BHSOFTHCA�EFCMF@PTY�@BPHAHTIOFHAM�IQO�[CNFI�@EECHAIOB�@IICFAOU�TUTIOPY�PCAHICFHAM�ZOM@ZZU�P@AB@IOB�OWEOABHINFOT�GCF�IQO�[FHPHA@Z�[CNFITY�@AB�TOFSHAM�@T�@��NTHAOTT�EFC[OTT�OWEOFI�GCF�[CNFI�IO[QACZCMU�EFCtO[ITJ�VCAU@�Q@T��OOA�[CZZ@�CF@IHAM�]HIQ�IQO�IO@P�]CFLHAM�CA�IQO�|u}~���HZCI�}HIO��FCtO[I�THA[O�}OEIOP�OF�yẑyJ����������������������������������������������������|sX�X�}I@GGr�KH[QOZZO� CAAOFY�~B]HA� NFAOIIOY�sO@Q�¡@F@�OBH@AY�¢CT@��OF@ZI@Y�xCDXAA��@ZZ@[OY�VHGG@AU��N��_̂ẑ��OAATUZS@AH@�XSOANOY�|�Y�}NHIO�£zz��@TQHAMICAY��u�yzzz¤�HAGC¥AZ@B@JCFM�¦��§�����̈����©����������©������������ª��CTI�«GGH[O� CW�ŷzz¬z�uHA[HAA@IHY�«QHC��¬£yŷDzz¬z�ande�̀��bdi�ollmleane��b�®dll�b��®�fār�KTJ�KCCFO�HT�@A�XTTHTI@AI��FCGOTTCF�CG�s@]�@I�IQO�RAHSOFTHIU�CG�uHA[HAA@IH�uCZZOMO�CG�s@]Y�IO@[QHAM�HA�IQO�@FO@T�CG�[FHPHA@Z�Z@]Y�[FHPHA@Z�EFC[OBNFOY�OSHBOA[OY�@AB�[@EHI@Z�ENAHTQPOAIJ��A�QOF�GHFTI�UO@FY�TQO�FO[OHSOB��CIQ�IQO�uCZZOMO�CG�s@]�T�¡CZBP@A��FH\O�GCF�VO@[QHAM�~W[OZZOA[O�@AB�IQO�xNAHCF�}[QCZ@F��@EOF�uCPEOIHIHCA�X]@FB�TECATCFOB��U�IQO�uFHPHA@Z�xNTIH[O�}O[IHCA�CG�IQO�XTTC[H@IHCA�CG�XPOFH[@A�s@]�}[QCCZTJ��FCGOTTCF�KCCFO�T�T[QCZ@FTQHE�GC[NTOT�CA�IQO�ZOM@Z�@AB�ECZHIH[@Z�[CABHIHCAT�IQ@I�OPEC]OF�TI@LOQCZBOFT�IC�C�I@HA�MFO@IOF�IF@ATE@FOA[U�@AB�@[[CNAI@�HZHIU�GFCP�[FHPHA@Z�tNTIH[O�TUTIOPTJ��OF�]CFL�HT�HAGCFPOB��U�[FHIH[@Z�IQOCFU�@AB�ZCAM�OWEOFHOA[O�HA�[@EHI@Z�BOGOATO�@AB�[FHPHA@Z�tNTIH[O�FOGCFP�FOTO@F[Q�@AB�@BSC[@[UJ��A�yzz°Y�TQO�]@T�@]@FBOB�@�}OAHCF�xNTIH[O�XBSC[@[U�±OZZC]TQHE��U�IQO�«EOA�}C[HOIU��ATIHINIOJ��OF�EFCtO[I�GC[NTOB�CA�HPEFCSHAM�HABHMOAI�BOGOATO�TUTIOPTJ�VQ@I�]CFL�ZOB�IC�QOF�@EECHAIPOAI��U�IQO�«QHC�}NEFOPO�uCNFI�IC�IQO�TI@IO��N�ZH[��OGOABOF�uCPPHTTHCAY�]QOFO�TQO�TOFSOB�GFCP�yzz_Dyẑ Ĵ��FCGOTTCF�KCCFO�FO[OHSOB�tCHAI�xJ�J²KJXJ�v�QHZCTCEQUw�BOMFOOT�GFCP��NLO�RAHSOFTHIU�@AB�@A�KJXJ�BOMFOO�v�HSHAHIUw�GFCP�IQO�RAHSOFTHIU�CG�uQH[@MCJ��XI��NLOY�TQO�TOFSOB�@T�~BHICFDHADuQHOG�CG�fā�³���ned�́ �babh��b�µpd�lY�IQO�A@IHCA�T�GHFTI�HAIOFBHT[HEZHA@FU�Z@]�tCNFA@ZJ��XGIOF�MF@BN@IHCAY�TQO�[ZOFLOB�GCF�IQO��CACF@�ZO�xJ��H[LTCA��QHZZHETY�xFJY�CA�IQO�RAHIOB�}I@IOT�uCNFI�CG�XEEO@ZT�GCF�IQO�±CNFIQ�uHF[NHIJ��
Page 138 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

��

34456789�:�;<=>>?@A<8>78BC8=6�DEF�;=G4H<8>=6�I<H4J>��
Page 139 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 140 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 141 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 142 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 143 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

Page 144 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 145 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

Page 146 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 147 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 148 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 149 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 150 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 151 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 152 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

Page 153 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 154 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 155 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 156 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 157 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 158 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 159 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

Page 160 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 161 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 162 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 163 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 164 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 165 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 166 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

Page 167 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 168 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 169 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 170 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 171 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 172 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 173 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�
Page 174 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 175 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 176 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 177 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 178 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 179 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 180 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

Page 181 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 182 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 183 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 184 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 185 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 186 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 187 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

Page 188 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 189 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 190 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 191 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 192 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

Page 193 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 194 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 195 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 196 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

Page 197 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�
�
�

Page 198 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

Page 199 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��
�

�
Page 200 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�
�
�

Page 201 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�
�
��
�

Page 202 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�
�

Page 203 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�
�
�

Page 204 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

Page 205 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�
�
�
�

Page 206 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�
�
�

Page 207 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	

���������	���	�	��	���	���	������	���������
�����
����������	
�����������	�����	

��������
	������������� ����!	�	��������
�"�#�
���$$	����	
� 	��	���%��&	#'()� �����*�����+,	���$����������������� ����!	�	��������
�-,		��,	�����&	���!	�	�
	���
�	����.��	�����	

��������
	���������������������
	
�/� �����*�0��+,	���$���������#�
���$$	����	�������	

���
� 	��	���%��&	�-,		��,	�����&	���!	�	�
	���
�	����.��	�����	

��������
	�����1������	��!	�	�����
��������������������
	
�����������	
 ��� ���2	�
��345 2	

��,���345 ���	 ��� ���2	�
��345 2	

��,���345 ���	67898:8678;<86=>?@A86=<8A;8;B87>C@=A>8B@7@=8D@B@AAEFG>FHGIE78J8=EI>;G=>FG�@C�B@7H:9>8K7@=>D8LE@=M>8N8J8>>OD8P@O77>A@>;OAD>8A8O@J8Q8A;8;QEAGHF<RS@H>;>8A8T8>AET8=R78ADT8;;8FPH;EGG;T>FP>M8AT>AAE;@G8T>;;>;;>UU>T>;;@H=>T@AG8A8VE9=8;<8VEW8D8VEJ�N8:U;P>=EVEJ�XE=;ERVEJ�TEY>F@VEJ�Z@=<V@=GP�B8=@7>A8V@=GP�I8<@G8[P>@[<78P@:8[=EM@A\EAA;R7W8A>8]P@DE�O;78AD@̂HGP�B8=@7>A8@̂HGP�I8<@G8_EAAE;;EEQA@Y�B@HAGR̀�_V_EY8;_=8W>;�B@HAGR̀�_abG8PcE=:@AGc>=M>A>8d8;P>AMG@AdE;G�c>=M>A>8d>;F@A;>AdR@:>AMe�fghijklm�ngo�pgpqpni�rnpi�klqlstpgnqpugm�vwlsl�qwl�klxlgkngq�wnk�qwl�uyyusqjgpqo�qu�hugmjiq�vpqw�ng�nqqusgloz�sl{nskilmm�ux�vwlqwls�qwl�klxlgkngq�nhqjniio�quu|�nk}ngqn{l�ux�qwl�uyyusqjgpqo~
Page 208 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�
�
�

Page 209 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�
�
�

Page 210 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�
�
�

Page 211 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

Page 212 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

��

34456789�:�;<=�>94<?@A5�B67�C8DE�>94<?@A5�:B?5?F�:<G4BA86D�:B?5�H@IJ<G5?�BJA<??�K@A8?78JI8<6?�LMNOP�,-QPRS�TQU-�OPV�+W-.O*-�XQ*YQP�O�S+)QOT�)+NWO)*Z�[Y-P�QPVQUQVMOTS�,.-O\�*YO*�S+)QOT�)+NWO)*�OPV�,-YOU-�QP�MPO))-W*O,T-�XO]Ŝ�S*O*-�OPV�T+)OT�R+U-.PN-P*�S*-W�QP�*+�W.+*-)*�WM,TQ)�SO_-*]�,]�XO]�+_�*Y-�).QNQPOT�̀MS*Q)-�S]S*-NZ�aY-�N+.-�S-.Q+MS�*Y-�*.OPSR.-SSQ+P̂�*Y-�N+.-�S-.Q+MS�*Y-�).QNQPOT�̀MS*Q)-�S]S*-N�.-SW+PS-Z�bQP+.�*.OPSR.-SSQ+PS�O.-�)+PSQV-.-V�)QUQT�QP_.O)*Q+PS�OPV�.-SMT*�QP�*Q)\-*S�OPV�O�_QP-̂�,M*�P+*�QP)O.)-.O*Q+PZ�b+.-�S-.Q+MS�*.OPSR.-SSQ+PS�O.-�)+PSQV-.-V�).QNQPOT�+__-PS-S�OPV�O.-�WMPQSYO,T-�,]�QP)O.)-.O*Q+PZ�L+X-U-.̂�*Y-�V-_QPQ*Q+P�+_�XYO*�QS�c).QNQPOTd�QS�P+*�MPQU-.SOT�O).+SS�S*O*-SZ�e*O*-�T-RQSTO*M.-S�OPV�T+)OT�R+U-.PN-P*S�YOU-�)+PSQV-.O,T-�TO*Q*MV-�QP�V-_QPQPR�).QN-�OPV�WMPQSYN-P*Z�[YO*�QS�)+PSQV-.-V�).QNQPOT�U-.SMS�XYO*�QS�)+PSQV-.-V�O�)QUQT�QP_.O)*Q+P�XQTT�UO.]�,]�S*O*-Z��aY-.-�O.-�+__-PS-Ŝ�SM)Y� OS� NM.V-.̂�.OW-̂�.+,,-.]̂�OPV�OSSOMT*̂�XYQ)Y�O.-�)+PSQS*-P*T]�V-_QP-V�OS�c).QNQPOTd�O).+SS�OTT� S*O*-Ŝ� OPV�)+NNQ**QPR� *Y-S-�+__-PS-S� *]WQ)OTT]�.-SMT*S�QP�O�)MS*+VQOT�+.� ÒQT� S-P*-P)-Z�aY-.-�O.-̂�Y+X-U-.̂�TO.R-�PMN,-.S�+_�T-SS�S-.Q+MS� +__-PS-S�XY-.-�S*O*-S�UO.]�+P�XY-*Y-.�*Y-�+__-PS-�QS�)+PSQV-.-V�).QNQPOTZ�fP�SMN̂�OP�O)*�*YO*�QS�)+PSQV-.-V�).QNQPOT�QP�+P-�S*O*-̂�NO]�,-�)+PSQV-.-V�O�)QUQT�QP_.O)*Q+P�QP�OP+*Y-.�S*O*-̂�OPV�P-Q*Y-.�).QNQPOT�P+.�O�)QUQT�QP_.O)*Q+P�QP�OP+*Y-.Z��[YO*�QS�SQRPQ_Q)OP*�O,+M*�*Y-S-�T-SS�S-.Q+MS�+__-PS-Ŝ�QP�*-.NS�+_�.-S-O.)Ŷ�QS�*Y-�_O)*�*YO*�XY-P�S*O*-S�V+�+W*�*+�).QNQPOTQg-�*Y-N̂�S*O*-S�*-PV�*+�WMPQSY�*Y-N�T-SS�S-.Q+MST]�QP�*YO*�*Y-S-�)OS-S�*]WQ)OTT]�.-SMT*�QP�VQSNQSSOTS�OPVh+.�_--S�OPV�_QP-Ŝ�OPV�P+*�QP�)MS*+VQOT�S-P*-P)-SZ�aYQS�UO.QO*Q+P�O).+SS�S*O*-S�,-)+N-S�O�W.+,T-N�XY-P�X-�)+NWO.-�)OS-�+M*)+N-S�O).+SS�S*O*-SZ�e*O*-S�XQ*Y�YQRY�PMN,-.S�+_�+__-PS-S�*YO*�.O.-T]�.-SMT*�QP�QP)O.)-.O*Q+P�XQTT�W.+VM)-�QPVQR-P*�V-_-PS-�S]S*-NS�XQ*Y�YQRY�VQSNQSSOT�.O*-SZ�e*O*-S�XQ*Y�T+X�PMN,-.S�+_�*Y-S-�+__-PS-S�XQTT�W.+VM)-�QPVQR-P*�V-_-PS-�S]S*-NS�XQ*Y�T+X�VQSNQSSOT�.O*-SZ�i+PS-jM-P*T]̂�O�).+SSkS*O*-�)+NWO.QS+P�X+MTV�.-U-OT�N+.-�O,+M*�*Y-�S*O*-Sl�S*O*M*+.]�)+PS*.M)*Q+PS�*YOP�Q*�X+MTV�O,+M*�*Y-�jMOTQ*]�+_�*Y-�.-SW-)*QU-�QPVQR-P*�V-_-PS-�S]S*-NSZ�
Page 213 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

��

3456.-�/�47768*.9*-8�5.9:;4)977<�;+=�*;48�><?9@4)�:79<8�+6*�4?�).+88AB6.48>4)*4+?�)+@:9.48+?8C�D?�E-F98G�7-88�8-.4+68�+HH-?8-8�9.-�7-54879*->�98�)4I47�4?H.9)*4+?8G�=;47-�4?�J+.*;�K9.+74?9�*;-8-�89@-�+HH-?8-8�9.-�)+?84>-.->�).4@4?97C�K+?8-L6-?*7<G�E-F98�;98�+?7<�9�8@977�?6@,-.�+H�+HH-?8-8�*;9*�.9.-7<�.-867*�4?�4?)9.)-.9*4+?�MNO�+H�)98-8�9??6977<PG�)+@:9.->�*+�J+.*;�K9.+74?9Q8�@6);�79.5-.�?6@,-.�MR0O�+H�)98-8�9??6977<PC�S8�9�.-867*G�4?�9�).+88AB6.48>4)*4+?97�)+@:9.48+?G�J+.*;�K9.+74?9Q8�>48@48897�.9*-�=477�,-�@6);�;45;-.�*;9?�E-F98Q8G�@9T4?5�J+.*;�K9.+74?9Q8�4?>45-?*�>-H-?8-�8<8*-@�9::-9.�*+�;9I-�,-**-.�)74-?*�+6*)+@-8�*;9?�E-F98G�97*;+65;�J+.*;�K9.+74?9�B68*�;98�9�;45;-.�?6@,-.�+H�*;-8-�7-88�8-.4+68�).4@4?97�+HH-?8-8�*;9*�9.-�:6?48;->�7-88�8-I-.-7<C�E+� 9I+4>� 8T-=->� ).+88AB6.48>4)*4+?97�)+@:9.48+?G�*;-�)98-� +6*)+@-� @-*;+>+7+5<�>48*4?5648;-8�+HH-?8-8�*;9*�+H*-?�.-867*�4?�)68*+>497�8-?*-?)-8�H.+@�+HH-?8-8�*;9*�.9.-7<�>+�9?>�)+@:9.-8�*;-@�8-:9.9*-7<�9).+88�B6.48>4)*4+?8�M8--�3456.-�/PC�E+�4@:7-@-?*�*;48�@-*;+>+7+5<G�-9);�B6.48>4)*4+?�)79884H4->�-I-.<�).4@4?97�+HH-?8-�98�-4*;-.�UV45;�WF:+86.-X�+.�UY+=�WF:+86.-GX�,98->�+?�;+=�+H*-?�*;-<�.-867*�+.�>+�?+*�.-867*�4?�)68*+>497�8-?*-?)-8�M8--�,-7+=�H+.�+:-.9*4+?97�>-H4?4*4+?PC�E;-?G�+?)-�)79884H4->G�V45;�WF:+86.-�)98-8�+6*)+@-8�9.-�)+@:9.->�9).+88�B6.48>4)*4+?8�9?>�Y+=�WF:+86.-�)98-�+6*)+@-8�9.-�)+@:9.->�9).+88�B6.48>4)*4+?8�MZ--�3456.-�/PC���

[\]̂_̀�a�

Page 214 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

��

34456789�:��;�<	�	�=���>�����(?-�+@�*A-�BCD?�C)AD-E-B-?*F�+@�*A-�GHIJK�KDL+*�ID*-�K.+M-)*�NCF�*A-�O-E-L+PB-?*�+@�C�Q?D@+.B�O-@D?D*D+?�+@�C�)CF-�C).+FF�*A-�@+Q.�F*C*-FR�HQ..-?*LST�*A-�O-@D?D*D+?�+@�C�)CF-�EC.D-F�NDO-LS�C).+FF�*A-�)+Q?*.SR�HCF-�O-@D?D*D+?F�.C?U-�@.+B�O-@D?D?U�C�)CF-�CF�C�FD?UL-�)AC.U-T�*+�CLL�)AC.U-F�)+?*CD?-O�D?�C�O+)V-*�+.�@DL-�?QB,-.T�+.�CLL�)AC.U-F�*AC*�FAC.-�*A-�FCB-�+@@-?F-�OC*-T�C?O�-E-?T�FDBPLST�*A-�?QB,-.�+@�O-@-?OC?*FR�WA-�P.+M-)*XF�@D.F*�*CFV�NCF�*+�O-E-L+P�C�Q?D@+.BT�ECLDOT�.-F-C.)AY,CF-O�O-@D?D*D+?�+@�C�)CF-R�Z+.�*A-�O-@-?OC?*T�*A-�)+Q.*�FSF*-B�+P-.C*-F�+?�C�[)CF-\�,CFDFR�]-@-?OC?*F�@C)-�+?-�+.�B+.-�)AC.U-F�C.DFD?U�@.+B�C�).DBD?CL�D?)DO-?*R�̂�P.+F-)Q*D?U�C**+.?-S�C?O�C�O-@-?F-�C**+.?-S�C.-�CFFDU?-O�*+�C�)CF-�C?O�*A-�)AC.U-F�C.-�D?E-F*DUC*-O�C?OT�*SPD)CLLST�.-F+LE-O�*+U-*A-.�CF�C�Q?D*T�-RURT�C�O-@-?OC?*�BCS�PL-CO�UQDL*S�*+�+?-�+@@-?F-�D?�-_)AC?U-�@+.�*A-�ODFBDFFCL�+@�C?+*A-.�+@@-?F-R���̂ECLDO�)CF-�O-@D?D*D+?�?--OF�*+�U.+QP�CLL�)AC.U-F�*AC*�.-FQL*-O�D?�C�FD?UL-�+Q*)+B-�+.�F-?*-?)-�@+.�*A-�O-@-?OC?*T�-RURT�)+?*CD?�*A-�?QB,-.�C?O�*SP-�+@�)AC.U-F�*A-�O-@-?OC?*�@C)-OT�*A-�?QB,-.�C?O�*SP-�+@�)AC.U-F�A-�NCF�)+?ED)*-O�+@T�C?O�*A-�F-?*-?)-�A-�.-)-DE-O�@+.�*A+F-�)+?ED)*D+?FR��à���
��
�b�
�c��d-F-C.)A�FA+N-O�*AC*�C�O+)V-*�+.�@DL-�?QB,-.�O+-F�?+*�B--*�*A-�C,+E-�).D*-.DCR�e*�DF�fQD*-�)+BB+?�@+.�BQL*DPL-�O+)V-*�?QB,-.F�*+�,-�AC?OL-O�,S�C�FD?UL-�O-@-?F-�C**+.?-S�C?O�,-�ODFP+F-O�*+U-*A-.R�Z+.�-_CBPL-T�D?�G+.*A�HC.+LD?C�*A-.-�NCF�C�O-@-?OC?*�NA+�ACO�200�@DL-�?QB,-.FT�-C)A�)+?*CD?D?U�C�FD?UL-�N+.*AL-FF�)A-)V�)AC.U-R�̂LL�200�@DL-�?QB,-.FT�AC?OL-O�,S�C�FD?UL-�C**+.?-ST�N-.-�ODFP+F-O�*+U-*A-.�+?�+?-�)+Q.*�OC*-R�WA-�O-@-?OC?*�.-)-DE-O�C�O-@-..-O�P.+F-)Q*D+?�+Q*)+B-�C?O�*A-�C**+.?-S�ODFP+F-O�+@�*A-�)CF-�D?�*A.--�A+Q.FR� �e?�*A-+.ST�FD?)-�C�)CF-�)+?FDF*F�+@�CLL�)AC.U-F�*AC*�C.-�ODFP+F-O�*+U-*A-.T�+?-�)+QLO�U.+QP�CLL�)AC.U-F�@+.�C�FD?UL-�O-@-?OC?*�ODFP+F-O�+?�*A-�FCB-�OCSR�g+N-E-.T�O-@-?F-�CU-?)D-F�?--O�*A-�C,DLD*S�*+�*.C)V�P-?OD?U�)CF-F�C?O�)CF-L+COFT�CF�N-LL�CF�)L+F-O�)CF-FT�C?O�*A-�DO-C�+@�BCD?*CD?D?U�F-PC.C*-�OC*C�D?@.CF*.Q)*Q.-FT�+?-�@+.�+P-?�)AC.U-F�C?O�+?-�@+.�)L+F-O�)AC.U-FT�DF�?-D*A-.�@-CFD,L-�?+.�O-FD.C,L-R�H+?F-fQ-?*LST�*A-�PDL+*�FD*-F�?--O-O�C�)CF-�O-@D?D*D+?�*AC*�)+QLO�,-�CPPLD-O�*+�+P-?�)CF-F�*AC*�N+QLO�CPP.+_DBC*-�*A-�*.Q-�?QB,-.�+@�ODFP+F-O�)CF-F�CF�)L+F-LS�CF�P+FFD,L-R��
Page 215 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

��

34*-.56*78-�)69-�:-;757*7+59�<-.-�758-9*7=6*-:>�75)4?:75=�?975=�*@-�+;;-59-�:6*-�*+�=.+?A�)@6.=-9�75*+�6�)69-9B�C@-�758-9*7=6*7+5�.-8-64-:�*@6*�<@-5�6�DEFGHI�+;;-59-�<69�758+48-:�65:�6�:-;-5:65*�.-)-78-:�5-<�)@6.=-9�<7*@75�/1�:6J9�+.�@6:�+?*9*65:75=�K79:-K-65+.�)@6.=-9�<7*@75�/1�:6J9�+;�*@-�;-4+5J�+;;-59->�*@-�6::7*7+564�)@6.=-9�<-.-�@65:4-:�,J�*@-�96K-�6**+.5-J�65:�<-.-�:79A+9-:�<7*@�*@-�+.7=7564�;-4+5J�)@6.=-�*@-�K6L+.7*J�+;�*@-�*7K-B�M+59-N?-5*4J>�*@-�A74+*�97*-9�:-;75-:�6�)69-�69�644�)@6.=-9�<@-.-O�1B�P;�;74-�+.�:+)Q-*�5?K,-.�75)4?:-9�6�;-4+5J�+;;-59->�75)4?:-�644�;74-�+.�:+)Q-*�5?K,-.9�R;-4+5J�65:�K79:-K-65+.S�<7*@�<6..65*�9-.8-:�:6*-9�/1�:6J9�,-;+.-�+.�6;*-.�*@-�<6..65*�9-.8-:�:6*-�*@6*�)+5*675-:�*@-�;-4+5J�+;;-59-B�C@-�A74+*�97*-9�;+?5:�6::75=�*@79�<75:+<�97=57;7)65*4J�75).-69-:�6))?.6)JB�/B�T+.�K79:-K-65+.�)@6.=-9�*@6*�6.-�5+*�75)4?:-:�75�6�;-4+5J�)69->�644�T74-�+.�U+)Q-*�5?K,-.9�<7*@�*@-�96K-�<6..65*�9-.8-:�:6*-�6.-�)+5*675-:�75�+5-�)69-B�VB�WX-*?.575=Y�)69-9>�9?)@�69�A.+,6*7+5�87+46*7+59>�<@7)@�K6J�+.�K6J�5+*�@68-�*@-�96K-�<6..65*�9-.8-:�:6*-�6.-�=.+?A-:�75*+�9-A6.6*-�)69-9�75�+.:-.�*+�)6A*?.-�*@-�+?*)+K-�+;�*@-9-�)69-9B�Z[\]̂ FE�GD�_ F̀ab̂FE�cd\efEg�heG̀ Êi�bHaG�c\gEg�
�3;*-.�758-9*7=6*75=�65:�)+KA6.75=�64*-.56*78-�)69-�:-;757*7+59>�jMklm�;+?5:�*@6*�*@-�6,+8-�:-;757*7+5�A.+:?)-:�*@-�4+<-9*�-..+.�.6*-n6AA.+o7K6*-4J�pqB�M69-9�<-.-�)+597:-.-:�W-..+.9Y�7;>�1S�*@-�)69-�)+5*675-:�)@6.=-9�*@6*�<-.-�:79A+9-:�9-A6.6*-4J>�+.�/S�9A47*�)@6.=-9�:79A+9-:�*+=-*@-.�75*+�9-A6.6*-�)69-9B�P5�)+5*.69*>�*@-�5-o*�,-9*�:-;757*7+5>�<@7)@�=.+?A-:�)@6.=-9�75*+�)69-9�?975=�*@-�+;;-59-�:6*->�A.+:?)-:�6�97=57;7)65*4J�@7=@-.�-..+.�.6*-n64K+9*�/0qB�C@79�W+;;-59-�:6*-Y�)69-�:-;757*7+5�+;*-5�6.*7;7)7644J�9A47*�)@6.=-9�*@6*�<-.-�:79A+9-:�*+=-*@-.�75*+�9-A6.6*-�)69-9n6*�6�.6*-�+;�1�75�-8-.J�r�)69-9B�st���
��
�u�
�O��P:-5*7;J75=�)69-9�)+..-)*4J�79�87*64�975)-�6�.-87-<�+;�:6*6�;.+K�M+55-)*7)?*>�j+.*@�M6.+4756>�C-55-99-->�65:�C-o69�.-8-64-:�*@6*�*@-�K6L+.7*J�+;�:-;-5:65*9�)+587)*-:�+;�K?4*7A4-�)@6.=-9�.-)-78-:�6�)+5)?..-5*�9-5*-5)-B�P5�j+.*@�M6.+4756>�+54J�6AA.+o7K6*-4J�Vq�+;�T46*�C7K-vk*.67=@*�k-5*-5)-9�)+5*675-:�)+59-)?*78-�9-5*-5)-9B�T67475=�*+�=.+?A�)@6.=-9�75*+�)69-9�)+..-)*4J�<+?4:�:79*+.*�.-9-6.)@�.-9?4*9�75�*@6*�7*�<+?4:�+8-.9*6*-�*@-�6K+?5*�+;�A?579@K-5*�<@-5�9-5*-5)-9�<-.-�)+5)?..-5*�65:v+.�+8-.9*6*-�*@-�5?K,-.�+;�)69-9�*@6*�.-9?4*�75�6�:79K79964>�<@-5�75�;6)*�*@-�:79K79964�<69�6)*?644J�A?.9?65*�*+�6�A4-6�*+�65+*@-.�)@6.=-B�

Page 216 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

��

34�5667*7+4�*+�*8-�)59-�6-:747*7+4;�<=>?@�6-A-B+C-6�5�=59-3D�:+.E5*�*85*�F+GB6�E5H7E7I-�*8-�G*7B7*J�+:�*8-�A5.75,B-K�L8-�=59-3D�F59�6-97M4-6�*+�7467)5*-N�1O�*8-�)+G4*J�F8-.-�*8-�)59-�F59�C.+9-)G*-6;�/O�*8-�J-5.�*8-�)59-�+C-4-6;�PO�F8-*8-.�*8-�)59-�74)BG6-6�5�:-B+4J�)85.M-;�546�2O�F8-*8-.�*8-�)59-�F59�54�Q+.7M745BR�+.�5�Q.-*G.474MR�).7E745B�)59-K��<=>?@�=59-3DN���S+.E5**74M�*8-�=59-3D�74�*879�F5J�5BB+F9�<=>?@�*+�*.5)T�.-B5*-6�)59-9�59�*8-J�+))G.�74�56GB*�).7E745B�)+G.*;�F87)8�-45,B-9�:G*G.-�545BJ979;�9G)8�59�*8-�C-.)-4*5M-�+:�).7E745B�)59-9�*85*�85A-�54�599+)75*-6�C.+,5*7+4�A7+B5*7+4�)59-;�*8-�5A-.5M-�4GE,-.�+:�C.+,5*7+4�A7+B5*7+4�)59-9�+.�Q-A-4*9R�,J�*JC-�+:�).7E-;�-*)K��UVVWXYYZ[\�]̂X_Z̀aZbXV�cYYdXY�ef�cĝ WfhX�ìYXcj�U__dẀ_k�(4)-�+::-49-9�F-.-�M.+GC-6�74*+�)59-9�G974M�*8-�+C-.5*7+45B�6-:747*7+4�6-9).7,-6�5,+A-;�*8-�C7B+*�97*-9�*8-4�76-4*7:7-6�5667*7+45B�65*5�)B-5474M�9*.5*-M7-9�*85*�F+GB6�7EC.+A-�*8-�5))G.5)J�+:�6-:74-6�)59-9N��1K�lmnompqrstur�vwrxyuntoN�L8-�65*5�.-)+.69�F8-4�EGB*7CB-�679C+97*7+49�5.-�Q)+49+B765*-6�:+.�zG6ME-4*KR�<=>?@�6-A-B+C-6�5�C.+M.5E�*85*�)+E,74-6�=59-3D9�F8-4�*8-J�F-.-�)+49+B765*-6�:+.�zG6ME-4*K�/K�{s|qtwsp�}~~unouoN�<+.*8�=5.+B745�)54�,.74M�5�Q�5,7*G5BR�)85.M-�5M5749*�.-C-5*�+::-46-.9K�(:*-4;�*8-��5,7*G5B�=85.M-�+))G.9�B5*-.�546�859�5�B5*-.�F5..54*�9-.A-6�65*-K�L8-�)59-�F7*8�*8-�*.7MM-.74M�).7E745B�+::-49-�546�*8-�)59-�F7*8�Q�5,7*G5BR�)85.M-�4--6�*+�,-�)+49+B765*-6�74*+�5�974MB-�)59-K�PK�l�snxu�m~��-4G-N�L8-�65*5�7467)5*-9�F8-4�5�)59-�79�*.549:-..-6�*+�54+*8-.�A-4G-;�F87)8�.-+C-49�*8-�)59-�G46-.�5�67::-.-4*�6+)T-*�+.�:7B-�4GE,-.K�L+�5A+76�6+G,B-�)+G4*74M�*8-9-�)59-9;�<=>?@�76-4*7:7-6�)59-�*85*�-46-6�74�5�Q=854M-�+:��-4G-R�679C+97*7+4K��>--�9-)*7+4�+4�76-4*7:J74M�*8-�E+9*�9-.7+G9�679C+97*7+4OK��2K�lm��u�tqnx�lsou��o��qt��}~~unou�snr��qo�moqtqmn�D5*-N�LF+�=59-3D9�*85*�85A-�*8-�osyu�+::-49-�546�679C+97*7+4�65*-9�98+GB6�,-�)+49+B765*-6;�-A-4�7:�*8-J�85A-�67::-.-4*�F5..54*�9-.A-6�65*-9K�?H5ECB-� ���ìYX� i�̀W\X�jXY_WẐeZf[� ���X[YX�j̀eX� � ẀẀ[e�j̀eX� jZŶ�j̀eX�1� D.7A74M��87B-�3EC57.-6� 10�1��0� 10�1��0� 2�/P�0�/� D.7A-�F���7)-49-��-A+T-6� 10�1��0� 10�1��0� 2�/P�0�

�ifd[ek�200��0���S��00P01/1���000�200��0���S��00P01/1���001�200��0���S��00P01/1��00/�Xaf[k� cj��f�� �WZ\��fW��Xe�� �WZ\Z[̀a�ìYX�XedW[Z[\�ìYX�XedW[Z[\�ìYX=59-3D�59-N�3467)5*-9�=.7E745B�(::-49-�59�7*�E+A-9�*8.+GM8�C859-9�74�*8-�9J9*-E��X̀W�

Page 217 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

��

34�56789:8;<=69<>?��@A*-.�BCD-E*BFG*B+CH�*I-�JBK+*�EB*-E�GF.--L�*IG*�*I-�-MBE*-C)-�+A�*I-�A+KK+NBCF�)+CLB*B+CE�BL-C*BAB-L�)GE-E�BCD+KDBCF�.-OBCLB)*P-C*EH�GCL�*I-�)GE-E�EI+QKL�,-�)+CE+KBLG*-L4��� RI-C�+AA-CE-E�BC�*N+�LBAA-.-C*�)GE-E�IGD-?�14�SI-�EGP-�+AA-CE-�LG*-�/4�TBAA-.-C*�NG..GC*�E-.D-L�LG*-E�U4�SI-�-G.KB-.�+AA-CE-�BE�LBEPBEE-L�NB*I+Q*�K-GD-�BC�*I-�K+N-.�)+Q.*�24�SI-�KG*-.�+AA-CE-VEW�IGE�G�C-N�ABK-�CQP,-.�X+*-?�SI-�+AA-CE-�KBE*-L�BC�*I-�.-OBCLB)*P-C*�PGY�+.�PGY�C+*�,-�*I-�EGP-4��ZMGPJK-� ������ [\]̂� _̀â�bcdêf� [g\fĥ�î]jf̀kl̀mn� opp̂n]̂�i\l̂� q\ff\nl�i\l̂� ì]k�i\l̂� ì]km]̀l̀mn�r3� 0stu31U1v� @**-PJ*�1E*�T-F�wQ.L-.� 3x1rx0s 3x1vx0s 10x1x0s TBEPBEE�Nx+�y-GD-�rz� 0stu{//s0� @RTR�{-.B+QE�|C}Q.Y� 3x1rx0s 1/xsx0s 2x//x0v @)*BD-�~QCBEIP-C*�rz� 0stu{//s0� @EEGQK*�{-.B+QE��+LBKY�|C}Q.Y 3x1rx0s 1/xsx0s 2x//x0v TBEPBEE�Nx+�y-GD-�

Page 218 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

��

34456789�:�;<=4>5�?<@5�ABCDE=5�FEE>G8C�@DH556@IEC@J�

Page 219 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������� ���	

����
����������
���������

��������������������������� ��!�"#$"���� ��%��&����"��$������������# ���

'���������"��#��"���$��������())*+,�-)�./0*1,/2�3,),/4,�5,67*+,4��8�9�:"�������;��$������;��$��"�;�����<<��'#������=>�>?�8@�A<���;�B"C��=>�>?�8@�A<��� �DEFGHIJK�$��������L���������"

���L�������"���M�NO,�P-62O�QR6-S*/R�5T42,U4�V7RSWR2*-/�X6-Y,+2�ZPQ5VX[QR4,�(W2+-U,�3R2R�R/0�\X.�N--S]*29#�����������"��	$������"�"�"���̂%��'��#_����'�����#_����"#_����$�����$����������������"������"�"K#�"���$������"�"�"���̂%���
�����$��&$������������!"���#��_�K#�����������"�����������������;�������K���������"�������"��
�����"�������!"���������"����"�#������������$���"�����������#��_�����"�������#�"�"K#���$����;��"��#��"�"���;����#�;�"��������"���������������#����$�����#����"�������!"�������K$�#�������������$�����;����������K����������#�������������������������K#�����
���$��_���"����;���$��"�������_���
���"��������������$����������"��	$������"�"�"���̂%�����%��&���!̀$������"�����"

���8��a�������"�"�
���������$���������b������b"������	K�"������'�����"#�J�����"��@���"�"��������"��c����"�����"��"��B#�����"��<���
������"��"�d�������
���"��'��>�������
��:��������$����������������������
��������"������
�a$�#����������
��:������
���������������������
��:����$��"���:"C��$��������8�������
���"��b�������������
��J�������'���@�������
��J��"��J����������������"��c�������
��'��"#���$���B��"���������<�������
���"������a��$��d��������$���������̂��%�
���"��������"�����=̂%��?�>����#������̂��%�
���"��������"�����=̂%��?��������"������"��	$������J������e$����������������%�����
��"��'$����"#������"��#�f�"������$���� �������"��#��"�J��������"����	

����
������$������g�����������"��#��"���"��a��������9K����

���!%�h�����!%���"

%�
���"���:"�$�����!%�%�#�������%��&�����!%�"���e�!f����!%�"���f�J�����������!%�"���e�!f��'��#_������!%�b������f��$���a���B�K"�_����h��

Page 220 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	������������
���	���������	����	�	��	��	���	�����������������	�����	�� �� �

��� !�"#$%�&'()*+,�-.%�/.0*�&(%%$12*�13�.�4'.5,�6'(/�,#*�7&*5�8(+$*,3�9(:50.,$(5%;� <.4*�=�>��

?@ABCDEFDBG�CHA�IDJKLJDCDLB�LE�M�NMJA�OPLJC�QARDLSJ�IDJKLJDCDLBT��UB@�VRL@SWC�XYZ[\]̂_�\̀Z�abc\�cZd]bec�Y]cfbc]\]b[�gh\Zibd_�̂bd�Zhg̀�ghcZ�][�_bed�Yh\hcZ\j�k][gZ�ghcZc�ah_�gb[\h][�ael\]flZ�g̀hdiZc�h[Y�Zhg̀�g̀hdiZ�ah_�̀hmZ�h�Y]̂̂ZdZ[\�Y]cfbc]\]b[n�Zjijn�b[Z�g̀hdiZ�]c�Y]ca]ccZY�][�Zog̀h[iZ�̂bd�h�flZh�\b�pqrstuv�wtpvxuy�stu�z{|}r|{s{rq�r~�p�wp|u�{|�zu~{quz����stu���r|s�|uv{r�|�z{|}r|{s{rq��b̂�h[_�g̀hdiZ�][�\̀Z�ghcZ��c]a]lhd�\b�\̀Z��h_�\̀h\�\̀Z��hcZ��_fZ��hc�YẐ][ZY��_�\̀Z�̀]ìZc\�g̀hdiZ�][�\̀Z�ghcZ�j��̀Z�Y]cfbc]\]b[�gh\Zibd]Zc��Zlb��ceaahd]�Z�hdZ�dh[�ZY�̂dba�abc\�\b�lZhc\�cZd]becj��̀Z���k���f]lb\�c]\Zc�YZc]i[ZY�\̀Z�Y]cfbc]\]b[�gh\Zibd]Zc�\b�hffl_�e[]̂bdal_�hgdbcc��ed]cY]g\]b[cn��̀]g̀�hllb�c��ed]cY]g\]b[c�\b�gbafhdZ�ghcZ�be\gbaZc�h\�̀baZ��]\̀�be\gbaZc�][��ed]cY]g\]b[c�hgdbcc�\̀Z�[h\]b[j��̀Z�hYYZY��Z[Ẑ]\�b̂�h�gdbcc��ed]cY]g\]b[hl�hffdbhg̀�]c�][gdZhcZY�\dh[cfhdZ[g_j��̀Z�f]lb\�c]\Zc��ZdZ�̂bdgZY�\b�YZmZlbf�h�lZo]gb[�b̂�\Zdac�\̀h\��ZdZ�abdZ�cZl̂�Zoflh[h\bd_n�\̀ec�hmb]Y][i�hgdb[_acn�h��dZm]h\]b[cn�h[Y�lZihl�\Zda][blbi_�e[YZdc\bbY�b[l_��]\̀][�h�lbghl�gb[\Zo\j�����lh\��]aZ�k\dh]ì\�kZ[\Z[gZ���kfl]\�kZ[\Z[gZ����]aZ�kZdmZY����b[��ec\bY]hl�kZ[\Z[gZn�kefZdm]cZY��db�h\]b[����b[��ec\bY]hl�kZ[\Z[gZn��b�kefZdm]cZY��db�h\]b[� ���][h[g]hl�h[Y�bd��]m]l��Z[hl\]Zc��[l_����Y�eY]gh\]b[��eYiaZ[\��]\̀ Z̀lY����ẐZddZY��dbcZge\]b[����]ca]cchl��]\̀��ZhmZ�X[hg\]mZ�� ���b[��d]a][hl��Zcfb[c]�lZ����]ca]ccZY��]\̀be\��ZhmZ����db�h\]b[��Zmb�ZY����db�h\]b[��bY]̂]ZY��[g̀h[iZY����[�[b�[��AF��MRDM ¡AJ�����hcZX�����]cfbc]\]b[��]ZlYc�][��h\hcZ\� ���]cfbc]\]b[¢�̀hdiZ����]cfbc]\]b[¢�hcZ��IL£B¡LM@M ¡A�¤LL¡J���khaflZ��h\hcZ\���XYZ[\]̂_][i��bc\�kZd]bec��]cfbc]\]b[����bY][i��db\bgblc�̂bd��bc\�kZd]bec��]cfbc]\]b[c��IL£B¡LM@M ¡A�VRLGRM¥J���k�kk�k_[\ho¦��bc\�kZd]bec��]cfbc]\]b[��dbidhac§KARMCDLBM¡�IAEDBDCDLBJ̈��©j�ª«¬®¬«̄«®°±��̀Z�Y]cfbc]\]b[�dZmZhlc��̀h\�̀hffZY�\b�\̀Z�²³«́°̄n�]jZjn�Y]Y�\̀Z�YẐZ[Yh[\�dZgZ]mZ��h]l�\]aZn�fdb�h\]b[n�h�YẐZddhln�Z\gjn�h\�\̀Z�Z[Y�b̂�\̀Z�ghcZj��̀ZdZ�]c�b[l_�b[Z���r|s�|uv{r�|�Y]cfbc]\]b[��p||{xquz�sr�Zhg̀�ghcZj��̀Z�Y]cfbc]\]b[�]c�[b\�h�dZgbdY�b̂�\̀Z�be\gbaZ�][�Zhg̀�gbed\�\̀Z�ghcZ�ah_�fhcc�\̀dbeìj�X̂�h�YẐZ[Yh[\�hffZhlc�\̀Z�Y]cfbc]\]b[�b̂�h�lb�Zd�̄µ«¶³�gbed\�\b�h�̀]ìZd�̄µ«¶³�gbed\n�\̀Z�lb�Zd�\d]hl�gbed\�Y]cfbc]\]b[�]c�h[�«°̄́µ«·�Y]cfbc]\]b[�h[Y�\̀Z�̀]ìZd�\d]hl�gbed\�Y]cfbc]\]b[�\̀Z�Y]cfbc]\]b[�b̂�\̀Z�ghcZ��ZghecZ�]\�dZmZhlc��̀h\�̀hffZ[ZY�\b�gl]Z[\j�
Page 221 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	
���	��
����������	��������
���������������������	��
� ��

������� !"�#$%&'()�*+"�,+-'�#%""!./'�.0�+�1$+2)�3$%,�) '�4#'2�5%(!')0�6%72-+)!%2"8�� 9+1'�:�;��

<=�>?@A�BACDAEF�GHIJ�KJLMJN�OPQRSLJT�OPTJT�UVJLJ�RVJ�NJWJXNPXR�TJLMJN�RVJHL�TJXRJXOJ�QLJRLHPY�PXN�RVJZ�UJLJ�LJYJPTJN�SQ[X�NHTQ[THRH[X�[W�RVJ�OPTJ=�GHIJ�KJLMJN�OPTJT�J\OYSNJ�TQYHR�TJXRJXOJT�RVPR�HXOYSNJ�]̂_ACD?]AE�QL[̀PRH[X=�GHIJ�KJLMJN�NHTQ[THRH[XT�RVPR�?abĉEA�TSQJLMHTJN�QL[̀PRH[X�PLJ�O[NJN�PT�dKQYHR�KJXRJXOJ=d�e=�fEĝE?bhi?jakl̂Em@Aai�n?iooAcEF�GVHT�OPRJp[LZ�HXOYSNJT�NHTQ[THRH[XT�UVJLJ�RVJ�NJWJXNPXR�UPT�O[XMHORJN�[W�PX�[WWJXTJq�̀SR�RVJ�rSNpIJXR�UPT�UHRVVJYN�[L�X[R�HIQ[TJNq�JHRVJL�RJIQ[LPLHYZ�[L�QJLIPXJXRYZq�NJQJXNHXp�[X�UVJRVJL�RVJ�NJWJXNPXR�UPT�P̀YJ�R[�IJJR�RVJ�O[XNHRH[XT�TJR�̀Z�RVJ�O[SLR=�s=�tAuACCAE�vCj]Ab̂i?jaF�GVHT�OPRJp[LZ�HXOYSNJT�NHTQ[THRH[XT�UVJLJ�RVJ�QL[TJOSRH[X�UPT�NJWJLLJN�UHRV�RVJ�J\QJORPRH[X�[W�P�NHTIHTTPY�SQ[X�RVJ�NJWJXNPXR�IJJRHXp�RVJ�PpLJJN�SQ[X�O[XNHRH[XT�TJR�W[LRV�̀Z�RVJ�O[SLR=�wJWJLLJN�QL[TJOSRH[XT�PLJ�X[R�O[XMHORH[XT=�x=�y?]iC?hcF�zHTRLHPY�NHTQ[{|}|~�{������~�����{��|{�|{{����|}������������}|����{|����}�����|{��~��{��}�������}�RVHT�Q[HXR�HX�RVJ�OPTJ�PXN�RVJ�QL[TJOSR[L�VPT�RVJ�[QRH[X�R[�NHTIHTT�RVJ�OPTJ=��=��ja��C?@?ahc��A]_ja]?�cAF�GVHT�OPRJp[LZ�HXOYSNJT�NHTQ[THRH[XT�UVJLJ�RVJ�NJWJXNPXR�QYJN�LJTQ[XTH̀YJ�R[�PX�HXWLPORH[X�[L�[RVJL�X[X�OLHIHXPY�OVPLpJ�PXN�RVJLJ�UPT�X[�OLHIHXPY�O[XMHORH[X=��=�t?DAC]?ja��ADj�AE���i�fc=F�wHMJLTH[X�LJM[�JN�PXN�THIHYPL�NHTQ[THRH[XT�PLJ�P�TJO[XNPLZ�LJTSYR�HX�RVJ�OPTJ=�GVJ�PORSPY�[SRO[IJ�[W�RVJ�OPTJ�UPT�NHMJLTH[X=��VJRVJL�RVJ�OYHJXR�UPT�TSOOJTTWSY�PR�NHMJLTH[X�HT�P�NHWWJLJXR�PXN�TJO[XNPLZ�[SRO[IJ�RVPR�OPX�̀J�PXPYZ�JN�UHRVHX�P�YPRJL�TRSNZ=��[NJ�RVJTJ�NHTQ[THRH[XT�PT�� ��|�|{}��}|���¡�~���¢���£���¤=�fE@?a?]iChi?DA¥vCjbAÊChcF�¦X�RVJ�YHTR�[W�O[NHXp�QL[R[O[YT�W[L�RZQJq�OYPTTq�PXN�OPRJp[LZq�Z[S�UHYY�WHXN�� ��|�|{}��}|���¡�~���¢���=���[SLR�TZTRJI�NPRP̀PTJT�IPZ�O[XRPHX�LJO[LNT�RVPR�N[OSIJXR�QL[OJNSLPY�JMJXRT�RVPR�[OOSLq�TSOV�PT�I[RH[X�VJPLHXpT=�§�K̈©�VPXNYJN�RVHT�HTTSJ�̀Z�O[NHXp�RVJTJ�LJO[LN{��{�� ��|�|{}��}|���¡�~���¢�����T[�RVJZ�U[SYN�X[R�̀J�HNJXRHWHJN�PT�PNNHRH[XPY�OVPLpJT�[L�[WWJXTJT=�GVHT�O[NHXp�TRLPRJpZ�HT�PYT[�O[XMJXHJXR�UVJX������~ª|�«�{}�}|{}|����ª�~«���{��|£�£�����~��{�����¬���|�}�����~¢}�����������{{��®£�=̄�>A°h]�t?]@?]]hc]�±?io�²AhDAF�z[TR�NHTIHTTPYT�HX�GJ\PT�PLJ�RJOVXHOPYYZ�NHTIHTTPYT�UHRV�YJPMJq�̀JOPSTJ�RVJ�KRPRJ�OPX�̀LHXp�̀PO��RVJ�OVPLpJT�HW�RVJLJ�PLJ�OVPXpJT�R[�RVJ�JMHNJXOJ=�³[UJMJLq�HX�LJPYHRZq�RVHT�PYI[TR�XJMJL�[OOSLT=�GVJLJW[LJq�UJ�O[NJ�PYY�NHTIHTTPYT�PT�NHTIHTTPYT�UHRV[SR�YJPMJ=�µ́=�vCj�hi?ja�¶?jchi?ja�t?]_j]?i?ja]F�GVJ�§�K̈©�QHY[R�THRJ�OPTJ�[SRO[IJ�TRSNZ�UPT�VPIQJLJN�̀Z�NPRP�YHIHRPRH[XT�HX�§[LRV��PL[YHXP=�GVJ�[XYZ�NHTQ[THRH[XPY�HXW[LIPRH[X�LJO[LNJN�W[L�QL[̀PRH[X�MH[YPRH[X�OVPLpJT�HX�§[LRV��PL[YHXP�UPT�P�THXpYJ�WHJYN�UHRV�RU[�O[NHXp�[QRH[XTF�́·�QL[̀PRH[X�LJM[�JN�PXN�<·�QL[̀PRH[X�I[NHWHJN�[L�SXOVPXpJN=��[XTJ̧SJXRYZq�RVJ�QHY[R�THRJT�UJLJ�O[XTRLPHXJN�R[�RU[�NHTQ[THRH[X�OPRJp[LHJT�W[L�QL[̀PRH[X�MH[YPRH[X�OPTJTF�́·�©L[̀PRH[X�¹JM[�JN�PXN�<·�©L[̀PRH[X�z[NHWHJN¥ºXOVPXpJN=�³[UJMJLq�RVJ�RVLJJ�[RVJL�QHY[R�THRJT�VPN�I[LJ�XSPXOJN�NHTQ[THRH[X�HXW[LIPRH[X�W[L�QL[̀PRH[X�MH[YPRH[X�PXN�RVJZ�NJMJY[QJN�PNNHRH[XPY�O[NHXp�QL[R[O[YTq�UVHOV�PLJ�QLJTJXRJN�P̀[MJq�PT�P�TRSNZ�̀[XST=�
Page 222 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	
���	��
����������	��������
���������������������	��
� ��

������� !"�#$%&'()�*+"�,+-'�#%""!./'�.0�+�1$+2)�3$%,�) '�4#'2�5%(!')0�6%72-+)!%2"8�� 9+1'�:�;��

<=>?@ABCA?D�EAFGHFA@AH?�HB�I�JIF>K�LM>NMA>O��PQR�STUVWUTXTWY�WZ�[�\[UR�TSRYXTZTRU�]Q[X�Q[VVRYRS�XW�XQR�SRZRYS[YX�̂VWY�XQR�_RUẀ̂ XTWY�WZ�XQR�\[URa�PQR�bTUVWUTXTWY�WZ�[�\[UR�\[VX̂_RU�XQR�cWUX�UR_TŴU�URYXRY\R�XQR�SRZRYS[YX�_R\RTdRSe�Rafae�STS�XQR�SRZRYS[YX�_R\RTdR�g[T̀�XTcRe�V_Wh[XTWYe�ZTY[Y\T[̀�VRY[̀XTRUe�RX\a�iTY\R�XQR�d[UX�c[gW_TXj�WZ�URYXRY\RU�_̂Y�\WY\̂__RYX̀j�]QRY�[�SRZRYS[YX�TU�\WYdT\XRS�WZ�ĉ X̀TV̀R�\Q[_fRUk�XQR�cWUX�UR_TŴU�STUVWUTXTWY�TY�[�\[UR�TU�lRja�mRdTR]TYf�STUVWUTXTWY�\WSRU�[\_WUU�XQR�ZŴ_�noipq�VT̀WX�UTXRUe�XQR_R�]R_R�WdR_�kkr�̂YTŝR�STUVWUTXTWY�ŴX\WcRUe�XWW�c[Yj�XW�_RVW_X�RZZR\XTdR̀je�UW�UTcT̀[_�STUVWUTXTWYU�]R_R�f_ŴVRS�TYXW�XQR�tuvwxvuyuxz�{|}y~�x�u~v��̀TUXRS�[hWdR�[YS�_[YlRS�Z_Wc�cWUX�XW�̀R[UX�UR_TŴUa���I�G�>F� EAFGHFA@AH?�HB�JIF>�� ��JIF>� J�IND>�E>F�NAG@AH?� EAFGHFA@AH?�oQ[_fR�k� �_WYfẐ̀ j̀�pYXR_��̀Sfa� bTUcTUURS�]TXQŴX��R[dR�J�IND>��� �N>I�A?D����?@>NA?D� �G�A@��>?@>?�>�oQ[_fR��� �TS����hRX��[_\RYj� bTUcTUURS�]TXQŴX��R[dR�� JIF>� J�IND>�E>F�NAG@AH?� EAFGHFA@AH?�oQ[_fR�k� �YS�bRfa��TSY[VVTYf� bTUcTUURS�]TXQŴX��R[dR�J�IND>��� �?=�E>D���>��LBB>?F>� ��I@��A�>��@NIAD�@��>?@>?�>�J�IND>��� �I?�B���>@�I�G�>@I�A?>� ��I@��A�>��@NIAD�@��>?@>?�>�� JIF>� J�IND>�E>F�NAG@AH?� EAFGHFA@AH?�oQ[_fR�k� �[T̀�XW��R[_�iR[X��R̀X���b_TdR_� bTUcTUURS�]TXQŴX��R[dR�J�IND>��� �H�LG>NI@HNF��A�>?F>� �H? JNA�A?I��¡>FGH?FA¢�>�£HO�@H�<=>?@ABC�@�>�EAFGHFA@AH?�HB�I�JIF>�¤Y�nW_XQ�o[_ẀTY[e�XQR�\Ŵ_X�UjUXRc�S[X[h[UR�][U�SRUTfYRS�XW�TYST\[XR�XQR�STUVWUTXTWY�WZ�R[\Q�\Q[_fRe�ĥX�SWRU�YWX�TSRYXTZj�XQR�STUVWUTXTWY�WZ�[�\[URe�]QT\Q�[VVR[_U�XW�hR�XjVT\[̀�WZ�c[Yj�\Ŵ_X�S[X[�\Ẁ̀R\XTWY�UjUXRcUa�PQR�XR\QYTŝR�noipq�̂URS�][U�XW�\̀[UUTZj�XQR�STUVWUTXTWY�WZ�R[\Q�\Q[_fR�[YS�XQRY�TSRYXTZj�XQR�\[UR�STUVWUTXTWY�hj�TSRYXTZjTYf�XQR�cWUX�UR_TŴU�STUVWUTXTWY�¥URR�R¦[cV̀RU�WY�XQR�V_RdTŴU�V[fR§a��¤Y�nW_XQ�o[_ẀTY[e�YW�UTYf̀R�\Ŵ_X�d[_T[h̀R�\WYX[TYU�STUVWUTXTWY�TYZW_c[XTWYa�¤YUXR[Se�\Q[_fR�STUVWUTXTWY�\[Y�hR�SRXR_cTYRS�WỲj�hj�̀WWlTYf�[\_WUU�[�\WchTY[XTWY�WZ�c[Yj�d[_T[h̀RUa��W_�R¦[cV̀Re�TZ�[�SRZRYS[YX�_R\RTdRS�[\XTdR�XTcR�XQR�cTYTĉ c�[YS�c[¦Tĉ c�URYXRY\R�ZTR̀SU�Q[dR�[�S[X[�RYX_ja�¤Z�[�SRZRYS[YX�_R\RTdRS�V_Wh[XTWY�XQR�cTYTĉ c�[YS�c[¦Tĉ c�V_Wh[XTWY�ZTR̀SU�Q[dR�[�S[X[�RYX_j�[YS�XQR�XjVR�WZ�V_Wh[XTWY�¥ÛVR_dTURSe�̂YÛVR_dTURSe������������������������������������������������������������k�¤Y�nW_XQ�o[_ẀTY[e�[VV_W¦Tc[XR̀j�̈©ª�WZ�SRZRYS[YXU�]QW�[_R�\WYdT\XRS�WZ�ĉ X̀TV̀R�\Q[_fRU�XQ[X�_RÛX̀�TY�[�g[T̀�URYXRY\R�Q[dR�XQWUR�g[T̀�URYXRY\RU�_̂Y�\WY\̂__RYX̀ja�

�G�A@��>?@>?�>���I@��A�>��@NIAD�@��>?@>?�>��H? JNA�A?I��¡>FGH?FA¢�>�

EAFGHFA@AH?�HB�I�JIF>�

Page 223 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	
���	��
����������	��������
���������������������	��
� ��

������� !"�#$%&'()�*+"�,+-'�#%""!./'�.0�+�1$+2)�3$%,�) '�4#'2�5%(!')0�6%72-+)!%2"8�� 9+1'�:�;��

<=�><??@ABCD�EF=GB>FH�BE�=F><=IFI�BA�JA<CKF=�LBFMIN�OBPFQBEFR�BL�CKF�IFLFAIJAC�=F>FBGFI�SJBM�>=FIBC�L<=�CB?FTEF=GFIR�CKJC�BAL<=?JCB<A�JME<�QJE�=F><=IFI�BA�JA<CKF=�LBFMIN�UVWXY�BIFACBLBFI�JMM�LBFMIE�><ACJBABAZ�IBE[<EBCB<AJM�BAL<=?JCB<AR�CKFA�>=FJCFI�J�LM<Q�>KJ=C�CKJC�BIFACBLBFI�QKB>K�><?\BAJCB<A�<L�LBFMIE�QJE�AFFIFI�C<�><IF�CKF�IBE[<EBCB<A�>JCFZ<=D�><==F>CMDN�UF]C�QF�>=FJCFI�JA�F]>FM�E[=FJIEKFFC�<L�FGF=D�GJ=BJ\MF�JAI�QKJC�GJM@FE�F̂@JMFI�QKB>K�IBE[<EBCB<AN�_BAJMMDR�QF�>=FJCFI�J�[=<Z=J?�C<�><IF�FJ>K�>KJ=ZF�QBCK�CKF�><==F>C�IBE[<EBCB<AN�̀A>F�FGF=D�>KJ=ZF�KJI�J�IBE[<EBCB<AR�CKF�?<EC�EF=B<@E�IBE[<EBCB<A�QJE�BIFACBLBFI�L<=�CKF�>JEFN�abcdefghf�idfjk��lE�D<@�>=FJCF�D<@=�IJCJR�\F�>J=FL@M�C<�FAE@=F�D<@�J=F�>J[C@=BAZ�CKF�LBAJM�IBE[<EBCB<A�BA�J�>KJ=ZF�<=�>JEFR�QKB>K�?JD�\F�?<=F�><?[MB>JCFI�CKJA�JC�LB=EC�ZMJA>FN�mKF=F�J=F�IBLLF=FAC�[<BACE�BA�CKF�MBLF�<L�J�>KJ=ZF�<=�>JEF�CKJC�?JD�=FE@MC�BA�J�IBE[<EBCB<A�CKJC�BE�J?FAIFI�<=�<GF=C@=AFI�JC�J�MJCF=�ECJZF�BA�CKF�>JEFN�_<=�F]J?[MFR�BA�U<=CK�VJ=<MBAJ�?BEIF?FJA<=�>JEFE�IBE[<EFI�BA�M<QF=�C=BJM�><@=C�>JA�\F�J[[FJMFI�C<�J�KBZKF=�C=BJM�><@=CR�QKB>K�?JD�=FAIF=�J�IBLLF=FAC�IBE[<EBCB<AN�nA�CKBE�EBC@JCB<A�CKF�M<QF=�C=BJM�><@=C�IBE[<EBCB<A�\F><?FE�A@MM�JAI�CKF�KBZKF=�C=BJM�><@=C�IBE[<EBCB<A�CKF�J>C@JM�IBE[<EBCB<AN�o<QFGF=R�CKF�J[[FJM�C<�CKF�KBZKF=�C=BJM�><@=C�><@MI�\F�QBCKI=JQA�\D�CKF�IFLFAIJACN�nA�CKBE�>B=>@?ECJA>FR�CKF�M<QF=�C=BJM�><@=C�IBE[<EBCB<A�Q<@MI�\F�CKF�LBAJM�IBE[<EBCB<AN�p<@�QBMM�KJGF�C<�BIFACBLD�CKF�GJ=B<@E�[<BACE�BA�D<@=�><@=C�EDECF?�QKF=F�CKBE�CD[F�<L�EBC@JCB<A�<>>@=E�JAI�IFGFM<[�><IBAZ�[=<C<><ME�J>><=IBAZMDN�qrck��s<QAM<JI�CKF�tuvwxy�z{u|u}u~���u{��u�|���{wu����w��u�w|wux��E[=FJIEKFFC�[=<GBIFI�C<�GBFQ�K<Q�CKF�UVWXY�[BM<C�EBCFE�?J[[FI�FGF=D�IBE[<EBCB<A�C<�J�IBE[<EBCB<A�>JCFZ<=DN�qrck��UVWXY�=F><??FAIE�CKJC�JE�D<@�><IF�FJ>K�=F><=I�BA�D<@=�IJCJEFC�C<���������������������������������������LBFMIEN��MJAP�LBFMIE�>=FJCF�><AL@EB<A��BC�BE�B?[<EEB\MF�C<�IFCF=?BAF�QKFCKF=�J�\MJAP�FAC=D�QJE�BACFACB<AJM�<=�JA�<GF=EBZKC�QBCK<@C�J�M<C�<L�MJ\<=N�lZJBAR�BL�D<@=�IJCJEFC�BE�EB?BMJ=�C<�UVWXYR�D<@�?JD�KJGF�=F><=IE�CKJC�I<>@?FAC�[=<>FI@=JM�FGFACER�E@>K�JE�?<������������������������ ���¡�¡������������¡������lI?BABEC=JCBGF¢ ����¡���������JG<BI�KJGBAZ�JAD�A@MM�<=�\MJAP�GJM@FEN�£¤¥¦§̈©ª̈¦«�¬̈®̄̈§̈̄¦�̄©�°�±°¥²�³¤¤́¥̈¦«�µ®¥¶̈°·̧̈¥¤�£¹¥��nAIBGBI@JM�S@=BEIB>CB<AE�?JD�KJGF�<IIBCBFE�CKJC�J=F�A<C�><??<A�C<�?<EC�S@=BEIB>CB<AEN��FM<Q�IFE>=B\FE�[=<C<><ME�IFGFM<[FI�\D�CKF�UVWXY�[BM<C�EBCFE�C<�JII=FEE�@AB̂@F�EBC@JCB<AE�CKJC�J=<EF�BA�<AF�<L�CKF�[BM<C�EBCFEN���ºN�»x|�{w¼��w��u�w|wux�k�U<=CK�VJ=<MBAJ½E�>=B?BAJM�><IF�><ACJBAE�¾KJ\BC@JM¾�<LLFAEFEN�UVWXY�QBMM�F?[M<D�CKF�L<MM<QBAZ�[=<C<><ME�L<=�BIFACBLDBAZ�VJEF�mD[F�QKFA�oJ\BC@JM�>KJ=ZFE�J=F�[=FEFACk�¿N�À�Á�{�|u�Â����{Á�vÃ�Ä����������������������������������¡��Å���¡�������Æ������Ç�����Æ�¡���È���������������BA�><@=C�IJCJ\JEF�QKF=F�J�QJ==JAC�QJE�EF=GFI�\@C�\FL<=F�CKF�>JEF�KJI�J�LB=EC�J[[FJ=JA>F�BA�><@=C�CKF�IFLFAIJAC�?JIF�=FECBC@CB<A�JAI�CKF�>JEF�QJE�I=<[[FIN�nAIBZFAC�IFLFAEF�><@AEFM�J=F�AFGF=�J[[<BACFI�C<�CKFEF�>JEFE�\F>J@EF�CKFD�J=F�=FE<MGFI�\FL<=F�LB=EC�J[[FJ=JA>F�<>>@=ER�QKB>K�BE�QKF=F�J[[<BAC?FAC�<L�ECJCF�><@AEFM�BE�?JIFN�mD[B>JMMDR�CKFEF�>JEFE�BAG<MGF�EB?[MF�Q<=CKMFEE�>KF>P�>KJ=ZFE�QKF=F�CKF�IFLFAIJAC�=F[JDE�CKF�?F=>KJAC�\FL<=F�CKF�LB=EC�><@=C�IJCFN�mKFEF�>JEFE�J=F�A<C�BA>M@IFI�BA�CKF�EC@IDN�ÉN�»x|�{w¼��w��u�w|wux�k�sBE[<EBCB<AE�=FAIF=FI�\D�J�M<QF=�><@=C�CKJC�J=F�MJCF=�<GF=C@=AFI�BA�J�KBZKF=�><@=C�J=F�BACF=B?�IBE[<EBCB<AEN�V<IF�CKFEF�IBE[<EBCB<AE�JE�Êv¼wxw�|{Ë|wÁ�Ìz{u}�v�{Ë~�E<�CKFD�>JA�\F�FJEBMD��¡����Í��¡���¡��Í������¡������Î�����¡����ÍÏ��������Ð������������¡��Å�������������������
Page 224 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	
���	��
����������	��������
���������������������	��
� ��

������� !"�#$%&'()�*+"�,+-'�#%""!./'�.0�+�1$+2)�3$%,�) '�4#'2�5%(!')0�6%72-+)!%2"8�� 9+1'�:�;��

<=�>?@ABCDEF�GHIHF�JDKL?KDMD?@KN�O�PQRSTU�VW�XYZV[�\Y[T\�TP]VQP[TUT̂�̂Y\XV\Y[YVP�YPWVUR_[YVP�_SVQ[�̂TWTP̂_P[�VQ[]VRT\�\QS\T̀QTP[�[V�[aT�[UY_Z�ZTbTZ�]_\T=�cVU�Td_RXZTe�T_UZf�̂Y\]a_UgTe�XUVS_[YVP�]VRXZT[Te�_P̂�XUVS_[YVP�UTbYTh�UTWTUTP]T�ha_[�a_XXTPT̂�[V�]ZYTP[\�̂QUYPg�XUVS_[YVP=�iaT\T�_UT�]VP\ŶTUT̂�PVPj[UY_Z�ZTbTZ�̂Y\XV\Y[YVP\�ST]_Q\T�[aTf�̂V�PV[�YPbVZbT�_�]UYRYP_Z�]_\T=�iaTf�_UT�PV[�VQ[]VRT\�VW�_�]UYRYP_Z�]a_UgT�_P̂�[aTUT�Y\�PV�XUV\T]Q[VUe�̂TWTP\T�]VQP\TZe�VU�]VQU[�\TP[TP]T�YPbVZbT̂=�k=�lH@mD@n�oEKHKN�pW�fVQU�̂_[_\T[�YP]ZQ̂T\�VXTP�VU�XTP̂YPg�]_\T\e�]V̂T�[aT�RV\[�\TUYVQ\�̂Y\XV\Y[YVP�_\�qrstuvtwxy�z{s�|}~u���v���t�}�vt��~us��stuvtw���|s|��|����~��v���tssu�}��q�v�}s���~}y�}{s|s���|s|��s���s�_P_Zf�YPg�[aT�̂_[_=����N�������]UT_[T̂�_�̂_[T�������<��[V�\YgPYWf�haTP�]a_UgT\�VU�]_\T\�hTUT�XTP̂YPge�TZYRYP_[YPg�PQZZ�b_ZQT\�haY]a�_UT�XUVSZTR_[Y]�[V�hVU��hY[a�haTP�̂TbTZVXYPg�XUVgU_R\=����

Page 225 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

��

34456789�:�;<=>8?�@AB6CDE�;F�@=?5�GBCHAI5�J54A<C��

Page 226 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



� � �� ����������	
����������	��������

���������� ������� ���������� !"#�$#%����&!'!#$�(��� )&� ��*�"���%($�%���&!�(��#$&( ���*$�+���,!#����-#�&�"(�*$#$"������ �
Page 227 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	��������������������������������������� !"#!$!�%&�'()*�+,-.+/�)*�/(,�+,*01/�.2�/(,�3.+/(�45+.1)65�78*/,9*�:;5105/).6�<+.=,>/?�'(,�'+5;)*�4.06/8�<)1./�7)/,�(5*�@,,6�-.**)@1,�/(+.0A(�5�A,6,+.0*�A+56/�2+.9�/(,�',B5*�C.;,+6.+D*�4+)9)651�E0*/)>,�F22)>,?�G,�H.01I�1)J,�/.�/(56J�/(,�F-,6�7.>),/8�K06I�2.+�/(,)+�A,6,+.0*�*0--.+/�.2�/(,�3.+/(�45+.1)65�78*/,9*�:;5105/).6�<+.=,>/L��/(,�,6/)+,�3.+/(�45+.1)65�M6I)A,6/�N,2,6*,�7,+;)>,*�F22)>,L�)6�-5+/)>015+�O5+A5+,/�C+,**,6*L�'(.95*�O5(,+L�70*56�P+..J*L�56I�E.(6�Q)6AL�R.*5�<,+51/5�2+.9�/(,�3STNTL�M**5>�O,+J1,�2+.9�/(,�Q6.B�4.06/8�<0@1)>�N,2,6I,+*D�.22)>,L�56I�E,66),�T1@,+/�2+.9�4.66,>/)>0/?�G,�H.01I�51*.�1)J,�/.�/(56J�E)9�P,/(J,�56I�/(,�',B5*�M6I)A,6/�N,2,6*,�4.99)**).6�2.+�/(,)+�*0--.+/�56I�,6>.0+5A,9,6/?� �

� � � � � 4.-8+)A(/�U�VWXY�� � ���������� � � <5A,�X�
Page 228 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	����������������������������������� !�"#$%&'! ��$#()*�+,�-. ��&#/$)0�+1��������23456�78�97:;6:;<�=�>�
?@�AB�C�����DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD�E�����F
��E��F��G
AH��F
�DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD�I�+,�-. ��&#/$)0�+!J� �KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK�L�����F
��M��>�N���GO
GC=����F�AF�=�
G��DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD�P��� !�"#$%&'!��-�Q#�$.&/�R,�'!S&,T*�U!� #,./V�W! $��/(�X&, $��!,Y&,'�/%!�KKKKKK�Z�����F
��I���=����N����=�A��GFC���=��B
GF���DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD�[��� !�\!Y./.$.&/�KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK�]��� !�+)̂!�KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK�_��� !�"#$%&'! �KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK�̀a�����F
��b��A=�=�=�A��F@
���F����
C�=GF�
���DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD�Ec�����F
��P��@���
���@�=G��A�=�A��d��OH�HG��DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD�ME�e!  &/ �e!�,/!(�KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK�f̀�\�$��e.'.$�$.&/ �KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK�f̀�R#$#,!�g ! ��/(��,&h!%$ �KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK�f̀�����F
��c���
��@H�F
��DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD�MM�=����AF��=���=@�H@=�F�B��d����G�����
O����������=i
FA�A�DDDDDDDDDDD�MI�j!)�k/(.%�$&,*�\!$!,'././V��!,%!/$�\.YY!,!/%!�./��!/$!/%!�l-&.(!(�KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK�fa�=����AF��m��A=�=��
C�=GF�F
���mN��=��B
GN�BG
H��DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD�Mb�R., $�\!V,!!�U#,(!,��/(�e.Y!�S.$n&#$���,&Q!KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK�fZ�U. (!'!�/&,��/(�\Xk*�lQQ���$!V&,)�o,&#̂  �KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK�fp�R!Q&/)�q)���$!V&,)�o,&#̂ *�k/(.V!/$��/(�r!$�./!(�KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK�fs�t.Vn��Ĵ& #,!�U. (!'!�/&,*�k/(.V!/$��/(�r!$�./!(KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK�aL�+.'!��!,.! �l/�Q) . �KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK�a]���� ���V!�f�� � � � �&̂),.Vn$�u�fv̀ L���
Page 229 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������������� �!"�� �#�$%���� �&'()*+,*�-./*)�01.,2(,*/�.1*�23*�456)�/2.+).1)�(+�)*'*650(+4�,1(7(+.6�89/2(,*�056(,:;�<1.,2(2(5+*1/�=.+2�25�>+5=�=3.2�=51>/;�?*4(/6.291*/�=.+2�,5/2�*@@*,2('*�01541.7/;�A3*�09-6(,�=.+2/�25�>+5=�23.2�(2/�2.B�)566.1/�.1*�-*(+4�9/*)�*@@(,(*+26:;�C+�51)*1�25�015'*�23*�*@@*,2('*+*//�5@�056(,(*/D�=*�79/2�-*�.-6*�25�7*./91*�23*�592,57*/�5@�052*+2(.6�01541.7/;�E+@5129+.2*6:D�(+)(4*+2�)*@*+/*�3./�6.44*)�-*3(+)�523*1�,1(7(+.6�89/2(,*�01541.7/�(+�(706*7*+2(+4�*70(1(,.6�2556/�.+)�*'()*+,*�-./*)�/29)(*/;�C+�.+�*@@512�25�*B0.+)�23*�9/*�5@�).2.�)1('*+�)*,(/(5+/D�23*�F5123�G.156(+.�H:/2*7/�&'.69.2(5+�<158*,2�IFGH&<J�3./�9+)*12.>*+�23*�*+51759/�2./>�5@�)*'*650(+4�*./:�25�9/*�.+)�9+)*1/2.+)�).2.�/2.+).1)/D�*70(1(,.6�7*./91*/D�.+)�.+�.,,570.+:(+4�2556>(2�@51�9/*�-:�(+)(4*+2�)*@*+/*�/:/2*7/�.,15//�23*�,59+21:;�K(23�23*�)*'*6507*+2�5@�/9,3�7*./91*/D�23*�(+)(4*+2�)*@*+/*�,5779+(2:�=(66�-*�.-6*�25�,570.1*�01541.7/�.+)�.,3(*'*7*+2/�(+�.�/:/2*7.2(,�=.:�6*.)(+4�25�1*@517/�23.2�.1*�)1('*+�-:�@.,2D�+52�.+*,)52*;���A3*�FGH&<�0(652�/(2*�0158*,2�(/�.�+.2(5+=()*�,566.-51.2(5+�23.2�/**>/�25�)*'*650�*./:�25�9+)*1/2.+)�7*21(,/�=3(,3�,.+�-*�9/*)�-:�.�=()*�1.+4*�5@�891(/)(,2(5+/;�C+�.))(2(5+�25�F5123�G.156(+.�C+)(4*+2�L*@*+/*�H*1'(,*/D�231**�.))(2(5+.6�/(2*/�=*1*�,35/*+�25�0.12(,(0.2*M�G5++*,2(,92�L('(/(5+�5@�<9-6(,�L*@*+)*1�H*1'(,*/D�N+5B�G59+2:D�AF�<9-6(,�L*@*+)*1/�O@@(,*D�.+)�A1.'(/�G59+2:D�AP�G5912�Q)7(+(/21.2(5+;�A3*�0(652�/(2*/�1*01*/*+2�)(@@*1*+2�/2:6*/�5@�(+)(4*+2�)*@*+/*�015'(/(5+D�.65+4�=(23�)(@@*1(+4�.)7(+(/21.2(5+�.+)�89)(,(.6�/219,291*/;�K(23�23*�45.6�5@�,1*.2(+4�.�7*235)5654:�23.2�,.+�-*�.006(*)�(+�7.+:�891(/)(,2(5+/D�23*/*�)(@@*1*+,*/�.1*�23*�>*:�25�)*'*650(+4�.�,5701*3*+/('*�06.+;�A3*�0(652�/(2*/�=51>*)�254*23*1�25�)*@(+*�.+)�,.2*451(R*�23*�).2.�*6*7*+2/�+**)*)�25�,1*.2*�,570.1.-6*�/2.2(/2(,/;�A3*�1*/962�5@�23*�,566.-51.2(5+�(/�.�,5701*3*+/('*�2.B5+57:�5@�/2.+).1)(R*)�,./*�.+)�592,57*�,.2*451(*/;�E/(+4�23*/*�,.2*451(*/D�+(+*�>*:�(+)(,.251/�=*1*�23*+�)*'*650*)�25�()*+2(@:�23*�-*/2�.+)�=51/2�592,57*/�@51�)*@*+).+2/;�A3*/*�7*./91*/D�=3*+�.006(*)�=(23(+�.�891(/)(,2(5+�25�/*'*1.6�)*6('*1:�/:/2*7/�=(66�/35=�23*�)(@@*1*+,*/�(+�,6(*+2�592,57*/�.+)�05(+2�25�052*+2(.6�056(,:�(7015'*7*+2/;�K3*+�.006(*)�25�/(7(6.1�/:/2*7/�.,15//�891(/)(,2(5+/D�(2�7.:�3(436(432�592,57*�)(@@*1*+,*/D�/35=(+4�=3*1*�052*+2(.6�015-6*7/�51�/5692(5+/�7.:�-*�@59+);�A3*�9/*�5@�S9.+2(2.2('*�7*./91*/�@51�,5912�.+)�89)(,(.6�/:/2*7�592,57*/�(/�1*6.2('*6:�+*=D�0.12(,96.16:�(+�23*�.1*.�5@�(+)(4*+2�)*@*+/*;�T51�23*�75/2�0.12D�6*4(/6.291*/�.+)�65,.6�45'*1+7*+2/�3.'*�-**+�/.2(/@(*)�-:�7**2(+4�23*�/2.29251:�1*S9(1*7*+2/�@51�1*01*/*+2.2(5+�5@�23*�0551D�=(23�'.1:(+4�/9,,*//;�<56(,:�1*/*.1,3*1/�.+)�(+)(4*+2�)*@*+/*�.)'5,.2*/�3.'*�@5,9/*)�5+�7*./91(+4�(+092/�25�,570.1*�/:/2*7/;�U92�+*(23*1�23*�/2.29251:�1*S9(1*7*+2/�+51�(+092�-./*)�.+.6:/(/�=(66�.+/=*1�23*�75/2�(70512.+2�S9*/2(5+M�K3.2�.1*�23*�-*/2�01.,2(,*/�@51�015'()(+4�(+)(4*+2�)*@*+/*V�K(23�23*�WX23�.++('*1/.1:�5@�Y()*5+�';�K.(+=1(432D�23*1*�3./�-**+�.�1*+*=*)�09/3�25�(7015'*�(+)(4*+2�)*@*+/*;�U:�9/(+4�/2.+).1)(R*)D�*70(1(,.6�7*./91*/�5@�,./*�592,57*/D�,570.1(/5+�5@�.62*1+.2*�)*6('*1:�7*235)/�-*,57*/�05//(-6*;��A3*1*�.1*�2=5�7.851�391)6*/�=3*+�)*'*650(+4�23*/*�2:0*/�5@�7*21(,/;�A3*�@(1/2�(/�23*�,5706*B(2:�.+)�'.1(.+,*�5@�,5912�.+)�(+)(4*+2�)*@*+/*�01.,2(,*/�.+)�)*@(+(2(5+/�.,15//�23*�,59+21:;�G5+/()*1�.�,1(7(+.6�,./*;�A3*�)*@(+(2(5+�5@�.�,./*�'.1(*/�.,15//�891(/)(,2(5+/;�Q�,./*�7.:�-*�)*@(+*)�./�.�/(+46*�,3.14*�.4.(+/2�.�/(+46*�)*@*+).+2�51�(2�,596)�-*�.66�,3.14*/�.4.(+/2�.�0*1/5+�-159432�.2�23*�/.7*�2(7*;�C@�=*�)5+Z2�,5+2156�@51�23*�)*@(+(2(5+�5@�.�,./*D�23*+�.+:�,570.1(/5+/�=*�7.>*�=(66�-*�7(/6*.)(+4;�C+�.))(2(5+�25�,./*�)*@(+(2(5+D�,3.14*/�+**)�25�-*�,.2*451(R*)�.+)�)(/05/(2(5+/�.+)�/*+2*+,*/�/2.+).1)(R*)�25�-*�.-6*�25�7.>*�(+2*1.4*+,:�,570.1(/5+/;�A3*�0(652�/(2*/�3.'*�2.>*+�.66�5@�23*�05//(-6*�592,57*/�.+)�,./*�2:0*/�.+)�)(/2(66*)�23*7�(+25�*./:�25�9/*�.+)�9+)*1/2.+)�,.2*451(*/;�E/(+4�23(/�/:/2*7�5@�,5)(+4D�=*�,.+�,570.1*�/(7(6.1�,./*/�.,15//�'*1:�)(@@*1*+2�/:/2*7/;�U92�=3.2�/3596)�=*�7*./91*V�A3*1*�.1*�,59+26*//�/2.2(/2(,/�23.2�,.+�-*�,5+/219,2*);�K*�,.+�7*./91*�23*�0*1,*+2�5@�,./*/�=3*1*�23*1*�(/�.�,5+'(,2(5+D�.,2('*�8.(6�2(7*D�015-.2(5+D�51�01*[21(.6�)('*1/(5+;�H5�=3(,3�.1*�23*�75/2�9/*@96�.+)�(+/219,2('*V�A3*�0(652�/(2*/�/0*+)�.�6.14*�.759+2�5@�2(7*�5+�)*2*17(+(+4�23*�� � � � � G50:1(432�\�]X̂ _�� � ���������� � � <.4*�_�
Page 230 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	������������������������������������ !� �"#�$%�&�����'� #��(%��� �(%��(%�)#$*+'���$�,�( -�.��!�,��%*� *$$�%� !��$*� � #�(*(��/�'�0��1#���(+��2(%*+� #���������*(3� !��&�� ��(%�"#�� �#� +#����1#��*(%*3�( �%�1�(%�( �-�4!�������������"*$$����,�� #�*(1#������#1� !���11�+ ��#1�)#$*+'�+!�(3��-��5�$#"6�"��%� �*$� !��+$���*1*+� *#(��'� ��� !� �!���&��(�%�,�$#)�%6��(%��7)$�*(� !�� !�#�'��(%�)��+ *+��&�!*(%� !��/�'�2(%*+� #���"!*+!�"����+!#��(-�.��)�#,*%�� !����))*(3�1�#�� !��#� +#���� #�#���+� �3#�*����(%� !���� *#(�$��1#��#���%�+*�*#(�-�.�� !�(��!#"�*(�%� �*$6� !��+#(� ��+ *#(��(%�*( ��)�� � *#(�#1� !��+����#� +#���8�'�*(%*+� #��-�4!��8�'�*(%*+� #������� !�(�+#�)� �%�1#��9#� !�:��#$*(���(%�4��,*��:#�( '6�4�7��-�4!��# !���)*$# ��* �������(# �*(+$�%�%�&�+�������$*�&$��%� ��"���(# ��,�*$�&$�-�;*(�$$'6�"��%*�+����)# �( *�$�)#$*+'�� �%*���1#��"!*+!� !�������������"#�$%�&��"�$$���* �%-�����<=>?@A�BCDEFGH�<IJ>A�4��,*��:#�( '�*�� !��!#��� #�K�� *(6� !��+�)* �$�#1�4�7��-��4��,*��:#�( '�!���$#(3�&��(�%�%*+� �%� #�*((#,� *,��+�*�*(�$�L�� *+��)��+ *+����(%���)*�*+�$�)�#3�����(%��'� ����,�$�� *#(-�4��,*��:#�( '�L#*(�%� !*��+#$$�&#�� *#(�&�+�����#1� !*��+#��* ��( ��(%� !�*��*( ���� �*(��$ ��*(3� !�*��*(%*3�( �%�1�(���%�$*,��'��� !#%-�2(�4�7��6�*(%*3�( �%�1�(���*���%�*(*� ���%�� � !��+#�( '�$�,�$-�M�+!�+#�( '�*��1���� #��7)��*��( �"* !�%*11���( �*(%*3�( �%�1�(����� !#%�-�.!*$��)�#,*%*(3�+#�)� �( �$�3�$�+#�(��$� #�*(%*3�( �%�1�(%�( ��!����$"�'��&��(���!*3!�)�*#�* '�1#��4��,*��:#�( '6� !������#1�%� ��!���&��(�$*�* �%� #�������*(3�*()� ����+!�����  #�(�'�+����$#�%���(%�+#� �)���+���-�.!�(� !��#))#� �(* '� #�)�� *+*)� ��*(� !��9:NM0�)����( �%�* ��$16� !��:#�( '�"����7+* �%� #�&���&$�� #�1�� !���%�,�$#)��( �#1� !�*��%� ���'� �����(%��(�$'�*��+�)�+* '-�2(��%%* *#(6� !�� *�*(3�"���)��1�+ �&�+�����4��,*��:#�( '�*��*(� !��)�#+����#1��#%*1'*(3�* ��*(%*3�( �%�1�(���%�$*,��'��'� ��-�:����( $'6�*(%*3�( �%�1�(���*(�4��,*��:#�( '�*��)�#,*%�%�&'���)�*,� �����*3(�%�+#�(��$�O0K:P��#%�$-�0�*,� ���  #�(�'��"!#���� � !��� �(%��%���� �1#� !�&'� !��+#�� ������)� �#(���$*� ��(%����*3(��( ��������%��&'��# � *(3� !�#�3!� !*��$*� -�Q(��#1� !����L#��%��"&�+8��#1���+!����'� ���*�� !��L�%*+*��'�*�����)#(�*&$��1#��%� ���*(*(3�"!#�*��#(� !��$*� ��(%��))�#,*(3�)�'��( �� #� !��%�1�(���+#�(��$-�4!��6� !��%�1�(���1�(+ *#(�*��(# � ��$'�*(%�)�(%�( �#1� !��L�%*+*��'6�+��� *(3���)��+�) *#(�#��)# �( *�$�1#����+#(1$*+ �#1�*( ���� -�4#�)�#,*%�� !��%��*��%�*(%�)�(%�(+��#1� !��%�1�(���1�(+ *#(�1�#�� !��L�%*+*��'6�4��,*��:#�( '�!����(%�� �8�(� !�� ��8�#1�+��� *(3�����(�3�%����*3(�%�+#�(��$�ORK:P�#11*+�� #�%*��( �(3$�� !��L�%3���1�#�� !��#(��#��� ��8�#1���)��,*�*(3� !�����*3(�%�+#�(��$6���(�3*(3� !��$*� �6��(%��))�#,*(3�)�'��( �-�4!��RK:�"*$$�&���(�*(%�)�(%�( �#11*+����)��,*��%�&'���$��%��  #�(�'����)#(�*&$��1#����(�3*(3� !�����*3(�%�+#�(��$�$*� ���(%��� !#�*S*(3�)�'��( �� #��  #�(�'���(%��)�+*�$*� �-�4!��!#)��*�� !*��#11*+��"#�$%�(# �#($'�+��� ������)��� *#(�&� "��(� !��L�%*+*��'��(%� !��%�1�(���&��6�&� �"#�$%��$�#���*��� !��T��$* '�#1���)����( � *#(�)�#,*%�%� #�*(%*3�( �%�1�(%�( ��*(�4��,*��:#�( '-�2(��%%* *#(� #�)�#,*%*(3�*(%�)�(%�(+�6� !��RK:�#11*+��"*$$��,�$�� ��)��1#���(+�6�)�#,*%����))#� 6��(%��*%�*(��  #�(�'�%�,�$#)��( -�4!��������#($'���!�(%1�$�#1�R�(�3�%�K��*3(�%�:#�(��$�#11*+���*(� !��+#�( �'6��(%�$*  $��*��8(#"(���)*�*+�$$'��&#� � !�*���11�+ �#(� !��T��$* '�#1���)����( � *#(-�U�*(3� !���� �*+��%�,�$#)�%�1#�� !*��)�#L�+ 6�4��,*��:#�( '�"*$$�&���&$�� #�T��( * � *,�$'��������� !��+!�(3��*(�+����#� +#����"!�(��#,*(3�1�#����)�*,� �����*3(�%�+#�(��$� #�����(�3�%����*3(�%�+#�(��$�%�$*,��'��'� ��-��5�+�����4��,*��:#�( '�*��+#��*  �%� #��(%��� �(%*(3� !�*��*(%*3�( �%�1�(����'� ����(%� !�'�,�$��� !��%�,�$#)��( �#1��#&�� ���)*�*+�$����������1#�� !��+#�� ��'� ���6�4��,*��:#�( '�,#$�( ����%� #�&����)*$# ��* ��"* !� !����))#� �#1� !��4�7���2(%*3�( �V�1�(���:#��*��*#(��(%� !��W#,��(#�X��Q11*+�-�4!��W#,��(#�X��#11*+��!���)�#,*%�%�4��,*��:#�( '�"* !���3��( � #�)�� *+*)� ��*(� !��)�#3�����(%�%�,�$#)�(�"��(%�*((#,� *,��%� ���'� ���� #�!�$)�"* !���)#� *(3��(%��(�$'�*�-�4!*��3��( ��$$#"�%�4��,*��:#�( '� #�!*�����1�$$� *���������+!����(%�)��+!����(�"�!��%"�����(%��#1 "����1#��%� ���(�$'�*���(%�,*���$*S� *#(-�4!*��!����$$#"�%�4��,*��:#�( '� #�(# �#($'�)�� *+*)� ��*(� !��)�#L�+ 6�&� ��$�#���3��( � !�*���7*� *(3�*( ��(�$�%� ��0�3��Y�� � � � :#)'�*3! �Z�[\]Y���
Page 231 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	�������������������������������������� �!"##$�%��� �&$�%� $'$��$�(#�!%�!$�)�*��(�#%�+'�%,$�(#+-$!%.�/#�0���1+"�%��,���&�%,$#$ �$2($#%��'#+3�����(�#%��+'�%,$��� �&$�%� $'$��$�!+33"��%��%+� $'��$�%,$�0��"$���� �&+����'+#��� �&$�%� $'$��$����%,$�!+"�%�)�1+��$!%��&�4�%,�-" &$�.�%,$� $'$��$�5�#.�� 3����%#�%+#�.��� �(+��!��3�6$#��&"� $ �%,$� $0$�+(3$�%�+'�3$%#�!�����%,$�!+"�%�)�7$!�"�$�+'�%,$�(#+-$!%.�/#�0���1+"�%��,���5$$���5�$�%+���0$�%����%,$�#� �%���� �������������%$3���� ��$� �%+��� $$($#�"� $#�%�� ��&�+'�%,$��0����5�$� �%���� ��%��"�$�'+#�%,����� �'"%"#$�#$�$�#!,�(#+-$!%�)����89:;<=>�?@�A9B�C9DE=DFG>:9�<>H<:G;=D8�I"#�&+������%+�3$��"#$�+"%("%��+'�%,$��� �&$�%� $'$��$�'"�!%�+�����+4��&�'+#�J"��%�%�%�0$�$0��"�%�+��+'����%$3�($#'+#3��!$)�7$!�"�$�%,$� $'$��$�!+"��$�K��-+5��� �$%,�!���#$J"�#$3$�%����%+�#$(#$�$�%�%,$�5$�%���%$#$�%��+'�%,$� $'$� ��%.�4$��#$�3$��"#��&�&++ ��� �5� �+"%!+3$�����($#!$�0$ �5��%,$� $'$� ��%.��+%��+!�$%�)�L+#�+"#�("#(+�$�.����,+#%$#��$�%$�!$�'+#�%,$� $'$� ��%����&++ .�$0$��%,+"&,�0�!%�3���� �(#+�$!"%+#��3�&,%��+%��&#$$)��M$�,�0$� $0$�+($ ����$�N$��O$#'+#3��!$�P� �!�%+#��QNOPK�R�%,�%� $�!#�5$�%,$�#�%$��%�4,�!,� $'$� ��%��#$!$�0$�%,$�5$�%�+"%!+3$���� �%,$�4+#�%�+"%!+3$�)�/�6$��%+&$%,$#.�%,$��� �!�%+#��!���,$�(�� $�%�'��(+%$�%����(#+5�$3�.��+4�($#'+#3��&�-"#�� �!%�+��.��� �%,$�$''$!%�+'�(+��!��!,��&$�)���STUV�WXYZ[\V�]̂T_XTỲ[a�bcT\Vd[cef�gVTUXc̀ah�iVUY�Taj�k[cUY�lVcm[c\TaZV��P��%,$�%�5�$�5$�+4.�4$� $'��$�%,$����$�N$��O$#'+#3��!$�P� �!�%+#�)�/,$�%+(�+'�%,$�!,�#%�!+�%�����%,$�5$�%�+"%!+3$���� �%,$�5+%%+3�+'�%,$�!,�#%��,+4��%,$�4+#�%�+"%!+3$�)�*����!#$��$����%,$�5$�%�+"%!+3$���� ��� $!#$��$����%,$�4+#�%�+"%!+3$����&��������3(#+0��&��� �&$�%� $'$��$����%$3)�M,��$�!+�%�($#�!��$�����+%����+"%!+3$����%,$�%#� �%�+�����$��$.��%�����3(+#%��%�%+���!�" $�%,������+"#�3$��"#$��5$!�"�$������%$3�%,�%�($#'+#3��+�������&,%���5$%%$#.�5"%��%���&��'�!��%���!#$��$�����!+�%�4+"� ���6$����+%�5$������%$3�%,�%����(+��%�!�����0��5�$)��/,$�%�5�$�$2(������,+4�%,$�NOP���� $'��$ .��� �4,��4$�5$��$0$��%������&++ ��� �!�%+#�+'�!��$�+"%!+3$�)�P� �!�%+#�Pn.�o�+'�p$�%$�!$�*0+� $ �������&,%���3+#$�!+3(�$2�%,���%,$�+%,$#�.��� ��+�4$� $�!#�5$��%��!+��%#"!%�+�����*(($� �2�*)���
� � � � � 1+(�#�&,%�q�rstu�� � ���������� � � O�&$�v�

Page 232 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



������� �	�
����
��������
�����

����������
�����������

�������� !�!��" ����
#�#�

$�����%���&$��$��'� #$! ((��( ��#�)*�#$!
+$!! ,�

-$�"�.��,� &�'����%�
�$+$� ,�

��!/��!$),�'� �#�#��
����#�

/��!��.�$���
0� !.��!�"�-������

��"��)�!���.���+���
��.�!1�

2�3�����&$��$������ 
�*��" �(��$���"��� !

��
2�3����$+$� ,������#

���� ��" ������������
�$+$� ,������#�

3��%���&$��$��!� ��
�#$! ((��( ��#�)*��*

/��������%���&$��$��
����$���� !���"��$�#$

� ���4!�
�.���$�� ,$�*��

�����������
�����������&$��$��!��

" ��
��!.,��$�� �� ,���� �$

&�����
$�� ���� �$��55�

0� !.��!�"�-������
�$�#$(����#����!��$!�

 ),����� �"$�&�� &�$
#$�(� �6 $,����/�$!���

!�������'�-"$�"�$!�
"$(",*�#�!$� ),���.��

�+����� �#����# ���
 �#�"$!����"���� +$,*

��7����$�!�+ *� ,!��$
��,.#������,�!$�(�

 �6�)'���� $��#� )$,$�
*����� ��������"$,#���

� �#�#�/��#���!'� �
#'�$���"����++.�$�*

4!�$�����!�'���-���
!��$ ,�!��&$��!'�!.�"

� !���!����� ��'����#
�!� +/!'������)�$�(�

��$((���#� ���"��,�!!
���� �+ 6���!�.����

���� +$,*�$���+����
������������

����������,��*�� !�!�
�" ��

��#�#�$�� ����&$��$��
�-"�����"��

���&$��$���- !� ����
%��,��*5�0� !.��!�"�-������

�$�#$(����#����!��- 
!� ),�����!.���!!�.,,

*���#.��� ���,��*���
� ����%��,��*'�

-"$�"�$�#$� ��!� �!�
�$�.!���#.��$���$��/�

� ,�$�!� �#���-�����
,, ��� ,����!�8.����

!���
�����9��:&�

� (������������� !�������� &�$#�#���
��� !�!�

�" ����#�#�$�� ����&
$��$��� �#�

�"�� &�� (��+ ;$+.
+�

!��������� ��#�<+��
�"!=5�0� !.��!��"����, �$�

� ,�#$���������)��-�
����"��+ ;$+.+�!��

������� ��#�)*��"��#
����# ��� �#��"��

!������������$&�#�)*
��"��#����# ����>"��

+ ;$+.+�!��������
� ��#������!/��#!���

��" ������"��
,��(�"$�!��/�!!$),��!

����������� �*������
" �(��$���"��� !�'���

( �#,�!!���� ##$�$�� 
,��" �(�!��? !�!�

�" ����#�#�$�����%��
�&$��$��� ���@AAB�!�

������� &�$#�#��? !
�!�-$�"����&$��$��!��

��+.,�$/,���" �(�!�
-"����!�������!� ��

����!��.�$&��-�.,#��
���$&�� ���( �$&��/�

������!�������� &�$#
�#��C����; +/,�'� �

#����# ���-"��� ��#
��"�����" �(�!'�-"��

���"��"$("�!���" �(�
�� ��$�#� ��-�%*� ��!

�������'�-"��$!�
���&$���#�����-���" 

�(�!����)��!��&�#���
�!��.�$&�,*����� ���� 

,����D�E�*� �!'��"��/�
���������!��������

 &�$#�#�-�.,#�)��%D
EB��:� ,*!$!����/$,��

�!$���# � ���&� ,�#��"
 ���"���&��-"�,+$�(

�+ 6��$�*����� !�!�
��!.,��#�$������.����

��!�������!'�!���"���
��.�������������!��.

�$&��!�������!�$!�$+/
��� ������� /�.����

>"��FG��� ��(��*�(�
�./�$!��;�,.#�#����+

��"$!�$�#$� ����)�� .
!��FG��� !���.���+

�!� �������
��+/ � ),�� ���!!�6.

�$!#$��$��!��:##$�$�� 
,,*'��"��C$�!��F�(����

0.�#���� ��(��*�(��
./� ,!��$!�

�;�,.#�#�)�� .!��HF
� �"I� �#�HJGK�I�!�

������!�-�.,#�)����
����&��!$ ,����8. ��$

�*��
L���� 9������

�������� !�!�#����# 
���

$!����&$���#���� ,,��"
 �(�!� �#�

���&$���#�����"��"$("
�!��

�" �(�� �#�!�+�'�)
.������ ,,'�

�" �(�!5�
0� !.��!�"�-������

��"��-��!���.���+��
���.�!���G"���#����

# ��!� ������&$���#�
���+.,�$/,��

�" �(�!'��"��& !��+
 6��$�*�����"���$+���"

��!�������!� ������
�.������!�������!��?

��!�8.���,*'�
)�$�(����&$���#�����"

��"$("�!���" �(��" !
�!��$�.!����!�8.���

�!�����#����# ��!'���
( �#,�!!����

-"��"����"��#����# 
���$!����&$���#���� ,,

��" �(�!������,*�!�+
���" �(�!��

L���� 9������
�������� ,���� �$&����

�
$�� ���� �$���MNOPQM

RQNOS��" ��
��#�#�$��!./��&$!�#

�0� !.��!�"�-������
�!�������!��" ��#���

�����#�$��$�� ���� �$
�����!.,��$��!�������

!����/��) �$���
-"�����"��#����# �

��$!����)��!./��&$!�#
�)*� �/��) �$������$�

����T./��&$!�#�/��) 
�$���$!�!$(�$�$� ��,*�

+���������.!'���!�,
*'� �#�#$!�./�$&�����

 �#����# ��4!�,$����"
 ��.�!./��&$!�#�/��

) �$����0����&��'�
Page 233 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
���
�	���������������

������������
���	��� 
����	��

�	�����������
��������	�

�� !"#$ %&&�
'#()$*'�+ %,$�-�#."#

�)*,*%)"%#'�"�*�- �
*�/$0*/1�# �2$ /"#*���

 !"#$ %�3.*%�$#�$'�'(
�*�2$'*)4�

5����� 6774�8*
�+*%#� ,�+ %2$+#$ %'�

"%)�
9"$/�'*%#*%+*'�#."#�3

*�*�#$-*�
'*�2*)&�

:*"'(�*'�. 3� ,#*%
�)*,*%)"%#'�"�*�'*%

#*%+*)�-*�*/1�# �#.*
�#$-*�#.*1�'�*%#�$%�9

"$/���$ ��# �
'*%#*%+$%;4�<*$%;�+ 

%2$+#*)� ,�"�+�$-$%"/
� ,,*%'*�'. (/)�#�$;;

*���(%$'.-*%#=�% #�
*%)�$#4�>$-*?

'*�2*)�'*%#*%+*'�$%
)$+"#*�#.*�)*,*%)"%

#�3"'�% #�*% (;.� ,
�"��(!/$+�#.�*"#�#."#

�#.*�+ (�#�'1'#*-�
3"%#*)�# �$-� '*�"�

9"$/�'*%#*%+*�(� %�+
 %2$+#$ %=�3.$+.��"$'

*'�#.*�@(*'#$ %� ,�3
.*#.*��#.*�

)*,*%)"%#�'. (/)�."
2*�!**%�$%+"�+*�"#*)

���*#�$"/�"%)�3"'��*
�."�'�$%+"�+*�"#*)� 

%/1�!*+"('*�#.*�
)*,*%)"%#�3"'�#  ��

  ��# �-"0*�!"$/4�
A��B� 677 74�C

2*�";*�+"'*�+ '#�� D�*�?+"'*�"## �%*1�,
**'� %/1E�:*"'

(�*'�#.*�+ '#� ,�)*,*
%)$%;�"%�")(/#�+�$-$%

"/�+"'*4�F%*�+"%% #�
*2"/("#*��*�, �-"%+

*�3$#. (#�
0% 3$%;�+ '#4�C�'1'#

*-�#."#�;*%*�"#*'� 
(#+ -*'�"#�GHII��*�

�+"'*�3 (/)�!*�*2"/(
"#*)�)$,,*�*%#/1�

,� -� %*�#."#� �*�"#
*)�"#�GJ=III��*��+"'

*4�K@("//1=�"�JIL�$-
�� 2*-*%#�$%� (#+ -

*'�"#�"�JIL�
$%+�*"'*�$%�+ '#�3 (

/)�!*�2$*3*)�)$,,*�*%
#/1�,� -�"�JIL�$-��

 2*-*%#�$%� (#+ -*
'�"#�"�HIL�

$%+�*"'*�$%�+ '#4��>.*
�$%)$+"# ��-*"'(�*'�

9('#�"## �%*1�+ '#'�!
*+"('*�"## �%*1�+ '#

'�"�*�(%*@($2 +"/�
"+� ''�"//�'#"#*'�"%)

�9(�$')$+#$ %'4�>.*�"-
 (%#� ,�"2"$/"!/*��*'

 (�+*'�, ��$%2*'#$;"#
 �'�"%)�*M�*�#'�

$%#� )(+*'�"�+ -�/*M
$#1� ,�,"+# �'�#."#�3 

(/)�-"0*�)"#"��*'(/#
'�(%$%, �-"#$2*4�

A��B� 7N4�C2*
�";*�+ '#� ,�+ (�#�,*

*'�
"%)�,$%*'�D*M+/()*'�

�*'#$#(#$ %=�
"## �%*1�,**'E�

:*"'(�*'�#.*�+ '#�# 
�)*,*%)"%#'� ,��*' /

2$%;�#.*$��+"'*'4�F%
*�; "/� ,�"�� !('#�$%

)$;*%#�)*,*%'*�
'1'#*-�$'�# �)$'*%#"

%;/*�+/$*%#'�,� -�#.*
�+�$-$%"/�9('#$+*�'1'#

*-=�!(#�'$;%$,$+"%#�+
 (�#�)*!#�'$;%$,$*'�

#."#�#.*�+/$*%#��*-"
$%'�*%#"%;/*)4�: �* 

2*�=�'#()$*'�'. 3�#.
"#�(%�"$)�+ (�#�,**'

�"%)�,$%*'�+"%�
 ,#*%��*'(/#�$%��*?"��

*'#=�*2*%�#. (;.�)*
,*%)"%#'�."2*�% #�+

 --$##*)�%*3�+�$-$
%"/�"+#'4��

OPQRS�TRUPVR�WXYWZ[Q
PV\�V]X�R̂Z_]YR�UVP̀

�Y[Q[�]XaXPbX\c�dVP
ZRY]V[_c�e[Y�Z[\R�YR

UWXWQWPX\c�[__�fW\̀W\\
[_�bWQg�hR[iRjkX[ZQWi

Rl�
m�nPXiWZQWPX\�WXZ_]Y

RS�o_[Q�pẀRjqQV[Wrg
Q�qRXQRXZRc�qd_WQ�qR

XQRXZRc�pẀR�qRViRY
c�OPXsn]\QPYW[_�qRX

QRXZRc�oWX[XZW[_�[XY
jPV�nWiW_�tRX[_QWR\�uX

_vc�
wYx]YWZ[QWPXjy]Yr̀

RXQ�zWQggR_Yl�
mm�w_QRVX[QWiR�QP�WXZ

[VZRV[QWPX�WXZ_]YRS�O
PXsn]\QPYW[_�qRXQRX

ZRc�oWX[XZW[_�[XYjPV�
nWiW_�tRX[_QWR\�uX_vc�

wYx]YWZ[QWPXjy]Yr̀
RXQ�zWQggR_Yl�

���
��{ �1�

$;.#�|�}IJ~���
�����������

�8";*���
Page 234 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	
������������������������������������������������������������� ��!���������"�����!����#�$�!�%! �!����� �&���!���'�(��%����!�)�"�� �����������! ����*���&+���� ��������������"��$����� �&������!,�� �!&��'�-���")�"��%!� $���������� �%$�������%��!�!����� ������%���������!��!�������� �������. �����+��/� ������!��'�(����� ������!���%�� �!0��������1��!�+�������� �!&����%������+������ �!&�'�2�� ����!��������� ������!��)�����! $���� ��������0������� �%���� �&�������!1��������%� ���!�+��������"��������$�!�%! �!�����������! ����������� ���'�(����� ������!�������&�����������$���!&!���� �!&�������������������+�!��!�� �&���!����!,�����!�!��'��2���%%!�!������ ����!��� ������!���������1��!�+���%��+������ �!&�)�"��&$��� ����!�+������+��������$� �&��������&�+����$��'�2������! $���)�%!����!�!����&$���0�� ������!3�%��������"��������������������!0����$� �&�����%�������&������� �$����+���&����1�'�(������$��!��� ������!�������0��,���%�"��!�����"��1��!�0���'�4!���)�"��%����&!���!������ �!&�����$���%�!���� ��1! �!������%!�&!����������� �� �����'�4��������� ��%�1��!�0���"���� ��%�"�����+������������ ��"���!&����%�5!����� ��1! �!��)�����������+������%!�&!����6� 7$!�����!���� ��%�%8'�(�!��!�1��1��� ���� ���!3!��������"!%��1��!��+���������� ���!� �$%!������ !���+�������&���!,��0���� �&�������&��%�����!��'�(����!3����%��+������������������&��1��!����$0�����!���+�0��"�����$�!�%! �!���)�&���!������������! $���� �������%�����0����,���������$����� ���� ����%� �&�������!1�� ����!�! ��!����+���&'���� �9:;�<=>?;@@���������ABCD=;�EF�G:>H@�I:;�J=BKL=M�@I;J@�BN�C>BNC�O=>K�?:L=C;@�I>�P;M�QNRB?LI>=@S���TUVW�XWYZ[Z\Z][�^�!���!��&�+�0�����+����%��!����� ����!���� ���$�!�%! �!��)�%�1����!����� �&&���%��!�!�!�������� �!&!���� ����!������������������+'�4�����&���$�!�%! �!���)�������!���� �!&!���� ���������� �� �����������!���!��%'�2���������$�!�%! �!���)����� �������������  $�����&�������&��!� !%���������� ���'�2��"���!&��+���,������ ����%��!�!�!������&��� ���$�!�%! �!��)������������&���$� �&��"!������$���!��%!��������&���$���'�_!� ��"��"!������ �&������$�!�%! �!���)�"�����%��� �&&���&���$������ ���'��(���!%���� ����%��!�!�!���"�$�%����$������ ��������������%��������������+�"��,��������������&���!&����%�����%!�����%���������'�4�������&��������)�����!�1���!���!�����%���������!�������%����%!������!���� �������0��$�������������!��%���� �� $������+)���%���$����������������!�����"��,����%$ �'��������!���"�$�%�0�����"�!��$��!��%!����!�!�����%���������$������ �������%!�����%��������������� ���'�4�����!������! $������$%+������ �$�%�"��,�0� �$���"���������+����,!������%!�����%� ����'�̀�"�1��)���%��!�!�!�������� ���$��������������� ���������%� ���0������!�%��������0��!��!�������� ����"�$�%�0��&�������*!0��'��(��������)�"���%����%���

a������� b��$��%�!���� a����� c!�����%���%�a������!3�%� d����%����c!����!�!���c����&!���!������b$!���d����_��!�$��c!����!�!����� a�� $�����e�+�2�%! ����������$� �&���

Page 235 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	����������������������������������� !�"�# $ � %$�%#�&!���'��(���) **��**%)�+���%�,-%+.�!(�-,��� $�%�!������/0�$���12�#%-��" �.%� � %$�%!!+-�34��**%) $,�#%-��(���$�*�� ��%#�$%$0" �.%��"�!����5��6$�%-"�-��%�%.�-�� %$�* 7���(��"�# $ � %$�%#�!���4�#%-��( ����+"��)��) **� $!*+"���**�!(�-,���)(�-�8�95�:%�(�;�*%$ ����$"�< �"����$%-��)(�-���(��)�--�$����-=�"�"������-��) �( $�>9�"����%#���!(�%�(�-�>5�?**�� �"����$%-�!������(���(�=���(�������)�--�$����-=�"�"���5��@5�A(�-,���) �(��(�������%##�$���"����)(�-��%$��%#��(��!(�-,��� ��" �� ���"0-�# *�"5�B(�-���-���)%���.���%#��--%-���(���!�$�%!!+-�) �(��( ����.��%#�!����"�# $ � %$5�B(��# -��� ��)(�-���+*� .*��!������-��" �.%��"�%#�%$��(�������"��5�B(����!%$"� ��)(�-��!(�-,���) �( $��(�������!�����-��" �.%��"�%$��+*� .*��"���5��CDEF�GHIF�6$�%-"�-��%���J�����$ $,#+*�!%�.�- �%$�4� �� �� "��*��%�!%�.�-��!�����) �(�� � *�-�.%��$� �*�%+�!%���5�B(�-�#%-�4�)��$��"��%�,-%+.�!�����)(�-��� � *�-�%+�!%�����-��* J�*�5�A����B�.�� ����,-%+.�%#�K�=�- �2*����(���"���-� $����(����=�- ����$"���.��%#�!- ��� $��(��!���5�A%�.�- $,�%+�!%����#%-�"- = $,�) �(%+����* !�$����$"��,,-�=���"�����+*��) **�$%�� **+� $�����(���������.�-#%-��$!�����)�**����!%�.�- $,�* J��!- ���5�B(�-�#%-�4�)����.�-����!�����2����=�- ���%#�( ,(�!(�-,�4��$"��(����.��%#�!- ��5�B( ��, =���+��!����,-%+.���(����**%)�#%-��%-���!!+-����!%�.�- �%$�5��<%���!%+-����������" ##�-�$� ����2��)��$�#�*%$���$"�� �"����$%-��1)��!�**��( ����.�3� $��"" � %$��%�" = " $,���!(���.��2��!*����1 5�5�;�*%$��935�6$��"" � %$4��(����=�- ����$"�.%�� 2 * ���%#�" ##�-�$����$��$!���=�-��2���(����.��%#�!- ��5�?�,+ *���=�-" !��%-�.*���#%-���$%$0= %*�$��!- ��� ���%-��* J�*���%�-��+*�� $���$%$0!+��%" �*���$��$!�5�L%4�)��$��"��%�!%$�-%*�$%��%$*��#%-��(��!*�����$"�*�=�*�%#��(��!(�-,�4�2+���(��!���,%-��%#�!(�-,�5�M���..-%�!(��( ��.-%2*���2��# -������ ,$ $,�!(�-,����%�KN�!���,%- ���%#�!- ��5�6$�%-"�-��%���J���(��"�����%-��" ,��� 2*���%��(���=�-�,��+��-4�)���(�$��,,-�,�����(����KN�!���,%- ��� $�%�O���P%-�!- ���!���,%- ��5�M��!(�-�!��- 7����!���4�)( !(�����(�=���+*� .*��!(�-,������%! ���"4�2���(��( ,(����!(�-,�� $��(��!���5��6���+-$��%+���(���#%-�!�-�� $�!(�-,��4�$%�%$���=�-�-�!� =����$��!� =����$��$!���$"��(��=������P%- ���%#��(����!�����-��+*�� $�# $����$"�#����%$*��%-�" �� ���*5�:�!�+���%#��( �4�)��!���,%- 7���(������.�-���*�5�:�*%)� ����"��� *�"�" �!+�� %$�%#��(��!(% !����(���)�-����"���$"��(��-��+*� $,���.. $,��#-%��!(�-,���%�!- �����.�5�Q	�	������R�S�RT	����T��R	���������	����U���	���V	W�<�$��!�����(�=���+*� .*��!(�-,��4�*��" $,��%���$��.%�� 2 * � ���#%-�!���,%- 7 $,��(��5�:�!�+����(��( ,(����!(�-,�� ��,�$�-�**���(����P%-�#%!+��%#�2�-,� $ $,��$"��(��"�#�$��4�)��!���,%- 7��!�����2���(��( ,(����!(�-,���(����(��!* �$��#�!��5���;%+-�=�- �2*���) **�2��+��"��%�"���-� $���(��( ,(����!(�-,�� $���!����%-��(��&!������.�5'��X ,(����A(�-,�� $�A���YA����B�.��Z�A���,%-��[�B�.��[�A*���5���������V	������\����� � � � � A%.�- ,(��]�>N9@�� � ���������� � � �̂,��_�
Page 236 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������������� �!"�##��$��%&���$'(�$�� �%�$('���%#�)*�%&��&'+&�#%�,&�$+��'����,�#�-�.�")�'�#��$��&'+&�$�%&���('# �(���)$#-�.)$��/�(�"�0�.�")���1�'#�&'+&�$�%&���2'# �(���)$�30�.�")���!�'#�&'+&�$�%&���.�")���40��� �2'# �(���)$�5�'#�&'+&�$�%&���2'# �(���)$�3-��6���$�7'#�!)8�%�0�9��&�7��!��'%�"�28$ �$0�.�")���50�30��� �:0�;%�%��<�'"�.�")��0��� �2'# �(���)$�=��� �>-�����	����	?����@&���%&�$��'#�()$��%&���)���)**��#��9'%&�%&��#�(��������� �!"�##�'����,�#�0�%&��!�%�+)$��9'""� �%�$('���%&��&'+&�#%�,&�$+�-��&��A)$%&�!�$)"'���;�#%�(#�B7�"8�%')��C$)D�,%�EA!;BCF��'")%�#'%�#�&�7��� )�%� ��� ��/��� � �%&��.� �$�"�>8$��8�)*�6�7�#%'+�%')�G#�H�'*)$(�!$'(��I��)$%'�+�EH!IF�,�%�+)$'�#�%)� �*'���%&��,�%�+)$���� �$��J� �%&�(�*$)(�()#%�#�$')8#�%)�"��#%�#�$')8#�E#���%&��K!�%�+)$�L�,)"8(��'��%&��%�M"��NOPQRSTUSQV�WXYP�ZU[P�\]�R̂P�_SV̂ PYRŴ X]VPWXYP�T\]�̀Xâ�WXYP�'��=���� '/�=F-��.)$� �%�'"� �'�#%$8,%')�#�)��&)9�%)��""),�%��,$'('��"�)**��#�#�%)�%&�����$)�$'�%��,�%�+)$�0�$�� �%&��#�,%')��_\b�R\�cPRP]dSQP�R̂P�WXRPV\]U�\T�X�Ŵ X]VP�'��=���� '/�=-�=  '%')��""�0�%&��#�,%')����%'%"� �eW�fTTPQYP�W\OPY�gU�WXYP�WXRPV\]U� �%�'"#�&)9�A)$%&�!�$)"'���,�%�+)$'h� �50ijj�,$'('��"�)**��#�#�E�"#)�'��=���� '/�=F-���&��.>6�A�%')��"�6�,' ��%k>�#� �I��)$%'�+�;�#%�(�EA6>I;F�E*)$(�$"��H!IF�,"�##'*'�#�%���#�)*�,$'(��'�%)�%&$���+$)8�#-�l� !$'(�#��+�'�#%�C�$#)�#�l� !$'(�#�=+�'�#%�C$)��$%��l� !$'(�#�=+�'�#%�;),'�%���A!;BC��/��� � �%&��A6>I;�K,�%�+)$��+$)8�#L�%)�,$��%��%&��*)"")9'�+�A!;BC�WXRPV\]U�m]\n[Y�*)$�%&��,�#��)8%,)(��#%8 �-��l� .'$#%�4�+$���28$ �$�l� C�$#)�#� �l� o)7�$�(��%�l� 4@6�p�4@6�I�"�%� �l� C$)��$%��l� 2)$�"'%�� �l� 4$8+#�l� �$�**',�l� C$)M�%')��q')"�%')��l� H�J�)9���A�/%0�A!;BC��'")%�#'%�#��+$�� �%)� '#�++$�+�%��%&�#��,�%�+)$��+$)8�#�M��,�#��%���0�'-�-0�*�")���)$�('# �(���)$0�%)�,$��%��5r�#8((�$��WXRPV\]U�m]\n[Y�*)$� �%�����"�#'#�)*�#�#%�(���$*)$(��,�-�l� .'$#%�4�+$���28$ �$�l� C�$#)�#s�.�")���l� C�$#)�#s�2'# �(���)$�l� o)7�$�(��%s�.�")���l� o)7�$�(��%s�2'# �(���)$�l� 4@6�p�4@6�I�"�%� s�.�")���l� 4@6�p�4@6�I�"�%� s�2'# �(���)$�l� C$)��$%�s�.�")���C�+��5j� � � � � !)��$'+&%�t�3j5u���
Page 237 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	����������������������������� ������ !"�#$%&�'�()����� #��(*$ !"�+�*�)!��� #��(*$ !"�#$%&�'�()����� ,�-.%"�+�*�)!��� ,�-.%"�#$%&�'�()����� /�(00$1"�+�*�)!��� /�(00$1"�#$%&�'�()����� 2( �.��!�3��-��4)5)�6)"�+�*�)!��� 2( �.��!�3��-��4)5)�6)"�#$%&�'�()����� ���7( $�)�8$�*( $�)"�+�*�)!��� ���7( $�)�8$�*( $�)"�#$%&�'�()���+$)(**!9�:2;<���$*� �%$ �%�'(���&��(1=����>$�-%*!�&�0$)�&�1(%��?@ABCDEF�$) �� =��(������$( ��?@ABCDEF�GEDHI�J%���K���)&$L�KMN��OPP�	P����P�Q����R��ST�PU��VW����	S�����SX�Y��VW����	S����	��K0 �����>$�6$).� =��1(%���- 1�'��&( (����%�) �&�7!�:2;<���$*� �%$ �%9�$ �7�1('��(��(��) � =( ��-��'� =�&�*�.!�)��&�&� ��(&&��%%� =��0(1 � =( � =��Z-% $1��%!% �'9���(1 $1�%�6=( �1�-*&�7��&�%1�$7�&�(%�(� 6�[ $���&�(����(1=�0��� ��( $).�1�$'$)(*��00�)%�%\�+���*(15��0�7�  ��� ��'$)�*�.!9� =��:2;<���$*� �%$ �%�6$**���0��� ��1�$'�%�$)� =$%� 6�[ $���&�(����(1=�(%��$ =���]̂$.=�<L��%-��_����]̀�6�<L��%-��_�1�$'�%9�7�1(-%�� =�!���%-* �$)�&$% $)1 *!�&$00���) �1�$'$)(*�Z-% $1��%!% �'��- 1�'�%\�#����>��9� =��0($*-��� ��$)1�����( �� =$%�-)&��% ()&$).�$) �� =���>(*-( $�)�'� =�&�*�.!�6�-*&�%��$�-%*!�&$% �� ��>(*-( $�)���%-* %\�/=��&$% $)1 $�)�7� 6��)�̂$.=�<L��%-���()&�̀�6�<L��%-���1�$'�%�=(%�$ %���$.$)%�$)� =��0(1 � =( � =��&�0$)$ $�)��0�6=( �1�)% $ - �%�(�]1�$'�_�$%�)� �(�-)$>��%(*� �- =9�7- �(�=-'()�&� ��'$)( $�)� =( �>(�$�%�0��'�% ( �� ��% ( ��(%�&�0$)�&�7!� =��1�$'$)(*�% ( - ��1�&�%��0��(1=�% ( �\�2�� ($)�(1 %9�%-1=�(%�'-�&��9��(��9���77��!9�()&�(%%(-* 9�(���%��$�-%��)�-.=� =( � =�!�(���1�)%$% �) *!�&�0$)�&�(%�]1�$'$)(*_�(1��%%�(**�% ( �%\�̂�6�>��9� =����(���*(�.��)-'7��%��0�6��).0-*�(1 %9�%-1=�(%�0($*-��� ��1�'�*!�6$ =�(�% ( �a%�'� ���>�=$1*������)>$��)'�) (*�1�)%��>( $�)���*$1$�%9�6=���� =��&� ��'$)( $�)��0�6=� =��� =��6��).0-*�(1 ��$%�%� �� =��*�>�*��0�]1�$'$)(*9_��-)$%=(7*��7!�$)1(�1��( $�)9������'($)%�]1$>$*9_��-)$%=(7*��7!�'�)� (�!�&('(.�%��)*!9�$%�&� ��'$)�&�7!��(1=�% ( ���)�(�1(%��7!�1(%��7(%$%�()&�>(�$�%�%$.)$0$1() *!�(1��%%�% ( �%\�+����L('�*�9�:�� =�2(��*$)(�=(%�&� ��'$)�&� =( �$ �$%�(�1�$'$)(*��00�)%�9��-)$%=(7*��7!�(�Z($*�%�) �)1�9� ��)� �$)0��'� =��,��(� '�) ��0�#� ���8�=$1*�%��0�(�1=().���0�(&&��%%9�%���&�'���� =()�bc�'$*�%��>��� =��%���&�*$'$ 9�0$%=�6$ =�- �(�*$1�)%�9����=(>��()�()$'(*�-)(  �)&�&����)� �*�(%=�&�$)�(��(�5\�/=����(���1�$'$)(*�% ( - �%� =( �(&&��%%��(1=��0� =�%��$)�:�� =�2(��*$)(a%�1�$'$)(*�1�&�\�d)�� =���% ( �%9�%-1=�(%�/�L(%����/�))�%%��9� =�%��%('��(1 %�(���)� �1�)%$&���&�1�$'$)(*��00�)%�%9�7- �1$>$*�$)0�(1 $�)%9��-)$%=(7*��7!�(� $15� �()&�'�)� (�!�0$)�%��)*!9�()&�� =���% ( �%�'(!�)� ��>�)�1�)%$&���%�'�����(**��0� =�%��(1 %� ��7���>�)�1$>$*�$)0�(1 $�)%\�e=( �$%�(�1�$'$)(*�(1 �$%�&�0$)�&�7!��(1=�% ( �a%�*�.$%*( -���()&��0 �)�1=().�%��>��� $'��(%�6�**�(%�(1��%%�Z-�$%&$1 $�)%\�/=��&$00���)1��7� 6��)�(�1�$'$)(*��00�)%��()&�(�1$>$*�$)0�(1 $�)�$%�(�&$% $)1 $�)�6$ =�%��$�-%��('$0$1( $�)%\�2�$'$)(*��00�)%�%�(����-)$%=(7*��7!�$)1(�1��( $�)�()&�()�$)&$>$&-(*�'(!�7��$)1(�1��( �&��>�)�7�0����(�&� ��'$)( $�)��0�.-$* �$%�'(&��$0� =��1�-� ���f-$��%�(�7�)&�()&�=�����%=��1())� �(00��&� =��7($*�('�-) ���f-$��&�7!� =��1�-� � ���7 ($)���� �$(*���*�(%�\�d)�1�) �(% 9�1$>$*�$)0�(1 $�)%�(����-)$%=(7*��7!�'�)� (�!�&('(.�%��)*!\�<>�)�'����%��$�-%�$%� =��0(1 � =( �(�1�$'$)(*�1�)>$1 $�)���%-* %�$)�(�1�$'$)(*���1��&9�6=$1=�=(%�*�).[ ��'�1�)%�f-�)1�%� =( �%��$�-%*!�(00�1 ��'�*�!'�) 9�=�-%$).9�()&�0$)()1$(*������ -)$ $�%�('�).�� =���)�.( $>��1�**( ��(*�1�)%�f-�)1�%9�6=$*��1$>$*�$)0�(1 $�)%�&��)� \�g- ��$ =���&� ��'$)( $�)9�]1�$'$)(*_����]1$>$*�$)0�(1 $�)9_������%�) %� =��; ( ���L��1$%$).�$ %���6����>���1$ $h�)%� ����.-*( ��7�=(>$��\��,$% $).-$%=$).�7� 6��)�]̂$.=�<L��%-��_�()&�]̀�6�<L��%-��_�1�$'�%�$%�)�1�%%(�!�7�1(-%�� =��% ( ���0 �)�=(%�)��$) ���% �$)�$)1(�1��( $).��00�)&��%�6=��1�''$ � =�%��'$)����00�)%�%��>�)� =�-.=� =��% ( ��=(%�&�%$.)( �&� =�'�]1�$'$)(*\_�K%�(���%-* 9� =�%��]̀�6�<L��%-��_�1(%�%��>��6=�*'$).*!���%-* �$)�&$%'$%%(*%�� � � � � 2��!�$.= �i�jkbl�� � ���������� � � �(.��bb�
Page 238 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	����������������������������������� �!�"#��$�%&������#�' �'�� �#��(�)*+,-�' $���&�'����$�&.!���$&/�$���0� /�.��1 ���0��!�$� ���1 $�$�����&�%����"��""��$�$�'�.#"#�.� $�2'�#�#� /3� �.��1���"����1 �./�.�%!��1��'�#�#� /�'�&��$4�%&��51#'1�#��6� '�#'���1��$� ��� /��$����0���#�' �'�� ��$�.�"��. ��$�51��'���#���1��(��71��)*+,-�6#/���$#��$���'�8�#9�.��1 ���&���0 /& �#������1�.�/�8!����.�.���� ..��$$�:�5�,;6�$&���'�#��$���� 0�#.�$��#�&$/!�.#$����#�8��&�'������$&/�$(�+� ��$�5#�1�1#81��&�%��$��"�:�5�,;6�$&���'�#��$�5�&/.�1 0��$#8�#"#' ��/!�1#81���2<#$�#$$ /3�� ��$��1 ��$� ��$�5#�1�"�5���:�5�,;6�$&���'�#��$4�51#'1�5�&/.�� =���1��� 66� �����1 0��%������'/#�����&�'���$�51���#��" '���1 ��$� ���$#�6/!�1 $������'�#��$��1 ��� ��/!���$&/��#��#�' �'�� �#��(�>"�5��.#.����� .?&$��"���:�5�,;6�$&���' $�$4�'��6 �#�8�#�.#8����.�"��$��' $���&�'���$� '��$$�$� ��$�5�&/.���0� /������ %�&�� �$� ��@$�#�'/#� �#������6&�#$1�5���8"&/� '�$�'�#�#� //!�� �1����1 ��'#0#//!��1 ��#��5�&/.� %�&���1��A& /#�!��"��1��#�.#8����.�"��$����6��$��� �#��(�71#$�. � �.#$����#���#$�.�6#'��.�#���1��8� 61#'�%�/�5(�����������7�� 0�#.�.#$����#�8��0 /& �#�����$&/�$4�)*+,-�6#/���$#��$� 8���.��1 ��5�����.�.����#.���#"!�B#81� �.�:�5�,;6�$&���'�#��$� �.�A& ��#"!�' $���&�'���$�"���� '1�$�6 � ��/!(��
C	�������D�E	F���������F�GH�IJ��KC����	G�����GL�M��KC����	G�
FF	��	��N"������0#�5#�8�6��/#�#� �!�. � 4�)*+,-�6#/���$#��$� 8���.�����1��"�//�5#�8����1�.�/�8!�"���#.���#"!#�8�:�5�,;6�$&��� �.�B#81�,;6�$&���'�#��$(�*/#�����&�'���$�%!�$� �&����"��1��1#81�$���""��$��#���1��' $��5#//�%�� 88��8 ��.� �.�.�$#8� ��.�B#81����:�5�,;6�$&���% $�.�����1��"�//�5#�8�"�&��'�#���# (�+� �&��$��&$������� //�"�&��/�5��;6�$&���'�#���# �/#$��.�%�/�5����%��.�$#8� ��.� $�2:�5�,;6�$&��(3�+� �&��$��1 ��" #/��������� //�/�5��;6�$&���'�#���# � ���#.���#"#�.� $�2B#81�,;6�$&��3�'�#��$(�OPQ�RSTPUVWX�YWZ[XU\�*�#�#� /�$� �&��$��1 ����$&/��#��.#$�#$$ /����"#��$���/!�"����1��0 $��� ?��#�!��"�' $�$(�](�̂ P_̀aXbP_c�daaX_UX\�e""��$��' �����1 0�� ..#�#�� /�6�� /�#�$4�$&'1� $��1��/#"�/��8�.��# /��"��1���#81�����0���(�f(�RZghic̀jXWkX_i�lVbX\�+� �&��$�51����mno����������"�' $�$���$&/��#��&�$&6��0#$�.�6��% �#��4�"#� �'# /�6�� /�#�$4����.#$�#$$ /�5#�1�&��/� 0�(�p(�qZrX̀jXWkX_i�lVbX\�+� �&��$�51����/�$$��1 ��so��"��1��' $�$���$&/��#�� ��N'�#0�����+6/#��+�����'�4��;'/&.#�8�27#��t$��0�.3�$�����'�$(��u(�vkiZrX�wZ[X�OZ[Zi\�N'�#0�����+6/#��+�����'��/��8�1�' ������;'��.�]fn�. !$(��

����	�x�B �./�$�sn4nnn�'�#�#� /�' $�$�6���!� ��so����f4snn��"��1�$��' $�$� ���:�5�,;6�$&���� � � �� �� ��
����	�y�B �./�$�sn4nnn�'�#�#� /�' $�$�6���!� ��]so����z4snn��"��1�$��' $�$� ���:�5�,;6�$&���� � � �� �� �{f4snn�;�(|n}~sn4nnn���po�.#$�#$$ /�� ��� {z4snn�;�(|n}~sn4nnn����o�.#$�#$$ /�� ���

E����E����������E�	����L�M��KC����	����	���������������	����C��������

- 8��]f� � � � � *�6!�#81����fn]u���
Page 239 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������������� !"#$%�&$�'%"(�)*+,+-./�01.12130�14.1�*302/1�+-�.�520167+./�6*�-6-8520167+./�03-13-539�+:3:9�.51+;39�0</+19�6*�<*6=.1+6-.*>�03-13-539�143�,.?6*+1>�6@�143�1+,3�6*�@6*�A4+54�143�73@3-7.-1�5.-�=3�03-13-537�16�,6*3�14.-�BCD�7.>0�.51+;3�1+,3:�E+F4�GH<602*3�5*+,30�+-5/273�.//�01.12130�14.1�76�-61�,331�.//�@62*�/6A�3H<602*3�5*+,3�5*+13*+.�731.+/37�.=6;3:��I613�14.1�5.030�*302/1+-F�+-�JK-.51+;39L�JM.+/2*3�16�N<<3.*9L�JO+0,+00./�A+14�P3.;3L�7+0<60+1+6-0�A+//�=3�3H5/2737�@*6,�143�.-./>0+0�=3@6*3�7313*,+-+-F�A43143*�.�01.1213�+0�JE+F4L�6*�JP6AL�GH<602*3:�Q3�4.;3�-6A�5.13F6*+R37�5.030�+-16�J).03�S><3L:�I3H19�A3�A+//�3H</.+-�143�,31467�A3�A+//�203�16�73@+-3�62156,30�@6*�3.54�5.03:�� ����	T���U��T����	�����������������V�T��	�W��X���T��Y	�Y�TY�Y��T	�Z����	�Y���	���Y	���	�����Y	����	T���U	��[��	\]����	����	T�������]	������̂�����Z��Y���Y�TY�Y��T	_��àbc�defghicb��Q3�-3H1�12*-�16�143�01.-7.*7+R.1+6-�6@�5.03�62156,30:�j-@6*12-.13/>9�143�62156,30�6@�5.030�5.-�=3�k2+13�56,</3H�56-0+73*+-F�143�-2,=3*�6@�A.>0�+-�,601�0>013,0�14.1�.�5.03�5.-�=3�7+0,+00379�143�-2,=3*�6@�7+;3*0+6-�<*6F*.,09�.-7�.//�143�*3F2/.*�A.>0�14.1�.�73@3-7.-1�5.-�=3�<2-+0437:�l	�	�����������Z�m��̂��S43�O313*,+-.1+6-�6@�n2+/1�;.*+.=/3�5.13F6*+R30�;.*+620�62156,30�6@�.�5*+,+-./�5.03:�o35.203�143*3�,.>�=3�,.->�54.*F30�+-�.�0+-F/3�5.039�+1�+0�-61�0+,</>�3-62F4�16�*356*7�.5k2+11./09�7+0,+00./09�.-7�56-;+51+6-0:�Q3�A+//�*356*7�+@�143�73@3-7.-1�+0�56-;+5137�6@�.//�54.*F30�6*�6-/>�06,39�.-7�+@�14603�56-;+51+6-0�+-5/273�143�4+F4�54.*F3:��S43*3�.*3�./06�./13*-.1+;3�<2-+04,3-109�+-5/27+-F�7+;3*0+6-�<*6F*.,0:�p6,3�7+;3*0+6-�<*6F*.,0�+,<603�<2-+1+;3�0.-51+6-0�.-7�143-�7+0,+00�143�54.*F3:�S4+0�+0�-61�*3.//>�.�7+0,+00./�6*�.�56-;+51+6-:�S43*3�+0�.�<2-+04,3-19�=21�143�56//.13*./�56-03k23-530�A+//�=3�7+@@3*3-1�14.-�06,36-3�A46�+0�@62-7�F2+/1>�.-7�4.0�.�5*+,+-./�*356*7�.@13*�143�3-7�6@�143�5.03:�Q3�143*3@6*3�5/.00+@>�14303�03<.*.13/>�@*6,�6143*�56-;+51+6-0�.0�73@3**37�<*603521+6-:�

E+F4�)4.*F3�@*6,�G.54�).03� E+F4�GH<602*3�P6A�GH<602*3� q*6<3*1>�n6;�O*2F0�q*6<3*1>�
q3*06-0�
n6;�

�GH<602*3�).13F6*>� ).13F6*>�6@�)*+,3� S><3�.-7�)/.00�M3/6->�B�M3/6->�C�r+073,3.-6*�N�r+073,3.-6*�N�

� � � � � )6<>*+F41�s�CDBt�� � ���������� � � q.F3�Bt�
Page 240 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	��������������������������������������� !"#�$%��&����!"$��'$&�#�%!�(���%�&���)*+*,-./0+.1/�12�34.5+�6$%!$7��8�9� :%�7$&!�"�;�6�<�=�9� :%�7$&!�"�>�=!�!�=?@"'�$"#�=�9� A�"6!'&�=����B���C���"(�(�D�E!#��(&�A�$%#��9� A�"6!'&�=����B���C���"(�(�D�F�((�%�A�$%#��9� A�"6!'&�=����G�H��C���"(�(�D�E!#��(&�A�$%#��9� A�"6!'&�=����G�H��C���"(�(�D�F�((�%�A�$%#��9� B=IJ=!'$&!�"?KJ=#H�"&�L!&����=�9� M���%%�=�:%�(�'J&!�"�9� M!(H!(($�� !&��F�$6�?N"$'&!6��9� M!(H!((�=� !&��J&�F�$6��9� @"<"� "������&$7���!"�BOO�"=!P�Q�!(�$��!(&����=!(O�(!&!�"(�$"=�'�=!"#�O%�&�'��(���%�&���)*+*,-./0+.1/�12�34.5+�R$%!$7��8�����"JH7�%����'�$%#�(��"=!"#�!"�$�'�"6!'&!�"�%��$&!6��&��&���"JH7�%����'�$%#�(�$���#�=�=�&�%H!"�(� ��&��%�&���)*+*,-./0+.1/�12�34.5+�!(�A�"6!'&�=����B���C���"(�(�D�E!#��(&�A�$%#�S�A�"6!'&�=����B���C���"(�(�D�F�((�%�A�$%#�S�A�"6!'&�=����G�H��C���"(�(�D�E!#��(&�A�$%#�S��%�A�"6!'&�=����G�H��C���"(�(�D�F�((�%�A�$%#�8�B����&��%�=!(O�(!&!�"�'�=�(��"�T��$6���"���O&!�"���%�'�=!"#8��U�%�&���OJ%O�(�(����VAGW:S�=!(O�(!&!�"(����X%�(O�"(!7��X��%�X%�(O�"(!7���&����((�%X�&��!"�%$'&!�"(�$%��"�&�'�"6!'&!�"(8�A�!�"&(� ���O��$=�&��$"�!"�%$'&!�"�$%��"�&�'�"6!'&�=����$�'%!H!"$��'�$%#�8����%���%�S�X%�(O�"(!7��X�$"=�X%�(O�"(!7���&����((�%X�$%��&��7��'�=�=�$(�M!(H!((�=� !&��J&�F�$6�8��C&��%�V�"YG&J=T�M�&�%H!"$&!�"����ZJ!�&�A$&�#�%!�(� �!'�� !���"�&�7��!"'�J=�=�!"�GW:�$"$�T(�(8�� 9� :�"=!"#�[!��T�J%�=$&$(�&�!"'�J=�(�O�"=!"#�'$(�(\�9� :%�'�=J%$��9� V�"Y�%!$��F�6���M!(O�(!&!�"(�[WP'�J=�=\��]�����	������̂��_�������������>�(&�G�%!�J(�M!(O�(!&!�"�6$%!$7���'$&�#�%!̀�(�&���%$"#�����=!(O�(!&!�"(�&�$&�$%��O�((!7���!"�$�'%!H!"$��'$(�8������>�(&�G�%!�J(�M!(O�(!&!�"�6$%!$7���!(�H�$"�&��'$O&J%��&���(�%!�J("�((����&���OJ"!(�H�"&�&�$&�&���=���"=$"&�%�'�!6�(8������������ !"#�'$&�#�%!�(� !���7��J(�=�&��'�=��&���a1b+�c*,.14b�).bd1b.+.1/�6$%!$7��8�9� :%�7$&!�"�;�6�<�=�9� :%�7$&!�"�>�=!�!�=?@"'�$"#�=�9� U�$&��!H�?G&%$!#�&�G�"&�"'��9� GO�!&�G�"&�"'��9� B�&�%"$&!6��&��N"'$%'�%$&!�"�9� U!"$"'!$��$"=?�%�A!6!��:�"$�&!�(�C"�T�9� V�"YA%!H!"$��;�(O�"(!7���9� B=IJ=!'$&!�"?KJ=#H�"&�L!&����=�9� M���%%�=�:%�(�'J&!�"�9� M!(H!(($�� !&��F�$6�?N"$'&!6��9� M!(H!((�=� !&��J&�F�$6��9� @"<"� "������&$7����"�&�������� !"#�O$#���!(&(�=!(O�(!&!�"(�$"=�'�=!"#�O%�&�'��(���%�&���a1b+�c*,.14b�).bd1b.+.1/�6$%!$7��8�B�"JH7�%����&��(��'$&�#�%!�(�"��=�(�"&�"'��!"��%H$&!�"�$(� ����&��=�&�%H!"��!��&���>�(&�G�%!�J(�M!(O�(!&!�"�!(�U�$&��!H�?G&%$!#�&�G�"&�"'�S�GO�!&�G�"&�"'�S�B�&�%"$&!6��&��N"'$%'�%$&!�"S��%�U!"$"'!$��$"=?�%�A!6!��:�"$�&!�(�C"�T8�B����&��%�=!(O�(!&!�"�'�=�(��"�T��$6���"���O&!�"���%�'�=!"#8�C&��%�V�"YG&J=T�M!(O�(!&!�"�A$&�#�%!�(� �!'�� !���"�&�7��!"'�J=�=�!"�GW:�$"$�T(�(8�:$#��ef� � � � � A�OT%!#�&�g�hief���
Page 241 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������� �� ������ �!�"��#$#%�$���&'(��%�)����� �&#%�%*��� �+,&��(+#'��� -,�./+�#'�0�1�'�2�%),%�$�,�%�!34&'(���*���5�',6��%�#���# +#7�$8#$�%8,6%�8,6�&8#+ �%�#+��#  +� #$���$,�&#%�%9�#���$8���8,6�&#%��$:)�%�#���,($&,7�%�#+����$�+7����;�<��#'':9�#''�,"�$8�%���",+7#$�,���%�(%���$,�&#'&('#$��$8��=�:�>���&#$,+%;�� �?��@	�����A	��B��������CDEFGH�IJKLMHNHEOPF�Q�REFFEOS�TESHUIVIVIWTKLNKLLHM CDEFGH�WJKLMHNHEOPF�XREFFEOS�TESHUIVWVIWYFKEZCPO[K\SHM�JKLMHNHEOPF�X]̂ZKS�]HOSHO\H CDEFGH�_�H̀ZPOa�IREFFEOS�TESHUWVbVIWcZHE�SP�̀HZPOa�WQ\SK[H�YKNH CDEFGH�dH̀ZPOa�WREFFEOS�TESHUWVIWVIWTKLNKLLHM CDEFGH�bJKLMHNHEOPF�QREFFEOS�TESHUWVWbVIWcZHEcFPeESKPOCELH�ICELH�YâHU�JKLMHNHEOPF�Q CELH�WCELH�YâHUJKLMHNHEOPF�X
YFKEZCPO[K\SHM�QZZ�f�gKGD�CDEFGH]̂ZKS�]HOSHO\H

CELH�_CELH�YâHUH̀ZPOa�ITKLNKLLHM�hKSDPiS�jHE[H
TKLNKLLHMfQZZTKLNKLLHM�hKSDPiS�jHE[H cZHECPO[K\SHM�]PNHfjHLLHF�CDEFGHQ\SK[H�YKNH

klmnopq�kmqpq
kmrstrmup�vpw�xyz{smu|nq

��}pul|z�|~��{q�|q{u{|y���pupn�{y{mu{|y�|~��t{ru��}|qu��pn{|tq��{q�|q{u{|y
����@��	�����?��@	����	�@����	���������	����?�?���	��?	����@����	��������	����������	@��������	������	������	�?���	���?	��	�?��������������������	�	�������������@���������������	��������������������	��	�	����	������������A	��B�����������	�������	������	�?���	����	������8#1���,6� +,()���&#%�%��:�&#%��$:)��#���&#$� ,+�����$8��),%%��'��7�$8,�%�,"���%),%�$�,��#���$:)�%�,"���%),%�$�,�;�/8�%�� +,()%�#'',6�(%�$,�&,7)#+��%�7�'#+� +,()%�,"�&#%�%;�/8��7,+��%�7�'#+�$8�� +,()%�#+�9�$8��7,+����%� 8$�#�:�#�#':%�%�,"�$8���#$#�6�''� �1��(%;�<#�'(+��$,�&,�$+,'�",+���""�+��&�%����&#%�%�&,('��'�#��$,�)#$$�+�%����$8���#$#�$8#$�#+���,$�+�#'���""�+��&�%����,($&,7�%9�%�7)':���""�+��&�%����$8��&#%�%�$8�7%�'1�%;��� � � � � �,):+� 8$��������� � ���������� � � �# �����

Page 242 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������������� ��!"��#�!��$�%&� '(�)(�*� ���$"�!+&���)#�$��((��*�$�(�,�-"��).%/� (�� ��!"��&� $�)!��*�!"��!�!���$�(�(,�0��(!� !��'!"�1' (!�2�3 ���4. #� ��)#�!"�)� �&� !�!"��%��(. �(�*� ���$"�56'3"�78&�(. �9�$�(��!+&�,�:!�!"���)#;����& �(�)!�!"�� �(.�!(�*� ��. �(')3���5<���78&�(. �9�$�!�3� +,���$�.(������ ��$�)$� )�#��'!"�!"��=.��'!+��*�')#'3�)!�#�*�)(�;����& �(�)!���$"�%��(. ��*� �/�!"�"' �#��)#��&&�')!�#�$�.)(��,���>?@ABCD�EF�GHAH�HDG�IBJCA�>BA?�@CKIHLB>CD>�-"��#�!��* �%�- �M'(�N�.)!+�� ��!"��.)'M� (���*�$�(�(�!"�!��� ��#'(&�(�#�')�1'($���O�� (�PQQRSPQTP,�- �M'(�N�.)!+U(�*'($���+�� �'(�* �%�V$!�/� �T(!�.)!'��W�&!�%/� �XQ!",�Y)���$"��*�!"�(��+�� (;�Z.(!��M� �TX;QQQ�*���)+�$�(�(��� ��#'(&�(�#��)#�� �.)#�P[;QQQ�%'(#�%��)� �$�(�(�#'(&�(�#,�1���)+�$�(�(�� ��"�� #�')��)���*�\�2'(! '$!�N�. !(��)#�4'(#�%��)� (�� ��"�� #�')��)���*�]�N�.)!+�N�. !(S�!S<��,�V)��/'3��8$�&!'�)�'(�!"�!��)���*�!"��N�.)!+�N�. !(�"�� (�%�(!��*�!"��*�%'�+�M'���)$��$�(�(;�/�!"�*���)+��)#�%'(#�%��)� ,�Y)��##'!'�)�!��!"��*�%'�+�M'���)$��$�. !;�- �M'(�N�.)!+�%�')!�')(�(�M� ���(&�$'��!+�#�$̂�!(;�')$�.#')3���4�)!���6���!"�2�$̂�!;�2 .3�N�. !;�_ �S- '���Y)!� M�)!'�);�O�.!"*.��V**�)#� ;�20Y�$�. !;��)#��̀!� �)U(�N�. !,�-"� ��� ��*'M����M��(��*�1���)+�aN�&'!��;�1���)+�T;�P;�X��)#�W!�!��b�'��1���)'�(c��)#�!���<�M��(��*�4'(#�%��)� (�a:��)#��c�"�� #�')�!"��N�.)!+U(�N�. !(,��2�*�)#�)!(�')�- �M'(�N�.)!+��"��%��!�')#'3�)$+�(!�)#� #(�� ���&&�')!�#���& 'M�!���!!� )�+�* �%����'(!��*��!!� )�+(�=.��'*'�#�!��!�̂��!"��$�(�,�- �M'(�N�.)!+��&&�')!(��!!� )�+(�!���&& �8'%�!��+�]de��*�*���)+�$�(�(��)#�dRe��*�%'(#�%��)� �$�(�(,��0��& �(�)!�!"��#�!��(�'$�#�')���M� '�!+��*���+(,�0��/�3')�/+�(&�'!!')3�!"��$�(�(�')!��1' (!�2�3 ���4. #� ��)#�<'*���'!"�.!�_� ���;�1���)+;�4'(#�%��)� ;��)#�20Y��)#�20Y�f���!�#�$�!�3� '�(,�0��(&�'!��.!�1' (!�2�3 ���4. #� ��)#�<'*���'!"�.!�_� ����/�$�.(��!"��(�)!�)$')3�')�!"�(��$�(�(�'(�%.$";�%.$"�#'**� �)!;��)#�&� $�)!�(�)!�)$���M�'#�#�'(�)�!���('�+�$��$.��!�#,�0����(��(&�'!��.!�20Y��)#�20Y� ���!�#�$�(�(�/�$�.(��')�g� !"�N� ��')�;�&� $�)!�(�)!�)$���M�'#�#�$�))�!�/��$��$.��!�#,�aY!�'(���(��!"�!�!"��$�(��20Y�$�(�(�� ����$�%%�)�!�&'$��*�&��'$+�#�/�!�(,c�0���8$�.#�������8&�(. ��$�(�(�/�$�.(��- �M'(�N�.)!+�"�(�M� +�*��������8&�(. ��$ '%�(;�����')�!"��& �&� !+�$�!�3� +;��)#�%�(!� ���!�#�!��56�!�N"�$̂9�(!�!.!�(,��0���'�����(��& �(�)!�!"��h_Y(�*� ���$"�$�!�3� +�3 �.&�a',�,�_� (�)�1���)+c�*� �/�!"�')#'3�)!��)#� �!�')�#��!!� )�+(,�0��!"')̂�'!�'(�'%&� !�)!�!�����̂��!�/�!"�')#'3�)!��)#� �!�')�#�$�.)(���/�$�.(��'!�"��&(�$�)! ���*� �Z. '(#'$!'�)�(&�$'*'$�$"� �$!� '(!'$(�!"�!�� ��)�!� ���!�#�!��!"��=.��'!+��*�')#'3�)!�#�*�)(�,�1')���+;����& �(�)!�!"���.!$�%�(�*� �- �M'(�N�.)!+�* �%�1OPQQRS1OPQTP�*� �1���)+;�6'3"�78&�(. ��4'(#�%��)� ;��)#�6'3"�78&�(. ��20Y,�0��#��!"'(�*� �/�!"� �!�')�#��)#�')#'3�)!�#�*�)(��$�(�(,�������;����& �(�)!��)#�#�($ '/��!"��1���)+�')#'$�!� (��)#�h_YU(,�0��("���"������$�)�.(��!"��#'**� �)!�& �(�)!�!'�)(��*�!"��#�!��!���)��+i��!"��- �M'(�N�.)!+�Y)#'3�)!�#�*�)(��(+(!�%,�0��/�3')��. ��)��+('(�/+����̂')3��!�!"��h_YU(�*� �g� !"�N� ��')���)#�- �M'(�N�.)!+�*� �1���)+�$�(�(,�_���(��)�!��!"�!����#��)�!� �&� !�$�. !�*')�(��)#�*��(�/�$�.(��g� !"�N� ��')��#'#�)�!�"�M���$$�((�!��!"'(�#�!�,�1� �4'(#�%��)� (;�!"� ��'(�)��')#'$�!� �*� � �#.$!'�)�* �%�1���)+�!��4'(#�%��)� �aY)#'$�!� �YYYc�/�$�.(�������*�!"��$�(�(�(!� !��(���%'(#�%��)� ,�1')���+;�*� �20Y�$�(�(;����#��)�!� �&� !��M� �3��(�)!�)$���M�'#�#�*� �g� !"�N� ��')��/�$�.(��!"�+�#��)�!�"�M��!"���&& �& '�!��#�!��!��$�%&.!��'!,��_�3��T]� � � � � N�&+ '3"!�j�PQTd���
Page 243 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	����������������������������	������

������� !"��#��$%�&�!'&�%���()*+&�,!$�-�.!/0�#�&�&1�2"�$0%�3/4�� !"��%���$�5�.3/��3&���4!!5�!6%#!7��,!$�%���#.3�/%1�8�.!'��$�� �5�!6%#!7�&�,!$�%���#.3�/%1�*/�%���699�$�.�,%���/5�#!$/�$:�'��$�9!$%�%����"�$�4���%%!$/�0�,��&�9�$�#�&��3/���#��;6$3&53#%3!/1��8�.!'��$��%���&�7��#��$%&�,!$�<34��2=9!&6$��>3&5�7��/!$&��/5�<34��2=9!&6$��?@*��/5�?@*�$�.�%�5�#�&�&1����@��/�.!!A3/4��%�%���#!79�$3&!/� �%'��/�B!$%��C�$!.3/���/5��$�"3&�C!6/%0:��D:�'��! &�$"��%��%�B!$%��C�$!.3/��4�/�$�..0���&�E �%%�$F�!6%#!7�&1�*%�3&�379!&&3 .��%!�%�..�,$!7�%�3&�5�%��'��%�3&�5$3"3/4�%�!&��53,,�$�/#�&1����$���$��7�/0�,�#%!$&�!%��$�%��/��%%!$/�0�G6�.3%0�%��%�'3..�3/,.6�/#��53&9!&3%3!/&��/5�&�/%�/#�&1�-!$��=�79.�:�%���#��$43/4�9$�#%3#�&�!,�%���;6$3&53#%3!/�#�/���"���� 34��,,�#%�!/�%���$�%��!,�53&73&&�.&��/5�$�56#%3!/&1�*/���;6$3&53#%3!/�'��$��5�,�/5�/%&��$��!"�$H#��$4�5�%!� �43/�'3%�:�3%�7�0� ����&3�$�%!�4�%���53&73&&�.1��I/��#�/� �43/�%!�6/%�/4.��%���3/%�$#!//�#%�5�,!$#�&�!,��%%!$/�0�G6�.3%0��/5�&0&%�7�&9�#3,3#�#��$�#%�$3&%3#&1�I/��'�0�%!�6/5�$&%�/5��!'�'�..�%���3/534�/%�5�,�/&��&0&%�7�3&�'!$A3/4�3&�%!�#!79�$��%��3$�!6%#!7�&�%!�$�%�3/�5��%%!$/�0�!6%#!7�&1�8!%��4$!69&�!9�$�%��3/�%���&�7��&0&%�7��/5� 0�.!!A3/4��%�$�%�3/�5�#�&��!6%#!7�&:�'��#�/�&%�$%�%!�6/5�$&%�/5��!'�%���&0&%�7�3&�3/,.6�/#3/4�%���7�4/3%65��!,�%���()*+&1�@3%��%�3&�7�%�!5:�'��'3..�/!%�#!/%$!.�,!$�53,,�$�/#�&�3/�#.3�/%�#��$�#%�$3&%3#&�!$�&0&%�73#�53&#$373/�%3!/��4�3/&%�%���9!!$�%��%�7�0���"���/��,,�#%�!/�!6%#!7�&1�<!'�"�$:�3%�5!�&��..!'�6&�%!� �%%�$�6/5�$&%�/5�%���.!#�.�9$�#%3#�&�%��%�#�/�3/,.6�/#��!6%#!7�&1��� � � � � C!90$34�%�J�KLMN�� � ���������� � � )�4��MO�
Page 244 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������������� �!�"#!$%�%#!%� #�� �%#���&%"�'� �(�$�)�%#��*+�,�*%�!*+�$�%!�*�+�!%%�$*�- �(�$�.�$ �*�/���*�� �0!���(���*�� �!$��#�,#��12� &$�34�

��5!*-�2��2���*�%�"���*��%#�*,�$�,#%�!�!-4�$�%!�*�+�!%%�$*�- ��*�)�%#�6&$� +�"%��* �,�%�)�%%�$��&%"�'� �(�$�%#��$�"���*% 7�8#�$��!$��%���9��,�%�'!%�:�$�! �* �%#� �'!-��""&$;�)�%%�$��!�-�$ ��$�)�%%�$�"���*% 7�<*+�,�*%�+�(�*+!*% �!$��(&*+!'�*%!��-�+�((�$�*%�%#!*�$�%!�*�+�"���*% ;�!*+�!*-�2!%%�$* �����) �$=���*�%#��+!%!������)���*(�&�*"�+�)-�%#� 7��0>�*?��,�%�'!%��$�! �* ���&�+��*"�&+��$!"�!��+� 2!$�%�� �!*+� - %�'!%�"�)�! �!,!�* %�2��$37��@��!� ��*�%�"��%#!%�>�$%#�A!$���*!�$�%!�*�+�!%%�$*�- �#!=��)�%%�$��&%"�'� �%#!*�8$!=� �A�&*%-�$�%!�*�+�!%%�$*�- ;�6& %�! ���� !����%#��*+�,�*%�!%%�$*�- 7�B�'�')�$;��#!%����$�!��-�"!$��!)�&%�� �'�! &$�*,�%#��C&!��%-��(��*+�,�*%�$�2$� �*%!%��*��*��!"#�6&$� +�"%��*7�D*���!-�%��"�*%$���(�$� - %�'�+�((�$�*"� �� �%�����E�!%�%#��+�((�$�*"��)�%���*�$�%!�*�+�!*+�!22��*%�+�!%%�$*�- 7�8#� �,!2�"!*�%����& � �'�%#�*,�!)�&%�%#��+�((�$�*"� �)�%���*�%#��C&!��%-��(�!22��*%�+�!*+�$�%!�*�+�!%%�$*�- ;�)&%��%������!� ��2�"E�&2�!*-�+�((�$�*"� ��*�"���*% �!*+��%#�$�0�*"�&+�*,�*�*?��,�%�'!%�3�+�((�$�*"� �)�%���*�$�%!�*�+�!*+�!22��*%�+�"! � F"���*% 7�@�� ���%#��)�,,� %�,!2�(�$�)�%#�6&$� +�"%��* �� �(�$�G�%�$*!%�=� �%��<*"!$"�$!%��*7�8#� �� *H%�%��� &$2$� �*,�! �)��*,�,$!*%�+�!*�G�%�$*!%�=��%��<*"!$"�$!%��*��(%�*�+�2�*+ ��*�#!=�*,�!�2�$'!*�*%�!++$�  ;�!�6�);�!*+�%#��!)���%-�%��2!-�%#��(�*� 7�I�(�*+!*% ��#��"!*�#�$��!*�!%%�$*�-�!$��!� ��'�$����E��-�%��#!=��!�6�);�!�2�$'!*�*%�!++$�  �!*+�%#��!)���%-�%��2!-�%#��(�*� 7�8#� ����&�+�(!���&*+�$�+�((�$�*"� ��*�"���*%�.!,��JK� � � � � A�2-$�,#%�L�MNJO���
Page 245 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	������������������������������������ !� �!��������"�#� $������%&��%'�!(�)&��*���+!%�!�����# ,,���"��� "���������!�%,�# !' !!�+!(�-��*%&+#��./���������# !' !!�+!�*%&+#�%��&������%&0�+1�����!�'������2��!�+%"0��!�������*�!�"%�!1!��'�� ��3 �!� "�����!�!(�4"��## � %"2���0%%#�+�*1���* ++� ",+&�"���# !' !!�+�����!�31� "$�!� 0�� "0��"#�3� "0���!��%"0�"�0%� ��%�(��5+� '���+12� "�6��$ !�7%&"�12�*��* ++�&!������#�����"#�894:!��%��!!�!!��������"0�!� "�4"# 0�"��#�,�"!��,�%'������"0�� "�/%+ �1(�6��$ !�7%&"�1� !����"! � %" "0� "�;�"&��1�<=>?�,�%'���9� $����@!! 0"�#�7%&"!�+�#�+ $��1�!1!��'��%���A�"�0�#�@!! 0"�#�7%&"!�+�BA@7C�!1!��'(�6���'� "�0%�+�%,�����"�*�D,, ��� !��%�/�%$ #�� "#�/�"#�"���3��*��"�����#�,�"!��,&"�� %"��"#�����E&# � ��1F�*�������+!%��%/ "0����������+��#��!� /2�"�*����%�"�1�G&�+ , ��� %"!2��"#�����'�"�%�!� /�/�%0��'�* ++�+��#��%��"� "����!�� "�����G&�+ �1�%,���/��!�"��� %"(�-��/+�"��%�'��!&����"1�G&�+ �1����"0��31�+%%H "0�����������"0�� "�����# ,,���"���3��*��"����� "�#��"#� "# 0�"���+ �"�!(�4"�%�#����%�#%��� !2�*��* ++�%3!��$�����"0�!� "�����'��!&��!�,�%'�3�,%����"#��,�������� "��%#&�� %"�%,�����A@7�%,, ��(�)�+%*2�*��!�%*����� "# ���%��%$���� '�(��

��I����*��!������������������!%'�����"0�!�%$���� '�(�J $�"����������'��!&��!�'�1����"0�� "���!/%"!���%��� "0!�%��������"������"0�� "� "# 0�"��#�,�"!��#�+ $��1�!1!��'2� ��*%&+#�3��" ����%�3���3+���%��%"��%+�,%����%!�����"0�!(�-��* ++�#%��� !�31�+%%H "0�����������"0�� "����� "�#���!��%&��%'�!(�)�+%*�*��/��!�"������%&��%'�!�,%������ "�#����%�"�1!�%$���� '�(��� � � � � 7%/1� 0���K�<=>L�� � ���������� � � 9�0��>M�
Page 246 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������

��������������� �!"#�$"���! ��%&��!'�(�)%!�* (*�� ��(�)� ���"#�%�"$$�"!�* �!��"* �(�+"���,�- �$"!�*+.#"!/�(*�0*��"#��"!��* +!�"�* ��)%!�&%��,�12�)�!!�(�$!%��+.�*% ��"!��* +!�"�* ��)%!�!��"* �(�+"���/�&.�� %��)%!�* (*�� ��+"���,3�4% '*+�*% ��� (* ��* �"#��! "�*'����%�* +"!+�!"�*% �"!��(�+!�"�* ��)%!�&%��/�"��"!��5�%)�6�#% 7�4"����8�(.+�(��%�9*�(�0�" %!�4% '*+�*% �,�:���!����"!���� �!"##7���"&#�,�;7��!"+<* ��+�" ����* �����!��"* �(�%.�+%0��/�=��+" �&����!�*(� �*)7�" 7�+�" ����* �>?-@����"��!��.#��)!%0�����+�" ���* �* (*�� ��(�)� ���(�#*'�!7��7���0�,�:���!����%)�����("�"�*��+% �"* �(�* �A$$� (*B�;,����������?"���CD� � � � � 4%$7!*����E�CDFG���
Page 247 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	����������������������������������� �!"�#���� ��#�$% �&�$ &��'��()�)%��*+,,-.,�*+/0.+1�234�56789:9;9<=�5=>�?5=9@8A5;9<=�<B�;34�>5;5�;<�C4;�9;�;<�5�@A564�D34E4�;34�:;5;9:;96:�65=�F4�6E45;4>�5:�>4:6E9F4>�9:�;34�?<:;�;9?4�9=;4=:9G4�@<E;9<=�<B�;34�>5;5�5=5AH:9:I�J<E�:<?4�@A564:K�L8:;�<F;59=9=C�;34�>5;5�BE<?�5�;39E>�@5E;H�@E<G9>4E�<E�<;34E�:;5;4�<E�6<8=;H�5C4=6H�D9AA�F4�38E>A4�9=�9;:4ABI�J<E�<;34E:K�D9;3�9=M3<8:4�>5;5�65@5F9A9;94:�;34�635AA4=C4:�D9AA�A94�9=�:35@9=C�;34�>5;5�9=�5�D5H�;35;�9;�65=�F4�45:9AH�:8??5E9N4>I�O=�2E5G9:�P<8=;HK�D4�35G4�9=M6<8=;H�>5;5�:;<E5C4�5=>�5664::K�:<�<8E�635AA4=C4:�D4E4�;<�?5;63�;34�>5;5�4A4?4=;:�D4�35>�;<�;34�>5;5�4A4?4=;:�D4�=44>�5=>�;<�;34=�4Q;E56;�;35;�9=B<E?5;9<=I��O=�6<8E;�:H:;4?:K�>5;5�9:�<B;4=�C5;34E4>�B<E�;34�@8E@<:4:�<B�:?<<;39=C�;34�F8:9=4::�@E<64::I�239:�?45=:�;35;�;34�>5;5�C5;34E4>�?5H�=<;�F4�<EC5=9N4>�5=>�:;<E4>�9=�5�D5H�;35;�9:�6<=>869G4�;<�>5;5�5=5AH:9:I�R4�35G4�B<8=>�;35;�D34=�D<ES9=C�D9;3�;34�6<8E;:�>5;5�B<E�@<A96H�784:;9<=:K�9;�9:�G9;5A�;<�8=>4E:;5=>�;34�F8:9=4::�@E<64::�5=>�;34�>5;5�9=@8;�@E<64>8E4:�5=>�:;5=>5E>:I�R34=�B9E:;�5@@E<5639=C�;34�>5;5K�B9=>�<8;�D3<�9=@8;:�4563�<B�;34�>5;5�4A4?4=;:K�5=>�5=H�>4B9=9;9<=:�5=>�:;5=>5E>:�;35;�;34H�35G4�>4G4A<@4>�9=�;349E�<BB964I�TB;4=�;34E4�9:�G4EH�A9;;A4�>5;5�><68?4=;5;9<=I�R34=�H<8�F4C9=�H<8E�@E<L46;K�?5S4�:8E4�H<8�><68?4=;�4G4EH;39=CI�U=<;34E�6<??<=�<668EE4=64�9:�;35;�;34�<=AH�>5;5�5G59A5FA4�9:�;35;�D3963�9:�A4C5AAH�?5=>5;4>I�O=�24Q5:K�;34E4�5E4�:4G4E5A�>5;5�4A4?4=;:�;35;�5E4�A4C5AAH�?5=>5;4>�;<�F4�E4@<E;4>�;<�;34�TBB964�<B�P<8E;�U>?9=9:;E5;9<=�VTPUWI�234�>5;5�;35;�9:�A4C5AAH�?5=>5;4>�9:�<B;4=�V;3<8C3�=<;�5AD5H:W�E45>9AH�5G59A5FA4I�T;34E�>5;5�?5H�F4�35E>4E�;<�5664::I��X/Y/�*Z[ZY/YZ-.,�2E5G9:�P<8=;H�35:�5�E<F8:;�>5;5�6<AA46;9<=�5=>�:;<E5C4�:H:;4?K�F8;�4G4=�34E4K�;34E4�5E4�:<?4�>5;5�A9?9;5;9<=:�5=>�635AA4=C4:I�T=4�<B�;34�F9CC4:;�635AA4=C4:�9:�;35;�:<?4�>5;5�9:�:;<E4>�9=�>9BB4E4=;�>4@5E;?4=;:�5=>�D5:�=<;�C4=4E5;4>�<E�:;<E4>�D9;3�5=�4H4�;<D5E>�5=5AH:9:I�234E4�5E4�5A:<�>5;5�4A4?4=;:K�D39A4�:<?4D34E4�9=�;34�4A46;E<=96�D<EA>�<B�;34�6<8=;HK�D3963�5E4�=<;�45:9AH�><D=A<5>5FA4�<E�8:45FA4I�234�F9CC4:;�635AA4=C4�;35;�D4�35G4�B564>�9=�2E5G9:�P<8=;H�9:�9=6<=:9:;4=;�<E�=<=M:;5=>5E>9N4>�8:4�<B�6<>9=C�@E<;<6<A:I�J<E�9=:;5=64K�:<?4�6<8E;:�?5H�?5S4�5=�4=;EH�D34=4G4E�5�L8EH�9:�:4A46;4>K�5=>�<;34E:�?5H�<=AH�?5S4�;34�4=;EH�<=64�;34�65:4�35:�F44=�>9:@<:4>I���\]Y]0+�̂,+,�/.1�_0-̀+aY,�2E5G9:�P<8=;H�9:�68EE4=;AH�4=C5C4>�9=�>4G4A<@9=C�5�b5=5C4>�U::9C=4>�P<8=:4A�VbUPW�TBB964I�234�@8E@<:4�<B�;39:�<BB964�9:�;<�6E45;4�?<E4�9=>4@4=>4=64�F4;D44=�;34�L8>9695EH�5=>�;34�5::9C=4>�6<8=:4A�5=>�9=6E45:4�;34�4BB46;9G4=4::�<B�9=>9C4=;�>4B4=:4�9=�2E5G9:�P<8=;HI�T=4�<B�;34�@E9?5EH�C<5A:�<B�;34�<BB964�9:�;<�8:4�>5;5�>E9G4=�5=5AH:9:�;<�785=;9BH�;34�4BB46;9G4=4::�<B�5�bUP�D34=�6<?@5E4>�;<�;34�68EE4=;�5::9C=4>�6<8=:4A�:H:;4?I��234:4�>5;5�F4C9=�;<�@59=;�5�@96;8E4�<B�;34�<8;6<?4:�;35;�>9BB4E4=;�9=>9C4=;�>4B4=:4�>4A9G4EH�:H:;4?:�56394G4I�c8;�;35;�9:�L8:;�;34�:;5E;I�234�;E84�@<D4E�<B�;34:4�>5;5�9:�;34�9=B<E?5;9<=�;34H�6<=G4H�5F<8;�?5=H�9=;4E4:;9=C�@<A96H�784:;9<=:I��� � � � � P<@HE9C3;�d�efgh�� � ���������� � � i5C4�eg�
Page 248 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������������� !�"#$�%&'��('�%)*� �+ ,*�%�+*-*�!*�!&!%*.� !���/� ��%*��//# �%*+�0#$�!*1�.#+*12�"$��*�%1&'�%)*�3$+,*!�+*0 +*�4)#� !�#��%)*��//# �%.*�%!�1 !%���+�4)�%�1*�*1�#-�0�!*!�%)*&���*�5$�1 - *+�%#�%�6*2�7$%�%)*�3$+,*!�+#�8%�1 6*�)�� �,�%#�.���,*�%)*��!! ,�.*�%!�1 !%2�����++ % #�'�%)*�979��+�#0�%*!� �+*/*�+*�0*�-�#.�%)*�:*�0)� ��/�#� + �,� �+ ,*�%�+*-*�!*�!*�� 0*!2����#�+*��%#�.**%�%)*�%4 ��,#�1!�#-��*.#� �,�%)*�:$�+*��#-�!$/*�� ! #��-�#.�%)*�3$+,*!���+� �+*/*�+*�0*�#-�%)*�/$:1 0�+*-*�!*�-$�0% #�'����� !�"#$�%&� !�0#�! +*� �,�%)*� +*��#-� ./1*.*�% �,���;���,*+�9!! ,�*+�"#$�!*1�<;9"=�!&!%*.2��>�*�#-�%)*�,�*�%*!%�:*�*- %!�-#������ !�"#$�%&�#-�%) !�/�#3*0%�4 11�:*�%#��11#4�$!�%#�0#./��*�/�*?;9"�#$%0#.*!�%#�/#!%?;9"�#$%0#.*!2�@*�*�� ! #��#%)*��3$� !+ 0% #�!�:* �,��:1*�%#��!!*!!�%)*�*-- 0�0&�#-�/#1 0&�0)��,*!�$! �,���! . 1���.*%)#+2��) !�4 11�:*��!�! ./1*��!��!6 �,�4)�%�)�//*�!�%#�#$��.*�!$�*!�4)*��%)*�/#1 0 *!�0)��,*2�����++ % #��%#�/#1 0&�0)��,*!'�%)*�.*�!$�*!�%)�%�)��*�:**��0#�!%�$0%*+�0���)*1/�$!�%#�$�+*�!%��+�#%)*���!/*0%!�#-�%)*�!&!%*.���+� +*�% -&�/�#:1*.���*�!2�>�*���*��#-�,�*�%�0#�0*��� !�%)�%�#-�0�!*1#�+!�-#�� �+ ,*�%�+*-*�+*�!2��!�%)*�*����#/% .�1�0�!*�1#�+�%)�%��%%#��*&!�!)#$1+�:*��11#4*+�%#�0���&A��-�!#'�4)�%� !� %A�7&�1##6 �,��%�%)*�+ --*�*�0*� ��#$%0#.*!�-#���%%#��*&!�4 %)�+ --*�*�%�0�!*�1#�+!'�4*�0��� ��*!% ,�%*�%)*�/#!! : 1 %&�%)�%�0�!*1#�+���� �% #�!�+#��--*0%�#$%0#.*!2��BC�./1*!�1 6*�%) !���*��$.*�#$!'���+�%)*� ./1*.*�%�% #��#-�+�%��0#11*0% #����+����1&! !�:&�%)*� �+ ,*�%�+*-*�!*�0#..$� %&� !���,�.*�0)��,*�2�7&�:* �,��:1*�%#�$!*�#$%0#.*�+�%��%#�) ,)1 ,)%�/�#,��.!�%)�%�4#�6���+�%)#!*�%)�%�+#��#%'�%)*� �+ ,*�%�+*-*�!*�0#..$� %&�0���%��,*%�%)* ��1 . %*+�+#11��!�%#�/�#,��.!�%)�%�#--*��%)*�.�C .$.�*--*0% �*�*!!�%#�%)*�0#..$� %&2��DEFGHIJ�KL�FIJFMNDHIJ��)*� �%�#+$0% #��#-�5$��% %�% �*�.*�!$�*!�-#�����1&O �,�%)*� �+ ,*�%�+*-*�!*�!&!%*.� ��%)*�P� %*+�Q%�%*!� !�1#�,�#�*�+$*2��)*�R"QBS�/ 1#%�! %*�/�#3*0%�)�!�:�#$,)%�%#,*%)*��-#$��3$� !+ 0% #�!�-�#.��0�#!!�%)*�0#$�%�&�%#�+*�*1#/���0#./�*)*�! �*�!&!%*.�%#�0�%*,#� O*�0�!*!���+����1&O*�%)*�#$%0#.*!2��)*�!&!%*.�%)*�/ 1#%�! %*!�)��*�+*�*1#/*+� !�!%�� ,)%�-#�4��+���+�0���:*�$!*+� ����4 +*����,*�#-�3$� !+ 0% #�!� �+ ,*�%�+*-*�!*�+*1 �*�&�!&!%*.!2�����#�+*��%#�0�*�%*���0#./�*)*�! �*�0�%*,#� O�% #��!&!%*.'�%)*�/ 1#%�! %*!�0�%*,#� O*+��11�/#%*�% �1�0�!*�%&/*!���+�#$%0#.*!2�@*�%)*��0�10$1�%*+�%)*�.*�!$�*!�-#��%)*�3$� !+ 0% #�!�4 %)���� 1�:1*�+�%�2��)*��*!$1% �,�!%�% !% 0!���*�%)*��0#./��*+�:#%)�4 %) ����+��0�#!!�! %*!2������ !�"#$�%&�0$��*�%1&�$!*!���/� ��%*��!! ,�*+�0#$�!*1�<S9"=�.#+*1�#-� �+ ,*�%�+*-*�!*�+*1 �*�&2�>$�����1&! !�#-�%)*�+ --*�*�0*� ��#$%0#.*!��0) *�*+�:&�) �*+���+��!! ,�*+�0#$�!*1�- �+!�%)�%�) �*+�0#$�!*1�)��*�:*%%*��#$%0#.*�.*�!$�*!2�T#4*�*�'�:*0�$!*�%)*�/#/$1�% #�!�!*��*+�:&�S9"���+�) �*+�0#$�!*1���*�+ --*�*�%'�%)*!*�#$%0#.*�+ --*�*�0*!�. ,)%��#%�:*�+� �*��:&�+ --*�*�0*!� ���%%#��*&�5$�1 %&2�>��%)*�#%)*��)��+'�%) !�+�%��4 11�:*� ..*�!*1&�$!*-$1� �����1&O �,�0)��,*!� ��/#1 0&�4 %) ����3$� !+ 0% #��#�*��% .*�:*0�$!*�%)*� �+ ,*�%�0#..$� %&� !�! . 1����0�#!!�% .*2�U##6 �,��%�%)*�#$%0#.*!�-#�� �+ ,*�%�+*-*�+��%!�:*-#�*���+��-%*����/#1 0&�0)��,*��*!$1%!� ��0#./�� �,�! . 1���/#/$1�% #�!'��11#4 �,�$!�%#�.�6*�!%�#�,*��!%�%*.*�%!��:#$%�%)*�*--*0% �*�*!!�#-�*�0)�/#1 0&2��@) 1*�%)*�*--*0%!�#-�+ --*�*�%�/#1 0 *!�0���!#.*% .*!�:*�+*+$0*+�-�#.�#:!*���% #�'�*� +*�0*�:�!*+� �-*�*�0*�/�#� +*!���.#�*�!0 *�% - 0����1&! !�#-�%)*�#$%0#.*!2�9!�!$0)'�!%�$0%$�*+'�!%��+��+ O*+�.*�!$�*!�#-�0#$�%�!&!%*.�#$%0#.*!�0���)*1/�/#1 0&�.�6*�!�+*%*�. �*�%)*�:*!%��//�#�0)*!�%#�/�#� + �,��*!#$�0*!���+�/�#,��.!2��)*�R"QBS�/ 1#%�! %*�/�#3*0%�+*�*1#/!���/�#0*+$�*�%)�%�3$� !+ 0% #�!�0���$!*�%#�.*�!$�*�%)* �� �+ ,*�%�+*-*�!*�!&!%*.�/*�-#�.��0*2�@ %)�%)*!*�!%��+��+ O*+'�0#�! !%*�%�.*�!$�*!'�4*�0���:*, ��%#�*��1$�%*�/�#,��.!�#:3*0% �*1&'� ./�#� �,�5$�1 %&�4) 1*�. � . O �,�0#!%!2��S�,*�VV� � � � � "#/&� ,)%�W�VXYZ���
Page 249 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������������� ��!�"�#"$#�%��&�%'����("��%�)*�+��%��"���,)������-./�0123456789�:.6.8;3131<�=.84.16�:3>>.8.14.�31�?.16.14.�@A732.2��BCD�EFDGEHD�IDGJDKL�MNOODGDKJD�PDLQDDK�LCD�RESNRTR�UDKLDKJD�OEJDM�EKM�LCD�UDKLDKJD�GDJDNFDM�VG�WXJLTEYZ�UDKLDKJD�OVG�[NHC�\SIVUTGD�JEUDU]��BCD�JEYJTYELNVK�OVG�LCNU�RDLGNJ�NU�EU�OVYYVQÛ�_ESNRTR�\SIDJLDM�̀DKLDKJD�a�XJLTEY�̀DKLDKJD�����b�c�VO�̀DKLDKJD�XFVNMDM�_ES�\SIDJLDM�̀DKLDKJD�L̀ELDU�QNLCVTL�REKMELVGd�UDKLDKJNKH�QNYY�TUD�W\SIDJLDM�̀DKLDKJDZ�LV�EFVNM�MELE�MNULVGLNVK�PDLQDDK�ULELDU�QNLC�REKMELVGd�UDKLDKJNKH]�eK�KVKfREKMELVGd�UDKLDKJNKH�ULELDUg�hTMHDU�OEJLVG�NK�WEJGVUUfLCDfPVEGMZ�UDKLDKJNKH�MNUJVTKLU]���iVG�ULGTJLTGDM�UDKLDKJNKH�ULELDUg�UTJC�EU�jVGLC�kEGVYNKEg�UDKLDKJNKH�HTNMDYNKDU�NKJYTMD�UDKLDKJD�lmnopqg�QNLC�E�RNKNRTR�EKM�RESNRTR�UDKLDKJD�OEJD�LCEL�NKJGDEUDU�VG�MDJGDEUDU�NO�LCD�JEUD�NU�DNLCDG�EHHGEFELDM�VG�RNLNHELDM]�iVG�LCNU�NKMNJELVGg�WRESNRTR�DSIDJLDM�UDKLDKJDZ�NK�REKMELVGd�UDKLDKJNKH�ULELDU�QNYY�PD�JEYJTYELDM�TUNKH�LCD�EFDGEHD�VO�RNKNRTR�EKM�RESNRTR�UDKLDKJD�OEJDM]�eK�EMMNLNVKg�NO�E�ULELD�JEKKVL�MDLDGRNKD�QCDLCDG�E�JEUD�NU�EHHGEFELDM�VG�RNLNHELDMg�JEYJTYELNVKU�QNYY�EUUTRD�LCD�JEUD�QEU�IGDUTRILNFD]���D̀KLDKJNKH�NK�BDSEU�NU�YEGHDYd�EL�LCD�MNUJGDLNVK�VO�LCD�hTMHD]�BCDGD�NU�E�UDKLDKJNKH�GEKHD�OVG�DEJC�JYEUU�VO�JGNRD]�BV�JEYJTYELD�LCD�IDGJDKL�VO�UDKLDKJD�EFVNMDMg�QD�QNYY�TUD�LCD�RESNRTRU�EU�OVYYVQÛ����������������	��	�	�r�s�����t���u�����v��w��x	�kYEUU�VO�kCEGHD� _ESNRTR�kTULVMNEY�D̀KLDKJD�kEINLEY�_TGMDG� yDELC�iNGULfyDHGDD�iDYVKd� zz�dDEGU�D̀JVKMfyDHGDD�iDYVKd� {|�dDEGU�BCNGM�a�yDHGDD�iDYVKd� }|�dDEGU�L̀ELD�~ENY�iDYVKd� {�dDEGU�kYEUU�X�_NUMDRDEKVG� }�dDEG�kYEUU���_NUMDRDEKVG� }�|�MEdU��eK�EMMNLNVKg�BGEFNU�kVTKLd�~ENY�EKM�BDSEU�yDIEGLRDKL�VO�kVGGDJLNVKU�VOODG�UVRD�JGDMNLU�LCEL�GDMTJD�RVUL�NKRELDU��EJLTEY�LNRD�UDGFDM]�eK�BGEFNU�kVTKLd�~ENYg�NKRELDU�GDJDNFD�HVVM�LNRD�JGDMNL�VO�{�OVG�}]�̀LELD�~ENY�iDYVKU�LdINJEYYd�UDGFD�LCDNG�QCVYD�UDKLDKJD]�BDSEU�yDIEGLRDKL�VO�kVGGDJLNVKU��IGNUVK�NKRELDU�LdINJEYYd�CEFD�LV�CEFD�LCDNG�EJLTEY�MEdU�IYTU�EKd�HVVM�LNRD�JGDMNL�D�TEY�E��TEGLDG�VO�LCDNG�UDKLDKJD�LV�PD�DYNHNPYD�OVG�GDFNDQ�Pd�LCD�IEGVYD�PVEGM]�iVG�UDGNVTU�VOODKUDUg�NKRELDU�RTUL�TUTEYYd�UDGFD�CEYO�VO�LCDNG�UDKLDKJD�LV�PD�DYNHNPYD�OVG�GDFNDQ�Pd�LCD�IEGVYD�PVEGM]��DFNDQ�MVDU�KVL�RDEK�GDYDEUD]�kVKLGVYYNKH�OVG�ULEKMEGM�UDKLDKJD�GDMTJLNVK�QNYY�KVL�JCEKHD�LCD�IDGJDKL�VO�UDKLDKJD�UDGFDM�PDJETUD�LCD�RTYLNIYNJELNFD�OEJLVG�QNYY�PD�EIIYNDM�LV�PVLC�LCD�KTRDGELVG�EKM�LCD�MDKVRNKELVG�VO�LCD�D�TELNVKg�JEKJDYNKH�DEJC�VLCDG�VTL]��� � � � � kVIdGNHCL���{|}��� � ���������� � � �EHD�{��
Page 250 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������������������� �!"���#��$%&��'�(�%�(�!)�$�#�*%')�*'%+���

,-./�01� � � � � 234567.89�:�0;<1���
Page 251 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������������� !�  �"#�$ ��%&$�'�( �)��*+#��,%�+- 

��� � � � � ./0123456�7�89:;�� � ���������� � � <=4>�8?�
Page 252 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������������� !"#� !��$%&'�())�* +�,"#-�.#"/0��

�1234�56� � � � � 789:;<3=>�?�5@AB���
Page 253 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������������� ��!"#�$�%��&%�'()�*�+,$��#�"�+�-�#",��+

� � � � � ./0123456�7�89:;�� � ���������� � � <=4>�8?�
Page 254 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������

�������� � � � �  !"#$%�&'�(��)*+���
Page 255 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������

� � � � � ������ !"�#�$%&'�� � ���������� � � () *�$+�
Page 256 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������

�������� � � � �  !"#$%�&'�(�)�*+���
Page 257 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������

� � � � � ������ !"�#�$%&'�� � ���������� � � () *�'&�
Page 258 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������

�������� � � � �  !"#$%�&'�(��)*+���
Page 259 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������

��

� � � � � ������ !"�#�$%&'�� � ���������� � � () *�''�
Page 260 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������������� !"#$%�&�"'%(%)*!$+�,*'��%*-�)*'�.%-)�*%'

/012�34� � � � � 56789:1;<�=�>?@4���
Page 261 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������

� � � � � ������ !"�#�$%&'�� � ���������� � � () *�'+�
Page 262 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������

�������� � � � �  !"#$%�&'�(�)*+,���
Page 263 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������

� � � � � ������ !"�#�$%&'�� � ���������� � � () *�'+�
Page 264 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������

����������� �!"#$% � �
&'()�*+� � � � � ,-./01(23�4�5678���

Page 265 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������

� � � � � ������ !"�#�$%&'�� � ���������� � � () *�'+�
Page 266 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������������������������

��������� � � � �  !"#$%�&'�(�)�*����
Page 267 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

��

34456789�:�;<665=>8=?>�;@A5�B?>=<C5�D54<E>�

Page 268 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



� ������������	
�������
	��
� ����� ���������� ������������������������������������ �!���!�����������������"����������!�#��$�$%�!����&���!'$�������!������$� �(���$!�)�� *+,-./01,2.+3�
)����!�)��$!����$�����������&� �%��������������!�����4��5���'����$��$������!�6����7�����8�$� ��)���$����$��9�%$���� �$� ������ �!�������$�����7�9���8�:$!���!� #�;��)��)��)��:����
)���:���������5#���� �����:�$����6��������5���'������'���������!��� �%���� ��������5���'��7&��8���������)!��%)�����)�������!5<��������$� ��9�����)�����)!���$  �����$��:�����������7�����������=�>��?������5#�
��$� �
!$���������5#�
@8����$�������)�'���� �����:��%��)�� $�$����'����#�A�5��� ��$��!��$� �'��)� ���%�����)$����':!�����)������A��<��
)���!�:�!��!�:!��������)���?:�!������������������#�����������������#� �!��%��)��������$��:!�����<�

Page 269 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������

� �������

����������� !"�#"$�#%��$$!"�����&!%'(")�"*$")+ �#%�+*$+,"*#�$"-"*�"� %)).*+#+"��*�#+%*�+$"/�#0"�+*�'+(+#1�#%� %*$. #�"--" #+2"3�!"�"�! 04'��"$�"2�(.�#+%*��#0�#�)"��.!"�%.# %)"���*$����"����1�#")�&"!-%!)�* "56�4���5$"-"*�"*"#5%!,�

789:;�8<=>�?@ABCD>=�9A@EF�GHIIJGKLGMK�NLOLPLHI�HQ�RMSTLG�NJQJINJU�PJUOLGJP�RLTHK�PLKJ�RVWXYZ[�H\YV\]Ŷ_�̀ab[]ZY�P[cdecVeb�J\cfac[]Wd�cde�UYbYcVZg�Ld][]c[]\Y�h̀PJULi��789:;j�k>lmnnmnl�mn�oppqj�r>BClnms>E�At>�n>>E�uCr�vw9�AC�BCxx>BA�D><nmnlu@x�E<A<j�t<y>�At>�B<z<kmxmAm>=�AC�>uu>BAmy>xF�<n<xFs>�At<A�E<A<�mn�<n�>uuCrA�AC�>y<x@<A>�=F=A>D�C@ABCD>=�<DCnl�CAt>r�mnEmB<ACr={��|9:}v�=C@ltA�AC�k@mxE�@zCn�789:;~=��Cr��<nE�Br><A>�<�ACCxkC��uCr�At>�n<AmCn<x�mnEml>nA�E>u>n=>�BCDD@nmAF������x>�mBCn�Cu�r>=><rBt�A>rD=�<nE�BCnB>zA=�������tC��AC��l@mE>�uCr�=F=A>D=�Cn�At>�n@A=�<nE�kCxA=�Cu�r>=><rBt������l@mE>�uCr�E>y>xCzmnl�At>mr�C�n��Cr�@=mnl�At>�|9:}v~=��z>ruCrD<nB>�D><=@r>=������l@mE>�AC�Cz>r<AmCn<xmsmnl�z>ruCrD<nB>�mnEmB<ACr=�<nE�BCnE@BAmnl�>ymE>nB>�k<=>E�>y<x@<AmCn=�Cu�At>mr�mnEml>nA�E>u>n=>�=F=A>D{���9t<r>E�BCEmnl�uCr�Bx><nmnl�<nE�<n<xFsmnl�x<rl>�=>A=�Cu�E<A<���vw9�<rC@nE�At>�BC@nArF�=tC@xE�t<y>�At>�B<z<kmxmAF�AC�>DzmrmB<xxF�<==>==�tC���>xx�At>F�<r>�D>>Amnl�At>�n>>E=�Cu�Bxm>nA=j�At>�BrmDmn<x��@=AmB>�=F=A>D�<nE�At>�BCDD@nmAF{���C�<AA>nE�AC�At>�y<rmC@=�vw9�DCE>x=�E@rmnl�At>�ACCx�mA�E>y>xCzD>nAj�789:;�<nE�7��w��mnBx@E>E�8Cnn>BAmB@Aj��nC��8C@nAFj��7�<nE��r<ym=�8C@nAFj����<=�zmxCA�=mA>={��9mA>=�t<E�y<rFmnl�r>=><rBt�B<z<kmxmAm>=j�<BB>==�AC�E<A<�<nE�Crl<nms<AmCn<x�=Ar@BA@r>={���t>�t>A>rCl>n>mAF�Cu�Atm=�zrC�>BA�lrC@z�x>E�AC�rmBt�Em=B@==mCn=�<nE�E>Bm=mCn�D<�mnl�<BAmymAm>=�At<A�ACC��<�y<rm>AF�Cu�u<BACr=�mnAC�BCn=mE>r<AmCn{���tm=�zrCB>==��mxx�k>n>umA�At>�<zzxmB<kmxmAF�Cu�At>�umn<x�zrCE@BA�AC�<��mE>�r<nl>�Cu�vw9{��KgY�GWddYZ[]Za[�N]\]b]Wd�W��Ra�f]Z�NY�YdeYV�PYV\]ZYb�hGKNRNPi��t>�wmym=mCn�Cu�;@kxmB�w>u>nE>r�9>rymB>=�m=�<�=A<A>�mE>�mnEml>nA�E>u>n=>�=F=A>D�<=�>=A<kxm=t>E�kF�8t<zA>r�����Cu�At>�8Cnn>BAmB@A��>n>r<x�9A<A@A>=�<nE�>DzxCF=�<zzrC�mD<A>xF��pp�>DzxCF>>={��t>�zCxmBF�D<�mnl�<nE�<zzCmnAmnl�<@AtCrmAFj�<�=>y>n�D>Dk>r�8CDDm==mCnj�m=�<n�<@ACnCDC@=�kCEF��mAtmn�At>�|@EmBm<x�w>z<rAD>nA�uCr�um=B<x�<nE�k@El>A<rF�z@rzC=>=�CnxF{���=�>=A<kxm=t>E�kF�=A<A@A>j�At>�wmym=mCn�
Page 270 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������

� �������

������������ �!"#�������#�!��$����%�%!�&���'��������%(�)"�$"����#����%��*+�� �#���+�$,-��.�%/(������%!��%!��� ��++���#��%%�+(��%��$����%��!��%���!!�#�0��%�1  �$��� �'"�� �2�*+�$�3� �%��#(�$"�#/���)�!"��!�!�)��������%��!#�!��%�� �!"����*+�$��� �%��#��,�!����%��!"���#�4����%�� ����$��+�5���+�/�+�#��#���%!�!��%0��%�(�!"���%��4����+���*+�$��� �%��#��  �$����%�!"��!"�#!��%�6789�:���$��+�3��!#�$!�(�!"��!)�%!,�6;<9�=��/#��"�$�+�>#�����%��!"��!"�#!��%�6789�:�4�%�+��4�%����� �!"��?���#��#�'��#!(��#�4���%/�+�/�+���#4�$���!"#��/"��!�!"��?!�!��!���%��/�%!���#��%���$$������ �$#��������#�@��#���*,�*�!"�!"��A%�!���?!�!����%��'�%%�$!�$�!�'�%�!�!�!��%�B�C"��3�4����%��+����%$+�������4�%�6D9����$��+�5����%�!���%$+���%/�E�/�+�?�#4�$���6>���++�!�9�A%�!0�!"��2�,$"��!#�$�3� �%���A%�!(�+�$�!����!�'�%%�$!�$�!�F�++�,�G����!�+��%�H���+�!�)%0�!"��'���!�+�3� �%���A%�!��%��!"��:�4�%�+��2��!-'�%4�$!��%��%��I��%!#,�A%�!(�!"��>���/%���'��%��+�6 �#��#+,�?��$��+�2�*+�$�3� �%��#�9�A%�!(�!"��'"�+��2#�!�$!��%�A%�!��%��!"��%�)+,�$��*�%���G�*����'�#�����%��J%%�$�%$��2#�K�$!B���'C�323?�"���$�++�$!���$���� +�)���!���%��!���%��/�%!�$+��%!�L�$�����!"#��/"�4�#������!�#�!��%��� ���$����!#�$.�%/��,�!�����%$��!"��7MN<�B��323?�"�����+�/�%!+,�$�++�$!����%��#���#!���!"���� �/�#���!"#��/"�@��#!�#+,��%���%%��+�#���#!�0�"�)�4�#�!"���/�%$,�#�$�/%�5���!"��%����!�����#�4��!"����!��$�++�$!��%��%���%�+,�����%��#��#�!��/��%���*�!!�#��%��#�!�%��%/�� �!"��4�#������%��$�!�#��!"�!�����$!�#��#���%!�!��%B���J%�;<7<(�!"���/�%$,��O��%����!"��#�+��� �!"��J% �#��!��%�?�#4�$�������#!��%!�6!"����!��$�++�$!��%��#��� �!"���/�%$,9�!���%$+������#����#$"�$����%�%!B��'C�323?�"���*��%� �++�)�%/�!"���  �#!��� �!"��P'?Q2��%����#�4�%/�J3?�#����#$"�$���$�!���� �#���4�#�+�,��#�B��RSTRUTV�WXYZ[\�]̂ [_�Z̀aabcdecfdgh�ifjecekl�Xam̀nokdèa�Yphdbo�qiXYr�kaj�ZstutYg�Zkhb�snkcveaw�Yphdbo�qZsYr�J%�'�%%�$!�$�!(�:���$��+���!������%!�#���*,�!"��:���$��+�$+�#.���%!��!"��:���$��+�J% �#��!��%�?,�!���6:J?9B��x�!"�%�!"��'�%%�$!�$�!�:���$��+�y#�%$"(�!"��'"�� �'��#!�>���%��!#�!�#��4�#�����!"��>���%��!#�!�4��1��#�!��%�B��x�!"�%�>���%��!#�!�4��1��#�!��%�(�!"��J% �#��!��%�C�$"%�+�/,�3�4����%�����#���#�+,�#����%��*+�� �#�"�%�+�%/�!"��:J?��,�!����%$+���%/����+�$�!��%����4�+����%!(������#!�6%�!)�#.��%���,�!�������)�++������#4�$���%����+�4�#,9(��#$"�!�$!�#���%���!�%��#��B���J!����!"#��/"�!"��JC�3�4����%�!"�!��++�#�@���!�� �#���!���O!#�$!���%�� ������#���#�$������)�!"�!"�������!�%$��� �:���$��+�+�/�+�$��%��+B���C"��%����� �!"����!�*�������!"��z{|}|~�������{����|���������}��z�����B��C"��'C323?�'C?�"���+���!���$���*�+�!���� �#�!"��!,���� ���!��$�++�$!��%��%���%�+,����%������ �#�!"����+�!��#�K�$!B���>+!"��/"���%�)�$������%�/���%!��,�!��� �#�!"���/�%$,�)����%�!"��"�#�5�%(��!�)��+��%�!�
Page 271 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������

� �������

��������������������� !"��#��$��!��$"!%�&�'��(#����)*+�&!,�-�$"!��-��.!����� !"����!����!,��!,"���-�/����&�����.0�&�.�.�.,&#��.�&#�"/�.1�&�.��.���,.1���-�-�.$!.���!��&!-�1�2��-�-��!��#�����&&�..��!��#��&�.��-����! ��#!.��-� ��-���.��"��. �""�-�!,���!�3..�/��-�)!,�.���4�5��+$�&����6,���&�7� ��-�".8����&!� ��&��&�.�.1�$"!�.��-� ��-���.���-�-� ��-���.�2��#�$"������&!,�.��'��*#�.����������-��#��$!..������9�! �&�.��&!�$�"�.!�.���-��#��-������-�&!,"��-����"�����-��!�!,"�!2����-�/����&�����.0�&�.�.�,���..�2��2�"��������!�"�:,�.��-�����;�"�&�.� "!���#��<=+�.9.���'��>?@�A>BCBD�EFG�HADIC�(#���767+0�"�.��"&#�&!�$!�����2�.��--�-�����#����-�! �JKLK���-�-����!$��/���"�.��"&#��/��-�1�M)+N60.���,�$"����2!"5�2�.�! �$�"��&,��"�����"�.�'��)*767+�#�-��!�/�&!���&��-���-�"�$!"��-�&�.�� �!2� �/,"�.���-�$�" !"��-�&�.��!�-�/!��.�����9.�.O�$�"��&,��"�9�����#��2�5��! ��#��3)PQR)!���&��&,��)�����P���"���.�Q��!��&��..��&��!����2.,���STUVWX�UY�SZ[\X]̂L'��=��)!���&��&,�1��#����$!"���&��! �&!���&���/���-�"�.$!�.���9�"�$!"���/�-�������!"-�"��!���5�����-��&�_��.�-�-�&�.�!�.�2�.� ,"�#�"�#�/#��/#��-��9��#���̀.,��.�a�.�-�3&&!,��������9�4̀a38J�"�:,�"�����.�! ��#��+�����P�/�.���,"�� !"�����.������/��&��.'��=���#�.�&#��/��/�&������1�)*767+�2�.���/�"��!�.�/��!���!����!���! ��#���#"���$��!��.���.'��*#�� !,"���&������.� !"�)*767+�2�"�b�L8�c��-.�!��&!�.,�����!�� "!��MP373RM)+N6����.���&���/���-�&��!".��#���"� ��&��!,"�/!��.���-�!�%�&����.��!�&�����.���-�&!��,���9�J8�N;$��-�!,"�"�.��"&#�&�$�&��9��.�����/��&9�d8�̀ �������,.� "!���#���,"-���! �#����/��!�#�"��!,�.�-��&!�.,�����.��!�-!���$"!/"�������,���!��! �!,"�.9.������e8�<,.���.�M)=7+�&"����-�+N6����"�.$!�.���!��#��"���/�.���,"�0.�&���� !"����-��&��! �&!.�_�  �&������..���-����-��&�_��.�-�"�.,��.1��#�.�2!,�-�$"!��-��.�"!�/�̀a3����-��&����-���"9�&!����&��/����-��&��! �"�.!,"&�����-.'������������������������������������������������f�ghijkl�im�gnoplqr�s�t�uvw�xy�vz�{�|}y����vzt}�}~��������wv����u�zx�|���|�v��t�����vttv�z�vz�f�����ww��vz��~v�~���t�w��xt�w�x�}��vz�x����}��|�{|�t�z}�}v�z�u�|�vzxv��z}�x�u�zx�z}t�����t�w}vz��u|���}~��f����t�}}w���z}y��~�z��t�vz�w�x�x��vz�|��t�x�u�zxvz�y����{�}�|v��x��{�|�}v�zty�vz�|��t�x��}}�|z���}|�vzvz�y�vz�|��t�x��{��v�w����wv����u�zx�|�|�}�ty�t�}}vz����t�w��x����wty��|��}vz��z�s�{|��}v���t}�zx�|xty��t}��wvt~vz�������|�w�z��}|�vzvz��{|��|���u�|�z�s��}}�|z��t��zx��}}�|z������w��}v�z�����~���{{|�{|v�}v�zt�����v}}����u�}~�������z�|�w��tt���w���x�{}�x���|���|v�x��z�t���x�w�vz��|x�|�}����vx��}~���{{|�{|v�}v�zt�{|���tt��tvz����t}|�v�~}�u�|s�|x��{{|���~�}�����t�|vz��{|��|���t����tt��z�vzxv�vx��wy����z����zx������zv}��w���wt��
Page 272 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������

� �������

�������������� ��!�"�#�"��$%&'���('#  �"�)!#�#%���#�"�(�*��'#��+���(�#�*&�"�,#�'!��'-�*���#.��#'$�%��$'&�('���%���(�#�*&/��$��'�"�$�"$%��'�"� ��(����'$'$�(�0123�#�"�04565��#(�($%�$ $*#�'7��8��#""$'$��-�&#9$�%�'&��*&#�*��'�����:��$'&��'&���$�"$%��'�"� ��(��(�('�!(�#����"�'&��*���'����#(�#,,�#�$�%7��5�.�$� �$�9��'����� �����#%��*�;(�*#,#.$�$'$�(�)$� �#('��*'����'��(�,,��'�"#'#�*����*'$���#�"�#�#��($(<���(�#�*&�"�,#�'!��'-�#�#��'$*#��(� '�#��-�('#  �,��(����$'&���(�#�*&�:�����"%�=�#�"�'&��"�($���'��"�9���,�#�(�('#$�#.���$�/&��(���9#��#'$���� � #*'��(�.����"�*#(���#"�%�#�(+���"��(�'��.��$�9��'&$(��#(� �#($.��7����>?@�ABCDE�F@B?GDGHGIE�J&���, ���'����:� ���'&$(�'�,��� ���(�#�*&�$�*��"�(<�K�$"��'$ �$�%�'&��L��('$��(������#%��*���#�'(�#�"M������"(�'��#�(���=��K��,��#'$��#����"� $�$�%�'&�(��*��*�,'(�#�"�$"��'$ �$�%��&#'�9#�$#.��(M"#'#�*�!,����'(�#�����*�((#���'��#�(����'&�(��L��('$��(=��K�"�'��!$�$�%�&���'��*����*'M!$���'&#'�"#'#�#�"�9#�$"#'��$'(�!�#�$�%�#�"�L�#�$'��5�'&��%&�'&��'&����,�� ��!#�*��$�"$*#'��(������#���#"��*&�(��� ���'&��('�"��)N#(��O�'*�!�(-�5**�((�'��5''������#�"�3��'�$#��P���#(�+-��#*&�861�(&���"�&#9��#�*��#��*��*�,'�� ��&#'�$�"$*#'��(�#�"���(�#�*&�L��('$��(�#���!�('�(#�$��'�'��'&�$����(�#�*&�#%��"#7��J&$(�$(���'�#���$�#'��#��"�*$($���#�"-�#(�$��'&��*#(��� �0��'&�N#���$�#-�(&���"�.��#�*���#.��#'$9���  ��'�#!��%�!#�#%�!��'-� ���'��$���('#  -�#�"��'&���('#:�&��"��(��&��� �#($.��7���3#�'�� �'&��,��*�((�� �'&��,��Q�*'�$�*��"�"�*��(��(�(�.�$�"$�%��R��*$(�(7��J&��($'�(��������(,��($.��� ���.�$�%$�%�����9#�'�$� ��!#'$��-�(�*&�#(�('#'�'��*�#(($ $*#'$��(�#�"�'�,�(�� �*#(�(�'��'&��!��'&���S�.2R�!��'$�%(7��6��$�%�'&��!��'$�%�"$(*�(($��(���(��"�#.��'�'�,$*(�(�*&�#(<�K�*#(��"� $�$'$��(-�K��,��#'$��#�$T$�%�*��*�,'(�(�*&�#(�U&$%&�('�*&#�%�V-�U���%'&�� �*#(�V�K�"�9���,$�%�#�"�('#�"#�"$T$�%��R&#�('$9���$('(�� �*#(����'*�!�(�#�"�"�'��!$�#'$���� �%�$�'��8��N����*'$*�'-�'&��('�"��,#�'$*$,#�'�$(���'�#��#''�����7��O��!#����**#($��(�L��('$��(�#��(��#.��'�'&��#.�9��'�,$*(�'&#'���L�$��"� ��'&�����(�#�*&�#�"�"$(*�(($���#!��%��'&���NJ6361�('#  7��1�*$#��S��:��(-�'�#$�$�%�5''�����(-�'�$#��#''�����(-�$�9�('$%#'��(�#�"�!#�#%�!��'������*��(��'�"�#(������#(��'&���
Page 273 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������

� �������

����������� !��"�#$���%��" "���&��'��"�(�" )�'����"��"*'�! +���%�%�!�,� " -��#���%%�!�'��!'�!&"�.'�/�"��&� �!"�%�%�!'����'�*�� &�!&"��,'0"�!� / �1'��!&"� "�0" )�!&"�('���.� �!'�*�!�!'("!&"��(��%"���" �!&�!�."�"�("�"����2�,�"�!'���0���"!3�'1�#45����'  �!&"��'��!�3-��6789:;<;=>�?@ABCDEF-�G'��"�!���!�4H45�&�%��"�"�!�3�*���&� "%�IJK�?BDBLMBLNDO�PDNQDRF�A@E�BSF�?@NLDO�?NLFTNFM�U?P??V-��$&� �� ��� '1!.��"�*��/�("�� "%�1'�� !�!� !���������3 � -��5H55����*��!����������'. �!&"�� "��!'�*����%�!��1�'��!&"�%�!�� '���"�W���!&� ��� "���5XY� "�0"�Z���!'�!&"�*�'(���-��[ "� ��&'' "�1�'��*����%'.���"�� ���%\'��.��!��(� 3�!�]��'%"-��#��5H55�!&"�� "��������"�����%�����*���!"�!&"�%�!��� ��""%"%-��4" ���*!�0")�,�0����!"���%�*�"%��!�0"� !�!� !���������3 " ���"�����*'  �,�"�.�!&���5H55���%��&��!�,���%"��.�!&���!&"�*�'(����*�'0�%" �*�" "�!�!�'����*�,���!�" -�����Î�?_̀ @̀EB-�a'��G'��"�!���!)�#$� �**'�!�� ��"�"  ��3����!.'��'��!�'� -��$&"�%�!��� �"]!���!"%�1�'��!&"�b#5�%�!�,� "�.�!&���!&"�b�%������4"*��!�"�!)�!&"�"1'�"��!�� ���*'�!��!�!'�&�0"����'*3�'1�!&"��'%",''/���%\'���������!&�!�'�!���" �"0"�3�1�"�%)�&'.��!�.� ��'��"�!"%)��! ��!!��,�!" ���%��! ���!"�%"%���%�%"�1��!'��"����( -��c�0��(����'�!��!�*"� '��!'��� ."��d�" !�'� �� �0�!��-����c�0��(���(''%��"��!�'� &�*�.�!&�!&"���e&'� "�#$�%"*��!�"�!�� ��� '�0�!��-��f'!�&�0��(���3�"]!"� �0"�!"�&�'�'(3�,��/(�'��%��!�.� ���*'�!��!�1'��!&� ��" "���&"��!'�&�0"�!&"�"]*"�!� "���%�/�'.�"%("�'1�!&"�#$�%"*��!�"�!����'�%"��!'�1�����!�!"�!&"�%�!��!��� 1"����%�'!&"����!�0�!�" -��ghijk:k:=�ljij�G'��"�!���!� '�(&!���%�!��"]!���!�!&�'�(&�!&"�b#5-��$&"�Gmno5�%�!�)���/"���3���%������%�!�)�� �('0"��"%�,3���&' !�'1�*��0��3���%��'�1�%"�!����!3��'��"�� -��#!�� ���*'�!��!�!'��%"�!�13�"���3�.&'�.������!���!"�3�%"��%"��1���%�&'.�3'��("!���%�!��"]!���!���%�.&�!��"(���%'���"�! ���%�*�'�"%��" ���"��"�"  ��3-��c�0��(�!&"� �**'�!�'1�3'����("��3��%���� !��!'����3�,"�&"�*1�������"d�" !��(����""!��(��!����'���  �'�"��'��G&�"1��"0"��,"!.""��3'����%�!&"��("��3�!&�!�&'� " �!&"�%�!�-��������������������������������������������������p�qr��sttuv��wt�x��uyz�{u|��}�y��~vr��sx}��uy�{r���w����~{uy���~�y��~vr��~��wt�{r���w���v{uv�{�����~�z��yy���z�������~w��v�y�~��w~{y�w��z��uyz�{uw�������vu�y�����w{r�~�y����~u�y�{r�{���~��|�~��r�z�t�z������u{uw��zz���{r���{�{uy{uv�z����z�yuy����{�~���q������u���w���v{uv�{�~���z�~z�����zuyr�y�~��w~{y�����y{��u�y�w������v~u�u��z���y{uv��uyy��y�{r�{���~���zyw�r�z�t�z�u��{ruy��~wv�yy��
Page 274 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������

� �������

������������� !�"�#�$ �%�&��$��& ����$�� �' (�� ���)���!��*�������+�&� ��,������%����� $�#��%��!��*��-�&��%�(+.'(����/����)��)'��!�) '����%�0�. ��(� &�1������-��%��%��.��(��� ���� ���" ('�������% ��2�)�'(��)& .�� �&�3'����(����&�������.0��$� ((��.��%����.�&� ����#��%�������.& ��� ����%��.�&� �,�2�"�("��$���4%�'���(�$ (�)�'���(�����"�&�����%��+ +�&-�&*�5678967�:� �������&� (�2;�+�&�����(����������.0�0�'&��0����<��) + !�(��0�.�&� ))�+���$� �� � ��=�& )�� ������'&��$��%����)'&��0��.��%��� � �-%�(�����0�'&� $��)0<��+�����������%�'(��!������� ��� &(0� ��+����!(�,��7'&���4%�'���2;�+�&���� ���������%��������$��-��%���,��/����)��)'������+&�"���� ��678�.&��� ���%�&��� ����% ���'�(����#� ���$���%�&�)��)�&��#��%��+'&+�����.��%��� � ��=�& )�� ����%����)'&��0�+( �,����7�)���%����&��� ���)����������% "��!���� $&����'+��#����� 0�!�� �- ���'���(�0�'&�+&�>�)�������=������%��3'�'�,��2��/����)��)'�#��%��+&�)���������$���$,��;%��� � �% ������!�����% &��� ���.�?'(0�@ABC#�!'��������((�'���&- 0,�����'�!�&��.�. )��&��% "����+ )�����%���=�& )������(���,��D�$ (� $&��������) ��� *�� �(��$���������-�����%&�'$%�!��%� $��)���,��E�(�-���� �!&� *��-���.��%��. )��&���% ���%�'(��!��)������&��� %� ���.��������� "�����%����( 0�� ���+��. ((��2�% "����)�'���&��� (��$��%��- 0,����FGHHIJH�FGKLJGM��N ����$������"�(�+� �� � �)�((�)����� ��� � (0�������%���(�$0�.�&�0�'&��-�� $��)0�����%��.�&������+#�%�-�"�&�!���$�&� �0������+(�������%��;��(*���&�3'�&�����"�& (�����&������+�,��O� ��!�(��0���"�("��� �������$�0�'&� $��)0<��) + !�(�����#�&���'&)��� ����'++�&��!�.�&��0�'�!�$��� ���-�((�%�(+�0�'� "����� �0�+��. ((��$���$�.�&- &�,�B,�;����$P�N% ������%��!�$$�&�+�)�'&�����0�'&���+ &�����#� $��)0� ����� ��Q��N%�(���%�&��� 0�����!�� �+�&.�)����������!�$�����+(�������$��%��;��(*��#��%�&��� 0�!����%�&�+&�>�)���!&�-��$��% ��-�((�'(��� ��(0���+ )��0�'&� " �( !(��&���'&)��#�.'���#�+�&�����(� ����%��$���& (����%'�� ���.�&��%���"�&0�-�&�%-%�(������ "�&,���2�� �����������)��+����$�.�&�&���'&)��#�% "��$�*��-(��$�� !�'����%�&�+&�>�)���� 0� )�' ((0���% �)��0�'&��-��+( �������+(�������%��;��(*��,��2��0�'&� $��)0� ��9�&��� �����! &*��$������-���)%��(�$�) (� �" �)����&�+ &���&�%�+�Q��2.�!'�(���$�0�'&� $��)0<��&��� &)%�) + !�(������. ((��-��%����%���)�+���.��%����%�&�+&�>�)����&�) ��)���&�!'�������&�!���.���.&����%����+&�>�)���0�'�-�((�!���.��,�
Page 275 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������

� �������

������������� !"�#!! !!�$%&'�()'%!�%&��*��+��, )��-+�).��&'! ��)�+'/0��. )1+�%&'�&�2 ��& �, !�0 ��),�1��������+��'�%'0(�%��&�+'/�')��&�!��0'3 1���),�0 1'.)�4 ��&��5�%��&'/���&'! �%&'��0 �%����).��'�& ��5�+'/�%����� �')�+'/0�'%)����6�7&����0 �+'/0�0 ! �01&�1��������� !8��#0 �+'/�%����).��'�� �0)8�6�7&'�&�!���0 ! �01&���1(.0'/),��),9'0�/), 0!��),!�!����!��1!8��:!��& 0 �!��--�%����).��'�� �0)8�6���)�+'/�!  �+'/9+'/0�� �;�%'0(�).�')���!(!�!/1&��!"��10 ���).�-�'%�1&�0�!5�! 1/0�).�,���5�1',�).5�1� �)�).��& �,���5�1'),/1��).��)��+! !��),�%0���).�0 �'0�!8��<��#!!�!��)1 �:)=&'/! "��:-�+'/��0 ���� ��'��, )��-+�!��--�%����).��),���� ��'��!!�!�5��0 ��& +��2������ ��),�&'%�'-� )8��>'/�!&'/�,��0 ��0 ������)2'�2 ,��+�'/���)�).�&'%�'-� )�+'/�)  ,��'�;  �5�1')- 0 )1 �1���5� ;����'0�'�& 0�-'0;!�'-�1';;/)�1���')��!�% ����!��& � ?� 1����')!�'-� �1&�� 0!')����6�@ABACDEF�GADBHIJ�K&�!�;�+�� �+'/�'0���1';��)���')�'-�!��--�; ;� 0!�%&'��0 �2 0! ,��)�'0�%����).��'�� �0)�&'%��'��;�� ; )����0 ! �01&�; �&','�'.+��6�LMMHDIANOPDCQIQIR�SQDAEMHDJ�:��%'/�,�� ��, ����'�&�2 ��)����'0) +�%&'�/), 0!��),!��0�1��1 5��0'1 ,/0 !��),�'/�1'; !�-'0������ 2 �!�'-��0�1��1 ��6�LTUQIQBMDCMHDJ�V�2�).��)��. )1+��,;�)�!�0��'0�')��'�0,��'�2 ��+'/0����)!��),��0'2�, �!/��'0���),�-  ,��1(�%'/�,�& ����2'�,�/�1';�).�0'�,��'1(!��6�WDHIM�XQIA�YMCZZJ�K&�!��!���� 0!')�'0�� 0!')!��2������ �-'0�1')!/�����')�')�%&���0 ���+�&��� )!��)���1�! ����')!��)��-  ,��1(�����&�!�� 2 ��%����& ���+'/��, )��-+�,�!10 ��)1� !��)�+'/0�; �&','�'.+��),�+'/0�,�����),���!'�%���� 2 )�/���+��!!�!��+'/��)�;�(�).�! )! �'-��),�0 �'0��).�+'/0�'/�1'; !����6�Y[\\HDM�YMCZZO@ABACDEF�LBBQBMCIMJ�:!��& 0 ���!/��'0��� 0!')�%&'��!�%����).��),���� ��'� )� 0�,����%& )�) 1 !!�0+5�1� �)�,�����),�� 0-'0;��& �-/)1��')!�'-���0 ! �01&��!!�!��)�8�6�]H[DMOSCMC�YH[DEA�]HIMCEM�GADBHIJ�#��&'/.&�+'/�%����&�2 �'0�, 2 �'����,����,�1��')�0+�-'0��& �,���� ?�0�1��+'/�0 1 �2 �-0';��& ��'/0��!+!� ;5�����!�& ��-/���'�, 2 �'����0 ����')!&���%��&�!'; ') �-0';��&���!+!� ;�%&'�1�)��)!% 0�+'/0�̂/ !��')!���'/��-� �,!5����0��/� !92��/ !��),�'�& 0�1')1 0)!��#!!�!��)1 �'/�!�, ��& ��. )1+"��:-�+'/0��. )1+�,' !�)'��&�2 ��& �0 !'/01 !��'�!&�0 �!��--�%��&�+'/5�+'/�;�+�)  ,��'��''(�'/�!�, �-'0��!!�!��)1 ���>'/�;�+�, 1�, ��'��)1'0�'0�� ��)� 0)!�-0';��'1���/)�2 0!��� !��),�1'�� . !�-'0�!'; �'-��& �0 ! �01&��1��2��� !��),��,;�)�!�0���2 �,/�� !���:-�+'/�, 1�, ��'�!  (�.0�)��-/),�).��'�&�0 ��),�2�,/��!��'��!!�!��+'/0��. )1+��)��;�� ; )��).��& ��''�(��5�+'/�%������( �+�&�2 ��'����)�-'0�!/!���)�).�+'/0�%'0(��-� 0��& �.0�)��� 0�',����
Page 276 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	�
����	���������

� �������

�������������� !�"����#$�%�&�'�()�*+,�-../01�.+�.2/�.23//�455,/5�-6+7/�*+,�8499�94:/9*�6/�8/99;<3/<-3/1�.+�6/=40�1/7/9+<40=�*+,3�-=/0>*?5�3/5/-3>2�>-<-6494.4/5�.23+,=2�.2/�@++9:4.A�2+8/7/3�.2/3/�-3/�+.2/3�.4<5�.+�>+0541/3�.2-.�B-*�),3.2/3�5B++.2�*+,3�<-.2�82/0�*+,�5/>,3/�.2/�1-.-�/C.3->.��D�(1/0.4)*�/-39*�.2+5/�40�*+,3�>+,3.�5*5./B�82+�8499�,9.4B-./9*�1/>41/�4)�-01�2+8�*+,�=/.�-�1-.-�/C.3->.���E5:�)+3�*+,3�-1B4045.3-.+3?5�5,<<+3.�-01�-5:�)+3�-�B//.40=����D�F-.2/3�.3-4040=�B-0,-95A�>+1/6++:5A�)4/91�0-B/5�-01�-0*�+.2/3�40)+3B-.4+0�*+,�>-0�40�+31/3�.+�)-B494-34G/�*+,35/9)�84.2�.2/�1-.-6-5/�)3+B�824>2�*+,�-3/�5//:40=�-0�/C.3->.��D�@-9:�.+�*+,3�40./30-9�(@�</35+00/9�-6+,.�*+,3�5*5./B?5�>-<-6494.*�)+3�->>/<.40=�-�1-.-�/C.3->.�-01�/05,340=�.2/�5/>,34.*�+)�.2/�1-.-�8249/�40�*+,3�-=/0>*?5�<+55/554+0���()�<+55469/A�6340=�-0�(@�</35+0�84.2�*+,�.+�.2/�B//.40=��D�H/�<3/<-3/1�)+3�.2/�B//.40=�6*�:0+840=�/C->.9*�82-.�40)+3B-.4+0�*+,�0//1�)3+B�.2/�I+,3.�-01A�4)�<+55469/A�41/0.4)*�.2-.�40)+3B-.4+0�6*�.2/�I+,3.?5�)4/91�0-B/5���D�J+>-./�-�K/B+3-01,B�+)�L01/35.-0140=�MKNLO�)3+B�-0+.2/3�5.-./�+3�1/7/9+<�+0/�84.240�*+,3�-=/0>*�.2-.�+,.940/5A�-B+0=�+.2/3�>+0>/305A�.2/�<,3<+5/�+)�.2/�1-.-�/C.3->.�-01�.2/�5/>,34.*�<9-0���H/>-,5/�I+,3.�5*5./B5�+)./0�5/99�>+,3.�1-.-�.+�>+B<-04/5A�.2/�I+,3.�-=/0>*�B-*�-93/-1*�2-7/�-0�KNL�4.�<3/)/35�.+�,5/A�6,.�*+,�8499�6/�<3/<-3/1�0+0/.2/9/55����������

Page 277 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

��

34456789�:�;6<=�><?6@AB�CD�>EF5�G?@H<I5�J54<K@�

Page 278 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



����������	�
���������������������	���������� �������� !"#$%&'! ��$#()*+,-�.,/+012�34++45544�678,0�9704:55;<�=4>?842�:3�@7>4<0,>�A&B!%$�"C!ACD!E3F4�G.9H6�678,0�9704�6>,I4<0�75�;�J/807K50;04�<,88;L,>;07,+�0,�M4N48,O�I/>75M7<07,+K;P+,507<�<>7J7+;8�I/507<4�M;0;�<8;557Q7<;07,+�;+M�;+;81575�J40>7<5R�S1�;OO817+P�0F4�J40F,M,8,P1�M4N48,O4M�;+M�/0787T4M�L1�0F75�O>,I4<02�;+1�,>P;+7T;07,+�U70F�;<<455�0,�<>7J7+;8�I/507<4�M;0;�5F,/8M�L4�;L84�0,�<,JO;>4�;+M�<,+0>;50�0F4�U,>?7+P5�,Q�0F47>�8,<;8�I/M7<7;8�51504J�0,�,0F4>5R�9/<F�;+;81575�J;1�4-O,54�O>4N7,/581K,N4>8,,?4M�M7QQ4>4+<45�7+�O>;<07<4�;+M�>45/805�L40U44+�I/>75M7<07,+52�;+M�J;1�5/PP450�,OO,>0/+70745�Q,>�7JO>,N4M�4QQ7<74+<1�,>�51504J5�>4Q,>JR�=,>4,N4>2�L1�<,JO;>7+P�7+M7<;0,>�5+;O5F,05�Q>,J�L4Q,>4�;+M�;Q04>�;�O,87<1�<F;+P42�5,J4�4JO7>7<;8�J4;5/>4�,Q�0F4�O,87<1V5�4QQ4<05�J;1�L4�P;/P4MR:+�;MM707,+�0,�G,>0F�.;>,87+;�:+M7P4+0�@4Q4+54�94>N7<45�W�,>P;+7T4>�,Q�0F75�50/M1�W�0F>44�;MM707,+;8�57045�U4>4�<F,54+�0,�O;>07<7O;04X�.,++4<07</0�@7N757,+�,Q�6/L87<�@4Q4+M4>�94>N7<452�0F4�*+,-�.,/+01�6/L87<�@4Q4+M4>5�.,JJ/+701�Y;U�ZQQ7<4�7+�*+,-N78842�3G2�;+M�3>;N75�.,/+012�3[�.,/>0�\MJ7+750>;07,+R�3F454�O78,0�57045�U,>?4M�0,P40F4>�0,�M4Q7+4�;+M�<;04P,>7T4�0F4�M;0;�484J4+05�+44M4M�0,�<>4;04�<,JO;>;L84�50;07507<5]�0F4�>45/80�,Q�0F4�<,88;L,>;07,+�752�7+�O;>02�;�0;-,+,J1�,Q�50;+M;>M7T4M�<;54�<;04P,>7452�,/0<,J4�<;04P,>7452�;+M�?41�,/0<,J4�7+M7<;0,>5R_̂!�̀a&b��&#a$)��#cdD%�e!f!a(!A ��&''#aD$)�g�E�"ffD%!3F4�*+,-�.,/+01�6/L87<�@4Q4+M4>5�.,JJ/+701�Y;U�ZQQ7<4�h.YZi�75�,+4�,Q�0F4�0F7>01K,+4�M750>7<0�O/L87<�M4Q4+M4>�,QQ7<45�0F;0�<,JO>754�34++45544V5�6/L87<�@4Q4+M4>�.,+Q4>4+<4R�3F4�.YZ�4JO8,15�;�F,87507<�>4O>454+0;07,+�J,M482�O>,N7M7+P�84P;8�>4O>454+0;07,+�;+M2�UF4>4�;OO>,O>7;04�;+M�M457>4M2�5,<7;8�54>N7<45�0,�;L,/0�54N4+�0F,/5;+M�<874+05�;++/;881R�3F454�54>N7<45�;>4�O>,N7M4M�L1�0U4+01K57-�50;QQ�;00,>+415�U,>?7+P�7+�<,+<4>0�U70F�Q7N4�5,<7;8�U,>?4>5R3F4�.YZ�75�M>7N4+�0,�O>,N7M4�j/;8701�<>7J7+;8�M4Q4+54�0,�*+,-�.,/+01V5�7+M7P4+0�<,JJ/+701R�:+�kllm2�0F4�N,8/J4�,Q�<;545�L47+P�;557P+4M�0,�0F4�,QQ7<4�5,�,/050>7OO4M�0F4�,QQ7<4V5�>45,/><45�0F;0�U4�Q,/+M�70�+4<455;>1�0,�Q784�5/70R�n4�U,>?4M�U70F�3F4�9O;+P4+L4>P�o>,/O2�;�+;07,+;881�>4<,P+7T4M�>454;><F�;+M�<,+5/807+P�Q7>J�5O4<7;87T7+P�7+�7JO>,N7+P�I/507<4�O>,P>;J52�0,�;+;81T4�;+M�<F;>;<04>7T4�,/>�U,>?8,;M5�Q,>�0F4�<,/>0R�3F75�O>,<455�L,0F�4M/<;04M�/5�;L,/0�84P;8�M;0;�;+;81575�;+M�F48O4M�0,�7M4+07Q1�;>4;5�7+�UF7<F�,/>�<;54�J;+;P4J4+0�M;0;�<,/8M�L4�7JO>,N4MR�3F4�4-O4>74+<4�7+5O7>4M�0F4�.YZ�0,�7+<>4;54�;+M�>4Q7+4�7+04>+;8�M;0;�<,884<07,+2�0,�/54�;+;8107<50,�7+Q,>J�J;+;P4J4+0�M4<757,+52�;+M�0,�J,>4�Q>4j/4+081�>44-;J7+4�;+M�>4N754�M;0;�<,884<07,+�O>;<07<45R\�5,/><4�,Q�<,+07+/;8�Q>/50>;07,+�75�0F;0�UF784�,/>�M;0;�O>,N7M45�<,+57M4>;L84�,OO,>0/+701�Q,>�7+0>,5O4<07,+2�70�75�8;<?7+P�;�8;>P4>�<,+04-0R�n4�<;+�4;5781�M404>J7+4�UF;0�O4><4+0;P4�,Q�,/>�U,>?�75�;0�;�Q48,+1�84N482�Q,>�4-;JO842�L/0�U4�<;+V0�0488�UF;0�O>,O,>07,+�,Q�;88�Q48,+745�;>4�;OO,7+04M�0,�,/>�,QQ7<4R�\+;81575�;0�0F4�I/M7<7;8�51504J�84N48�>4j/7>45�M;0;�;L,/0�<;545�,/>�,QQ7<4�F;M�+,�7+N,8N4J4+0�7+2�;+M�;>4�0F4>4Q,>4�4+07>481�;L54+0�Q>,J�,/>�7+04>+;8�M;0;R�3,�,L0;7+�0F75�M;0;2�U4�J/50�0/>+�0,�*+,-�.,/+01V5�ZQQ7<4�,Q�:+Q,>J;07,+�34<F+,8,P1Rp
Page 279 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	
���������	��������������������������������� �!���"#��"�$�%����"&�'��(�)�*��!+"�,--�.���-�/�-��� �����0�.���%��!�1,/02�3�4�%�#"� �3�� ��� ��"�����5*"��.��/�-��� �����6 � �������7!"����15/672&� �� ""�4��8*3�.� %3 � �"!"����.�%%�.�����3 � �-���� �3�#��4�3������-��� ������������.�*��!+"�.�*��"&�3���������- .�%����"&�#��"�.*���"&� �3�3�-��"�� ������!"9�)��#*���������� %"����'��(�)�*��!+"�.�*�������"&�.%��:"+��--�.�"&� �3�3���������- .�%����"��� $%���� %�����*#3 ��"9�7� :���%3��"�����*���*������8*3�.� %�"!"���� ���#��4�3�3�� �%���3� ..�""����5/67;���%!�3 � ��-�������"�&�-���<��.������%����3=���*"����"� *�����>�3&��"�4�"�$%�9�,/0�3�4�%�#"� �3�� ��� ��"�.*"����".����"� �3���#���"�-���� �!� ���.��"9�5/67��"�����3 � �"!"�����-���.��3����'��(�)�*��!90���)?,+"� ..�""����5/67��"� %��"���(.%*"�4�%!��� 3=��%!9�@����<���3����-!� �.%���. %������&��*�"� --�. �����.����.���������"�%4�";����!��*"����"�� 3�.��� .������)%��:+"�,--�.�� �3���A*�"���� �����!�� :������.����.����9�0�����%!��(.�#������"�<������"#�.��������� �� ����<��.��5/67���.��3"�����3�-��"�� ������!� �� .��3���� �.����� %�. "�9�0����&�����)%��:+"�,--�.��<�%%�� �:�. "�"� "� ""����3�����*���--�.������� %%!;��*��.%���. %�"� --��"�#�������3���� ���3��� ������!������-%�.������"#�.�-�.��""�"� ���B*$%�.�C�-��3���<�+4�� ""����3�����. "����������� %%!9�D�. *"���-����"��"� $%�"��3�#��.�3*��&��*���--�.��.*� ��"��� ��"���%��3 �*��E����� ""����3�3�-��"�� ������!�E����. "�"����<��.���*���--�.���"� ""����39����FGH���I�JF�KL/������M)7NB�#��8�.�&�<��" <������##���*���!���� ##%!�"�����-�����" ���:��3"��-� � %!"�"�<�+��� ..*"����3����#��-������������� %%!��������)�*��!+"�8*3�.� %�"!"���� "� �<��%�9��"��*.� "�<����#�3����"�<�*%3���#���. %%!�3����"�� ������������A* %��!��-��*��<��:&�<�� %"��" <���� "� ���##���*���!�����3����-!� �� "�<������*���--�.��. ����#��4��-*�����9��33����� %%!&�<����#�3��� ���*�������� %��--���"���< �3"�A* ���� ��4�� � %!"�"�<�*%3��� $%��*"����.�����$*���������������3�%��!�M)7NB�"�*��������"� $%�"�9/���� %%!&�.��.���"�<����� �"�3� "��������)?,+"� $�%��!����# ���.�# ���-*%%!��������#��8�.�9�M)7NB���"� �.���"�. %%�3�-���#������ %�#�%���"���"����� 4��$����%�.��"����-���/D6+"�.�"�%!�7B77� � %!��."�"�-�< ��� �3�"� --�- ��%� ��<������"�*"�9�0���)?,�� "��������9�O*�����&����< "���#�3��� ��� .��#�%���"����<�*%3�$�� $%�����3�3�. ��� �-*%%=�������#%�!���1��������A*�4 %���2����<��:�����������"�*3!&� �3�����)?,�� 3���������������"�*�.�"��������� ���"� �.������������� �#�<������"# ��9�D�����-����"��"����3����$��"*$"� ��� %��� 3$%�.:"9P#������ ��������"#�.�-�.�3�".*""���� "������<�7B77�<�*%3�$����#%�!�3��4�������.�*�"���-�����"�*3!&���<�4��&�<���� %�>�3��� ��������<����4� $%����.���. %� %���� ��4�"�<����<��.��<��<��� %�� 3!�- ��%� �9�/��< "�"*$"�A*���%!� ����3��� ������7B77�"�-�< ���< "�����.����. %��������"�*3!�QRS�TR90���A*�"������-�� �#�<���< "�%�""�� "�%!�3�"��""�39�0���)?,� �3�����M)7NB���"� �.���"�3�".*""�3���<�����"�*3!�<�*%3�#��.��3� �3���������� $%�����<�*%3� 3�������9�P%��� ��%!&����< "� ����3��� �����"���"� �.����.�*%3�� � ������� 33����� %�<��:%� 39HU����	���V	W	����������I�������I�V���M)7NB���"� �.���"������� %%!�. %%�3�-���#�%���"���"����%�4�� ���/D6+"�#��#���� �!�7� ��"��. %�B .: ���-�������7�.� %�7.���.�"�17B772�"� ��"��. %� � %!"�"�"*���9�0��"�"�-�< �����.��#�� ��"�3 � �"��� ��� �3�� � �������-*�.����"���� 33������������%"�-��� � %!"�"� �3�3�.*���� ����9�7B77� %"��-� �*��"� �".��#�������������� �� %%�<"�����*"������ *��� �����#�����4��� ":"�$!�<�������X#���� �"Y����7B77+"�#��#���� �!�Z[?�X.��� �3�"!�� (�% ��* ��9Y0���)?,��#�� ���� %�>�3�����M)7NB�"�*3!������3�%��!�3�--�����%!��� ������%� 3���"� �.���"&���<�4��9�/���*�� ##�� .�&� %%�3 � ��"�"����3���� ����3*"��!="� �3 �3���% ���� %�3 � $ "��� � �������"!"����1\CD672&�"��*.�*��3���� �"��#%����% ���� %�3 � $ "�9�D��������%���.� �3������������� 3 � ��-�����"�*3!������3�%��!� �����$�3��3���� �����=%�4�%�".��#�����% ��* ��9�0��� ##%�. ������-�����"�*3!������3�%��!��"�$��:���3�<�������"� ��"&�� .���-�<��.��. ��$�� ##%��3��������<��:����3 � ������%%�3�$ .:� �� �!�����9�@��������".��#�"� ����(�.*��3&�"� �*"� �3�3�$*��������-��� ������"��*�#*���������.��� �3�%���9�N �%!�"� ��"��-�".��#���(�.*����������#��������"�*�.��3 � ��������"��-�����"�*3!������3�%��!&�-�%%�����������<��:�� $%�"� "����!�]
Page 280 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
����
����	������������	�������
������
������������������������������������������������������	��������������������
������������
������������ !"#�$���#�	��	������%�������	
�������	��
����	�����������������	������������
�����������������������&'()*+,+-.�/01(2%���	��	����������������
����	�������� �3�����	�����������	���������
��	���
�����	���	�4���
56 7.0)+*���588�����������	�9�������������4�����	��������	��	�����������������%�:
���	�����������������������
����	�������	���������������	��������������
����	���������	���������	���
��#���������	��
���������	��������������������
������������
����������
�������	��	��������
�������%������	
������
����
�����	�����	�	��
�������
�����	�����		��������	����	���������
�6 7+;0-<'/=>����588������
��	�
?���	�9�����	�������4����	����������������
�������������
�
�������������������������
�
����	����������������������	����������
������������
�����	�
�������������#�
��	�!@���
��������������������������������%����	�
���������	�
��������������
��#�
��	�!@���
�
�����	����3	�����A�����
������B��	�
����!@��!�	��	�6 C-DEFG*H���588�������������	�9������	��	������
������
����	�������������
�	����������������������������	����	�#�
��	�!@��������#�
��	�!@���
���
�	����������������������������
�������������������	������

�	���������������	������������
��������
�������������
��������������
�	�������%����	������	����
�������������������
���	�	�����������	������������������������������������
��	�
��	��
������	�����
���!@�������	�����
���������������������������	�������?��	����������������	�������6 >GI<'JKKG('���588�������	���������	�9�����	������	�

�������	���������
���������B��	�
����3��������	����������
��	������������
�����	����
���	�����	���3���3�������������������
�������
�!��	3����������	�3�������
�	��������������������������	���	���������������
�����	�������	��	����	�������������	���
���	������
�L�������	�����������	�����������������������������	��������������������������	��������6 7'<,���588������	���	�9���������������	�����	��
����������������	�	������	��	�����������������#�	���
���	������	���
����������������	
���������������������M������	���	�����������	��������	������
�������������
��
�����	���	�4���
��������������������
���	��
�������
����������
�������������	���������	
5NOP,1<G0.��������������
���

�����������������	����
�	�����������	�Q��
���� �3:
������������������
�Q��
�:������

�	�����������������
���

���	��	������9��	�4������������������������R
Page 281 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



����������	
���������������������������
����������
���������������
��������
��������������������
���������
�����
��
�����
�����
����	�������������
�����������������	�������
������������	�����
��
���
�����������������	
����� !"#$%&'()*+������
���,��
����-��	�����
���������
���
���
��
���./�01�-�23445��
������66������-�����

��������
�����������7���
������
�����
�����1���	���
��-����������0����
���������8
������
���
����	���
��
�����
����������
������9��		��������
���
���
������
���������
����	��	���
����
��������������������������������
��������������������������
����
���
����
���
�������9���-�������
�����
�������������
����
������: ;<&%&=(%()*.���8��������
���������������
�������
��������
����	������������������������������
����
������
��>���?��������
���
�������
�������������������
�������������
�������������������������
�����������
����
���������
�
����������
��������������
����
��
�����������������
����������
���
�
������������
1��
���
�����@��7���-��
�����A�������
9��BCD�������E�������9
�����	�
��
����
�7����������������,��
����-�����
�
�
�
�����8�����
����
���������������������������������������������F G'HH#"ID�����������������������
�����������������	�������������
����@>���E�������	�����
���>�������J����K����
������
���
�����������
�����������
����������������	��
�
�
��
����������
��
����	�����
2L�>�����������1�1��1����D���������������������������
���������
������
�����
��>��������������
����������������������
������������������������7��	�����������������������3�>�����������1�1��1�	����>�������
���������9
����7�������
���
��	��	���
������������
��������
���
������������
������D������������
�
�
�����
�����
���
��������7�	�����
������
����
�����
��	���
������
���������
�
���������
������
����	��������.���	��
�����

�����	�������������
��������������������
�������
����
����������������������	�����������
������������
���	������
����
���
����
��������
���	������	��	���
���M N"')&=(%()*0
������
�����������
��������	��������
�������
����	�����
�
�
�
����������������������
��������������������
�����7�
���
�����D���������
����������
�
�
���	�����
���	�����

����O���
���
��
��������������������O��������
�����������
����������
��
������	
�	����	�
����@0
����������������	��������������������
��������
���	
�	����
���������
�������
���
��������������
���������������
������9��	������������
���D������������
��������������

�����������������������
���
����
�������
���P��
��
����	��������
�������������
�������������	��������EQ G&I(%(&'()*D������
��������������������7�����
�������
��������	�����������������������
���������,�
�������,��
����-�����������
���
������
�����������
���
����D���������
����>����	�����
��
�
���������������������
��
���
�����������
�7�
�����������R����������
���������������
��������

���O��������	�����-�.������������1�������
��������������������
����
���������	���
�	������������	
�����������������
����������������
��
������������
�
��	���������	���
�
���	���
�����	�
��
���������
�� S
Page 282 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



����������	���
�������������������������������
������������������������������������ � ����!�"�#�#$����%�����&�'(����#�)� ��  �*��������������+�,������)��-���)����� ���������*���*�$� � !�.����������,�#���������%�����&�'(��������� �������������������)��,���,,�  ��������������� �*������/����)� �����%�� �$���%���� ���� �#������0�� �������%����������%���� �������$��1��� ����/�)��)������0��������� ��,�%����,������#�)��)���������$����,�����!�2���*����������,�##�3 �������������� �4(56�%��#���%�����������������,�!" ��������+�,�����,�����/�����#��������*������������������������������%���� �)������,���������!�7�,����#����� ��,,�����/����)� ���,�  ����%����������������������������������,� ��,�%�,������������0�� �����������&�'(�,����,��#���%�������������������,,����*��!�
��������)����������$����3������������� �����������������!�7��,�������%���� �������������������-��������#�������)��������� ��������� �$ ����������������&�'(� ����� !.���$���������������#��� ����,����������&�'(����#��������������,�  �����%�������*�������������������������*�8�%%3���-9����� /����������� ��##��*�%��#���,������� �����%����� ������������0����#��� � ���������: ��%%��� �$�,-�,�� �����$��!	����;<�=�>��?=@A=B>@CC���2��-��*�)������������������,��)� ���  � ����*��%��)�������������,���!�&�'(���,�������� �#��������%���� �)��,���%����,����������3�������#���,�,����,��� �4�*/����,��������#��- �����,�����*�������� 6!�
��������� ���������������������������������������� ��,����,��� ���������/�,������*������%��� ����������:��0�������������������(5� ��������������������*�����������%%�,���������� �$��!
��$���*���������������,�������,��%��#��,��)��������(5� �������/����)� ������%������,�  �������)�������������,�  ��� ,����!�
��� ,����� �#����������%����$��-������3�������#���,�,����,��� ��������%��������#!�
�� ��������������)� �)��������������D���� ,������*����*��*�������-���������*���%��� � ���������������� ��*�,���$������ !EFAB=������G@�HEIJ�	�����,������&�'(�����������,��)� �����������(5�%��#��/����)� ��������)����������$���%%�,����,� ����� ����� �%�)���!�D����#���������#���������%����� �������������������������������� ��%������������,�� � ���,�KL!��,�� � ���,����������#�����%��$ ��������(�#�������%���� �,����������������������)������%���#���/�)���������� � ���������#���� ����*!�M��#����� �����������%���������� �� /�������� ����#�����*%����� ���,�����$��)��������)�1������,�#�����/���� ���)������� �����,�#���������� ���,�/���)����!N!��,�� � ���,���%������������%��#��M������#���/�,�� �������%���������������������� ����������������#������%���%�����  �  ��!�(�,��%���� �)����#�������� ������ ����* /��,,�����*�� ��3 ������������� ����*��*�%��#�8OP9�����8%�%��9����8����!9�2�������� ������� ���������,������������#$�*��� ��������#���������*������ ��� ������������ �%�)���������%�,�/��������������#�����*%�������� �%�)�������,�  !Q!��,�� � ���,��$��)����%���� M������#���/��)��,���#� ���� ���������������������,������8R"(SM�T79�����8M�T7S"'�UT
!9�
�� ��,���#� �,����� ����,�������,�������,���������� /�������*�������#�����*��#$�*��� !��� �������� ������� KE	 VWJXYEZ; YEZ;XWI�[Z\L M"�(7 OPN 
]U7O
Page 283 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	����
��������	���������������	
��
	����	�
����
����
���
��
���
	���
������
	�
������������
���
�����

�	��	��
����
���
����
�����	������������
	�������������������
����
�	��������
	��	�������
����
����	������
�����
�
	�
����
��������
�	������
����
���	���	�����	��
����������������������
���������	��
����
���	��
�����������	��
����������������	
�	�����	�
�����������������
��	���
��	���������
�
������������	��
����	��������������
����������	��
������	�
���	���������������
������
��������
��
���
����
����	�
���������
�	��
	��	����
����	�����	��������
�	����
��
�������������
���	�����	�
����������	������
��	�����
�	����������	�����
��
����	���
	�����
������	�����
��
������������
��
	�
����
������������������
����������	����
�	�������
� �	����	������	��
���
�	�����
�������!"#$%�$%�&'�&()&�*#)()�+#)�,-.�/01)�%#0231�4)�()5$')16�"#)�+*0�$780(+�%/($8+%�%#0231�4)�9)')(&3$:)1�&'1�/074$')1;�%)8&(&+$'9�%$+)<%8)/$5$/�/0'5$92(&+$0'�5(07�2+$3$+=�/01)6>?@AB�CDEFGHIJK����
������	
���
��������������	����
�������������������
�	����
������������
�	��������
��
	���	���
������
���	���������L	��
���MNK���������

�	���������
����
����
�������������
����OPMQR�����S����OPMQR�������S�	�T��
���������
������
	������������
���
����������
�������
�
��	�
�
���������	�
����
�K�����������

�	������	�
�����
�����������	���������������
�	�����
	�
���������
������
��	���
����
�����
	��	�
���
��������
������������
��	������������������
���MNK�
	�����
����	�����������������	����
��	��
�����
����
	���	�����OPMQR�U�
���S��

��
�������
�����	��
��������������

�
	�������������
�	����������V@W@�XW@IY@DYHZ@WHEI���
�����
�������������������������������
��T�������
�	�����
�������������
	���
�������[����	��3$'92&�5(&'/&���
	��������������	
���
�����
����
��
������
���	��[��
�����
����
�	�������[����
���MNK���������

�	�����
�����U���	����
��
���
�����
	��
���
����
�	��
������������
��
���
����������	���������O���U�	���S�\������
�	��
�����
�	�������
�������
���������]����
���
����	���������������
�
��
�����	������
	���
�����������
���
��
������
�
����������
	����	��������
��������
�����
������������������
�	��	���	��������
�����	����������		�����
����������������
������[��	����	�������������	��	
����	�����
�	��
	���������!̂+�+#)�+$7)�05�+#$%�*($+$'9;�%)_)(&3�05�+#)�300̀28�+&43)%�#&_)�4))'�()5$')1�$'�+#$%�*&=;�42+�%)_)(&3�%+$33�()7&$'�#&(1</01)16�"#$%�$%�&'0+#)(�&()&�50(�()5$')7)'+�$'�+#)�,-.�/01)6>V@W@�VBDHa@WHEIb����
���������
	��������������	��
����	����������
����������
�c��	
������
������
������������������
������
����
������	����������
�������	������������
	��������
����	��
�
������
���
������	����
����	������	����	��������	�����
�
�	����
�������������������������
����
����	���������������
����� ����	
�������������
���PMQR����	��������������
	��������
����
��	���
�	������	�������d�������	����
���������������
���	��	
�����
�����
�����������	����	��
����������������������������
�	���	�����
���������
����
���������������
����
	��������
����c���	������������

�	���
���	��
�c�����������
	������
����
�������������������������
�������	�����
����d���������	��
����
����	�[�����
	�
����
�������������	������	�����	���	������e���	��������
�����
�����
��
�
[����	������
�	��	������	����������������
����������������
�
�	�������
��������	
������
����������
		������������������	����
�
��������������
�	���������������
�
�����������
���MNK��	�����������
��
��������
	������
	����	���f
Page 284 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������������	�
��	���
��
�����
���������������������
�����������������
���	�
��
������������	�������	���
���������������������	������������
����
��
�����������
�����
����
���	���
���
��������������������
����������� �!�"�#�$��%&�'��(��)�* (��&��+��,#-�-.����
����/���������������������������0���1������
���2���
���	�3012	4�������
�
��5�������
���������������	���	�����������������	���
���
��������	������
���	�	�����
	�
�
�
������
��
������6��
�������
�7���	�����������	���
��
��
�����
������
��������	����������������������
�������
����������	/�����
���
������
����������32���
��
�	��	����������������
����������������
�������
��7�	������
���	/�������	��4�8��
���
����������������/�
����
��	������012	�������������
���
�����
��������
������������������	����������
����
	�����������
	��������	�
������
�����������������	��
�
��	�	/�����9:8�����
	���
	��;�����������������
���
����<��������
�
�	����������	�����������012	�
���������	�����
�
��	�	��=����
�������	��>�����
������������������
	�
����/�
�������������������
����
��
����������
�
������������	�
����
�
�
	�/��;��
��	�
��	��	������
������
���/�
���?��	��������:����8����@1������.A8��������?�����
���
���
������
���	�����
�
�B����CD�, �#�E&�(���-F������
����������	���	�
������7��/�
�������
������������
���		���	���
���
������9:8��2��
��
����������
����		������	��
�	������
�����	�
���/������
�����	��
��������������
�	������	�
��	��	������
		�������������9:8G	�
	�	�
���
	�	��
���������������
�������	��������7���	�������������
�
	���������������������������A9HI1����7������
�����
������������>��	����������
����/������
���	���������������������	��������A9HI1�
	��������������
�������
�������		��G	�	�
�������
	�������������J�����	������/����������������������
	����
����������
�������
	������������������
�/���
�����������
�
	������	��������	����
���
�������	�/�
	�����������A9HI1��������������
	������
���������������
�
	��/������
	�	���������
���������������		���	�
�������������������H�����������	�
��	��	������
���������	���
��
�
������������;���
����	���
�������
��������K2LH��
�
�����������������������
	/����	����	������
����
�/���
����2��
�������������
���
���������	���	/�
	������	���������	���
��������������������
����
�����		����������������
	������	����������9:8G	�������
��
	���
�
�������	�	��������������
����������	��
���������������
�����������
��������	��A�;�/�
	������	�����
�������������
������	����������		���������������������
���	�
��	��	������	����������������		���J�����	��
�����8������������9����	�3J894�����	��������	������	������������		����
�/����������J89G	��
�
�	���������������	���������	�
	��
�������
���
���������
	�	���
����������������������K2LH��
�
M��8��������	����
�����������
�
��;��
�G	��
������������	������N�����
���������������������K2LH����
���J�����	������/����	�	�������������
�����������	���
�����������
	������������������
��
������������<9:8�
	�	�
�����
��	����	��	�
���
�����������
	�	������G������������������������
�
	���
��
����N��
	������
�������������������
�
��;������������	���
�����������	����7���N��
�	����
���������������J89��2����
���/���	�		�������	�������
���
������������������
�������������������	����	�
��	��	��8������	��������
����
����
���
������
	�G���������	��������	�����	�
�����/�������
��
���������������
���
���;��
���������J89G	������
����
�
�
	�������
�������
��������
��	���
����
���
�����������������J89��;���		���������	���������������
		�	�
��/����������������	���
������������
���	����
�������	/�
���������/����������������������
�����������
���
���	��	�
���
�����������������7���MOPQ�RSTUQV�WX�RSYR�ZT[YPXT�\]O�[̂TQW[Ŷ�XRY__�SYX�ZTT̀�aTQbWRRTc�RU�bYẀRYẀ�Ẁ_UQbYRWÙ�QTdYQcẀd�RST�\]OeX�[Ù T̀[RWÙ�RU�[YXTX�Ỳc�RU�RST�XaT[W_W[�YRRUQ̀TVX�YXXWd̀Tc�fWRSẀ�ghijk�RSYR�RSWX�cYRPb�WX�bUQT�QT̂WYẐT�fWRS�QTXaT[R�RU�\]O�[YXTX�RSỲ�RU�URSTQ�[YXTXl�mSPXk�RST�ẀWRWŶ�bYR[S�ZTRfTT̀�UPQ�ẀRTQ̀Ŷ�[YXT�bỲYdTbT̀R�XVXRTbeX�[YXT�[UP̀RX�Ỳc�RSUXT�cTQWnTc�_QUb�RST�ghij�cYRY�ToRQY[Rl p
Page 285 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������������	
 ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��� !���������������"��������!�����������������������������������!��������������������!���������������#
 $����������������������� ������%���������!����������""�������&����������� �'��������������������������"����������������������(�����#�)������������"����&����������� ����"���������*�������� ��"�����������������������������"� �������������������������""��������"�������&���!��������!����+��!���!������#�,�������������������������!���� ������ �'����������������������������!���"�����������������!�����������������!������#
 $������� �����������(�������&�������������!!��������"���� ����'����������(!���!������������!��!��������*������������!�����"�����������(!��#�-���������"������������������������� ���������!��"� �������� ������"���������������������� !��#�,����������������� ����������������!�����������"����!�������./0&���������!�����������������������������"�� ���'���������������#
 1��������������������'�����������������&���������'������ �����������#�2�!�����������""������������&����� �������������� ���������������������#�)�+������������� !����%���*��������������!���������"� �������������������&����������������� ������ ����"�����������������������"� ���� ������ !��(���#34����546�����7���8�9��������������������������������������������(������"� ������0.&�����������������������������"������������'����:);<�������(�������������#����"���&��������������������������������������"�����������"����� "�������!�������������=���1��"� �����)��������#�>���������������������������������������?���������@����.�����������,�(���!������������������!����������=1)����������������� �?������������ ����!��������"������� ��������������#54��3�A�B��C��	)���������!��������������� ���� ����&������0.����������������!����������������������(�����������������������"��?����&�������������&�� !����?����������(�����#���������!���&���+���������������������������������������������������������"������#,����!��������������������������"����"���'������������������������������������:);<���������������!���#�) !����������������������������������������������������������������������"���������#�>���!����������������������.���'+��0""����������'��������"� ����� �������������������"�����#>��������������������������(�����������"��������������+�����������"�������!�%���&� �'�������������������!���������%����������������!��!���#
D

Page 286 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��������	�
�������
	��������
��������������������� ����!�"�# ���$ � �% �& �'�� % ()*+,-.�/012�

��

34456789�:�;	<�	�=�>������?�@����	
��A��<B	
�����
Page 287 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�����������	�
��
������������������������������� �!"#� �$�%�&�'"("�%")�$**�+�������,�!$'$-./012�340/5674�89:;<�/9�=7>6?<71�@<9<7A<�B<0C6;<A�D.3=@BE

Page 288 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



���������	
�����������
�
�
������������������������������ ��! !"#!$�%&'()(�*+�,�-.,'/�0.12�/3)�45)'�6178)/+�%1&'(,/81'9
Page 289 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

�����������	
������
������������������������� ��
�
���	�������
������������������������������������
�
���	� �!���"��#��$	����������
�
���	
��%��&���'
��#�� �������������(�	��)�
������
�
���	
����#��*������+�����
�
���	
��,���
�
���	�%
!���-
���.�������/��
�0�����-!�
�����.�������0����-!�
��
�
���	�.��������01����-!�
��
�
���	�$
���
�02���!!
��)��3��.
�������4������
�������
�
���	�� �����
�������
��&��-���������	
�4�����5����!!
��)��3���
�
���	�����%��������"���� � �--��

�'
-�
��

67789:;�<7=>7?@?;ABCDE

Page 290 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

�������	
����������	����������������
�	��	
�������������� !"��#$ !�%�$#&'���()*+"�#)�,��'-"� ��")"�."�/"$0'+".���%,�/���$"�1�$ �"$'�-�'�����"2�1$#3"+ � #�!"&1�"41���� !"�$"."�$+!�+�1�+' 5�#)� !"�167&'+��")"�."�+#886�' 59�:!"�1$#3"+ �'.�1�$ �#)������;.�<6. '+"�/ ����$�.=�>0�&6� '#������?"."�$+!�,�' '� '0"��</>?,�9��������	
����������	����������������
�	��	
���������=�)#6��"��'��@A@@=�'.��8"$'+�;.�#&�". �����&�$-". ��#�1$#* ��..#+'� '#���"0# "�� #�"4+"&&"�+"�'�� !"��"&'0"$5�#)�&"-�&�."$0'+".� #� !#."�2!#�+���# ��))#$��+#6�."&9�B#$�@CC�5"�$.=�������!�.�1'#�""$"���++"..� #�36. '+"=�-$#6��7$"�D'�-�&"-'.&� '#�=����� !"�+$"� '#��#)�+$' '+�&�'�. ' 6 '#�.�)$#8� !"�/"� "�+'�-�E$#3"+ � #� !"��"-�&�/"$0'+".�%#$1#$� '#�9�,��1�$ �"$.!'1�2' !� !"�F9/9��"1�$ 8"� �#)�<6. '+"����� !"�B#$��B#6��� '#�=�������1&�5"����&"��"$.!'1�$#&"�'��"41���'�-� !"��� '#�;.�167&'+��")"�."�.5. "8�'�� !"�2�D"�#)� !"�&���8�$D�GHIJKL�MNO�PQHLRSHTUV�/61$"8"�%#6$ �+�."9���&"��"$�'�� !"��"0"&#18"� �#)��� '#��&�. ����$�.�)#$� !"��"&'0"$5�#)�167&'+��")"�."�."$0'+".�����1"$)#$8��+"�-6'�"&'�".�)#$��")"�."��  #$�"5.=�������1$#0'�".���0#+�+5=� $�'�'�-����� "+!�'+�&��..'. ��+"� #�'��'-"� ��")"�."�1$#-$�8.��+$#..� !"�+#6� $59�:!"��#$ !�%�$#&'���()*+"�#)�,��'-"� ��")"�."�/"$0'+".���%,�/��'.�#�"�#)� !"�)"2�'��'-"� ��")"�."��-"�+'".�'�� !"�+#6� $5�2' !���$"."�$+!��"1�$ 8"� 9�B#$� !"�&�. ��"+��"=� !"��%,�/�()*+"�����@W�8"87"$�,�/�%#88'..'#��!�0"�!���+#� '�6�&��++"..� #�$"."�$+!������� �����&5.'.� #�!"&1�'�)#$8�1#&'+5��"+'.'#�.������&&#+� "�$".#6$+".=�$")6 "�$68#$.�����'��++6$�+'".=����� #���0#+� "�)#$���"X6� "�)6��'�-�����.5. "8�$")#$8�7�."��#��)�+ .=�$� !"$� !��������
���Y�:#-" !"$=������������%,�/�!�0"�$"Z)#+6."��</>?,� #����$"..���1$#7&"8�"��"8'+� #�167&'+��")"�."�+#886�' '".����� !"�1"#1&"� !"5�."$0"��� '#�2'�"[� !"�'��7'&' 5� #�+#��6+ �"))"+ '0"�$"."�$+!Z7�."��"0�&6� '#�.� !� �8"�.6$"�#6 +#8".=��.."..�.5. "8�1"$)#$8��+"=�����'�)#$8�1$�+ '+"9�\' !�&'8' "��$".#6$+".=�167&'+��")"�."�1$#0'�"$.��$"�+#88'  "�� #�1$#0'�'�-�]"�&#6.�����!'-!ZX6�&' 5�$"1$"."� � '#�=�

���� !"'$�&"��"$.���0#+� "�)#$�+$'8'��&�36. '+"�.5. "8.� !� ��$"�)�'$�����"X6' �7&"9�>41"$'"� '�&&5=��  #$�"5.=�.#+'�&�2#$D"$.=�'�0". '-� #$.=�����# !"$�. �))�D�#2� !"��'))"$"�+"� !"5�8�D"�#�� !"�&'0".�#)�1"#1&"�����+#886�' '".9�̂#2"0"$=�' �'.��')*+6& � #�"))"+ '0"&5���0#+� "�'�� !"�76�-" �$5�����1#&'+5��$"��.�2!"�� !"$"�'.�&'  &"�#$��#��� ���7#6 �#6$�.5. "8.�#$� !"'$�'81�+ �#��'81#$ �� �#6 +#8".9�(6$�'��7'&' 5� #�8"�.6$"�+&'"� �#6 +#8".������.."..�.5. "8�1"$)#$8��+"�8�D".�' ��')*+6& =�')��# �'81#..'7&"=�)#$� !"��")"�."�+#886�' 5� #�X6�� ')5� !"�.#+'�&�����"+#�#8'+�7"�"* .�#)���!'-!ZX6�&' 5=�2"&&Z$".#6$+"��167&'+��")"�."�.5. "89:!'.�5"�$�8�$D"�� !"�_C !����'0"$.�$5�#)� !"�F9/9�/61$"8"�%#6$ ��"+'.'#��'��GHIJKL�MO�PQHLRSHTUV=�+#�. ' 6 '#��&&5�-6�$�� ""'�-� !"�$'-! � #�+#6�."&��.���)6���8"� �&�����".."� '�&�+#81#�"� �#)���)�'$�+$'8'��&�36. '+"�.5. "89�̀" =� !"�$'-! � #�+#6�."&�'�� !"�F�' "��/ � ".�'.�'����1"$1" 6�&�. � "�#)�+$'.'.9�, �'.� '8"�)#$�#6$�+#886�' 5� #�"87$�+"�����6 '&']"��� ������$"."�$+!� #�)6"&�#6$�"))#$ .� #���0#+� "�)#$���"X6� "�$".#6$+".=�.5. "8�'81$#0"8"� .=�����)#$�+$'8'��&�36. '+"�1#&'+'".� !� ��$"�$� '#��&=�36. =������#��# �+$"� "�$'11&'�-�'��'0'�6�&�����.#+'�&�!�$89�\' !#6 ��++6$� "=�0"$'*�7&"=�#73"+ '0"��� �=��"+'.'#�Z8�D"$.����� !"�167&'+��$"�&") � #�+#� '�6"� #�)#$8��  ' 6�".�����1#&'+5�7�."��.#&"&5�#����$$� '0".��$'0"��75�)"�$�����	����	�Y</>?,�'.��"�'+� "�� #�+!��-'�-� !'.�&���.+�1"9�:!$#6-!� !"��"0"&#18"� �#)� ##&.=�$".#6$+".=� $�'�'�-=�.!�$"�� "+!�#&#-5=������..'. '�-�'��$"."�$+!�1$#3"+ .�'����.8�&&��687"$�#)�1'&# �.' ".=�</>?,�2'&&�2#$D� #�76'&�� !"�+�1�+' 5�#)�167&'+��")"�."��-"�+'".��+$#..� !"�+#6� $5� #�+#��6+ �$"."�$+!������� �����&5.'.�'�Z!#6."9��.�1�$ �#)�</>?,=� !"�������!�.�". �7&'.!"�� !"��� '#��&�?"."�$+!�a��� �����&5.'.���0'.#$5�%#88'  ""��?���� #�)�+'&' � "�����'�)#$8� !"�2#$D�#)� !'.�'�' '� '0"9�:!"�?���+#�.'. .�#)��")"��"$.=�$"."�$+!"$.=�1#&'+5�"41"$ .�����# !"$.�2!#�.611#$ � !"�+$"� '#��#)���. $#�-�)#6��� '#��)#$�'��'-"� �����������������Yb

cdefg�hfigjkl�mgnopnqpir�stnufngjeo�nop�vlilnqkw�xojgjngjtl�yhmsvxz

{��|}}�~��}�����������������������~��}��}��
Page 291 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

���������	�
����������������
	��
�
�����	
��������
�
������
���
����
��������������	�������������������������������
�������������
	�����������������	��������
���
��������������������
����������������������������������
	��
�
�������������������
����
���������������
	��	����������������
����������
	�����������������
���
������	��
������	��
	�
����
����
	�	���	�
�����	������������
�����������������������
���������
��������������������������������	��
����
��������������	�������������
	����� �������!�
��
�������
	�
�����
���"���
����#����
����������$�%&��'
���������		�
����

����������������������������������������������
���
������	�(���
�
������
����
���
�
	������)&����	�����������
����
�������
�����������
��
������*&������
�������������������	������������
����
		���
���+&��������������������
	���������
�����	������������	������������������,�������
��������������	���������������	������� !�"#�����������������
��(
��������
��� !�"#����	������		�����
�������������
�����
������	��������������	�������������
��(
��������	��
���
�����
�������������������
��������������		����	���������	����������������
���������	�������		�����
��������������
�$� -�.
���������������
�����-�.������-�/����0	
��-�!��	��12�����3����������������������������������
�������-����	
���-��'
�	����������-�4�������������	�
��������	������������������
�����������	������������
���������
����������
	��
�����-��'
�	���������������������-�4����
������	�567897:;�<:=>?6@A�BA@ACDEF�GCHCE7IJ����� !�"#����	����������������������������������	�����
����
�������
�������������������������
��������������K�����������
�������
�	�������
�����
�����
�������������������������������������
���������������	
��������
���������
�����������	������
�������������
�
���		�����������
�����������
�����	�������
�
���������������
����	����
�
	��������������	��������
����������
����������	����������	�
��������������
�����������
�����
�����
����������������������������,������������	������		�����
���������
�������
������������������
��������������		��������
�	���
�
�����������
�
	�(�������
�
�������		�����LMN�ONPNQRSM�TQUQSVWX�WYYZ[VW�URY\V]NP�]N̂N_]NR�ZNQ]NRP�̀VWM�Q_�YaWZV_N�Ŷ�WMN�V_̂YRbQWVY_�Q_]�WYYZP�_NN]N]�WY�Q]\YSQWN�̂YR�Q_]�PNW�aU�V_cMYaPN�RNPNQRSM�UYPVWVY_P�QW�UadZVS�]N̂N_PN�QeN_SVNPfURYeRQbPg���������
�����

��������	������	�����������	�
���������	��
���
���������������
���������������
������
�������������,�������������������
������������������������������
�����
������������
����
����������������������������
�����
������
��h����i�����������������������������
�����/��	���������������
�����

�����������
	������������(����
������
		���,�����
�����
�	���������	��������

��������������(��������������	����
���������������������
������4��������	����������	����
	�������
����
�����������
������������
�����������	���������
�����

��������������		
���
�����������'����
	�
����������

<:ID?96EI7?:
jkllmnn�op�qror�rsq�op�tupvmnnwpsrxn�yzp�rum�n{wxxmq�ro�|sqmunorsqws}�rsq�rsrx~�ws}�ozro�qror��rum�mnnmsowrx�lp�tpsmson�pv�rq�wswnomuws}�r�n|llmnnv|x�wsqw}mso�qmvmsnm�n~nom����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������¡���¢���������

Page 292 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

�����������	
�
���
����������
������������������������������ ������� !���"�#����#���������$%����#��#�"�$$��$$�"��� ������$�������#��&�����  ��#���$%����$'�#��#���� !�����%�����('�$�#%�� �#�������������)�������#�� ������������#�� '����*)�����&�+����#�����������$��%����������,-�.�����#����$$��#����������$%/���0%�#�����������������12�3���������#�������� ��&�#�����������*��#��� �����������������#�)�����$����)�"��+$����)����������#����,2�3���������#�������� ��&�#����#�������#������$��%�����0'�*�#����������,2�3��������� ��&�#����#��������#�� ������('�#�� '����*��������&���$�4'�#������ ��&,2�3�� ��&����*��&����$'�#�����������#50���!#����$%���,2�3��������� ��&�#����������#��#���&��������� ��&������ ��#�  �&�&0����#�"������#�#����04��#����,2�6�������#��$�*��$�#������('��#�� ����� ��&�#�����������$%���,2�6�������#���� ��&�#������('��#�� ��&��#������'�#��%�#�&���#��������#����'0$��,2�7���'�#����$%����� ���'�#������#������  ��#��*��$���#�)�#��0�##���'�����#����#��������������#� %�� !��5"��������%�#�&������'��,2�6�������#�������#��������'�����������&��������#�����"�#����#�����'�#��%�#�&����8���#���&����,2�9���#� %�#�����#���������#��&��#���*���/�#����$�*��$��������������0�$�#���,��::�;����<����=<���>?�
���:�	
�
���
��@� ������� !����#��#������#������#�������'�����#������������5��'��������������&�%��#�$$���������#�����&���04��#�����0%���$$�0���#��*�"�#���A#����$������������,�7�$$�0���#����"�#��'�������#�������8����A#����$�������������������������%�'�"�#��$�"����#���������� ��&��A���#��"���������������#��&��%�� �#������������#��$��#��#�������������%�#�����$'�#��%�'�����*��&���������$��������#��#��#�!#�%�'�������,���'���%�����'�#������BCDC������$���#��#���#������ �#�����$���������#&��#�����#���E��#���F#�#���������*�*�����������#��������"�#������A#����$������������"�#����#���������!���%����,G�H����&����������#���A��#� ����� ������)�#��'*���'������#����������������������'0$����� ����,�.���������*��##�0$�)�����������������5����#�#���������#�������������0���*�0���!#��#��0�#�����#���)����������������$$%������#�*��'�� �������������"�#��'#�#�������'�����#������'�#������������5��'��,�.���*������"�����#��#�#����� ��&�#�������#���������#����#��$+�#�I��$��*�"�#��#����#����"��+�� �JFK69�I�������$���A�����#��������#��������,�L�
�M��<�����N��O<�P���	
�
���
��Q��
�
�R
��S����
���<TU���*��"����� ����#������&&�����# �$$��&�*�#���$��������#�%�'� ��&��&0��+��*���������4��#�V�"���0%�&����&&'����#����)������*��#��A���#�#����)��������*���&��#��������"�#���!����*�����'$��0����#�����#��,�9��#��$$%)�%�'�"�$$�"��#�#�����������"��#��#����%�'�"��#�#��+��"�I�#����  ��#��������� �����"����*��&W�.����&���#�� ��� �������������5#���$���$�������#��W�7��#5�����*�����'$#��*� ��&����#5���#�����*��������%W�.�����('��#�����&�%����&���&�$�)�0'#�#��%������ #�������$��+��� ������$%����0���'���#��%����������#��������&�#���*��� �������X�$����%�+��",Y�Z�"����)�#��#����$�#��"��#�"����#'�#���$%�0�$�������#����&�#���*�#��*�0$��#����$�#��#���#�����#�+���$����)�#�����('��#���������0��#'�������#�����������('��#�����#��#�#��#��'�����'&�#���������0�$�� �,[��\]]�̂__]̀abc�̂�defgg]ee�ehijb]ek�lij�]cmn_o]e�il�pqmh�m�j]e]mjgq]j�gm̀�ai�hi�meebeh�b̀�]rmofmhbì�m̀a�marigmgstu��viw]xy�\nbhq�z�̂o_]jh�d[{|[ky�}~]��j]rmo]̀g]�m̀a��qmjmgh]jbehbge�il��iobg]��jmghbhbì]j�v]e]mjgq]j��mjh̀]jeqb_ey���iobg]��fmjh]josy�|�duky�__t[�|�[�|t

�v]e]mjgq]je�mj]�m̀�]ee]̀hbmo�gin_ì]̀h�il�hq]�a]l]̀e]�h]mn�pqbgq�qme�hq]��imo�il�]̀efjb̀��hqmh�hq]�\hmh]�il��]p��ijx�ai]e�̀ih�lmbo�hi�qìij�hq]�ebn_o]�m̀a�̀ì�̀]�ihbm�o]��imo�il�_jirbab̀��m̀�]�]ghbr]�m̀a�f̀blijn��fmobhs�il�j]_j]e]̀hmhbì�hi�moo�_]jeìey�m̀spq]j]�b̀�hq]�ehmh]y�pqi�qmr]�hq]�o]�mo�jb�qh�hi�m̀�mhhij̀]s�s]h�gm̀ ìh�m�ija�hi�qbj]�ì]t��������������������������� �¡�¢£��� ¤�¥¦§�̈�¦����̈���©��ª���«��¬��® �̄

Page 293 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

��������	
��������
�	���	�������	�
��	�����	���	������	��������������	����	��	���	����	������	���	���	���	��	�������	���	��������	���	�
�	���	����������	
��������
��			��	���	 ���! "�	#$%&#	�$	'�	()&*�*+	,���	�����������	���	�-
���	��	.�	
��	�������	���	���	���	����	��	���/	�.���	���	����	���	����	��	.�	���.�����	���	����	����	�-
�����	���	�-
������	0	���/	��	������	����	���	
������	�	����������	
��������
�	����������1
���������	
��������
�	���	.�	�	��������	.�������	�-������	�����	���	���	�-
�����	���	���	����������	����	������	��	�����	2��	�����������	���	�	
�������	��	
����������	�������	�	�-�����	��������	����	�	���	.�	����	���	���	���	������	���/	����	����	��	��-
�������	�	�-������	���	�������	��	������������	����	���	
�.���	����	�������	��	���	
�����	��	������	�����.��������	,���	���	����	.�	�����	��	������	
��������	3�	���	����	��	�������	��������	���������4	��	���	
��5����	6��	������	.�	������	��������	����	����	������������	���	������	����	�.���	��	�����	���	
���������	��	����	
��5���	���	���	����������	��	���	������	7	�.���	����	����	�	���	.�����		8�!�	! �	���	9)���%$&�	:$)	! �	!** ���%&#+	6��	����	��	���/	��	���	
���
�����	��������	
������	�.���	�-�����	����	;������	�	�	����	���<��	�����	��	�������	.������	���	���	�����	���	���	���/	����	���	=��	���	.�	;���	�	
��������	
������>	���	���	����?�	���	����������	���	�������	�.���	����	����	�	����	����	�����<�	��������	��	����	��	����	����	��������	���	��������	����	���	����
��.��	���	������	�	����	����	���	���	���	���	���������
�	@���	
����������	���	;������	���	������	��	���	�����	�
�����	���	/���	��	����	���	�������	����	���	������	��	
�����	���	�������	���	���������	�������	���	�	����	����	���	��������	�	����.���	0.���	����	��/�	����	����	��������	�	�����	�������	������	�	�
�����	��
����	;������	����	��	AB�	���	
������	���/��	��	������	�����������C<	��	AD���	���	���	������	��

���	���	���	������	��	
�����C<	,�
��	�����	���	���	A����������	��������	;�����<	��	A����������	����	��������<	��<�	�
����	������	��	������	����	���	���	�������	��	���	����	�.5�������		E$F	F%GG	���	 ���! "�� �	!""���	*!�!+	H�����	����	���	�	���.��	����	���	.�	����	���
��-I	�������	����	���	����	����	���	��	�������	���	��/�	
�����	���	��	;�������	���	.�	���������	B�	���	���	�.�����	����	����	�����	�������	7	
����
�	������	��	5���	7	.�	�����	����	������	������	����	���	��/��	�	��	��������	���	����	�1�����	3
��.�.��	�	����	����������	������4	���	��/�	����	����	���	����	���	�-
����	6��	���	����	��	������	�	.����������	
������	��	���	��	���	����	�.�����	���	���	����	���	����	������	���	����.����	����	������	���	����	����	��	.�	�������	�-���������	6���	����������	���	����	��	��	�	���	��	���/	��	�	����1.�1����	.���	3����	��	���	��	����	���	����	��������	����	������4	��	���	���	����	�	������	=�	���	�-�����	���	���	�.��	��	
�����	����	���	����	�������	A������<	7	����	��	�	�������	����	�	�������	�	�-������	����	����	���	��
��	�����?�	7	���	���	����	�	���	��	����		JKL	LMNN	ONMPQR	OKQSTPQRMUNMRV	WP	UXXYZPT[	=��	�	������	.������	�����������	���	�/���	��	����	������	��	�����	�������	���	���������	����	����	���
�����	����	�������	�����	�	����	�����	��	�	����	�����	����	=���/�����	�����	���	����	����	��	������	���	7	���	
���
��	��	����	�	��	������	���	���������	����	���	�������	����	�����	.�	����	��	������	�������	�������	B�	�	����	����	�����	����	�����������	��������	����	��	/���	����	�����<�	����	��	�����	�������	���.��	�	�����	��	�������/�	����	���������	=���	���	����	���	���������	�	���	������	��	.�����	�	�������	7	���	�-��
���	�	����	����	��	���/	�
	�����	�����<�	������	�������	����	���	�/���	����	��������	���������	�.���	�����	\��	����	���	����	���	�����	���	�������	�	�	�-�������	����	����	�����	�������	���	�������	���	�	�	��	����.�����	
���	��	.���	
������	��	������	���	��������	���������	������	����	���	]��1�������̂	����	�	���	
��������	��	���	������������	@���	�������	�����������	���	.�	��;����	��	

_̀ a	abcdefag	hijkl	mbg	hliki	meedefmbna	fo	cdfdpmfa	fqa	nmeacomg	deeras	mbg	tanmrea	ou	fqa	gavfq	ou	orw	nmeacomg	gmfm	xa	xawa	mtca	fo	ernnaag	db	otfmdbdbp	edpbdynmbfcz	{owa	urbgdbp	uow	fqa	ezefa{|}	~����	��	�������	��	����	������	������	������	������	�������	�������

Page 294 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

��������	
��	����������
��������
	�����������	��������������
��������
�������������	�����������������
������	���������������������������
���	
	�����	���������	
����	��
������	

����������������
����	���
�����������	�	������������������
��������	�����������
�������	���������������	�	��������
	�������������������������	�������� !�����������	�	�
����
������	
������������
��
�����������	���
��"��#$%&�'(�&$)�*+%,�-./0�1/.234&5�6����������7�������
����������
�	�������
����������������������	�����	��
�����	��������������8
��
����������	
	������	
�������������	
����
�	����
�������������	7��������	���
���
����	��	�	�����������
��	
������������������8
��
����
��	��9���
	����������:�������������
��8��9���
	����;����������������	���
������������������
	������������
�������������<�����
����������������	
���	
���������	���������	�	�����������
��	����������	
	�������;���������
����������	���
���������������	����
��7��������	������
�8�	
���������	����
����������������
��
�����	
�������
���=������������������<��
������8
��
�������������9����	����
�	
���	����
�������������	��8
������������
	��������
����������������������������������
���������	

�����������������
�	���
��>��
��������	�	����������
��	�����
��������������	
���������������	����
�������������	���
��������������������	�������������8
��
���	����<����������	��������	
������7�
������������	���
����	��	����<��������������	�
�	
������	���	�����	����	���������
����������
����	
��������������?@ABCAD�EF@G�HIJIKGLMIG�����������	
�N	���
������
����	���������
�����������	�����	�������������	���	��	����������	�����	�������	
��	�
�����
�������������6����	���������������7����������������
�����������������������
��������	��������
��
����=�����	��������	����	
���������	������O���
�:P;QR�	���
��������������S�!��T��	����
�����P�������������	�����P�������;�����	
������	��	�����������
���������������������	�����=�����	���	��������	�������	
�����������
�	���
����	��	����
����������
��
���	��
������������������
��:	������	��������
�������UVWVXYVZ;�������
�����	�����	�������	���������7��	���<������	������������������������������������	��	������������	
�������������������=������������������[����
���
����������7�������
���	�����	�����������������8���
���	
��	������
	����
��
����	������	����	
�������	����	��	���
�����������	
�\���7�������������������
��]̂Y_�Ŵ̀�a�̀VYVà]bV̀Z
c��dee�fggehijk�f�lmn�doppeqq�drmnjeqs

tu�voqr�pmhleqq�rwxr�u�yxq�qzegrjpx{�x|mor�rwe�hepeqqjr}�ml�qgehijh~�mon�gnepjmoq�neqmonpeq�mh�x�lo{{�rjve�neqexnpwen�lmn�mon��en}�vmieqr�qj�ei�qrx�s�u�xprox{{}�wxi�he�en�wxi�xppeqq�rm�rnoe�ixrx�rm�|xpz�og�ne�oeqrq�lmn�lohijh~��xq�u�wxi�x{yx}q�oqei�gnjvxnj{}�xhepimrx{�jhlmnvxrjmhs��mye�en��x�en�qen�jh~�reh�}exnq�mh�rwe��mvvjqqjmh��u�pxh�rno{}�qx}�rwxr�rwe�vmhe}�qgehr�mh�x�rnxjhei�neqexnpwen�jq�gnm|x|{}�rwe�|eqr�vmhe}�e�en�ekgehieis��������������������������������������������� ¡�������� ���¢ �£�¤�¥¦�§�¢ ��̈����©�����̈�������§���������
Page 295 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



�

��������	
��������	��������	��������	����	����� �!	� " �# 	$ �� �#%	&�����	� # ��'&	#!�""	�#	�(!#�� 	!& ��	 )* �� �' 	���	!& �	���	��!	+��,	,&�!	� # ��'&	#+�$$#	���	 )* �� �' 	!�	$��+	"��-	.& 	"�$$�,���	��"����!���	*��/�� #	�	" ,	&�����	!�*#	!�	& $*	��(	,�!&	!& 	&�����	*��' ##	�#	, $$	�#	�	$�#!	�"	!& 	#+�$$#	���	�0�$�!� #	!�	$��+	"��	,& �	&�����	� # ��'&	#!�""-1234	567	89:	;272<=	>76?:44@"	��(	&�/ 	�'' ##	!�	�	'�$$ � 	��	(��/ �#�!�	,�!&	�	A�#! �#	��	B(0$�'	C�����#!��!���	��	�!& �	#�'��$	#'� �' 	��/��' �	� ��  	*������%	� �'&	�(!	!�	�� 	��	��� 	�"	!& 	*��" ##��#	��	!& # 	*������#	���	�#+	�"	!& �	,�($�	0 	,�$$���	!�	& $*	#'�  �	� #(� #	���D��	��! �/� ,	*�! �!��$	'������! #-	C#	��	�$! ���!�/ %	�� �!�"�	���	� �'&	�(!	!�	�	��/ ��� �!	�� �'�	!&�!	* �"���#	�	#���$��	� # ��'&	"(�'!���	!�	�##�#!	��(-	E� 	�"	!& 	+ �#	!�	 )*������	��(�	������F�!���G#	� # ��'&	'�*�'�!�	�/ �	!�� 	,�$$	0 	!& 	� # ��'&	� *��!� �!G#	�0�$�!�	!�	�(!���! 	� # ��'&	"(�'!���#	0�	� / $�*���	*������#%	��!�	H( �� #%	���	! �*$�! #	!�	* �"���	#!������	���$�# #	��	#!(�� #	��	�	� * �!	0�#�#	"��	�	"��'!���	�"	!& 	$�0��-	I	C#+	*�! �!��$	'������! #	"��	 )��*$ #	�"	&�,	!& �	, � 	�0$ 	!�	�(!���! 	� # ��'&	!�#+#	��	!& ��	*����	J�0#-	I	C#+	!�	#  	 )��*$ #	�"	#��!�) #%	*������	��(!�� #%	��	! �*$�! #	!& �	&�/ 	'� �! �	"��	*�#!	� # ��'&	*��J '!#-I	C#+	*�! �!��$	'������! #	�0�(!	!& 	#�F 	�"	!& 	��!�	# !#	!& �	&�/ 	,��+ �	,�!&	��	!& 	*�#!-	.& 	�� �$	'������! 	,�$$	&�/ 	,��+ �	,�!&	��!�	# !#	�!	$ �#!	�#	$��� 	�#	!& 	�(�0 �	�"	'�# #	��(�	�"K' 	&���$ #	* �	� ��-	���	 )��*$ %	�"	�	� " �� �	#�#! �	&���$ #	LMM%MMM	'�# #	* �	� ��%	!&�#	� # ��'&	� *��!� �!	,�$$	&���$ 	K$ #	'��!������	��$$���#	�"	� '���#-	N �$���	,�!&	 )!� � $�	$��� 	��!�	# !#	� H(�� #	!& 	�0�$�!�	!�	�(!���! 	� # ��'&	"(�'!���#	0�	� / $�*���	#��!�) #	��	*������#	!�	* �"���	� # ��'&	!�#+#-	C	��0(#!	'�# 	����� � �!	#�#! �	,�$$	& $*	"�'�$�!�! 	!& 	� # ��'&	*��' ##	0(!	�	#+�$$ �	� # ��'& �	,�$$	+��,	&�,	!�	�(!���! 	!& 	��$$���#	�"	� '���#	!&�!	�� 	��(!�� $�	&���$ �	��	�	� " �� �	�"K' -	@"	��(�	'������! 	&�#	� / �	� �$!	,�!&	��!�	# !#	��	!& 	! �#	�"	!&�(#���#%	�!	�#	$�+ $�	!& �	&�/ 	� / �	$ ��� �	!�	,��! 	*������#	!�	* �"���	$��� O#'�$ 	� # ��'&	!�#+#-P& �	��(	&�/ 	�� �!�K �	��(�	K��$	'������! #%	*��/�� 	!& �	,�!&	�	� �$O,��$�	� # ��'&	 )��*$ 	!�	& $*	��(	� !	�	# �# 	�"	!& ��	���$�!�'�$	#+�$$#-QR2SS4	T<U	VW2S282:4XYZY[\]̂	_̀\Y]ab\N�� '!#	���	�/ �#  #	��#!�!(!����$	� # ��'&	"��	��	����� �!	� " �# 	�� �'�	��	������F�!���-	.& 	��� '!��	�#	� #*��#�0$ 	"��	� / $�*���	� # ��'&	*�$�'� #%	�0J '!�/ #%	���	���!��!�/ #-	C	� # ��'&	��� '!��	� #���#	���	$ ��#	��#!�!(!����$	� # ��'&	#!(�� #	 /�$(�!���	!& 	 "" '!�/ � ##	�"	!& 	������F�!���G#	*������#	���	*�$�'� #-	.& 	��� '!��	,�$$	����� 	��!�	'�$$ '!���	���	���$�#�#	���	�/ �#  	!& 	"���($�!���	�"	� # ��'&	� *��!#-	.& 	c # ��'&	N�� '!��	*�#�!���	� H(�� #	��	��/��' �	� ��  	���	�!	$ �#!	d	� ��#	�"	� $�! �	 )* �� �' -	.& 	'������! 	#&�($�	0 	"���$���	,�!&	�	/��� !�	�"	!& 	K $�G#	'��' *!#%	*��'!�' #%	���	*��' �(� #-	C	����	� # ��'&	��� '!��	'������! 	,�$$	� $�	��	 )* �� �' 	���	J(��� �!	!�	*$��	���	�''��*$�#&	���$#	���	,�$$	$ ��	���	��� '!	!& 	,��+	�"	�!& �#-	.& 	N�� '!��	�"	c # ��'&	!�*�'�$$�	� *��!#	!�	�	!�*	����� � �!	�"K'��$-XYZY[\]̂	eZZb]̀[aY.& 	c # ��'&	C##�'��! 	*�#�!���	'���� #	�(!	� # ��'&D� / $�*� �!	�'!�/�!� #-	.& 	� # ��'&	�##�'��! 	��+ #	� !��$ �	�0# �/�!���#%	���$�F #	��!�%	���	��! �*� !#	� #($!#-	.& 	� # ��'&	�##�'��! 	'��*�$ #	� #($!#	���	*� *�� #	! '&��'�$	� *��!#	���	��'(� �!�!���	�"	�(!'�� #-	.&�#	*�#�!���	!�*�'�$$�	� H(�� #	�	��#! �G#	� ��  	���	LOf	� ��#	�"	 )* �� �' 	��	!& 	K $�	��	��	�	� $�! �	�� �-	.& 	� # ��'&	�##�'��! 	�(#!	0 	"���$���	,�!&	#!������	'��' *!#%	*��'!�' #%	���	*��' �(� #	,�!&��	�	*��!�'($��	K $�	�"	� # ��'&-	.&�#	*�#�!���	� $� #	��	
Page 296 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��

�������	�
�������	��	�������	��	���	��	����������	������	���	��������	���������	�����	����	������	�����������	���������	�������	��	�	����������	��	�������	�	������	������	��	����������	��	��������	��	������������	��������	�� ��	��������	�	����	��	�����!�	�� 	������"	������"	��	� �������	��	����	���	���	�����	��������	��������#$%&'(%)*)+),)$%	'-	./%0% 10)++%2	3������	��	�����	�����"	������
"	�����4������4������	����	����	���	����	����	��	�������"	�������	���������"	������"	�����"	��	��������	��������	��	�����2	5������	����
��	��	��������	�����	�����������	��������	��	����6�	����	��	��������	��������	��������2	����6�	��	��������	����	�����6��	�	�������	��	��������	�������������"	�������	���������	��������
2	7
�������	����	�������	���������	��	����4 ��!�	��������	���	���	�������	��	�������	����	����	����	2	7
�������	����	�������	����������"	����������	��	����	����	�
�������	���������	��	���������	����������	89:8;<=>?@A2	7
�������	����6��	���	����	��	�����	������	B�����	��	��������	����	������	�������	�����	����	���	��������	�����	 �����	��	��	������	����	���	����C2	7
�������	�	�	�����������	�������	����	D3DD	��	D�D"	�������EF	7
�������	������	����	�����	����	����	�����	���	��	��������	��	�������	B����	��	G7H"	��	����	����	����	�����	����	�����	����	����"	����	��I�	����	���	���4���	���	9JJ:KF	�������	����������	�������	���	����	��	������ �	�
������	��	��������	����	����	������	�	D3DD	��	D�D	��	���������	�����������	��������L*M$N,)O$%	'-	./%0% 10)++%2	3������	���������	��	�������	�	��������	!����"	�������	�����	�������"	 �����"	�����������"	����	������"	�� ���"	������"	������"	��	�����	��������	��������	��	������2	P���������	�����������	����	�4?J@J<?;Q	@=<RRA2	S������	����	��������	��������	��	�����������	��������������	����������	��	��������	���������2	T�����	��	�
���	����4���������	��������������	��	�������	�����6������	U><V@A
2	3���	����	�
�������	�������	 ������	���� ����	�	������	��	�����	���� ���	�������	��	����	����	�	S�	��������	��	�����	��	 ����	�	���� ����	���	��	���	����	����	 �����2	7
�������	�	�����	��	����	����	�����	�������	�������	��	� ���	����	��	��������	����	���	�	������	����	��������������	W���	���	������	���	���	�
�������	����	������	����	��������	����	�������XX��	������	���	���	���	������	����	�	��������	����	���"	����"	���������	�	�������	����	���	���	���	�� "	����2	3���	�
�������	����	��������	���	�	�������	�����6����"	���������"	��	��������	����	���	��	������	�	��������	�������������	 ��	���	��	������	��	��	����	�����	�����6����I�	�����	 YZ2	D�����	���	���	����!�����	�
�����	���	��������	��������	��	�	�����6�����2	5����������	� �����	��	��������	��������	�����	�	�	������	 ����2	7
�������	������	����	����������"	 �����"	��������	�����6�����"	��	���	�� ����2	D����	������	�������	2	D����	�������	��������	��	�����4������	�������2	D����	��������"	���������"	��	���������	�������

Page 297 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��

�������	
������

������������������������������������� ������������!�����"����#����$��%�������������� ���%&�'�($�����$�!�!������)��������*��������+�������������������!���*��������,�����������������&�-./.0123�451.2671+���������!��$������������� �������������������������!�)����!��������)���%������)���8�����&�*�������9�������!�$������)������������������:��9;����$��:���!���������$��&�+���)�����!����!�������� ������������������ !�����$�� ����)������������$���������������)���8�����(�����)��"����!���������&�<���)���!�����������������!�����%������!��$��������������" ��������������������������&�*�= ���������!$����!�!�)������!����������>�%��������������!��?��������&�@�"������#������$�����%��������A��!(����������:����������:���!������! ���&�*����������?�����������!�; !)"��������������!�����"������)����&�B�����"����$�����%�������C�&�D��!����!�!�����������#��C����������&�,�#�!��!�)�������������$��%���!������ !������?�����!&��%������%������������������"���)�"���&
EFF:GGG����EHIG:GGG

-./.0123�J//72506.K�������� ����������L!�$����"��������$�����&�<�C���!������!��9���$������:�����%8���!���:���!��������������� ���&�K�"��������� ������!������������������������������!�!�� "������������� ���"��&�*�= �������"�����(��!�)������!�M�F�%���������?����������������A��!���������������!�����&�@�"������#��������!��!���������:����������:���!������! ����#�������������� ����A��!&�*�����������"���!��?�����������!�; !)"��������������!�����"������)����&�B�����"����$�����%�������C�&�'��C�� �!���)�������� ���$�����N��%������%��������������� ���$��������"���)��&�,���������!�)�������������$��%���!������ !�������= ���!&
EMF:GGG����EOG:GGG

PQ�RST�
�����������������$������= ��"�������������������!�#�����������������!�����"����� ������&����������#��)�������"���������"������""����������������#�������� ���!����������!�����"���������?����������$�&UVUUW�UJUW�71�X63.1�U6065/6520Y�V17Z10[,����)��������������\B\\�]������ ��\B\\�K ���"���9����#������ �!�EM:GGG�����������������)�$���"�����)������ EM:GGG������������_̂̀ abcdeK�"� ����#����9��������!���!���#��&�B��������)�����!�������������M&G�fg8�#����! ������= �!�����������:����������h�f]�\+*,<���!��������9�%�Hi�f]:�\,�,�!��$����������!&�j?�"����+�����MFGG�'��C�\������& EI:FGGk7l5671K�"� ����"����������!�����9��Ih�������������"���" "���!����)�����������9��&�,����)��"��������������������#����#��C��)�#������� "������!������!����)�������!���������!�#��������!� �����! ��������!���� ���%���)��A�����%&�m���n�%� �����������A�!�9������������)����Iho����MIo�DK+��p���������������$�����"�������&����%�"�C��)�����"�������:�9 �����%�" ���9��HGqG�:�>IG������������������ )�& EIFGU60lr01r�U7s6t01.K�"� ������� �!�9���= ����!�#����<���������u�A���IGG>������"���" "&�<���������u�A������������������IGGM�����������$�����9���������������������������!�"����$�����������!�#����������������������!��������%���&�m���n�9��� ��������������������"��������������� ���:�� ����������!��������%�������C&�g�)��%�����""��!������%� �� �������B���$����������<���������u�A��:�#��������� !���,�����:�#����������!���9�������)��"������#�������$���?���"��%� ��� �& vwxx�yz{|}~�}z�~{y~vw�x�����w�}z�~{y~yEFGG�B���$���������������
Page 298 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��

�������	
������
�������������
��������
��� !��"
#����$���!�$�"
#��%����
�$
�&�$�'
(�)�!��
��
���!*'
 !���+!$���
!$,��+��!�$
��
���-���* ���"
�����
�����
�'���+
������"
#�*!�'
+�-���"
�$ 
���
#�)*!�
�)���
!+#����$�
!$ !&�$�
 �,�$��
!�����
�$ 
#�*!�'
 ��!�!�$�.
/��
(!**
$�� 
�
��,�(���
#��&��+"
����
��
0 �)�
1���+(��2��"
��
��*#
'��
������
(�)
#�&��
!$
��+*.
3$
4����
5���*!$�"
453167�
�,8��
+�$�&��
+�$�&��
���
�,8��7�
(�)�!��.
6��
���&��
�����*,
��(
��
���
1���+(��2��. 9:;;
#��
*!��$��
<=>?@ABCD
EFGHIDB>J
K>L
MC=?CKD
NBBLO
0�
���
��������
,�$��!�$
!$
'���
�,8��
&��(�
�$ 
'��
�P#�$ 
'���
 ���
��**���!�$"
)���
!$Q�����
�$ 
)'
!$��&���!$&
 ���
,��+
����! �
���������"
'��
(!**
$�� 
���
�)!*!�'
��
�����
�$ 
������
*��&�
 �������"
(�!��
!$2�*2��
 �2�*�#!$&
����$�*�&'
!$,������������"
����
��
���2���
�R�!##� 
(!��
��,�(���
����
��
S!�����,�
6TU
6��2��.
/��
(!**
$�� 
���!���$��
,��+
�$
3$,��+��!�$
V���$�*�&'
�#��!�*!��"
(��
(!**
)�
�)*�
��
��*#
'��
 ��! �
���
+���
�,,���!2�
(�'
��
���!�2�
'���
����$�*�&'
$�� �.WXXYZZ
[\
]̂
_̀aX[b\aZ3V
#����$$�*
�P#��!�$�� 
!$
 ���)���
 ��!&$
�$ 
(�)
�##*!���!�$
 �2�*�#+�$�
(!**
)���+�
�
$�����!�'
��
'��
&��(.
1��!$&
���!�
������#
'����"
4����
5���*!$�
��$������ 
(!��
�$
3V
#��&��++��
�$
�$
����*'
)��!�
��
���2�
��!�
,�$��!�$.
V�
 ���"
453167�
3V
$�� �
��2�
&��($
��
���
#�!$�
(����
!�
)���+�
$�������'
��
�!��
�
,�**Q�!+�
3V
1!������. 9cd
��
9efd
ghijklmjhk
nljo3V
1!������9pd"ddd
��
9eqf"dddrs[s
tYuvYu5�+#����
��� (���
����
������
 ���. 9:"ddd
��
9ed"dddtwx
tYuvYu
t\y[zsuY6�,�(���
����
�P������
����+��� 
 ���)���
���-�
�$ 
#��������. 9f"qcq
#��
*!��$��

Page 299 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��

������	
��	������	��������	���	�� !	"#$%�	�#	&'()*�'+	,�*-.	/� 0)%�12345��	6) �%+� 	�#	7 )8)'-.	9:1+)%�	;�1�- %<=>5>?�	@>����	ABCCCC	+�	ADCCCC	E'':-..FGHI5J�H��4	2�I��	K:..LM)8��IIJ3�4H��4	2�I��	N� 8-'�'+2?>O�5	P�?���4>���	QRSTJ?UV��U�	W�'LK )XJY?Z	P�?	T��U�	[B\]_̂̀_aba	cbde_fgdh_ìjk	W-1+� 1	6�* ��	� 	<)*<� 	)'	7 )8)'-.	9:1+)%�	� 	 �.-+�(	$�.(\	K)0�	F�- 1	�lm� )�'%�	)'	% )8)'-.	n:1+)%�	 �1�- %<\	N:o.)1<�(	 �1�- %<	)'	m:o.)%	(�#�'1�	)1	m �#�  �(\pY43�Z	p�Z�?3I43J��	/m�%)-.	E11)1+-'+	8-'-*�1	+<�	-%+)0)+)�1	�#	+<�	"#$%�	�#	&'()*�'+	,�*-.	/� 0)%�1	q&,/r	 �.-+�(	+�	+<�	%�..�%+)�'	�#	(-+-	�'	m:o.)%	(�#�'1�	m�.)%)�1	-'(	1� 0)%�1	-% �11	+<�	1+-+�\	M<�	)'%:8o�'+	�#	+<)1	m�1)+)�'	�)..	1� 0�	-1	+<�	6) �%+� 	�#	7 )8)'-.	9:1+)%�	;�1�- %<\	;�*:.- .F	%�..�%+s	8-'-*�s	)'+� m �+	-'(	 �m� +	(-+-	�'	+<�	m �0)1)�'	�#	m:o.)%	(�#�'1�	1� 0)%�1t	7�..�%+	(-+-	�'	-..	- �-1	�#	m:o.)%	(�#�'1�	1� 0)%�1	)'	���	�� !	%�:'+)�1	-1	 �u:) �(	oF	E +)%.�	[C	�#	+<�	vl�%:+)0�	,-�s	)'%.:()'*	o:+	'�+	.)8)+�(	+�w	+Fm�1	-'(	%�8o)'-+)�'1	�#	m:o.)%	(�#�'1�	1� 0)%�	(�.)0� F	1F1+�81x	1-.- )�1	m-)(	+�	-++� '�F1	-'(	�+<� 	�8m.�F��1x	%-1�.�-(1x	%-1�	()1m�1)+)�'1x	 �1�: %�1	�lm�'(�(s	)'%.:()'*	8�'�+- F	�lm�'()+: �1s	)'L!)'(	%�'+ )o:+)�'1	-'(	+<�	:1�	�#	-'%)..- F	1� 0)%�1x	%�8m- )1�'	(-+-	#� 	m �1�%:+)�'	1� 0)%�1	�<� �	 �.�0-'+x	% )+� )-	(�+� 8)')'*	1� 0)%�	�.)*)o).)+F	#� 	%.)�'+1x	-'(	% )+� )-	#� 	+<�	u:-.)$%-+)�'	�#	-++� '�F1\t	W�')+� 	+<�	m �8m+	1:o8)11)�'	�#	(-+-	oF	1� 0)%�	m �0)(� 1	+�	+<�	�#$%�\t	v1+-o.)1<	(-+-	1+� -*�	m �+�%�.1	+<-+	m �+�%+	+<�	)'+�* )+Fs	-'(s	�<� �	-mm.)%-o.�s	%�'$(�'+)-.)+F	�#	(-+-\t	v1+-o.)1<	m �%�(: �1	#� 	+<�	 �*:.- 	-'(	%�'1)1+�'+	 �m� +)'*	�#	1+-+)1+)%1	)..:1+ -+)'*	+<�	1+-+�	�#	m:o.)%	yz{z|}z	~���}}	��z	}�~�z�t	7�'+ )o:+�	-1	-mm �m )-+�	+�	+<�	"#$%��1	 �*:.- 	m:o.)1<�(	 �m� +	�'	+<�	1+-+�	�#	m:o.)%	(�#�'1�	)'	���	�� !\v0-.:-+�s	8-)'+-)'	-'(	)8m �0�	+<�	u:-.)+F	�#	(-+-	%�..�%+�(	# �8	1� 0)%�	m �0)(� 1t	W�')+� 	+<�	�-F1	)'	�<)%<	1� 0)%�	m �0)(� 1	%�..�%+	(-+-	-'(	-'F	%<-'*�1	)'	+<�1�	8�+<�(1\t	7 �-+�	-'(	1:1+-)'	m�1)+)0�	 �.-+)�'1<)m1	�)+<	+<�	)'()0)(:-.1	�)+<)'	1� 0)%�	m �0)(� 	� *-')�-+)�'1	() �%+.F	 �1m�'1)o.�	#� 	(-+-	%�..�%+)�'\t	v1+-o.)1<	�8�(�.�	(-+-	%�..�%+)�'	1+ -+�*)�1	-'(	()11�8)'-+�	)'#� 8-+)�'	 �*- ()'*	+<�1�	1+ -+�*)�1	+�	1� 0)%�	m �0)(� 1\t	�<� �	m�11)o.�s	�'%�: -*�	-'(	-11)1+	1� 0)%�	m �0)(� 1	+�	)8m �0�	+<�) 	(-+-	%�..�%+)�'	1+ -+�*)�1	+�	8)  � 	�8�(�.�	1+ -+�*)�1\t	�<� �	1� 0)%�	m �0)(� 1	(�	'�+	%�'#� 8	+�	8�(�.	(-+-	%�..�%+)�'	1+ -+�*)�1s	�'1: �	+<-+	+<�	1+ -+�*)�1	�8m.�F�(	- �	:'(� 1+��(	��..	�'�:*<	+�	m� 8)+	+<�	6) �%+� 	+�	m.-%�	+<�1�	(-+-	)'	+<�) 	-mm �m )-+�	%�'+�l+s	�'1: )'*	+<�) 	%�  �%+	)'+� m �+-+)�'\&8m �0�	+<�	 �.�0-'%�	�#	(-+-	%�..�%+�(t	7-  F	�:+	�'*�)'*s	)'L(�m+<	 �1�- %<	)'+�	+<�	8�-')'*	-'(	8�-1: �8�'+	�#	�u:-.)+F�	m:o.)%	(�#�'1�s	-1	��..	-1	�+<� 	%�'%� '1	%�'+ -..F	 �.�0-'+	+�	+<�	m �0)1)�'	�#	%�1+L�##�%+)0�	1� 0)%�1	+<-+	8��+	1+-'(- (1	m �8:.*-+�(	oF	+<�	�#$%�\t	�<� �	 �1�- %<	1:**�1+1	'��	+Fm�1	�#	(-+-	- �	 �u:) �(	+�	�0-.:-+�	u:-.)+F	8� �	�##�%+)0�.Fs	(�0�.�m	-'(	)8m.�8�'+	(-+-	%�..�%+)�'	1+ -+�*)�1	+<-+	�'1: �	+<-+	1F1+�8-+)%s	�#$%)�'+	-'(	 �.)-o.�	%�..�%+)�'	�#	1:%<	y~�~�t	;�8-)'	#-8).)- 	�)+<	m:o.)%	(�#�'1�	 �1�- %<	%�'(:%+�(	oF	-%-(�8)%1s	 �1�- %<	* �:m1s	1� 0)%�	m �0)(� 1	+<�81�.0�1	-'(	�+<� 1\t	/��!	+�	.�- '	# �8	�l-8m.�1	�.1��<� �	�#	m:o.)%	(�#�'1�	m �* -88)'*s	m�.)%)�1s	 �1�- %<	-'(	8�-1: �8�'+	m -%+)%�1s	� 	�+<� 	 �.�0-'+	)''�0-+)�'1	+<-+	)8m �0�	m:o.)%	(�#�'1�s	-'(	%�'1)(� 	+<�) 	:1�#:.'�11	)'	���	�� !\
Page 300 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��

������	
��	������	������	��	�����	��������	 !"�����	#�����	��	$�%���&����&'��(&���	�''���!���(	#!�����������)	*+,+-./0	1,,2/3-4+'�������	�!&#��)	56775789�����(	���$�)	:;<=777	>?	:67=777	@ABC	C>D>E	FEGEH>C��������)	IBJKDL=	M?J>K	NDJ?AOGDPQRMNST	M?J>K	NDJ?AOGD	UVHWE	?V	XGYOZEG>	IEVEGCE	[EJ\OWEC	]XI[̂	XI[	OC	>KE	M?J>K	NDJ?AOGD	C>D>E	DZEGW_	>KD>	?\EJCEEC	>KE	@J?\OCO?G	?V	AEZDA	JE@JECEG>D>O?G	>?	WO>ÒEGC	DWWBCEY	?V	D	WJOLE	aK?	WDGG?>	DVV?JY	W?BGCEA	?G	>KEOJ	?aGb	cD\OGZ	DWWECC	>?	AEZDA	JE@JECEG>D>O?G	OC	D	W?GC>O>B>O?GDA	JOZK>	DGY	OC	>KE	KDAALDJd	?V	VJEE	C?WOE>OECb	XI[	OC	D>	>KE	V?JEVJ?G>	?V	OGYOZEG>	YEVEGCE	JECEDJWK	DGY	OC	Y?OGZ	WB>>OGZeEYZE	a?Jd	OG	?BJ	HEAYb	fE	DJE	A??dOGZ	V?J	Eg@EJOEGWEY	JECEDJWKEJC	>?	a?Jd	?G	D	GD>O?GDAA_	JEW?ZGÒEY	OGG?\D>O\E	@J?hEW>	>?	E\DABD>E	OGYOZEG>	YEVEGCE	C_C>EL	@EJV?JLDGWEb	iKE	[_C>ELC	R\DABD>O?G	jJ?hEW>	][Rĵ	KDC	YE\EA?@EY	D	CE>	?V	LE>JOWC	?J	OGYOWD>?JC	V?J	LEDCBJOGZ	OGYOZEG>	YEVEGCE	@EJV?JLDGWEb	iKE	@J?hEW>	OC	>KE	HJC>	?V	O>C	dOGY	DGY	aOAA	OL@J?\E	?BJ	BGYEJC>DGYOGZ	?V	K?a	>KE	W?BJ>	C_C>EL	?@EJD>EC	DGY	O>C	OL@DW>	?G	WAOEG>C	DGY	>KE	W?LLBGO>_bIR[NkXjiXUM	Ul	fUkmT	iKE	@EJC?G	OG	>KOC	@?CO>O?G	aOAA	a?Jd	BGYEJ	>KE	YOJEW>O?G	?V	>KE	kECEDJWK	IOJEW>?Jb	iKE	@?CO>O?G	aOAA	DCCOC>	aO>K	YECOZGOGZ	DGY	OL@AELEG>OGZ	D	\DJOE>_	?V	JECEDJWK	@J?hEW>C	V?J	>KE	UVHWE	?V	XGYOZEG>	IEVEGCE	[EJ\OWEC	>?	LEDCBJE	>KE	nBDAO>_=	W?C>eEVVEW>O\EGECC=	DGY	HCWDA	OL@DW>	?V	OGYOZEG>	YEVEGCE	CEJ\OWEC	DWJ?CC	>KE	C>D>Eb	iKOC	@?CO>O?G	aOAA	LDGDZE	DGY	DGDA_̀E	ADJZE	YD>D	CE>Co	DCCOC>	aO>K	?J	W?GYBW>	nBDAO>D>O\E	DGY	nBDG>O>D>O\E	YD>D	DGDA_COC	BCOGZ	D	aOYE	\DJOE>_	?V	JECEDJWK	LE>K?Y?A?ZOEC	DGY	>EWKGOnBECo	@JE@DJE	JECEDJWK	CBLLDJOEC=	JE@?J>C=	FJOEVC=	HCWDA	G?>EC=	DGY	@JECEG>D>O?G	DGY	>JDOGOGZ	LD>EJODACo	DGY	@EJV?JL	?>KEJ	JECEDJWK	YB>OEC	DC	GEWECCDJ_bmMUfpRIQR=	[mXpp[=	PMI	PqXpXiXR[T	iKE	XI[	UVHWE	OC	D	CLDAA	DGY	VDC>e@DWEY	?VHWE	EG\OJ?GLEG>b	iKE	@EJC?G	OG	>KOC	@?CO>O?G	LBC>	KD\E	C>J?GZ	W?GWE@>BDA=	DGDA_>OWDA	DGY	?JZDGÒD>O?GDA	CdOAAC	DGY	a?Jd	@J?YBW>O\EA_	BGYEJ	>OLE	@JECCBJE	>?	LEE>	@J?hEW>	YEDYAOGECb	X>	OC	ECCEG>ODA	V?J	>KE	@EJC?G	OG	>KOC	@?CO>O?G	>?	KD\E	>KE	WD@DWO>_	>?	a?Jd	OGYE@EGYEG>A_=	EgEJWOCE	C?BGY	hBYZLEG>=	DGY	FE	D>>EG>O\E	>?	YE>DOAb	XG	DYYO>O?G=	>KE	@EJC?G	OG	>KOC	@?CO>O?G	LBC>	FE	DFAE	>?	a?Jd	W?AADF?JD>O\EA_	DGY	EVVEW>O\EA_	aO>K	D	CLDAA	JECEDJWK	>EDL=	DC	aEAA	DC	D	aOYE	JDGZE	?V	?VHWE	LDGDZELEG>	DGY	C>DVV	VJ?L	\DJO?BC	YOCWO@AOGECbqP[XN	rsPpXlXNPiXUM	kRrsXkRtRMi[T	tDC>EJC	YEZJEE	OG	jBFAOW	PYLOGOC>JD>O?G	?J	C?WODA	CWOEGWE	YEZJEE	DGY	>a?	_EDJC	?V	JEAE\DG>	Eg@EJOEGWE	OG	Z?\EJGLEG>DA	?J	D@@AOEY	C?WODA	CWOEGWE	JECEDJWKb	P@@AOWDG>C	CK?BAY	KD\E	C>J?GZ	nBDG>O>D>O\E	DFOAO>OEC	DGY	dG?a	[j[[	?J	[P[	@J?ZJDLLOGZ	ADGZBDZE=	DC	aEAA	DC	KD\E	Eg@EJOEGWE	OG	LDGDZOGZ	ADJZE	YD>D	CE>C=	OGWABYOGZ	YE\EA?@OGZ	@J?ZJDLC	>?	WAEDG=	W?YE=	DGY	OG>EZJD>E	YD>D	VJ?L	LBA>O@AE	C?BJWEC	DGY	YE\EA?@	W?L@AEg	@J?ZJDLC	>?	@EJV?JL	JECEDJWK	J?B>OGEC	DGY	@J?WEYBJECb	mG?aAEYZE	?V	YD>DFDCE	C?V>aDJE=	CBWK	DC	PWWECC=	DGY	JEAD>O?GDA	YD>DFDCE	YECOZG	OC	@JEVEJJEYb	mG?aAEYZE	?V	QX[	C?V>aDJE	OC	D	@ABCbcUf	iU	PjjpST	[BFLO>T	8̂	P@@AOWD>O?G	l?JL	<̂	W?\EJ	AE>>EJ=	;̂	JECBLE=	û	JECEDJWK	aJO>OGZ	CDL@AE=	DGY	6̂	W?G>DW>	OGV?JLD>O?G	V?J	D>	AEDC>	>a?	JEVEJEGWECb	jAEDCE	G?>E	>KD>	D@@AOWDG>C	aK?	Y?	G?>	CBFLO>	DAA	?V	>KE	DF?\E	O>ELC	aOAA	G?>	FE	W?GCOYEJEYb	
Page 301 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��

������	
������	��������������	����� �!�"�	#!��$�%�	&'()�%*	+�,�!-�.	�!-	'.%/���	#���%!��-	��(!���	����� �!�"�	#!��$�%�01	2���1334445!*%-�5�.637���.��89:;89:+���3<�����89:7�������3=>?:'()�%*+�,�!-�.@'#�@����#!��$�%�5�-,������	'.�6.��	A/��(��%�!	��(-$	�!-	����	B(�*���	��(-$	,.��	C%*2%��	��(!�$D	E�F��D	7���.�1	2���133��.%5���(5�-(3"���3C%*2%��'+B��(-$5�-,7����!��	��	+%����%!��%�!	�,	G%�*�!*���%�!�	�!-	H!�**(.�*%��	&E%��	��	��������	�����	I	#/�.�6�	����	���%���	����01	2���1334445!*%-�5�.637���.��89:;89:+���3<�����89:7�������3=>:J���%�����(-$=%!��5�-,������	+���	��	H!,�.�	'��%*$	+�*%�%�!�	&A��%����-	����	�!-	'���!�%��	�������/%!6�	�,	A���)�%�2%!6	�	'()�%*	+�,�!-�.	BK*�01	2���1334445*�(.��5�����5�F5(�3�%-*3�-,3'+89:=���%)%�%�$@=%!��5�-,������	+��*.%��%/�	����%��%*�	�(**���	���.$	,.��	��!!�*�%*(�1	2���1334445*�56�/3�*�-3�%)3�*�-3�()�%*��%�!�3-�-�@-�����%*@/%���!*�@��*%��@4�.L@�%���@�%���@�.��%�%!�.$@.���.�@,�).(�.$@9:?M5�-,������	A/��(��%�!	�,	��(!�.$	'()�%*	+�,�!��	�K*�	N�..%�	��(!�$D	E�F��D	+���	7���.�1	2���1332�..%�*�(!�$�()�%*-�,�!-�.5�.634��*�!��!�3(����-�39:?M3?:3O�N�'+=%!��7���.�5�-,
Page 302 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��

������	
������	�������	

Page 303 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��

�������
������������
�����������������������������
��
���
�� !�!������!!"�#�$����%��
� ��!��$�������
��&��$��'���("�)���$���!���
���!�!��$���!�����������!��������� !�����$��&���&��
�"�*���������
�����$�
�	���������$��+,���$���-�����!����
�����
� ����������
�
����� ��!��$�����$�$���������!��&�.����
��
���������&���
��!/�0������������ �����
����$�����
�����������!�����!������������!����$�������
���
��$��������$����$�!�����������
��!!�������
��
��$��&�����"�1�����$������
��&������������ � ����������������!�
����!�����2���3��������������
������������!��
������ � ��������������$��$��!������!���!�4��
!�-���
����������������!���!������
���!"�0����������3 ��
���$������!������
���
������&��$��!�
��
�������&���!�!��
���
�������$�
��������&���������!��������������
���!�!��$���������������!�����!������$��������3�����!��
����!"�*�������������
��
����������
���
��
����5
������������
�����$���!!������!���
��.��$�
�
����
������&�
��
����!�����������
���$���-���������������$������
���6�
!��&���!�!�!������
���!� �����
�����3��������!�������!!��!"�0���
��!����78%,9��
��798,8��!!�!��
����������������$����!�������!!�����
�������!���&��$������$��&�������!���������������������������!��������
������
�
��!��
�5��
�� ������&�
��
��&����$��! !���"�:���$�!��� ���$�����!��
���!�������
���!��
��
���$����$����!���������$�������������!���
����������!����$�
��
����
����&�
!�������!���&��$�!��!!��"�0��$������!�����
��������������6���$����!������������������
�� 6���
�������������!�����!���$��$���������$�����������
���&���!�������������������-����
����!���������-����&�;���
���������!�
�����
"�0��$������
��
������������������������!!����$�����!�����&��
����!���!��������
��������!�����!�!�<���������=">?���������
��
���!�!��
���!���$���� ���!����$��
����������
���
�!�������������� /@" ABCB�DE�FGBHBIJ�KA�LDMNOPQRP�ARSTUV�MOWBHR�LOTCUV�MBCBXRPLPYQYCBG�KTZUYIR�[RPHYIRZ\YCXQBCJ�]PŶOCB�_̀ �a��b:$��9�����8���)����� �<c98)d@���$��
����
e!������!���
������!������������&�������!������!�����$���
����
����
���$�������� ����������&�
�����
�7���f��3�%�� ������
�� �������������!�������6������������;�����$���&���!�!��
���!������!�
�����
��&��$�!���
��������!��$���������$����!�������
��g�
!�!"�h��:��-�3�
��i�����!�9�����,�&�
!���
��8������ �+��;����<c:i9,8+d@�����
��
�#���$������
�������!�
�!��$��5�!���g����� ������������&�
�����-�����������!!��$�����������&�! !�����������
���6����
��&�������!��&����-�3�
���
���j���������
"h���!���&��������!�������������:i9,8+������
���g��$������
����
����!��$�!����
��
������� ��!�&����!�:i9,8+���
��
��!���!��g���!����!$������������������
���;�!�������!��
!������$���!!����&����-�3�
�"�	
������������������&�
��
��&����$��!�������6������;�����98)�$���������3���������� ������!�$�!�����������!�
�����
��
��$�!�!��!����&���!�!"�h�����;����$�
���!���!�!��
�����
�������$�������g�
!�!"�	����!��������
��������
��& ��$����������
�������&���!�!�$�
�������
���������������j���
���$��!��������$��$��$��$�!����!�!��������������
��� ���!�����"�0��!�!��������$����$��&�����$����$�!�$��$���������&���!�!�������!������
�!��k���3� ���!���
�������
������$��&��������&��$�������
���;�!�����! !����������
��& �������!��&����-�3�
���
���j���������
"

�llmnopq��r��stuvwxyz�{yuuy|}~tv�����tvtyu�������tvv��|wu}tv

Page 304 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��

������	��
����������������������������������	��������������������������������������	���������������
��������������������������������	��
�����������������������������	������������������	��������������
��	���������	������������������������
���������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������
���� ��������!��������	����������
����� "��#���	����������	������	�����������������$�����%�����������	�����������������������������	�����������������
����������������������������������������������������������	�������&�����$������������������'�����������	������������������������	������������(������%������������������������)���������������*�������������������������	����������	��������������	�����������������
��
����+������� ��������)������������������	������������������	�����	��������,�� ����������������$����� ����������������
���������� ����������������-./�����#0-1.2���������������
���������� �����	�������������������������������������	������������ ������������	�����
�3������%���� ��������������	��
������	���������	����������	������
������������	��������������
�����	�
���������������������	��������������)������������������	����������	���� ��	��,��	������1.&���)���	�������
���������������	�������	����������	������������������������	�����������"��������������������������������������������	�����
������	��
�����������������)����������	�������+������	���������������������	���������4���5����'�� ��6�������
����#0-1.2�����������������	�����������%����������������	��4���5����'�� �'�����������������������������	�������������������������������������������	�������	�������� ���
�����������������	��4���5����2������1�
���������
���
������	������������������
���������������	��	������������������������	�����������������������4521&���������	�����������������������������%������������������
������������)�������������� �
�������������������
���������������4���5����'�� � 789:;<=�>8?<@?A=B�C?DE�>=@FG�H;I�J?K;=:LA=B�C?DEM�A=B�C?DE3���������������������������	������������������ ��������������������	��������������������.������1������������������1�����������N������	����3-/O������	������	�����	�������PQRQ����������������������������� �������%������������ ��������������	����
������������������������������ S������������	��	��	�����������������������������������������������������������������4���5���&������� T������������������������������������������� �� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������*����� �%��������������
����������������������	������������UQ����������VUP���"��U"���"����W���������-�����������
����	�����������)���X������������������������������������������
��������������	������ ���Y�������	������������������������"����$������3-/�X�������������������������������������������	��
�����������������������������������������������������Z�������������� �	�����������	�����[Y��3���	��������������)������ ���
��������������������"�����������	������X���� S����������������	���������������������������������� ��������� ��������	���������������������������������������������������������������	������	��
���������������������������������������Y�����
�����	������
��������$������������������
������������������	���� �����������
�����������������T��
�� ����)������6������ ��PQRR���	����������)��������������������������� �������\��	�������������������������������� ��������������	�������&����������������������������������������������������������������������������T������������������������	�
������
���������	�������������������� ��������������� �������	�����������	���������	���
��������4�������������������������������+�������O������������	����������������������� ���	����������������������	���������������	���������������������	������������%������������� �������������������������������3���

����������������������	����	��
������
������	�������������	����	����� \��	������������	������������� ��	�������������S����)��������������	���O��	��������������������� �������������������������������������	����������������	� ������]������.�� �1������������������	��������2�����.��� ������,����������3�����������/ ����������	��������� �� ���������������
���	������������	��	�$����� ��������	����	���	��������������� ����������	��	�$����� ����
�����������	���������� ���������������������.�� �����2����������������������
�����������	�������������T
Page 305 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��

��������	���	�
�����	���	��	���	����������	�����	���	���	����	��	��������	����	���	�����	��	���	����	����	���	����	��	�����	���	�����	���	��������������	����	��	���������	��	��������	���	������	 �����!	��	��������������	��	���	��������	��!�����	��	���	������	���	����	���	�����	�����	��	��	�������!	!��	������	�����	��	����	���"#$%%$&'	()	*+&,-.$/+012/3	4560+	25	789$:+81	*+:&%	;+/<$0+=	>%?&8-3	@+A	B2/CDEFGH	IJFEKLDJ�����	��	����	���	��	�������������	���	���	�������	��	�������������	���	����!N���	����	�����	���	���������	���������	��	������������	�	����������	��������	�������	�!���"	O�	�����	P�������	Q
��	��	R�������	S������	��������T	UVRS�WX	����	���	��������	�	Y�������	S�������	�����	���	�
��	���	�������	��	Z[[\"	]�����	������	��	����	�����	���	���	���	��	��������	���	���	P�������	���	����	��	����������	���	�������	�����	��	�����	�!	����	�!���	��	����	��	���	���������	��	�����	�!	����	�!���	���	��	���	�������	���������	�����	��������	����������"	R�	���	����	�������	���	�
��	��	��������	���	��� ����	�������	�����	��	������	������	����	����������	���	��	�����	�����	���	������������"Y������!�	���	�����	P�������	̂������	M�����!	��������	RS�	��	��������	�������	�!	���_���	���!	���	�	�!���	��	��!���	�������	���������	�������	���	����������	�����	�����	��	���	�����	��	���	��������	�!	�	̀����	���	������	�	��������	�!���"	a�������	��	���	��������	�!���	����	RS�	���	���������	�����������	����	��	����	�	���	�����!	�����	���	��������	�	�����	��	�����	�����	��	��������	����	���������	�����b�����!	Z[c	��	��	�������!T�	������	��������	���	U��	de[	�����X"	RS�	�����	��	��!	�	���	���	���	�	�����	��	������	������	����	�	���	���	���	�����	�������	��	��������	����	���	����	���	����	�����	������	�������������	��	��	���	����	�� �����	�!	�	���	��
����	����"	O�	����	��	����	���������	���	���	������	�	�����	��	�����	����	������	�������!�	��	��	���	����	�� �����	�!	�����	����	���	���	��
����	�������	���!	���	�����	�!	���!	�����	��	���	���	�����	���	�������	���	�������!�	����	��	����������	�	�������	�����	��	�����"	f������	������	��	���	����������	����	���	����	����	��	��	�������������	���	����	���	��	����!N�	����	�����	RS�	�����	���	����	����	����	��	g����	���	���	��!	�����	��	����	����	�!��	������	��	��������	��	����	�����	��	�����	���	�������	��	de[	������	��	���	���	��	��!	���	����	�����	��	�����" .&8$+%%+	h)	i&/'&8@i	4560+	25	789$:+81	.+5+8=+	;+/<$0+=>==$=1&81	.$/+012/jk+8+/&%	i2l8=+%.l/,&'3	@2/1,	i&/2%$8&	M�	��	�������	����	��	���	RS�	P��������	R	���	�������	����	R	���	���������	�����	���	��������!	��	��������	���	��������	���������	��	�	����	���	����������	���	���	���!	�����	m��N��	����"	R	�������!	���	�����	���	������	��	����	����	��	����	��	�� �����	���	��������	��	R	���	����!�	����	�������!	���������	����������"	]�������	�_��	�������	���	!����	��	���	P��������	R	���	����!	��!	����	���	���!	�����	��	�	�������	����������	��	�������!	���	����	���!	����	�b������"R�	��	��!	��!��	���	����	��������	�!	���	�����������	���	���	�	��������	�����"	O�	�������	���	���������������	�������	���������	���	���	P�������	���	������	��	���	RS�	�������"	O�	�������	�����	�	����	�����	��	��������	�������	���	�	V����	���W	����!	���	���!���	��	�����	��	���	�������	����	����	��	���!���	���	����	�������!	��	�����!	�����"	R	����	�	���������	����	���	��������	���	�����g�����!	�������	���	��������	��	RS�	����	���	�������	��	���	n�����������	��	��	����	����	����	��	������	�����	������������	 ��������"
Page 306 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��

������	�	
���
������
���
��	�
���	
�
��
����������������
����
���	��
��
����
����������������
�
������������
	�����
����������������
���
����������	�������������
���
����������������
������ �!"#"$%&' �(%$)�*##��%'')+,�- ./0 #1�234 $/"$�,"3$1�5306 7�891��530/:/%'�;/.1$/:1<"$= $�+"$1��,%$"'/#%�>;2�,"==/../"# $<"$= $�?"%$0�( =& $7�@ 6%'�*/0�"A�+"$1��,%$"'/#%<%) 11 B/'' 7�+"$1��,%$"'/#%������������
������
��
	���������	������
	����	�
���	
�
��
�������������
��
���D������
��

��	�������
	�����
����������
�
���������
������
���������
�����	�
����������	
�
��
��E��
�F
�	
��
����
	G�������
���������������������
	��
	�������
���������
����
��������
�����
���D���
�
������

������
��������
��������	�������
��
�����������	
��
���	�
����
�����
���
���H
�
����������
��������������������������	��
��
����
	����	
�
���
��
���������
����	��������
����������������
����
���
�����
���
����
�	
���
	��H
��
�����������	�
���	�
����	I
�
���	
��
�������
������������
��������
���	�
�
����������������������D����
	D����������������������������	
��
�����
����
�����������
���
�������
��
������
D��������������������D����
��J
��������������
	������
���
�
���������
�	
��������
��D�����
���������
��
��
���������
��
���
������
�����������������
�������������D��
����
������������
�	
��
�������	�
����
�����
���
���H
�	
�
����
�������
����
���	���
	��
����������
������
�	
��
�������
������
	��������������	��
����
K��
�
��������������
��������	� (%':"=�LM�) NO�-P�!3#1 $<"$= $�;/$ :1"$7�+,�QAR: �"A�>#0/6 #1�; A #. �2 $B/: .;/$ :1"$7�, #1 $�A"$�; %1��S #%'1)�@/1/6%1/"#;3$�%=7�+"$1��,%$"'/#%������
�������
	�����������������	
�
��
�������
������
��
����
����������������C��
���
���E
��
���T�����U������������
�����VW��
�����X�
������
����

�	
��	
�D������
���
�������	
����
���
�������
���
�
����	���Y������	�������������Z������������
�����
�
��	�
�����	���������	������
�[���
�����
��
�
�����
����������������������
������������������������
�������������
�����
���
�����F������
���
G����\WW]D�������������
	������
�T�����U�������U�������������	�
���̂
�
��
�[
���
���H
������������
��

����
�������������
�����
���
������	�
�����_
�����
����
�̀WW������
������
�̀W���������������������
�����
����������H
��̂[����������	�
�������������K���
���à\b��������C��
���������������
�����

�����c���	�������
�����������

��

������������������
��
���c�U���������
��
�����
�����
	������������
����	��
�����	
��������������
���������������
��
���	�����	
��
�����
�����
���
�d�������������D�
�����������	�������������
��
��������
����������������	
�����
��
���
�d���	�����������	�������
��
���
������
����������e
I
���
�����
���H
�
�����������������������
��

����
������������
�����
���
������	
	��	�
���	
�
�	�������T�����U���������\Ẁ\���	���
��
�����
���
�������������
����
�
�����	�������
����
��
�
��
����	�
�����
���
����
���������������

�
	�����F��
�������������
	����G��f�����
������
�����
���D������
���	���
�����
�
�������
�������������	�������
������������
��
�
����������������
	����	�����������������
��

����������
�������
��
���
�
������
������Y�����������
�����������c����������������
�c�����������������
�����	����c��������̂[�U�������
���H
�
������
������	��������
��

��������
����������
��e����
��
�
�����������������̂[��X�
����	���
������D�����	
���������
��

�������
	������
�	������
�
��
	����������Z�����
��g�
��
��D���
��̂[�h
�
�����̂�
����D���	��
�����I��H
�U�����������
�����
��
����������������������������
��������������
����
Page 307 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��

����������	�
��
��	��
	�

�	�������	��������
�	�	
�
�	�����
�	��	���������	�	��	���	���	����
���	���	������
	����������
��	��	���
��	��������
���	���	������	�
�
��
���	����������	�
�������	�
�
��
	���
����
	���	��������	��������	����	�
	����	��������	�
�
���	 ��
����	���	!�����	���	��	���	!
�
�����	���	��	�
��	�	���	
"����
�	�
	����	��������	����
�
��
	��	#�������	 �����
���	$��
	�%
�	���	����	�
	��
	���
	��	����	���	�����
	�	���
	��
�	����
	!��
���
��	�!
���
�	���
	�
��	���	&���	�
��	������!'	�	�
����
	��	�
	�
������
	��	�
	����	���
�����!	���	�
��������	(��	
"����
�	���
	��	�����	�
����	���	)�
������	�
!�����!	�
	��������������	��	�
	�
��	�
�����	��	����	��������	��
	
����������	���	�����������	���!
��	*��	�����	+,	�
����	-	�
!������	���
��
�	��������
��	��	�������	���
��	.��
	���
�	����������	���
�
	��	�
���	�����	������
��	���	�
	�
����	���	�
	����
��	��������
�	���	�
�	��
	�����	����	������	�
���
	�
��	�
����	�
	����������	#�������	 �����
��	��
	
�
��
�	��	����	���������	#
��	�
�����	����!�����	������
�	�	!�
��	�
��	��	�
���	
"�����
�	*��	��	���!	��	-	���	�
�
��
��	�
���
	�����	�
	�
��	�
�����	��	�

�	���!
��	��
�������	$���	���	����������
�	/�����
�	�
����
	�
�	�
�
	�����������
�	-#0	���	
�������
�	��	1222�	3
��

�	+445	���	122+�	����	��������	6���
�	�
����
�	+44	�
��	�
��
��
��	*����

�	��	���
	�
��
��
�	�
�
	�����
�	��	122+	����
�	*���	122+	��	1224�	����	78	�
��	�
��
��
�	�
�
	�
����
��	�	8,9	�
��������	-�	�
	��

	�
���	�
��

�	1228	���	1224�	����	��
	�
�
������	�
�
��
�	�
	�
��	�
������	-�	�
	��:
	��	�
�
	������	
"�����������	�
������	�
�
	�
�
���
�	�
	���
��	
��	���������	��
�	���	�����!	������
	�����
�	���	�������
�	
"�
���	��	�������	���
�	���	������!	����!�����	�����	��	��	�����
�����
	�
�
�	���	�
������!	��	���
	;�������
��<	��	����
	����
�������	����
��	�
�
���
�	��	$��	��
��
��	����	�	�
��	��=
�
��	������	.
	�!	����	��	�
	�
��	�
�����	��	����	��������	��"���
��	��	�����
	��	��	���	����
��	�����	�
	�������	��	�
�
��
	�����
�	��	-#0	���
���	 �����	���	��	�
	���
�
��
�	�����
�	�	�
	�
�
���	 ��
�����	����
�������	6��!
�	���	�
�
��
	�����
�	�	���	���
��	�
	�
�����	���	�	��!�������	�
�������	��	�
	����	�
��	�
�����	����!�����	����	�
)���
	!
�
�����
�	�
����	��	�
	��������	6�����
	����
��	0���
	�
	12+2	
�
������	�
	����	��������	�
�
���	 ��
����	��	�
���
	�
���
���	���
	�������	����
������
�	 �	��
	����>������!	�
����
�	�
	�
�
���	 ��
����	�
)���
�	���	-#0	�
����
	�
	�����	���
	����
�������	����
�	�	���
�	���	������
	������
��	��
	�

�	����	���	��	���!	��	-	��
	�������
	���	�	���	��������	���	/��	�

	����
��	 !����	���	���	����!��!	���	�
�����	
���
�	�	���	���
�	����	�
	��
�	
��	��	�
	���������	��
������	.
	-#0	���=	�
!��	�
��	���:	��	�
�	������
����������	�
!��	�	��	!��
���!	���	
"������!	�
	�����	 �	�	�
�����	-#0	��	���!�
��
�	�	���!	���	������	��������!	���	�
	�
!�������
	������
	�������	��	�
	���
	���
�	�����������!	�
	)������	��	����!
��	�
��
�
��������	.
�
	��
	6���	���	
"����
�	��	�
	����
	��	�
	-#0	��>���
	�
�
���	�����������	$��
	������
�	���	��	�
��	�������
�	��
	�
������	���	�
��>
��	���!
�	�
�����?	�������	�����
�	��	�
	����	��	���	�����	��=
�	��	��=
�
��	:����	��	���
�	����	����
��	�
����
�	���	�
�����	���!	����
�	����	��	���@�	����������?	�	�����	���!���	��	�
�
����
	��	���	����
	���
�	��	����
�	��	��
@��
��	���
������!	����
��	���	�
)���
	�������
�	�����
�	��	���	����	��	����������?	���	�
������	�����
�	���	��
	
����
�	-#0	��	��������	��	
@��
��	������
	����
���
	�
��

�	������	�
�
��
�	���	������
	����!�
�	�����
�	�
��
�
��������	(����	����
��	��
	������
��
���	-	��	��	����	��	�����
	��	�
	�
������	��
����
	���	�
	���:���
	��	��������	�
�
��
	�������
�	A�	��	���:�
��	�
���
	(����	B���
�C�	 ���,	��
�
��	��	�	�����	�����
	��	-#0	�
������	D
�	-	�
���
	���	�����	#�������	 �����
�	��	�
	���6
��	��	�
	�
��	�
������	-	����	��	�����	���	������	���	�
���
	�
	���
��
�	��	$���	E���	����
!
	��!
�
�	����	�
��	���	�	�
���
�	-	����
�	$��	��
��
��	���	����	��	�
	������	��:
��	��	����	��������C�	�
��	���	����
	�
	�����	D���	,		0��	0���!
��	(
���
	F���
�����	G�
���	+444�
Page 308 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��

��������	

����	�����	�������	�������������������������	������������������������	������������������	��
� ��������������	������������������	����!	�����
����������	������	�!	�����������
	����	
������������	����������������������	��������������!	������	������!�	!���	��"	�������	����� #$%&�'$($)$*+,-)./�0%)-12&%�3'#�0-442552-&$)'$($)$*+�6�7%&8/-99:�;<<0=5/$(211$:�,-)./�0%)-12&%>?@>������������� ��	��B�C��	�����������������������������	
����������	�����	���
����������������	��
����	��	���D������������
���������������������	�	�����������������������	����������������!����������
����
��������
���E����	������!�	�����	��	F�����	���������
�����������������������	��!�����������������!���������������������	��������G	���
������
���	�C��	����!����	������H��������������
���!�	D��������
����	��������	������������������������!	!�����	�����	���������������������
��I������	���	� �������	�������	������	����!	�����
�����������J�����������������B�C��	�������������	����KL�LLL�	M��������	�������������J�������	����	�N������	M����������	����� ��	�����������
���������������������������������������������� ����		��	�����������
������������������!�����	�����������	�OP��QRS�����������	����	��M���������� ����
��	����!!�	�������	�����������	����� ���	��������	M��������	��	

����������
������������������������ �������
��������
��	������������� ����������������	��T����������
����������U!���������������������	����������	��������	���	�����	����������������J������
����	��	M����������	����������������������	����	���������V���������	M������	�����������������
�����	�����V���������� ��	�
����!����	���������	�����	

�����!�	���

����W������������	������!����	����O	���������	����	������KL�LLL������������������S������������
��	���J�������!��������	������������	��������	����	����������	��T�������W�����������������!�	������C��	�H����������X	������������CX������������	�!�	���
�����	����������Y����O�������
!�����	�����
�����	�����	�S����!BZZ	!��	��	��	�Z������Z������������������������������������������	���������������	����������	��T�������C��	��	���	��I�
�����������������	��������������	M�����������������������	���	����������	��T�������!!���������	������	M����	�����
���������������������������������������	���������J����������	��	�����	����������������	���	[���	���	��T�������	��������
!�����	M���������C��	���!��
���	�����	

�������������	��������
���	��������	� �����������������������	���	��������������	���	��	��	M�����I��������
����
����Y���������	
���	���������C��	���!���
���	��������������	�����	������	������������	���������N������ ������	���
����������	�����������������	��
!�	�
�����
	����
!	��������	�	����	
����������	���	����������	��T�������I�����������	����������	����	����	��	����������	��T�������C��	�!����������J�����	����������	��T���������������	��������!�����������������U!����������	!�������	�������	����������!��������	�������	��������������\�����K]�������	��	����	��������������������	������	��	����������������
	������
������������������	��	��������
!�	�
�������!�	���������������������J������	���
!�	����������	��
����������
������

������	��
!�	������I�����������	���	
!����������	��������������		��J�������!�� 2̂4�_-*&̀a/2-�#.%.$�;*b12c�'$9$&d$)0-1*4b*5:�a/2-
Page 309 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��

�������	
��
�������
��������
�
����
��������
��������
 �!!�����
"�!#��
$�����
���!�%&'()
*+,&-./+
0/1.23/(
4353/63
*&77.66.&/899:
;+1<
%(,33(*&-'7=.+>
%*
?@?:8A+1+76B6CC.1D6CD2&EF:9GH9IG89I9J�!
K���L�MNOPQRSOT3U+6
T+6V
W&,C3
&/
0/1.23/(
4353/63?:@
X36(
8I()
%(,33(Y'6(./>
TZ
HFH:8[.7D=3()V3BC&',(6D6(+(3D(UD'6\8?G@9]G]@@@K�#
K��̂���_��̀%3+((-3
a/.E3,6.(<
%C)&&-
&5
;+b@:8
8?()
YE3/'3%3+((-3>
XY
@F8??,C=&,'B+&-DC&7?:]G9@FGI8\8����
 �̀���cU3C'(.E3
4.,3C(&,d,32&/
d5eC3
&5
f'=-.C
4353/63
%3,E.C3688H\
*&',(
%(,33(
gc%+-37>
dh
@@H9:8g+/C<DC&i./3B&A16D6(+(3D&,D'6\:9G9HFG99I@�����_
������4.,3C(&,
&5
*,.7./+-
['6(.C3
h363+,C)g3b
j&,V
%(+(3
d5eC3
&5
0/1.23/(
;32+-
%3,E.C36%(+(3
*+A.(&-
h&&7
?\IY-=+/<>
gj
8???I+/1,3bD1+E.36B.-6D/<D2&E\8FGIHIGI9]]J���
�����j&'()
Y1E&C+C<
43A+,(73/(*&77.((33
5&,
f'=-.C
*&'/63-
%3,E.C368:
k+-C&-7
Z
l-E1Dh&U=',<>
kY
:?88@m1&)+/BA'=-.CC&'/63-D/3(]8HG?@:G]@HH

 ���
������*&-'7='6
%C)&&-
&5
;+b*+()&-.C
a/.E3,6.(<9]::
[&)/
kC*&,7+CV
h&+1
gcX+6)./2(&/>
4*
?::]I1,./+/B-+bD31'?:?G98@G\\:Fn���
o�#���*&'/C.-
5&,
%(+(3
p&E3,/73/(6\:I
XD
8?()
%(,33(Y'6(./>
TZ
HFH:8(5+=3-&BC62D&,2\8?G\:HG]]\9"��q����
r�������sPtPuOQv
MNOPQRSOg&,()
*+,&-./+
d5eC3
&5
0/1.23/(
4353/63
%3,E.C368?9
X36(
k+./
%(,33(4',)+7>
g*
?HH:8k+,2+,3(D+D2,3663/6B/CC&',(6D&,2@8@G9\IGH?:]w����
x����!���a/.E3,6.(<
&5
p3&,2.+
;+b
%C)&&-9?\
h'6V
y+--Y()3/6>
pY
9:]:?G]:8?)+6).7&B'2+D31'H:]G\I?G\:@F����
x�����W&,73,
43A'(<
*&'/(<
k+/+23,*,.7./+-
['6(.C3
%3,E.C36fd
l&U
H:::z./27+/>
Y{
F]I:?GH:::
1A)-+E+CB27+.-DC&7 ��
|����k.66&',.
%(+(3
f'=-.C
4353/13,X&&1,+--
*3/(,38:::
X36(
g.5&/2
l-E1D*&-'7=.+>
kd
]\?:9*+(DV3--<B76A1D7&D2&E\H9G\?]G\?8?
Page 310 of 320 

August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



��

������	
��������
����
�����
���
������� !
"#�$�%
���������
����&
��
'((')*$�+�,��-�����.���/���0'0.0!1.2(2134�56�
764	89:��+��;�
<�����������#
=�����,�
>?@��
�?
A,����,�
<�?�,%�
���;���%'0)
B�%�
C��,
������<+�#�$&
�=
0DD('"#�$�%/�/$�#��-,���+��%/���!'!.)2 .D0((���4�6
E	88F
9:��+��;�
<���������+�%��,�
=�,���
?��
=#�����,G%
H��#�%I��$����
J+;�,���
H����,��
���;���%'10(
��/
=#����%
�;�,+�&
�+���
0(2���
>����,%&
��
D(')(K2( L
0(D. 2!D*M����-�����/���E	�	8
N�	8O��
P�,����
=�+,%��
C�%%�+��
�����
Q+R���
<�?�,���
'(((
B/
��?�,�
=��+$R��
C>
S20()
"
2D).110.!122&
9:�/
0('
=
2D).SD).S'((
M����/%�����,�-$%M�/$�/��;

T�U	8�
NFV�86=#��?
A,?��$����,
>?@���C�,,�%���
W����
�?
Q+R���
<�?�,%�))'
����,�
�;�,+�
��/&
�+���
!((C�,,��M���%&
C�
22 ('S'0.0D!.)2')X8�V
N��OO��A,?��$����,
"��#,�����
�,�
C�,���$�,�
>?@�����+�%��,�
Q+R���
<�?�,���
W����2((
��+���
������W���,
H�+��&
��
D(1('�%�����,�-�M�R/��/��;002.0'!.!)(2��4�
N��68�C�,,�%���
�����
Q+R���
<�?�,���))'
����,�
�;�,+�
��+�#C�,,��M���%&
C�
22 ('J�#,/%�+���-M+R��?/%����/$,/+%S'0.)D).0D01Y6Z�
[6�
\�	VC��#���,
�����
�MM������
<�?�,���'('
����#
B�%#�,���,��,%�,�&
CA
 1!')�;�,#���-%���/���)').02S.!1))

Page 311 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



Page 312 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

COMMITTEE CONTACT INFORMATION 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 313 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 314 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

 
 

1 Visual Summary Figure 1 is compiled from information in the Commission on Indigent Defense study materials available online 
under “Citizens’ Interest,” under “House Legislative Oversight Committee Postings and Reports,” and then under “Indigent 
Defense, Commission on” 
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyPHPFiles/IndigentDefense.php 
(accessed April 17, 2018).  
2 Greenville Online, https://www.greenvilleonline.com/story/news/crime/2015/03/09/citizens-group-court-backlog-making-
streets-unsafe/24524199/ (Accessed April 19, 2018); August 9, 2018 email from Rodney Grizzle, SCCID to Charles Appleby, staff 
for House Legislative Oversight Committee. 
3 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-310.  Commission created; appointment of members; terms; powers and duties. 
(A) There is created the Commission on Indigent Defense consisting of thirteen members. 
 
(B) Nine members shall be appointed by the Governor as follows:  (1) One member from each of the four judicial regions of the 
State appointed upon recommendation of the South Carolina Public Defender Association. Members shall serve for terms of four 
years and until their successors are appointed and qualify. Vacancies must be filled in the manner of original appointment for the 
unexpired portion of the term. A person may not be appointed to the commission pursuant to the provisions of this item or, once 
appointed pursuant to the provisions of this item, may not continue to serve on the commission unless the person is a public 
defender. (2) A member of the South Carolina Bar whose practice is principally in family law, appointed upon recommendation by 
the South Carolina Bar membership for a term of two years and who may be reappointed. (3) Two members of the South 
Carolina Bar whose practice is principally in criminal defense law, appointed upon recommendation of the South Carolina Bar 
membership, who shall serve for a term of two years and may be reappointed. (4) Two members of the South Carolina Bar whose 
practice is principally neither criminal defense nor family law, appointed upon recommendation of the South Carolina Bar 
membership, who shall serve for two-year terms and who may be reappointed. 
 
(C) The remaining four members must be appointed as follows:  (1) two members appointed by the Chief Justice of the South 
Carolina Supreme Court, one of whom must be a retired circuit court judge and one of whom must be either a retired family 
court judge or a retired appellate court judge, each of whom shall serve for a term of four years and until a successor is 
appointed and qualifies; and (2) the Chairmen of the Senate and House Judiciary Committees, or their legislative designees, for 
the terms for which they are elected. 
 
(D) The chairman must be elected by the commission from its membership and shall serve for a term of two years. A chairman 
may be re-elected. 
 
(E) Members currently serving as of July 1, 2005, shall continue to serve until the expiration of their term and may be 
reappointed as provided in subsection (B)(1). 
 
(F) The commission may adopt an appropriate seal and promulgate regulations consistent with the provisions of this article to 
govern its operations and procedures and shall supervise the operations of the Office of Indigent Defense including all the 
divisions of the office. 
 
(G) The commission:  (1) may establish divisions within the office to administer the services and programs as it considers 
necessary to fulfill the purposes of this article; (2) shall develop rules, policies, procedures, regulations, and standards as it 
considers necessary to carry out the provisions of the article and comply with state law or regulations and the rules of the 
Supreme Court, including the nature and scope of services to be provided, the clientele to be served, and the establishment of 
criteria to be used in the determination of indigency and qualifications for services for indigent legal representation; (3) shall 
cooperate and consult with state agencies, professional associations, and other groups concerning the causes of criminal 
conduct, the rehabilitation and correction of persons charged with and convicted of crimes, the administration of criminal justice, 
and the improvement and expansion of defender services; (4) shall assist the public defenders throughout the State in their 
efforts to provide adequate legal defense to the indigent. This assistance includes, but is not limited to: (a) the preparation and 
distribution of a basic defense manual and other educational materials; (b) the preparation and distribution of model forms and 
documents employed in indigent defense; (c) the promotion of and assistance in the training of indigent defense attorneys; (d) 
the provision of legal research assistance to public defenders; and (e) the provision of other assistance to public defenders as 
may be authorized by law; (5) shall collect, maintain, review, and publish records and statistics for the purpose of evaluating the 
delivery of indigent defense representation in the State; and (6) shall have the authority to negotiate and enter into contracts, as 
appropriate, with independent counsel for the provision of indigent defense services in cases in which a conflict of interest exists 
in a public defender office and in other cases in which indigent representation by independent counsel is necessary or advisable. 

                                                 

Page 315 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

http://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyPHPFiles/IndigentDefense.php


 

 
 

                                                                                                                                                             
This authority may be delegated by the commission to a circuit public defender, but is at all times subject to standards 
established by the commission. (7) The commission shall establish and administer the rules and procedures for selection of 
members to serve on the Circuit Public Defender Selection Panels, and shall establish the rules and procedures under which the 
selection panels shall operate. 
4 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-340.  Duties of commission. 
(A) All members of the commission shall at all times act in the best interest of indigent defendants who are receiving legal 
representation pursuant to the provisions of this chapter. 
 
(B) All members of the commission are entitled to vote on all matters before the commission unless otherwise provided by law or 
by rules adopted by the commission concerning conflicts of interest. 
 
(C) Each member of the commission shall serve until a successor has been appointed. Removal of commission members is for 
cause and must be in accordance with policies and procedures adopted by the commission. 
 
(D) Unless otherwise provided in this article, a quorum is a majority of the members of the commission who are currently serving 
in office, and decisions of the commission are determined by majority vote of the members present, except that a majority of the 
entire commission must approve the appointment or removal of a circuit public defender or the executive director for cause. 
 
(E) The commission shall meet at least quarterly and at other times and places as it deems necessary or convenient for the 
performance of its duties and shall keep and maintain minutes of all commission meetings. 
 
(F) The commission shall elect such officers, other than the chairperson, from the members of the commission as it deems 
necessary and shall adopt rules for the transaction of its business as it desires. Elected officers shall serve for a term of one year 
and may be removed without cause by a vote of two-thirds of the members of the entire commission and for cause by a majority 
vote of the entire commission. The chairperson shall retain a vote on all matters except those in which the chairperson has a 
conflict of interest. 
 
(G) The members of the commission shall receive no compensation for their services but will be reimbursed for their actual 
expenses incurred in the performance of their duties as members of the commission. Expenses incurred by the commission must 
be paid from the general operating budget of the commission. 
 
(H) The commission shall approve the development and improvement of programs which provide legal representation to 
indigent persons and juveniles accused of violations of criminal law. 
 
(I) The commission shall approve and implement programs, services, rules, policies, procedures, regulations, and standards as 
may be necessary or advisable to fulfill the purposes and provisions of this article in the delivery of indigent services. This 
includes, but is not limited to, standards for:  (1) maintaining and operating circuit public defender offices, including 
requirements regarding qualifications, training, and size of the legal and support staff of the offices and access to data and 
records, including business records, in each circuit public defender office; (2) prescribing minimum experience, training, and 
other qualifications for appointed counsel where a conflict of interest arises between the public defender and an indigent 
person; (3) public defender and appointed counsel caseloads; (4) the qualifications, employment, and compensation of public 
defenders and other circuit public defender office personnel, based on job description, education, training, and experience; (5) 
the performance of public defenders and appointed counsel representing indigent persons; (6) procedures for prescribing 
qualifications and performance of independent counsel representing indigent persons in both trial and appellate courts, whether 
by contract or court appointment; (7) providing and compensating experts, investigators, and other persons who provide services 
necessary for the effective representation of indigent persons; (8) determining indigence and for assessing and collecting the 
costs of legal representation and related services; (9) compensation of attorneys appointed to represent indigent persons 
pursuant to this chapter; (10) removing a circuit public defender for cause; (11) a uniform definition of a "case" for purposes of 
determining caseload statistics; and (12) accepting contractual indigent defense representation. 
5 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-330.  Duties of Office of Indigent Defense. 
(A) The Office of Indigent Defense shall:  (1) serve as the entity which distributes all funds appropriated by the General Assembly 
for the defense of indigents, including funds allocated to public defender offices pursuant to the formula, funds for the defense 
of capital cases, funds for attorney's fees and expenses in non-capital cases, and other funds appropriated for these purposes; (2) 
perform those functions provided pursuant to Section 17-3-360; (3) serve as a resource for the compilation of accurate statistical 
data covering the indigent defense system in this State; (4) implement other duties the commission may direct; and (5) report 
annually to the General Assembly on the indigent defense system. 
 
(B) On or about June thirtieth of each year, if the Office of Indigent Defense determines, after taking into consideration all 

Page 316 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

                                                                                                                                                             
outstanding obligations against the fund for payment of attorney fees and expenses in non-capital cases, that unexpended funds 
remain, these funds shall be rolled over into the fund for payment of attorney's fees and expenses in capital cases; provided, 
however, this shall occur only in the event the funds in the capital fund have been exhausted at that time. This fund shall at no 
time exceed three million dollars. 
 
(C) Notwithstanding another provision of law, only attorneys who are licensed to practice in this State and residents of this State 
may be appointed by the court and compensated with funds appropriated to the Death Penalty Trial Fund in the Office of 
Indigent Defense. 
6 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-360.  Division of Appellate Defense created; administration and staffing; duties and responsibilities. 
(A) There is created within the Office of Indigent Defense, the Division of Appellate Defense. All of the allied, advisory, affiliated, 
or related entities as well as the employees, funds, property, and all contractual rights and obligations associated with the 
commission and Office of Appellate Defense formerly provided in Chapter 4, Title 17 are transferred to and incorporated in and 
must be administered as part of the Office of Indigent Defense. 
 
(B) The division must be administered by a chief attorney. The staff of the division shall consist of additional attorneys and 
administrative, investigative, secretarial, and clerical employees necessary to discharge the duties of the division. No person may 
be hired to serve as an attorney who is not licensed to practice law in this State. Attorneys employed by the division shall devote 
full time to their duties and may not engage in the private practice of law. 
 
(C) The division shall carry out the following duties and responsibilities:  (1) It shall represent a person who the office determines, 
subject to court review, falls within the guidelines promulgated pursuant to Section 17-3-310(G)(2) who files Notice of Intention 
to Appeal or desires to appeal a conviction in a trial court, or decision of a proceeding in civil commitment or other voluntary 
placement in a state, county, or municipal facility. A person desiring representation by the division shall request a determination 
of his indigency status in writing from the Supreme Court, the court of appeals, the circuit or family court, or the division. A court 
receiving a request for indigent appellate representation shall forward the request to the office who, within ten days of the 
receipt of the request for representation, shall notify the person requesting representation and the court in which the appeal will 
be effected of its decision. (2) Upon a finding that a person requesting representation qualifies as an indigent and after being 
appointed as counsel for this person by the court in which the appeal will be effected, the division shall represent this person in 
his appeal of a conviction in a trial court, or decision of a proceeding in civil commitment or other involuntary placement in a 
state, county, or municipal facility, provided nothing in this article requires the division to pursue an appeal unless the chief 
attorney of the division is first satisfied that there is arguable merit to the appeal. (3) It shall represent indigents, other than at 
trial or commitment proceedings when appointed by the court. (4) It shall represent indigents in appeals of convictions in trial 
courts of this State, or decisions of civil commitment proceedings or other involuntary placement only in courts of this State. 
7 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-310.  
8 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-340. 
9 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-340. 
10 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-340. 
11 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-340. 
12 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-310. 
13 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-340. 
14 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-320. 
15 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-320. 
16 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-320. 
17 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-320. Office of Indigent Defense; executive director; appointment; duties.  
(A) There is created the Office of Indigent Defense under the jurisdiction of the commission. The office must be administered by 
an executive director appointed by the commission. The executive director may hire other administrative, clerical, and legal staff 
and is authorized to contract with outside consultants on behalf of the office as he considers necessary to provide the services as 
required pursuant to the provisions of this article. 
 
(B) The executive director shall: (1) administer and coordinate the operations of the office and all divisions within the office and 
supervise compliance among the circuit defender offices with rules, procedures, regulations, and standards adopted by the 
commission; (2) maintain proper records of all financial transactions related to the operation of the office; (3) coordinate the 
services of the office with any federal, county, private, or other programs established to provide assistance to indigent persons 
entitled to representation pursuant to the provisions of this chapter and consult with professional organizations concerning the 
implementation and improvement of programs for providing indigent services; (4) prepare and submit annually to the 
commission a proposed budget for the provision of statewide indigent defense services; and prepare and submit an annual 
report containing pertinent data on the operations, costs, and needs of the state's indigent defense system and other 
information as the commission may require; (5) coordinate in the development and implementation of rules, policies, 

Page 317 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee



 

 
 

                                                                                                                                                             
procedures, regulations, and standards adopted by the commission to carry out the provisions of this chapter and comply with all 
applicable laws and standards; (6) maintain proper records of all financial transactions related to the operation of the 
commission; (7) apply for and accept on behalf of the commission funds that may become available from any source, including 
government, nonprofit, or private grants, gifts, or bequests; (8) provide for the training of attorneys and other staff involved in 
the legal representation of persons subject to the provisions of this chapter; (9) attend all commission meetings, except those 
meetings or portions of the meetings that address the question of appointment or removal of the director; (10) ensure that the 
expenditures of the commission are not greater than the amounts budgeted or available from other revenue sources; and (11) 
perform other duties as the commission assigns. 
18 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-320. 
19 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-320. 
20 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-320. 
21 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-330.  including funds allocated to public defender offices pursuant to the formula, funds for the defense of 
capital cases, funds for attorney's fees and expenses in non-capital cases, and other funds appropriated for these purposes 
22 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-320. 
23 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-330. 
24 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-340. 
25 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-310. 
26 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-310. 
27 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-340. 
28 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-310. 
29 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-310. 
30 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-320. 
31 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-320. 
32 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-340. 
33 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-340. 
34 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-340. 
35 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-320. 
36 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-340. 
37 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-340. 
38 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-330.  See also, S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-360.   
39 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-330(B)-(C) 
40 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-310. 
41 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-310. 
42 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-340. 
43 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-320. 
44 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-330. 
45 Phone conversation between Mr. Hugh Ryan, SCCID, Mr. Rodney Grizzle, SCCID, and Mr. Charles Appleby, House Legislative 
Oversight Committee staff, on April 20, 2018. 
46 Phone conversation between Mr. Hugh Ryan, SCCID, Mr. Rodney Grizzle, SCCID, and Mr. Charles Appleby, House Legislative 
Oversight Committee staff, on April 20, 2018.  See also, Proviso 117.110, General Appropriations Bill for Fiscal Year 2016-17 and 
Proviso 117.109, General Appropriations Bill for Fiscal Year 2017-18 (The Prosecution Coordination Commission and the 
Commission on Indigent Defense shall provide detailed expenditure reports and associated revenue streams for each individual 
circuit, revenue streams shall include, but not be limited to, state funds, local funds, Federal funds, and also nongovernmental 
sources of funds, by no later than September first, on the prior fiscal year, to the appropriate commission.  The commissions shall 
than provide the Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee and Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee with a 
combined report by September fifteenth of the current fiscal year.)  
47 S.C. Code Ann. 17-3-330. 
48 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-310(G)(7). 
49 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-310(G)(7). 
50 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-510(A). 
51 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-510(A) and (B). 
52 Uniform Guidelines for the Selection of Circuit Public Defender Selection Panels, adopted by the Commission on 
Indigent Defense, revised and republished April 25, 208, available at www.sccid.sc.gov.  
53 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-510(B) and Uniform Guidelines for the Selection of Circuit Public Defender Selection 
Panels, adopted by the Commission on Indigent Defense, revised and republished April 25, 208, available at 
www.sccid.sc.gov.  
54 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-510(B) 

Page 318 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

http://www.sccid.sc.gov/
http://www.sccid.sc.gov/


 

 
 

                                                                                                                                                             
55 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-510(C) 
56 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-510(E) 
57 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-510(A). 
58 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-510(A). 
59 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-510(A). 
60 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-510(A). 
61 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-510(A). 
62 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-510(C) and -520(A). 
63 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-510(C). 
64 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-510(C). 
65 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-510(D). 
66 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-520(B). 
67 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-520(B)(1) 
68 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-520(B)(10) 
69 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-520(B)(13) 
70 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-520(B)(14) 
71 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-520(B)(2) 
72 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-520(B)(4) 
73 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-520(B)(4) 
74 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-520(B)(6) 
75 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-520(B)(4) 
76 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-520(B)(7)-(9) 
77 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-520(B)(11) 
78 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-520(B)(12) 
79 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-520(B)(14) 
80 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-520(B)(3) 
81 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-520(B)(1) 
82 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-520(B)(5) 
83 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-530(A) 
84 S.C. Code Ann. Section 17-3-530(B) 
85 Agency PER. 
86 Item numbers are the ones utilized in agency’s program evaluation report. 
87 Item numbers are the ones utilized in agency’s program evaluation report. 
88 Item numbers are the ones utilized in agency’s program evaluation report. 
89 Item numbers are the ones utilized in agency’s program evaluation report. 
90 Mr. Rodney Grizzle, SCCID email to Mr. Charles Appleby, House Legislative Oversight Committee, in April 2018. 
91 Agency PER, Organizational Chart as of July 1, 2017. 
92 Mr. Rodney Grizzle, SCCID email to Mr. Charles Appleby, House Legislative Oversight Committee, in April 2018. 
93 Agency’s PER, Comprehensive Strategic Finances Chart 
94 Agency’s PER, Comprehensive Strategic Finances Chart 
95 Agency’s PER, Comprehensive Strategic Finances Chart 
96 Agency’s PER, Comprehensive Strategic Plan Chart and Strategic Plan Summary Chart. 
97 Department of Administration, Executive Budget Office, “2016-17 Accountability Report Technical Assistance Guide,” under 
Agency Accountability Reports http://www.admin.sc.gov/files/FY%202016-
17%20Accountability%20Report%20Technical%20Assistance.pdf (accessed July 21, 2017).  See also, Agency PER. 
98 Agency’s PER, Comprehensive Strategic Finances Chart. 
99 See S.C. Legal Services website, History, https://sclegal.org/history/ (Accessed April 19, 2018).  (Congress passed the Legal 
Services Corporation Act in 1974. For the first time, there was a federal statute setting forth terms and conditions, with authority 
to make grants, for provision of civil legal services, including formulas based on population and access. The Legal Services 
Corporation was inaugurated as the primary funding source for legal aid providers. Congress in successive years allowed for 
funding to expand the existing network of legal services programs to rural and suburban areas of the United States that had 
never been included as a target population for free civil legal services. The funding injected new vitality into the existing legal aid 
network—allowing for critical expansion into rural counties so that all forty-six counties in South Carolina were eligible for 
assistance. The regional approach from the 1979s continued, however, with several legal aid programs all coexisting with their 
separate boards and staffs. In the late 1990s, the Legal Services Corporation promoted mergers of regional programs with the 

Page 319 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

https://sclegal.org/history/


 

 
 

                                                                                                                                                             
aim of consolidation and streamlining of resources. Thus, in 2002, through seasons of change, South Carolina Legal Services was 
born.) 
100 Agency’s PER. 
101 The North Carolina Systems Evaluation Project (NCSEP), available at 
http://www.ncids.org/Systems%20Evaluation%20Project/SEP%20HomePage.html?c=Research%20%20and%20%2
0Reports,%20Systems%20Evaluation%20Project (accessed August 16, 2018). 

Page 320 of 320 
August 28, 2018 Meeting Packet 

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

http://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/MinorityAffairs/PER%20-%20Complete%20PDF.PDF
http://www.ncids.org/Systems%20Evaluation%20Project/SEP%20HomePage.html?c=Research%20%20and%20%20Reports,%20Systems%20Evaluation%20Project
http://www.ncids.org/Systems%20Evaluation%20Project/SEP%20HomePage.html?c=Research%20%20and%20%20Reports,%20Systems%20Evaluation%20Project

	Table of Contents
	Agenda
	Meeting Minutes
	Study Timeline
	Agency Snapshot
	S.C. Judicial Circuits
	Agency Overview
	Legal Directives
	Mission and Vision

	Office of Circuit Public Defenders
	Overview of the Office of Circuit Public Defenders
	Table 2.  Steps for election of selection panel members and steps for how selection panels elect a circuit public defender.

	Organizational Chart related to the Office of Circuit Public Defenders
	Products, Services, and Customers related to the Office of Circuit Public Defenders
	Table 3.  List of the Office of Circuit Public Defenders’ deliverables.
	Table 4.  Additional details about the Office of Circuit Public Defenders’ deliverable.
	Figure 5.  Flow chart summarizing steps in a death penalty case.99F

	Employee, and Contract Attorney, Information related to the Office of Circuit Public Defenders
	Table 5.  Office of Circuit Public Defenders:  Employee Information.
	Rule 608 Contract Attorneys
	Figure 6.  Flow chart summarizing steps in the process related to contract attorneys.101F

	Revenue and Funding Sources of the Office of Circuit Public Defenders
	Received or Generated
	Utilized

	Agency strategic plan and performance related to the Office of Circuit Public Defenders
	Strategic Plan associated with the Office of Circuit Public Defenders
	Strategy 1.1:   Enhance the circuit public defender system.
	Strategy 2.1:   Provide mandatory training program for all new public defenders and contract attorneys.
	Strategy 2.2:   Enhance mentoring programs in circuit public defender offices.

	Performance measures associated with the Office of Circuit Public Defenders
	Table 8.4.  Performance measure associated with the Office of Circuit Public Defenders.


	N.C. Systems Evaluation Project (NCSEP)
	Overview
	Materials Available

	Appendix
	Election of Selection Panel Members
	Election of Circuit Public Defender
	Contract for criminal representation
	Contract for family court representation
	Performance Standards - Criminal
	Performance Standards - Juvenile Cases
	Section 1. Purpose of Standards
	Section 2. Attorney Role
	Section 3. Attorney Responsibilities
	Section 4 Lawyer‐Client Relationship
	Section 5 Attorneys’ Initial Duties
	Section 6  Pretrial Duties
	Section 7 Transfer Hearings
	Section 8  Plea Negotiations
	Section 9 Trial/Adjudication
	Section 10 Disposition/Sentencing
	Section 11  Post‐Dispositional Hearing Duties

	N.C. Project - Final Report

	Committee Contact Information



